BIBLIOGRAPHY

Mine and Industrial
Tailings Dams and Dumps

BIBLIOGRAPHIE

Barrages et dépôts de stériles miniers et industriels



Bulletin prepared on behalf of the ICOLD Committee on Mine & Industrial Tailings Dams by the South African Sub-Committee on Tailings Dams

Bulletin préparé au nom du Comité de la CIGB des Barrages de Stériles Miniers & Industriels par le Sous-Comité Sud-Africain des Barrages de Stériles

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Mine and Industrial Tailings Dams and Dumps

BIBLIOGRAPHIE

Barrages et dépôts de stériles miniers et industriels



AVERTISSEMENT - EXONERATION DE RESPONSABILITE:

Les informations, analyses et conclusions auxquelles cet ouvrage renvoie sont sous la seule responsabilité de leur(s) auteur(s) respectif(s) cité(s).

Les informations, analyses et conclusions contenues dans cet ouvrage n'ont pas force de Loi et ne doivent pas être considérées comme un substitut aux réglementations officielles imposées par la Loi. Elles sont uniquement destinées à un public de Professionnels Avertis, seuls aptes à en apprécier et à en déterminer la valeur et la portée et à en appliquer avec précision les recommandations à chaque cas particulier.

Malgré tout le soin apporté à la rédaction de cet ouvrage, compte tenu de l'évolution des techniques et de la science, nous ne pouvons en garantir l'exhaustivité.

Nous déclinons expressément toute responsabilité quant à l'interprétation et l'application éventuelles (y compris les dommages éventuels en résultant ou liés) du contenu de cet ouvrage.

En poursuivant la lecture de cet ouvrage, vous acceptez de façon expresse cette condition.

NOTICE - DISCLAIMER:

The information, analyses and conclusions referred to herein are the sole responsibility of the author(s) thereof.

The information, analyses and conclusions in this document have no legal force and must not be considered as substituting for legally-enforceable official regulations. They are intended for the use of experienced professionals who are alone equipped to judge their pertinence and applicability and to apply accurately the recommendations to any particular case.

This document has been drafted with the greatest care but, in view of the pace of change in science and technology, we cannot guarantee that it covers all aspects of the topics discussed.

We decline all responsibility whatsoever for how the information herein is interpreted and used and will accept no liability for any loss or damage arising therefrom.

Do not read on unless you accept this disclaimer without reservation.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE DES MATIÈRES

FOREWORD	4/5	AVANT-PROPOS
1. TAILINGS SOURCES	6	1. SOURCES DE STÉRILES
1.1. Coal and Shale	6	1.1. Charbon et schiste
1.2. Gold	23	1.2. Or
1.3. Diamond	29	1.3. Diamant
1.4. Platinum	30	1.4. Platine
1.5. Copper	31	1.5. Cuivre
1.6. Gypsum	34	1.6. Gypse
1.7. Phosphates	35	1.7. Phosphates
1.8. Ash	37	1.8. Cendre
1.9. Iron Ore	44	1.9. Minerai de fer
1.10. Uranium	45	1.10. Uranium
1.11. Bauxite/Alumina	72	1.11. Bauxite
1.12. Lead/Zinc	75	1.12. Plomb/Zinc
1.13. Tin	76	1.13. Étain
1.14. Clay Mining	77	1.14. Argile minier
1.15. Miscellaneous	79	1.15. Divers
2. DEPOSITION AND DISPOSAL TECHNIQUES	85	2. TECHNIQUES DE DÉPÔT ET D'ÉLIMINATION
2.1. Cyclone Separation	85	2.1. Séparation par cyclone
2.2. Spigot Discharge	88	2.2. Écoulement par robinet
2.3. Paddock Construction	89	2.3. Construction d'un enclos
2.4. Earth and Rockfill Walls	90	2.4. Remblais en terre et rocaille
2.5. Hydraulic Fill	92	2.5. Remplissage hydraulique
2.6. Under Water	95	2.6. Sous-marin
2.7. Miscellaneous Techniques	98	2.7. Techniques diverses
2.8. General	102	2.8. Généralités
3. SAFETY AND FAILURES	116	3. SÛRETÉ ET DÉFAUTS
4. STABILITY OF TAILINGS EMBANKMENTS, INCLUDING SEISMIC ASPECTS	123	4. STABILITÉ DES REMBLAIS DE STÉRILES, ASPECTS SEISMIQUES INCLUS
4.1. Statility of Tailings Embankments	125	4.1. Stabilité des remblais de stériles

	4.2. Seismic Aspects	141	4.2. Aspects seismiques
	4.3. Design and Construction	146	4.3. Conception et construction
5.	MATERIALS PROPERTIES AND EVALUATION	160	5. PROPRIÉTÉS DES MATÉRIAUX ET ÉVALUATION
6.	LEGAL ASPECTS	184	6. ASPECTS LÉGAUX
7.	SITE SELECTION AND INVESTIGATION	188	7. SÉLECTION DE SITE EN INVESTIGATIONS
8.	TAILINGS TRANSPORTATION (Slurry pumping, conveyors, etc.)	198	8. TRANSPORT DE STÉRILES (Pompage de boues, Chaîne de montage, etc.)
9.	DRAINAGE, SEEPAGE AND GROUND WATER (Filter drains and liners)	206	9. DRAINAGE, SUINTEMENT ET EAU SOUTERRAINE (Filtres d'écoulement et chemises)
10.	DECANTS, WATER MANAGEMENT	230	10. DÉCANTATION, TRAITEMENT DE L'EAU
11.	POLLUTION CONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS	235	11. CONTRÔLE DE LA POLLUTION ET ASPECTS CONCERNANT L'ENVIRONNEMENT
	11.1. Pollution Control	237	11.1. Contrôle de la pollution
	11.2. Environmental Aspects	263	11.2. Aspects concernant l'environ- nement
12.	CLOSURE AND REHABILITA- TION: MONITORING	274	12. FERMETURE ET DÉFRICHEMENT : CONTRÔLE
13.	INSTRUMENTATION	281	13. INSTRUMENTATION
14.	VEGETATION	283	14. VÉGÉTATION
	14.1. Vegetation14.2 Rehabilitation and Reclamation	283 296	14.1 Végétation14.2. Réhabilitation et défrichement
15.	REWORKING EXISTING DEPOSITS	304	15. RETRAITEMENT DE DÉPÔTS EXISTANTS
16.	GENERAL	305	16. GÉNÉRALITÉS

FOREWORD

In the Foreword to the first edition of this Bibliography, which was published in 1982 (Bulletin 44), the purpose and scope of that document were set out, all of which are equally relevant to this revised edition.

This new edition differs from the earlier one in respect of the following:

- A) It is now very much larger, reflecting the increase in mining activity and interest in tailings disposal throughout the world.
- B) It is in a new format; comprising a comprehensive subject classification, and incorporating duplications of entry where projects fall under more than one of the subject classifications.

Acknowledgement is made to the SANCOLD Sub-Committee on Mine & Industrial Tailings Dams, under the Chairmanship of Mr. J.R.G. Williamson, which was responsible for the planning and preparation of this document; and to all of the ICOLD National Committees that contributed data and comments.

G.H.H. Legge Past Chairman, Committee on Mine & Industrial Tailings Dams October 1987

Since writing the above foreword and after Mr. Legge's retirement as Chairman, further work has been done by Mr. Williamson's SANCOLD Tailings Dam Sub-Committee after receiving input from ICOLD members. Negotiation also took place with the International Society for Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering (ISSMFE) in arranging for their international collection of tailings dam bibliography material to be included in this ICOLD Bibliography, for which contribution they are thanked.

A.D.M. Penman Current Chairman, Committee on Mine & Industrial Tailings Dams

January 1989

AVANT-PROPOS

Le but et l'objet de ce document ont déjà été définis dans la Préface de la première édition de cette Bibliographie, publiée en 1982 (Bulletin 44), et ils s'appliquent également à cette édition révisée.

Cette nouvelle édition diffère de la précédente sur les points suivants :

- A) Elle est largement augmentée, ce qui reflète l'accroissement des activités minières et l'intérêt montré dans le monde entier pour l'élimination des stériles.
- B) La présentation est nouvelle; elle comprend une classification d'ensemble des sujets et incorpore des entrées doubles, lorsque plusieurs classifications se rapportent à un même ouvrage.

J'exprime ma vive reconnaissance au Sous-Comité Sud Africain des Barrages de Stériles Miniers et Industriels, sous la présidence de M. J.R.G. Williamson, responsable de la planification et de la préparation de ce document. Merci également à tous les Comités Nationaux de la CIGB qui ont apporté leur contribution sous forme d'informations et de commentaires.

G.H.H. Legge Président sortant, Comité des Barrages de Stériles Miniers et Industriels

Octobre 1987

Depuis la rédaction de l'Avant-Propos ci-dessus et la fin du mandat de M. Legge; le Sous-Comité d'Afrique du Sud des Barrages de Stériles Miniers et Industriels, dirigé par M. Williamson, a accru sa recherche, grâce à un nouvel apport d'informations d'autres membres de la CIGB. Un accord a été négocié avec la Société Internationale de Mécanique des Sols et de l'Ingénierie des Fondations (ISSMFE). Leur documentation internationale d'éléments bibliographiques sur les barrages de stériles est à présent incorporée dans cette Bibliographie; qu'ISSMFE en soit vivement remerciée.

A.D.M. Penman Nouveau Président, Comité des Barrages de Stériles Miniers et Industriels

Janvier 1989

1 TAILINGS SOURCES - SOURCES DE STERILES

1.1 Coal and Shale - Charbon et schiste

AL-HUSSAINI, M.M., GOODINGS, D.J., SCHOFIELD, A.N. AND TOWNSEND, F.C. (1981) Centrifuge Modelling of Coal Waste Embankments. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 107 (GT4) 481-499.

ALMES, R.G. (1978) An Overview of Coal Tailings Disposal in the Eastern United States. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proceedings, Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 13-53.

ALMES, R.G. (1976) Optimizing Disposal of Coal Refuse and Ash Wastes for a Nine-Month Electrical Engineering Station Facility. Proc. Fifth Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois.

ANDERSON, J.C. (1975) Coal Waste Disposal to Eliminate Tailings Ponds. Mining Congress Journal, 61(7)42-45.

ANDREUZZI, F.C. (1970) A Method for Extinguishing and Removing Burning Coal Refuse Banks. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8485.

ANNEN, G. AND STALMANN, V. (1969) Washery Discard in Dike and Embankment Construction. Translation A2794/AL 1336, National Coal Board, London.

ANON (1970) Spoil Heaps and Lagoons. Technical Handbook. UK National Coal Board.

ATWOOD, G. (1976) Surface and Underground Disposal of Coal Mine Wastes. Underground Space.

BACKER, R.R. AND BUSCH, R.A. (1981) Fine Coal-Refuse Slurry Dewatering. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8581.

BACKER,R.R., BUSCH, R.A. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1977) Physical Properties of Western Coal Waste Materials. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8216.

BALL, M.J. (1979) The Investigation of a Quarry Waste Silt Lagoon on the M42 Motorway, Proceedings, Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, C11-C24.

BEERBOWER, R.C. (1973) Maintenance of Refuse Disposal Areas. Coal Age, 73(2)102-104, 106.

BERG, W.A. (1978) Aluminium and Manganese Toxicities in Acid Coal Mine Wastes. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 141-150.

BISHOP, A.W. (1973) The Stability of Tips and Spoil Heaps. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 6(3/4) 335-376.

BISHOP, A.W. (1969) Geotechnical Aspects of the Aberfan Disaster. Civil Engineering and Public Works Review, 64(757)764,765.

BISHOP, A.W., HUTCHINSON, J.N., PENMAN, A.D.M. AND EVANS, H.E. (1969) Geotechnical Investigations into the Causes and Circumstances of the Disaster of 21st October 1966. In: A Selection of Technical Reports Submitted to the Aberfan Tribunal, Item 1, 1-80, H.M.S.O., London.

BISHOP, C.S. AND SIMON, N.R. (1976) Selected Soil Mechanics Properties of Kentucky Coal Preparation Plant Refuse. Proc. Second Kentucky Coal Refuse Disposal and Utilization Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky.

BISHOP, P.W. (1973) The Stability of Tips and Spoil Heaps. The Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, Vol.6, Nos 3 and 4.

BLAKELY, J.W. (1976) Mine Waste Disposal: Coal's Ultimate Problem Can Be An Opportunity. Coal Mining and Processing, 13(8)42-45.

BRINK, D. AND VON. M. WAGENER, F. (1987) Incremental Raising of Coal Slurry Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BROWN, R.E. AND SWANSON, P.G. (1977) Large Direct Shear Tests for Coal Refuse. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan,

BUGIN, A. AND COSTA, J.F.C.L. (1987) Recuperacao de Areas em Mineracao de Carvao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

BUSCH, R.A., BACKER, R.R., ATKINS, L.A. AND KEALY, C.D. (1975) Physical Property Data on Fine Coal Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8062.

BUSCH, R.A., BACKER, R.R. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1974) Physical Property Data on Coal Waste Embankment Materials. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7964.

BUSCH, R.G. AND ABRAO, P.C. (1984) O Tratamento dos Rejeitos de Carvao. Regista Minerios. Outubro.

BUTLER, P.E. (1974) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse in the Construction of Highway Embankments. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 237-255.

BUTLER, P.E. (1976) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse in Highway Embankment Construction. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 260(2)134-141.

CARR, J. (1947-48) A Particular Treatment of Spoil-Bank Fires in the South Derbyshire Coalfield. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.

CARUCCIO, F.T. (1975) Estimating the Acid Potential of Coal Mine Refuse. The Ecology of Resource Degradation and Renewal (Edited by M.J. Chadwick and G.T. Goodman), Blackwell, Oxford, 197-206.

CHADWICK, M.J., CORNWELL, S.M. AND PALMER, M.E. (1969) Exchangeable Acidity in Unburnt Colliery Spoil. Nature.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1983) The Design, Operation and Closure of Metalliferous and Coal Residue Deposits. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHEN, C.Y. (1976) Investigation and Statistical Analysis of the Geotechnical Properties of Coal Mine Refuse. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

CHEN, C.Y. (1978) Engineering Properties of Coal Mine Refuse. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 328-347.

CHEN, C.Y., ELNAGGAR, H.A. AND BULLEN, A.G.R. (1976) Degradation and the Relationship Between Shear Strength and Various Index Properties of Coal Refuse. Proc. International Symposium on New Horizons in Construction Materials, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, Volume 1, 41-52.

CLIFFORD, J.M. AND COETZEE, S.D. (1987) Coal and Discard Stockpiling with an Impact Roller. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

COBB. A.R. (1977) Stability and Degradation of Colliery Shale Embankments and Properties of Tailings Lagoon Deposits. Ph. D. Thesis. University of Durham. (Abstracted in Trans. I.M.M.)

CORNWELL, S.M. AND STONE, E.L. (1968) Availability of Nitrogen to Plants in Acid Coal Mine Spoils. Nature.

COWHERD, D.C. (1977) Geotechnical Characteristics of Coal Mine Waste. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 384-406.

COWHERD, D.C. AND PERLEA, V.G. (1988) In situ Testing of Fine Coal Refuse by Nuclear Method. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydrulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

D'APPOLONIA, E., CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. (1975) Engineering and Design Manual Coal Refuse Disposal Facilities. U.S. Department of The Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Washington, D.C.

D'APPOLONIA, E. (1973) Engineering Criteria for Coal Waste Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 59(10)42-46.

DAHLSTROM, D.A. (1962) Processing and Disposal of Coal Flotation Tailings. Mining Congress Journal.

DANIELSON, V.A. AND WHITE, D.H. (1969) Waste Disposal Costs at Two Coal Mines in Kentucky and Alabama. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8406.

DAVIES, W.E. (1966) Coal Waste Bank Stability. Mining Congress Journal, 54(7)19-24.

DI GIOIA, A.M., NIECE, J.E. AND HAYDEN, R.P. (1974) Environmentally Acceptable Coal-Ash Disposal Sites. Civil Engineering, A.S.C.E., 44(12)64-67.

DOYLE, F.J. AND CHEN, C.Y. (1972) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse. Public Hearing and Coal Refuse Disposal Regulations, Environmental Quality Board, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

DRNEVICH, V.P., WILLIAMS, G.P. AND EBELHARD, R.J. (1976) Soil Mechanics Tests on Coal Mine Spoils. Proc. Second Kentucky Coal Refuse Disposal and Utilization Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky, 47-59.

DZINBEK, A.M. AND KOWAL, A.L. (1982) Treatment of Alkaline Wastewater from Lignite-Fired Power Plants. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 330-337.

ELLISON, R.D. AND YO, Y.C. (1976) Liquefaction Considerations for Fine Coal Refuse. Proc. Seventh Ohio River Valley Soil Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky.

ELNAGGAR, H.A., CHEN, C.Y. AND BULLEN, A.G.R. (1976) Combustion Potential in the Utilization of Bituminous Coal Refuse in Geotechnical Construction. Proc. International Symposium on New Horizons in Construction Materials, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, 27-39.

FENNER, J., PILZ, J. AND NELSON, J.D. (1982) Spent Oil Shale Waste Management. Presented at ASCE National Meeting, Las Vegas. Preprint No. 82-032.

FLANN, C.T. AND LUKASZEWSKI, G.M. (1971) The Prevention and Control of Burning in Waste Coal Dumps. Proc. Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 238, 11-24.

FUJIMOTO, R.I. (1978) Stabilization of Coal Waste Deposits. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 321-327.

GEER, M.R. (1969) Disposal of Solid Wastes from Coal Mining in Washington, Oregon and Montana. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8430.

GEMMELL, R.P. (1973) Colliery Shale Revegetation Techniques. Surveyor, 142(4230)27-29.

GIBSON, J. (1970) An Appraisal of the Utilization Potential of Colliery Waste. Mining and Minerals Engineering.

GIERSING, B. (1983) Disposal and Storage of Coal Discard. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(12)13,15,17,19,21,23,25.

GILMORE, D.W., ADAMS, L.M. AND CAPP, J.P. (1972) Coal Mine Spoil and Refuse Bank Reclamation with Powerplant Fly Ash. Composite Science.

GLOVER, H.G. (1978) The Disposal of Coal Mine Spoil in the United Kingdom. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 35-69.

GOLDEN, D.M. (1982) Water Pollution Arising from Solid Waste (Coal, Fly Ash, Slag) Disposal, and Measures to Prevent Water Pollution. Source Unknown.

GREAVES, C.S. (1941-42) Spoil-Heap Fires at Airedale Collieries. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.

GROENEWOLD, G.H, REHM, B.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1981) Depositional Setting and Groundwater Quality in Coal-bearing Sediments and Spoils in Western North Dakota. Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists of AAPG, Special Publ. No. 31. F.G. Ethbridge and R.M. Flores (Editors). pp. 157-167.

HALL, E.P. AND NELSON, W.L. (1953) A Proposed Seal for Hillside Coal Refuse Piles. Mechanization, 127(8)119-124.

HALL, E.P. (1962) Air Pollution from Coal Refuse Piles. Mining Congress Journal, 48(12)37-41.

HARRINGTON, D. AND EAST, J.H. (1948) Burning Refuse Dumps at Coal Mines. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 7439.

HOLLICK, C.T. AND READ, A.D. (1976) A survey of some English Tips - Reclamation Problems and Prospects. WSL Rpt CR 1187 (MP) 19 pps.

HOLUBEC, I. (1976) Geotechnical Aspects of Coal Waste Embankments. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 13(1) 27-39.

HUMMER, E.D. (1965) Minus 48 Mesh Refuse Disposal at U.S. Steel's Gary Central Coal Preparation Plant. Mining Engineering, 17(3)63-66.

HUMMER, E.D., AKERS, D.J. AND VOGEL, L.J. (1979) Refuse Removal and Disposal, Chapter 16 in Coal Preparation (Fourth Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

HUMMER, E.D. (1969) Modern Approach to Plant Refuse Disposal. Coal Age, 74(6)74-81.

HUMMER, E.D. (1968) Refuse Removal and Disposal, Chapter 16 in Coal Preparation (Third Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard and D.R. Mitchell). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

HUNDEMANN, A.S. (1979) Coal Mine Waste (A Bibliography With Abstracts) NTIS, Springfield, Virginia.

ISAAC, A.S. AND THROUGHTON, S.J. (1971) An Instrumented Demonstration Embankment at Cortonwood Colliery - Interim Report. Mineral Products Report No. MP 6, Coal Research Establishment, National Coal Board, Stoke Orchard.

ISAAC, A.S. (1972) An Instrumented Demonstration Embankment at Cortonwood Colliery - Final Report. Mineral Products Report No. MP 13, Coal Research Establishment, National Coal Board, Stoke Orchard.

JANOUSKY, C.K. (1977) Disposal of Coal Refuse Slurry Underground. Mining Congress J., September. 68-71.

JEWASKIETWITZ, S.M. AND LOMBARD,R. (1987) A Case Study of Pollution Control Measures for a Rehabilitated Open Cast Coal Mine in Northern Natal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

JONES, G.W. AND SCOTT, G.S. (1939) Chemical Considerations Relating to Fires in Anthracite Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 3468.

KINDIG, J.K. AND IRONS, D.S. (1965) Reprocessing Bituminous Coal Refuse. Mining Congress Journal, 51(7)36-39.

LAWRENCE, J.A. (1972) Some Properties of South Wales Colliery Discards. Colliery Guardian.

LEITCH, R.D. (1940) Some Information on Extinguishing Refuse-Bank Fires near Mahanoy City, Pennsylvania. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 7104.

LEONARD, J.W. AND LAWRENCE, W.F. (1973) Waste Coal Reclamation. Report No. 92, Coal Research Bureau, West Virginia University, Morgantown, West Virginia.

LESSING, R. (1956) Disposal of Colliery Wastes. Proceedings, Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 91-96.

LEVY, J., BARRETT, A.J. AND COOK. B.J. (1987) Pollution Control for Coal Waste Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

LIBICKI, J. (1977) Impact of Gob and Power-Plant Ash Disposal on Ground Water Quality and its Control. Proc. Seventh Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Louisville, Kentucky, 184-204.

LIEM, H., SANDSTROM, M., WALLIN, I. AND LAKNE, A. (1982) Studies on the Leaching and Weathering Processes of Coal Ashes. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 338-366.

LLEWELLYN, L.I.D. (1981) Stabilization and Disposal of Coal Preparation Plant Tailings. World Coal, 7(4)90-92.

LOUNSBURY, R.E. (1973) Construction of Coal Mine Waste Disposal Systems Consistent with Environmental Regulations. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

LOUNSBURY, R.E. (1973) Constructing Non-Polluting Coal Mine Waste Disposal Systems. Mining Engineering, 25(6)48-51.

LUCAS, J.R., MANEVAL, D.R. AND FOREMAN, W.E. (1979) Plant Waste and Environmental Considerations, Chapter 17 in Coal Preparation (Fourth Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

MACCARTNEY, J.C. AND WHAITE, R.H. (1969) Pennsylvania Anthracite Refuse - A Survey of Solid Waste from Mining and Preparation. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8409.

MADRID, L.D. AND NELSON J.D. (1986) Time Dependent Effects on Shear Strength of Spent Oil Shale. Proc. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. Feb. pp. 187-299.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1974) Recent Foreign and Domestic Experience in Coal Refuse Utilization. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 256-262.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1969) Recent Advances in Extinguishment of Burning Coal Refuse Banks for Air Pollution Reduction. Proc. American Chemical Society Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

MANEVAL, D.R. AND MONTGOMERY, H.B. (1973) Reclamation and Conservation of Valuable Lands through Utilization of Coal Refuse. Proc. Third Annual Environmental Engineering and Science Conference, Louisville, Kentucky.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1976) Assessment of Latest Technology in Coal Refuse Fire Extinguishment. Mining Congress Journal, 62(5)45.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1974) Coal Waste Can Become an Asset. Coal Mining and Processing, 11(2)34-37.

MARTIN, J.F. (1974) Quality of Effluents from Coal Refuse Piles. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, National Coal Association, Louisville, Kentucky, 128-144.

McKECHNIE THOMSON, G. AND RODIN, S. (1972) Colliery Spoil Tips-After Aberfan. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, Paper 7522.

McKECNHIE THOMSON, G. AND RODIN, S. (1973) Discussion on "Colliery Spoil Tips - After Aberfan". Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, 55, 677-712.

McNAY, L.M. (1971) Coal Refuse Fires, An Environmental Hazard. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8515.

MELE, L.M., PRODAN, P.F. AND SCHUBERT, J.P. (1982) Characterization of Runoff Water from Coalwaste Disposal Sites in South-Western Illinois. International Journal of Mine Water, No. 2, 1-14.

MICHAEL BAKER, JR. INC. (1973) Laboratory Investigation of the Engineering Properties of Bituminous Coal Mine Refuse. Interim Progress Report to the Appalachian Regional Commission, Michael Baker, Jr., Inc., Beaver, Pennsylvania.

MOLLER, B. AND NILSON, G. (1983) Technical Properties of Waste Products from Coal Burning - A Laboratory Study. Swedish Geotechnical Institute, Report No. 21, Linkoping.

MORAN, S.R., CHERRY, J.A., REHM, B.W. AND GROENEWOLD, G.H. (1979) Hydrologic Impacts of Surface Mining of Coal in Western North Dakota. Proc. Symposium on Surface Mining Hydrology, Sedimentology and Reclamation, Lexington, Kentucky. Dec. 3-7.

MORRIS, G.H. (1975) Reclaiming Coal from Slurry Ponds. Mining Congress Journal, 61(12)38-40.

MOULTON, L.K., ANDERSON, D.A., SEALS, R.K. AND HUSSAIN, S.M. (1974) Coal Mine Refuse: An Engineering Material. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 1-25.

MYERS, J.W., PFEIFFER, J.J., MURPHY, E.M. AND GRIFFITH, F.E. (1966) Ignition and Control of Burning Coal Mine Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6758.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1971) Codes and Rules-Tips (First Draft). National Coal Board, London.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1968) Spoil Tip Management. National Coal Board, London.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1971) Application of British Standard 1377:1967 to the Testing of Colliery Spoil. Technical Memorandum, National Coal Board, London.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1970) Spoil Heaps and Lagoons. Technical Handbook (Second Draft), National Coal Board, London.

NICOLSON, S.R. (1971) Utilisation of Colliery Waste in the Building and Construction Industries and in Agriculture. Mining and Minerals Engineering.

PAYNE, H.R. AND RICE, S.M. (1979) Stability of a Colliery Waste Heap in South Wales. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, C25-C34.

PELUSO, R.G. (1974) A Federal View of the Coal Waste Disposal Problem. Mining Congress Journal.

PLATT, J. AND HELLEWELL, E.G. (1975) Coal-Tip Recovery. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 273-289.

PRICE, H. (1936-37) Control of a Colliery Spoil-Heap Fire. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.

PULFORD, I.D. AND DUNCAN, H.J. (1978) The Influence of Acid Leaching and Ignition on the Availability of Nutrients in Coal Mine Waste. Reclamation Review.

RAMSEY, J.P. (1970) Control of Acid Drainage from Refuse Piles and Slurry Lagoons. Proc. Third Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 138-144.

REUSS, M. (1982) Comparison of Different Methods for Estimating the Leaching of Heavy Metals from Coal Combustion Waste. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 367-376.

RILEY, R.V. AND RINIER, J.A. (1972) Reclamation and Mine Tip Drainage in Europe. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1-14.

ROBERTS, J.R. AND GEISLER, H.J. (1978) Coal Waste Disposal at National Pocahontas Mine. Mining Congress Journal, 64(12)39-43.

ROBERTS, J.M. (1978) Cost Analysis of Transportation Systems for Coal Refuse Disposal. Mining Congress Journal.

ROSE, J.H., COREY, R.C., ENGDAHL, R.B., FOSTER, J.J. AND GARVEY, J.R. (1956) The Disposal of Coal Refuse. Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association, 6(2)105-110.

SAMARASINGHE, M. AND HUANG, Y.H. (1980) A Literature Review of Coal Refuse Dikes. Institute for Mining and Minerals Research, University of Kentucky.

SAWYER, S.G., MAZZEI, D.S. AND KU, K.K. (1978) Computerized Slope Stability Analysis of Refuse Piles and Impoundments by the Simplified Bishop Method. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mine Enforcement and Safety Administration, Technical Support Center, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, M.E.S.A. Information Report No. 1068.

SAXENA, S.K., LOURIE, D.E., SHAH, N.S. AND SINGHAL, K. (1982) Equipment Cost Analysis for Waste Embankments. This paper is part of the Journal of Construction Engineering and Management. Vol. 110. No. 1 March. 1984.

SAXENA, S.K., LOURIE, D.E. AND RAO, J.S. (1984) Compaction Criteria for Eastern Coal Waste Embankments. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 110(2)262-284.

SCHUBERT, J.P. (1979) Groundwater Contamination Problems Resulting from Coal Refuse Disposal. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 757-780.

SHAH, N.S., SAXENA, S.K., RAO, J.S., SINGHAL, K.C. AND LOURIE, D.E. (1981) Compaction Criteria for Coal Waste Embankments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Minerals Health and Safety Technology, Contract J 0100031.

SINGER, E.M. AND MARCHI, A.J. (1987) Coal Waste Industrialization in Brazil: The State of the Art. 2nd Intl. Symp. on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Wastes. Nottingham.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1983) Coal Mining Waste Disposal in Northwestern British Columbia - The Challenge of Environment and Control. Proc. 8th District 6 Meeting CIMM, Smithers, B.C. Canada.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1983) Coal Mining Waste Disposal: The Challenge of Environment and Control. S.A. Mining World. Vol.2. No. 8. September.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND WARD, A. (1984) Pollution Potential from the Reclamation of Coal Washery Discard Waste Dumps. Symposium on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Waste. Durham. U.K.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND WAGNER, J. (1984) The Heave of Coal Shale Fill. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. 21. No. 2. pp. 379-383. May.

SMITH, E.S., DWORSKY, B.H. AND TINSTMAN, R.A. (1978) Mine Waste Disposal With Economic Stability. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 406-412.

SMITH, G.M. (1968) Coal Spoil Heaps and Their Stability. Ground Engineering.

SMITH, G.N. (1968) Soil Mechanics and Coal Spoil Heaps. Mining, Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, 49(575)190-194, (576)212-216, (577)231-234.

SMITH, M.F. (1975/1976/1977/1978) Coal Mine Waste (A Bibliography With Abstracts) NTIS, Springfield, Virginia.

SNYDER, G.A., ZUHL, F.A. AND BURCH, F.E. (1977) Solidification of Fine Coal Refuse. Mining Congress Journal.

SORRELL, S.T. (1974) Establishing Vegetation on Acidic Coal Refuse Materials Without use of Topsoil Cover. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky.

SPEARS, D.A., TAYLOR, R.K. AND TILL, R.T. (1971) A Mineralogical Investigation of a Spoil Heap at Yorkshire Main Colliery. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 3(4) 239-252.

SPICER, T.S. AND LUCKIE, P.T. (1970) Operation Anthracite Refuse. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 195-204.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1976) Dewatering and Densification of Coal Waste by Direct Current-Laboratory Tests. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8197.

STAFF, MINE WASTE BRANCHES (1979) Design Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Water, Sediment, or Slurry Impoundments and Impounding Structures. U.S. Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration, Informational Report IR 1109.

STAHL, R.W. (1964) Survey of Burning Coal-Mine Refuse Banks. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8209.

STEWART, B.M. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1982) Engineering Properties of Combined Coarse and Fine Coal Wastes. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8623.

SULLIVAN, G.D. (1968) Coal Wastes. Proc. Symposium on Mineral Waste Utilization, Chicago, Illinois, 62-65.

TANFIELD, D.A. (1971) Construction Uses for Colliery Spoil. Contract Journal.

TANKARD, J.H.G. (1973) Coal Washery Refuse Disposal. Mine and Quarry Mechanisation.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1971) Deformational and Physico-Chemical Properties of Certain Sediments with Particular Reference to Colliery Spoil. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Durham.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1973) Composition and Geotechnical Characteristics of a 100-Year Old Colliery Spoil Heap. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 82, A1-A14, A145-A147.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1974) Colliery Spoil Heap Materials-Time Dependent Changes. Ground Engineering, 7(4) 24-27.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1974) Influence of Coal Content on the Peak Shear Strength of Colliery Shales. Geotechnique, 24(4) 683-688.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1977) Geotechnical Considerations of Laminations in Tailings Lagoon Deposits. Paper presented to a meeting of the Engineering Group of the Geological Soc. of London. 22 March.

TAYLOR, R.K., MORRELL, G.R. AND MACMILLAN, G.L. (1978) Liquefaction Response of Coal-Mine Tailings to Earthquakes. Proc. Third International Congress of the International Association of Engineering Geology, Madrid. 79-90.

TAYLOR, R.K., KENNEDY, G.W. AND MACMILLAN, G.L. (1978) Susceptibility of Coarse-Grained Coal-Mine Discard to Liquefaction. Proc. Third International Congress of the International Association of Engineering Geology, Madrid.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND MORRELL, G.D. (1979) Fine-Grained Colliery Discard and its Susceptibility to Liquefaction and Flow Under Cyclic Stress. Engineering Geology, 14(4) 219-229.

TAYLOR, A.R. (1972) The Management and Disposal of Coal Mining Refuse- Practice at British Collieries. Training Course on the Management and Disposal of Industrial Solid Wastes, Mining Residuals and Sludges, Katowice, Poland, World Health Organization.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND SPEARS, D.A. (1972) The Geotechnical Characteristics of a Spoil Heap at Yorkshire Main Colliery. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 5(3) 243-263.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND COBB, A.E. (1977) Mineralogical and Geotechnical Controls on the Storage and Use of British Coal-Mine Wastes. Proc. Specialty Session on Geotechnical Engineering and Environmental Control, Ninth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Tokyo, 373-388.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1975) English and Welsh Colliery Spoil Heaps-Mineralogical and Mechanical Interrelationships. Engineering Geology, 9(1)39-52.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Wastes: What Can Be Done? Coal Mining and Processing Magazine.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Refuse Disposal. Coal Mining and Processing Magazine.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1973) Coal Refuse Disposal Dumps and Impoundments Regulations: Critical Review. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Intermediate Level Study of Coal Refuse Dumps and Impoundments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration.

WAHLER, W.A. AND PERRY, C.W. (1975) Regulatory Control, Design Approval, and Construction Inspection of Coal Refuse Embankment. Proc. NCA/BCR Coal Conference and Expo, Louisville, Kentucky.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1973) Analysis of Coal Refuse Dam Failure, Middle Fork, Buffalo Creek, Saunders, West Virginia. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Two Volumes.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Engineering Investigation of Coal Refuse Embankments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Three Volumes.

WAHLER, W.A. AND CONNELL, J.P. (1976) Design and Construction of Coal Waste Dams to Conform to the Regulations. Proc. Seventh Annual Conference of the Institute of Coal Mining Health, Safety and Research, Blacksburg, Virginia.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Refuse Regulations, Standards, Criteria and Guidelines. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Reconnaissance Survey Report of Coal Mine Refuse Dumps and Impoundments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Six Volumes.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Coal Mine Refuse Disposal Practice and Technology. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1978) Pollution Control Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Slurry Ponds. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Research and Development.

WALTERS, W.H. (1982) Riprap Design Considerations for Long-Term Protection of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 117-126.

WALTON, .J.W. (1969) Coal Refuse Disposal - A Burning Problem. University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati.

WARNE, R.S. (1971) Use of Colliery Waste in Construction of a Large Ash Pond. Proc. 43rd ANZAAS Congress. Brisbane. Australia.

WATES, J.A. (1987) Optimisation of Coal Waste Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WILDUNG, R.E., BOND, F.W., GEE, G.W. AND NELSON J.D. (1982) Oil Shale Solid Waste Disposal: Estimation of Embankment Physical Stability and the Movement of Water Solutes. Proc. of an International Symposium. The Oil Shale Task Force. August.

WILDUNG, R. AND NELSON, J.D. (1982) Water Movement and Engineering Properties of Spent Oil Shale. Proc. Oil Shale and the Environment. Vail, Colorado.

WILLIAMS, A.A.B. AND MAREE, P. (1980) Interesting Features of a Coal Dump-Ash Dam at Kilbarchan Colliery. Proc. Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume I, 425-432.

WILLIAMS, D.J. AND MORRIS, P.H. (1988) Properties of Slurried Coal Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WILLIAMS, I.L. AND STORTZ, A.F. (1965) Anthracite Refuse Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 51(8)33-35.

ZATKO, J.R., SCHEINER, B.G. AND SMELLEY, A.G. (1982) Preliminary Studies on the Dewatering of Coal-Clay Waste Slurries Using a Flocculant. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8636.

ZIMMERMAN, R.E. (1978) Preparation Headache : Disposal of Refuse Fines. World Coal, $\underline{4}$ (4), 22.

- (1962) Making meadows out of Mine Dumps. Coal and Base Minerals of South Africa. 10(b): 23-28.
- (1967) Lessons of Aberfan. Mining Journal, 269(6886)97,98.
- (1967) Hydroseed for Efficient Reclamation. Coal Mining and Processing, 4(4)74-78.

- (1969) Coal Reclamation from Waste Heaps. Mining and Minerals Engineering, 5(4)41,42.
- (1973) Evaluation of P and K Soil Fertility Tests on Coal-mine Spoils. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London, 1:93-104.
- (1983) Design Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Water, Sediment, or Slurry Impoundments and Impounding Structures (Amendment to IR 1109). U.S. Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration Technical Support Centre.

1.2 Gold - 0r

ADAMSON, R.J. (Editor) (1973) Disposal of Residues, Chapter 6 in Gold Metallurgy in South Africa. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

ALBERTS, L. (1987) Keynote Address: South African Minerals and Waste Products. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

AVALLE, D.L. (1976) Properties of Weakly Cemented Slurries of Gold Mine Slimes. M.Sc. Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

BARNES, H.E. (1983) Tailings Dams in the Western Australian Goldfields. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 6-14.

BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J., SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Use of Geotextiles in Uranium-Gold Tailings Impoundments in South Africa. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 489-504.

BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J. AND SMITH, M. (1982) The Use and Behaviour of Geotextiles in Underdrainage Systems of Gold Mine Tailings Dam in South Africa. Proc. Second International Conference on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, Nevada, Volume 1, 183-188.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND STEFFEN, O.K.H. (1979) Geotechnics of Gold Mining Waste Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 1-52.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Shear Stability of Dumps and Dams of Gold Mining Waste. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 11(3)49-54.

CALDWELL, J.A., MOORE, POULTER, D.A. AND SMITH (1984) Impoundment Design for Cyanided Tailings: Case History Descriptions of McLaughlin and Cannon Mine. Proc. Conference on 'Cyanide and the Environment' University of Arizona. Tucson. December.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K. AND RAMOS, J.J. (1987) A Case History of Tailings dam from a Gold Mining Operation. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencao de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

1.2 Gold (Cont.) - 0r

DONALDSON, G.W. (1959) Report on an Investigation into the Stability of Slimes Dams with Particular Reference to the Nature of the Material of their Construction and the Nature of their Foundation. South African Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, National Building Research Institute, Pretoria.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1973) Theoretical and Engineering Aspects of Slimes-Dam Construction. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 175-177.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1960) The Stability of Slimes Dams for the Gold Mining Industry. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 61(3) 183-199.

DONALDSON, G.W., ADAMSON, R.J. AND CLAUSEN, H.T. (1976) Slimes Dams for Gold Mine Tailings and Other Residues in South Africa. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 709-730.

EAST, D.R., RANSONE, J.W. AND CINCILLA, W.A. (1988) Testing of the Homestake Mine Tailings Deposit. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri. USA.

FRANCA, L.P. AND STEIN, J.H. (1987) Simulacao do potencial de danos ao meio ambients de um projeto de barragem de rejeitos de mineracao e metalurgia do ouro. 5th Congresso Bras. de Geologia de Eng. Sao Paulo.

GOLD FIELDS OF SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED (1960) The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. Gold Fields of South Africa Limited, Investigations Committee Report No. 27-01, Johannesburg.

GORDON, I.M. (1966) Mill Tailing Disposal at Hollinger Mine, Timmins, Ontario. Proc. Thirteenth Ontario Industrial Waste Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario, 83-105.

GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Slimes Dam Design in S.A. - From Small Beginnings Around Barberton to the Massive Dumps of Today. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4142) 78, 79, 81.

GOWAN, M.J. (1980) Slimes Dams: Some Aspects of Their Design and Operation. Notes for a Talk Presented to the South African Institute of Quarrying, Durban.

1.2 Gold (Cont.) - Or

GOWAN, M.J. (1987) Civil Engineering Aspects of Tailings Disposal in the Orange Free State. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

HANSFORD, G.S., LEVY, C.D. AND DE KOCK, J.W. (1976) Rheological Measurements on Pulps from South African Gold Mines. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 76(8) 363-369.

HAWKES, G.J. (1955) The Preparation of Hydraulic Backfill at Kerr-Addison Gold Mines Limited, Virginiatown, Ontario. Canadian Mining Journal, 76(1)58-64.

HOLLINGER MILL STAFF (1951) Mill Tailings Disposal at Hollinger Consolidated Gold Mines Ltd. C.I.M. Bulletin, 44(470) 403-411.

HOLZ, P. (1962) Gold Mine Waste Dumps Get a Facelift. Canadian Mining Journal, 83(11)74-76.

HORSLEY, R.R. (1982) Viscometer and Pipe Loop Tests on Gold Slime Slurry at Very High Concentrations by Weight, With and Without Additives. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 367-382.

KELLER, H. AND LEROY, J.C. (1975) The Systematic Reclamation of Gold Mine Tailings. Canadian Mining Journal, 96(6)45,46.

LIGHTHALL, P.C., BRUCE, I.G. AND MCLEOD, H.N. (1987) Tailings Management for Cyanide Leach Gold Plants. Proc. First International Conference on Gold Mining, Society of Mining Engineers, Inc., Vancouver, British Columbia.

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MORE O'FERRAL, R.C. AND MACAULAY, R.J. (1978) Slime-Cement Fill as a Stope Support for Gold Mines. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4144) 97-99, 101, 105.

MROST, M. AND LLOYD, P.J. (1970) Bacterial Oxidation of Witwatersrand Slimes. Proc. Symposium on the Recovery of Uranium, Sao Paulo, 223-239.

1.2 Gold (Cont.) - 0r

MROST, M. (1974) Slimes Disposal at South African Gold Mines. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(7) 285-291.

ROUX, N.W., NORTH, A.A. AND WILSON, J.C. (1973) Bacterial Oxidation of Pyrite. Inst. Min. Met., Proc. 10th International Mineral Processing Congress: London.

RUHMER, W.T. (1974) Slimes-Dam Construction in the Gold Mines of the Anglo American Group. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(7) 273-284.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1981) Developments in Underdrainage of Gold Slimes Deposits. Ground Profile, No. 28,12-14.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1981) Environmental Control of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. 10th ICSMFE, Stockholm, Sweden. June.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1982) Evaluation of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. Fifth Conference of Applied Research and Practice on Municipal and Industrial Waste. University of Wisconsin. September.

SMITH, A.C.S., DEHRMANN, A.A. AND PULLEN, R. (1984) The Effects of Cyanide-Bearing Gold Tailings on Water Quality of the Witwatersrand, South Africa. Proc. Conf. on Cyanide and the Environment. Vol. 1. Tucson, Arizona.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND POULTER, D. (1984) Impoundment Design for Cyanide Tailings: Case Histories of the McLaughlin and Cannon Mine Project. Proc. Conf. Cyanide and the Environment. Tucson. Arizona. USA. December.

SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND WARD, A.D. (1984) Assessing and Controlling Groundwater Pollution from a Gold Mine Tailings Facility. Proc. Int. Conf. on Groundwater Technology, Johannesburg. RSA. November.

SMITH, M. (1983) Avoiding Costly Closures of Retired Ring Dyke Gold Deposits. South African Mining World, 2(10)119,121,125,127-130.

SMITH, M.E., ROBBERTZE, J.B. AND BENTEL, D.L. (1987) The Repair and Recommissioning of Gold Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

VELARDE, J.L., PYKE, R.M. AND BEIKAE, M. (1983) Design of an Embankment to Retain Gold Tailings. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver.

1.2 Gold (Cont.) - Or

VIVEIROS, J.F.M. (1987) Lixiviacao em Pilhas do Minerio de Ouro da Fazenda Brasileiro Teofilancia. Impermeabilizacao e Drenagem das Pilhas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

WATES, J.A. (1980) Application of Statistics to a Slip Failure in a Gold and Uranium Tailings Dam. Proc. 7th Reg. Conf. for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra.

WATES J.A. (1983) Tailings Disposal: The Real Cost of Excess Water in Residues. Journal of SAIMM. Vol. 11/12.

WATES, J.A. AND WITTSTOCK, G.H. (1986) Selection of Geofabrics for Filtration Applications with Particular Reference to Gold Tailings. The Civil Engineer in South Africa. March.

WATES, J.A., STEVENSON, C. AND PURCHASE, A.R. (1987) The Effect of Relative Densities on Beaching Angles and Segregation on Gold and Uranium Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WATERMEYER, P. AND WILLIAMSON, J.R. (1978) ERGO Tailings Dam - Cyclone Separation Applied to a Fine Grind Product. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 369-396.

WILKES, B.C. (1985) Prediction of Environmental Impacts at a Silver-Gold Mine. Follow-up/Audit of Environmental Assessment Results Conference, Banff, Alberta.

- (1960) The Stability of Slimes Dams in the Gold Mining Industry Contributions to Discussion. J.S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 61:290-292.
- (1975) Plant Origin of the Witwatersrand's Gold. S. Afr. J. Sci., 71(9):262.
- (1976) Superdump to be as big as Brakpan. The Star,
 Johannesburg. Tuesday, 27.01.76, page 4, columns 4-6.
 City Late Edition.
- (1976) Superdump A Table Mountain of the Highveld. The Star, Johannesburg. Saturday, 31.10.76., page 2. Late Sport Edition.
- (1976) Superdump is a Golden Opportunity, The Star, Johannesburg. Thursday, 29.01.76., page 28, Leader Article, columns 1-2, Stop Press Edition.

1.2 Gold (Cont.) - Or

- (1976) Superdump The New 'Gold Mine'. The Star, Johannesburg, Wednesday, 28.01.76., page 21, columns 5-7. Stop Press Edition.
- (1979) In the Dumps 90t of Gold. Mining Week.
- (1980) Jet Pump Set to Take Off Slimes Dams. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 28(12)47,53,55,57,60.
- (1982) Dune Sand and Mill Tailings Vital to Profits. South African Mining World, 1(9)75,77-79.

1.3 Diamonds - Diamant

ADAMSON, R.J. (Editor) (1973) Disposal of Residues, Chapter 6 in Gold Metallurgy in South Africa. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

PENDREIGH, R. (1973) Slimes Dam Construction on the Diamond Mines. General Meeting and Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams, Johannesburg, South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

RUMBLE, R.V., COUGHLIN, P.M. AND HARRIS, D.P. (1966) Slimes Dams for C.A.S.T. Ltd. Diamond Mine, Ghana. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 75, A85-A108.

1.4 Platinum - Platine

CALDWELL, J. (1978) Geotechnical Engineers and Tailings Dams : The Bafokeng Aftermath. Ground Profile, No. 17,14,19-21.

CALDWELL, J.A (1978) Bafokeng Findings: Guidelines Requested for Slimes Dam Construction, Maintenance. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4143)65,67.

JENNINGS, J.E. (1979) The Failure of a Slimes Dam at Bafokeng - Mechanisms of Failure and Associated Design Considerations. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 21(6) 135-141.

ROBERTS, P.N. AND WESSMAN, A.R. (1973) The Flotation-Tailings Disposal Dams at Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited (Rustenburg Section). General Meeting and Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams, Johannesburg, South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

WITTMAN, G.T.W. AND FORSTNER, U. (1976) Heavy Metal Enrichment in Mine Drainage: I. The Rustenburg Platinum Mining Area. S. Afr. J. Sci., 72(8): 242-246.

(1976) Boffin called in on Bafokeng 'Superdump'. The Star, Johannesburg. Tuesday, 24.02.76., page 22, columns 7-10. City Late (Home Edition).

1.5 Copper - Cuivre

AGUERO, G. (1929) Formacion de Depositos de Relaves en el Mineral del Teniente. Anales del Instituto de Ingenieros de Chile, 5, 164-187.

BUCHANAN, R.J. (1982) A Government Inquiry into Mine Waste Disposal at Island Copper Mine. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 255-269.

CHEN, H.W. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1988) Shear Strength and Volume Change Behaviour of Copper Tailings under Saturated Conditions. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference of Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

DAY, A.D. AND LUDEKE, K.L. (1973) Stabilising Copper Mine Tailing Disposal Berms with Giant Bermudagrass. Journal of Environmental Quality, 2(2)314,315.

DEAN, K.C., HAVENS, R. AND HARPER, K.T. (1969) Chemical and Vegetative Stabilization of a Nevada Copper Porphyry Mill Tailing. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7261.

DOBRY, R. AND ALVAREZ, L. (1967) Seismic Failures of Chilean Tailings Dams. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 93(SM6)237-260.

DOPSON, G.W. AND McGREGOR, D. (1972) Magma Copper Company's San Manuel No. 10 Tailing Dam: Design, Construction and Operation. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 283-295.

FINN, A.A.T. (1965) Tailing Dam Construction at Mufulira Copper Mines Ltd., Zambia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(12) 813-840.

FRANKFORT, J.H. (1978) A Milling Process Providing Flexibility to Tailings Disposal Methods. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 21-27.

GOLDICK, M.R. (1956) Some Developments In Tailing Disposal at Roan Antelope Copper Mines, Northern Rhodesia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallrugy, 65(11) 499-502.

JIGENS, R.W. (1967) Tailings Dam Construction at Mufulira Copper Mine, N.Rhodesia. Mining Engineering.

1.5 Copper (Cont.) - Cuivre

JIGENS, R.W. (1957) Tailings Disposal at Braden Copper Company (Chile). Mining Engineering, 9(10) 1135-1140.

KLOHN, E.J., SCOTT, M.D., LO, R.C. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1988) Design of Highland Valley Copper Ultimate Tailings Disposal Facility. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri. June.

KUO, C.Y. (1972) Ocean Disposal of Copper Mining Tailings. Proc. Fourth Annual Offshore Technology Conference, Houston, Texas, Volume 2, 413-416.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1972) Vegetative Stabilization of Copper Mine Tailing Disposal Berms of Pima Mining Company. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 377-410.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1973) Soil Properties of Materials in Copper Mine Tailing Dikes. Mining Congress Journal, 59(8)30-37.

McCLENNAN, D.A. (1956) A Study of Copper Mountain Tailings. Soil Science.

McGREGOR, D. AND DOPSON, G.W. (1973) How Magma Copper Builds Tailing Dams at San Manuel. World Mining, 26(3)70-73.

NOWATZKI, E.A., KARAFIATH, L.L. AND VICK, S.G. (1980) Mobility Analysis of Bucket Wheel Excavators Operating on Copper Mill Tailings. S.M.E. - A.I.M.E. Fall Meeting and Exhibit, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

PELLETIER, C.A. (1982) Environmental Data Handling and Long-Term Trend Monitoring at Island Copper Mine. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 197-237.

PERNICHELE, A.D. AND KAHLE, M.B. (1971) Stability of Waste Dumps at Kennecott's Bingham Canyon Mine. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 250(4) 363-367.

PIGOTT, P.G., VALDEZ, E.G. AND DEAN, K.C. (1971) Dry-Pressed Building Bricks from Copper Mill Tailings. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7537.

RYAN, J. AND STROEHLEIN, J.L. (1976) How Copper Smelter by Products Enhance Plant Growth in Tailings. World Min., 29(2):38-41.

1.5 Copper (Cont.) - Cuivre

SANDY, J.D., PIESOLD, D.D.A., FLEISCHER, V.D. AND FORBES, P.J. (1976) Failure and Subsequent Stabilisation of No. 3 Dump at Mufulira Mine, Zambia. Trans. I.M.M. <u>85</u>, A144-A162.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. and COURTNEY, T.A. (1986) Case History: Vertical Sand and Wide Drains for Consolidation of a Copper Slimes Deposit. SAICE Geotechnical Division. Filters Symp at RAU on 21-21, October, RSA

VOLPE, R.L. (1975) Geotechnical Engineering Aspects of Copper Tailings Dams. Preprint No. 2629, A.S.C.E. Annual Convention and Exposition, Denver, Colorado.

VOLPE, R.L. (1979) Physical and Engineering Properties of Copper Tailings. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 242-260.

YOUNG, C.A. (1969) The Use of Vegetation to Stabilize Mine Tailings Areas at Copper Cliff. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 43-46.

(1971) Marcopper Story. Mining Magazine.

(1976) Copper Mine Wastes : Good Potential as Medium for Growing Livestock Forage. Engineering and Mining Journal, 177(2)90-92.

1.6 Gypsum - Gypse

- BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Waste Gypsum as an Embankment Material. Proc. Seventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Mexico City, Volume 1, 39-43.
- CALDWELL, J.A., BLATCH, L. AND GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Gypsum Disposal Dams as Geotechnical Structures: Their Design and Construction. Proc. Sixth Quinquennial Convention of S.A.I.C.E., Speciality Session on Soil Structure Interaction, Durban.
- GORLE, D. (1979) Experimental Embankment in Phosphogypsum, Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, D17-D28.
- GORLE, D. AND REICHERT, J. (1981) Un Remblai Experimental en Phosphogypse (Experimental Embankment in Phosphogypsum). Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 323-328.
- KLEINER, D.E. (1976) Design and Construction of an Embankment Dam to Impound Gypsum Wastes. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 235-249.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND WRENCH, B.P. (1984) Aspects of Environmental Control Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. 6th Regional Conference for Africa. SMFE. Harare, Zimbabwe.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) The Control of Groundwater Contamination from Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. 29th Annual Midwest Groundwater Conf., Lawrence, Kansas. USA. October.
- SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND HUTCHISON, I.P.G. (1984) Aspects of Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. 7th Annual Madison Waste Conference, Wisconsin. USA. September
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND WRENCH, B.P. (1986) Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal-Control of Groundwater Contamination. Int. Symposium on Groundwater Contamination and Waste Disposal. Pennsylvania. USA.
- TOLAND, G.C. (1971) A Case History: Design of a Gypsum Tailing Pond. Mining Engineering, 23(12) 57,58.
- VICK, S.G. (1977) Rehabilitation of a Gypsum Tailings Embankment. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 697-714.
- WRENCH, B.P. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1985) Compressibility of Neutralized Phosphogypsum. Proc. XI International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Found. Eng. San Francisco.

1.7 Phosphates - Phosphates

BLIGHT, G.E. AND WRENCH B.P. (1985) Compressibility of Neutralized Phosphogypsum. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco, 1321-1326.

BOYER, J.R. (1969) Waste Disposal Costs of a Florida Phosphate Operation. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8404.

BUSCH, R.G. AND LAMY, L.F. (1981) Tailings Dams in Phosphate Mines. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 313-316.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Olinda. Recife.

BUSCH, R.G. (1987) Construction of Phosphate Tailings Dam. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

COX, J.L. (1968) Phosphate Wastes. Proc. Symposium on Mineral Waste Utilization, Chigaco, Illinois, 50-62.

GREENWOOD, N.R., BROMWELL, L.G. AND OXFORD, T.P. (1978) Tailing Disposal Costs of Florida Phosphate Mining. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 134-149.

HORTENSTINE, C.C. AND ROTHWELL, D.F. (1972) Use of Municipal Compost in Reclamation of Phosphate-Mining Sand Tailings. Journal of Environmental Quality, 1(4)415-418.

KESHIAN, B., LADD, C.C. AND OLSON, R.E. (1977) Sedimentation - Consolidation Behaviour of Phosphatic Clays. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 188-209.

KESHIAN, B. (1976) Dewatering of Phosphatic Clay Waste. M.S. Thesis, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

McHARDY, J.C. (1983) Future Trends in Florida Phosphate Mining, Beneficiation and Tailings Disposal. Mining Engineering, 34(8)1196-1200.

1.7 Phosphates (Cont.) - Phosphates

MONGOLIM FILHO, A. (1987) Criterios para Disposicao e Aspectos Construtivos de Pilhas de Esteril e de Estruturas de Contencao de Rejeitos Adotados na Arafertil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MOUDGIL, B.M., OXFORD, T.P., WHITNEY, E.D. AND ONODA, G.Y. (1982) Field Test of a Seepage Technique for Dewatering Waste Phosphatic Clays. Mining Engineering, 34(3) 297-301.

NIEBLE, C.M AND ROCHA, R.S. (1977) The Use of Tailings from Phosphate in the Construction of Tailings Dams" - VII Brazilian Symposium on Mining. Proceedings First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

OXFORD, T.P. AND BROMWELL, L.G. (1977) Planning for Phosphate Land Reclamation. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 715-726.

ROMA, J.R. (1976) Geotechnical Properties of Phosphatic Clays. M.S. Thesis, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

SOMASUNDARAN, P., SMITH, E.L. AND HARRIS, C.C. (1974) Thickening of Waste Phosphatic Slimes Using Coarser Material. Proc. One Hundred and Third A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dalls, Texas.

VASAN, S. (1972) Utilization of Florida Phosphate Slimes. Proc. Third Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 171-178.

WAHLER, W.A. AND GIFFORD, F.W. (1978) The Use of Phosphate Tailings to Construct Plant Waste Storage Facilities in Brazil - II International Tailings Symposium, Denver, Colorado. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

- (1972) Minimum Requirements for Earthen Dams and Phosphate Mining and Processing Operations. Florida Statutes, Rules of the Department of Pollution Control, Chapter 17-9, Tallahase, Florida.
- (1975) The Florida Phosphate Slimes Problem. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8668.

1.8 Ash - Cendre

ADAMS, L.M., CAPP, J.P. AND EISENTROUT, E. (1971) Reclamation of Acidic Coal Mine Spoil with Fly Ash. US Dept. of the Interior, Bureau of Mines. Report of Investigations 7504, 30 pp.

ALBERTS, L. (1987) Keynote Address: South African minerals and waste products. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

ALLUM, W.J. (1956) Disposal of Pulverized Fuel Fly Ash. Proc. Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 97-102.

ALMES, R.G. (1976) Optimizing Disposal of Coal Refuse and Ash Wastes for a Nine-Month Electrical Engineering Station Facility. Proc. Fifth Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois.

ANDERSEN, L.J. AND MADSEN, B. (1982) Use of the Capillary Barrier as a Shield Against Groundwater Pollution from Fly-Ash Deposits. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 377-382.

ARMITAGE, W.R. AND LAMB, A.N. (1981) Ash and Dust Disposal: State-of-the-Art in N.S.W. Power Stations. Bulk Solids Handling, 1(4)701-

BALLISAGER, C.C. AND SORENSEN, J.L. (1981) Flyash as Fill Material. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 297-301.

BOEGMAN, N. AND ELS, C.J. (1987) Thoughts on Recovery and Environmental Implications of Trace Elements in South African Coal Combustion Residues. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BOSE, M.C. (1984) Utilization of Ash from Thermal Power Stations. Journal of the Institution of Engineers. (General Eng. Div.). June.

BOSWELL, J.E.S. (1987) The Disposal of Power Station Ash by ESCOM in South Africa. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BROS, B. (1981) Control of Pollution from Ash Lagoons and Use of Ash for Embankments Construction. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 309-312.

BRACKLEY, I.J.A. AND SMITH, E. (1987) The Geotechnical Properties of Power Station Precipitator Ash. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BRACKLEY, I.J.A., BARKER, M.J. AND SMITH, E. (1087) The Stability of Ash Dumps and Ash Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BROWN, J. AND RAY, N.J. (1982) The Handling and Disposal of Coal Ash in the C.E.G.B. in Relation to the Aqueous Environment. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 217-230.

BROWN, J., RAY, N.J. AND BALL, M. (1976) The Disposal of Pulverised Fuel Ash in Water Supply Catchment Areas. Water Research, 10(12)1115-1121.

BROWN, J. AND WRIGHT, D. (1979) Hydraulic Disposal of Pulverised Fuel Ash from C.E.G.B. Midland Region Power Stations. Proc. Sixth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Canterbury, U.K.

BURNET, G. (1987) Alumina Recovery from Fly Ash by the Lime-Soda Sinter Process. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BURNET, G. (1987) Aspects of Disposal, Environmental Impact and Resource Recovery from Coal Combustion Solid Wastes. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

CAPP, J.P. AND GILLMORE, D.W. (1974) Fly Ash

DAYAL, U. (1987) Design of Flyash Disposal Facility (Tailings Dams), IGC-1987, Vol.I. Banglore. December.

DESAI, M.D. AND RAIJIWALA, D.B. (1987) Building Materials from Industrial Waste of Coal Based Power Plant. Second International Symposium on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Wastes. Univ. of Nottingham. U.K. September.

ENGELBRECHT, E. (1987) Methods Applied by ESCOM to Revegetate Ash Dams in South Africa. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

FABER, J.H. (1987) With co-author BABCOCK, A.W: The Effects of Environmental and Governmental Regulations on Ash Utilization. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

FLYNN, A.J. (1987) Unique Benefits of Transporting Ash using the Japan Pipe Conveyor. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

FOSTER, D.N. AND STONE, D.M. (1963) Ocean Disposal of Ash. Water Research Laboratory, Report 65, University of New South Wales, Sydney.

FRASCINO, P.J. AND VAIL, D.L. (1976) Utility Ash Disposal: State and Art. Proc. Fourth International Ash Utilization Symposium, St. Louis, Missouri.

GANESAN, K. AND REVATHI, V.V. (1977) Study of the Variability of Fly Ash. Proc. 46th Annual Research Session of CBIP. Pub. No. 129. Vol. IV (Soil and Concrete) pp. 125-140.

GATTI, G. AND TRIPICIANO, L. (1981) Mechanical Behaviour of Coal Fly Ashes. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 317-322.

GERBER, R.G. AND RAND, J.R. (1981) Ground Water Investigations and Modelling for a Coal Ash Disposal Site in Wiscasset, Maine. Proc. Symposium on Solving Environmental Problems in the North-Eastern United States and Eastern Canada, Bangor, Maine.

GILLHAM, E.W.F AND MORELEY DAVIES, W. (1972) Land Restoration with Pulverised Fuel Ash. Journal of the British Grassland Proc. 27: 13-15.

GOETZ, L. (1982) Radiochemical Techniques Applied to Laboratory Studies of Water Leaching of Heavy Metals from Coal Ash. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copen-hagen, 231-253.

GRAY, D.H. AND LIN, Y.K. (1972) Engineering Properties of Compacted Fly Ash. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 98(SM4) 361-380.

GROENEWOLD, G.H., CHERRY, J.A., MANZ, O.E., GULLICKS, H.A., HASSET, D.J. AND RELHM, B. (1981) Potential Effects on Groundwater of Fly Ash and EGD Waste Disposal in Lignite Surface Mine Pits in North Dakota. Proc. Symposium on Flu Gas Desulfurization, Houston. Oct. 28-31, U.S.E.P.A., EPA-600/9-81-0196. pp. 657-693.

8.3

HARPLEY, D.P., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HARWOOD, F.L. AND WILSON, K.C. (1957) An Investigation into a Proposal to Dispose of Power-Station Ash by Discharging it into the Sea at Low Water. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers.

HAWS, E.T., PEDLEY, W.A. AND NISBET, R.M. (1976) Brotherton Ings Ash Lagoons. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 485-513.

HEDGES, D.A. AND WALKER, P. (1987) Dense-phase Conveying of PFA. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HJELMAR, O. (1982) Marine Disposal of Fly Ash from Coal Fired Power Plants. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen.

HOPWOOD, R. (1966) A Study of Variation with Elapsed Time of the Shear Strength Charactristics of Pulverised Fuel Ash. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Salford.

JORDAAN, J.W. (1982) Many Advantages to be Derived from Ashfilling. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 30(1)57-59.

KAPRE, B.S., KULKARNI, A.R., JOSHI, D.K. AND PATKI, D.Y. (1973) Uniformity of Fly Ash. Proc. 43rd Annual Research Session of CBIP. Pub. No. 121. Vol. III. (Concrete and Soil). pp. 15-27.

KNEISSL, P.J. (1987) Ash Utilisation and Disposal in Austria. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

KNIGHT, P.G.K. (1979) The Engineering Use of P.F.A. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, D63-D69.

KOVAGO, J. (1982) Pipe Behaviour in Bottom Ash Slurry Systems. Bulk Solids Handling, 2(3) 525-530.

KRUGER, R.A. (1987) Promotion of the Utilisation of Waste Materials Coal Ash - A Successful Example. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

LAMB, D.W. (1976) Fly Ash as Construction Material for Retaining Structures. Proc. Fourth International Ash Utilization Symposium, St. Louis, Missouri.

LANDBY, A.R., BLIGHT, G.E., BRACKLEY, I.J.A. AND SMITH, A.C.S. (1985) Reducing Environmental Impact of In-pit Ash Disposal. Proc. 11th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. San Francisco, Vol. 3. pp. 1265-1270.

LEONARDS, G.A. AND BAILEY, B. (1981) Pulverized Coal Ash as Structural Fill. This paper is part of the Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. Proc. American Society of Civil Engineers. Vol. 108. No. GT4. April 1982.

LOHRMANN, P.C. (1987) Dense-phase Pneumatic Conveying of Fly Ash - Applications to the South African Market. Volume 4, Proc. ASH A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

LORENZATO, A.G. AND BLACKBEARD, P.J. (1987) The Collection, Storage and Transport of Ash at Large Power Stations in South Africa. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

MARCUS, R.D. AND VERKERK, C.G. (1987) Transportation of Fly Ash in the Powdered and Paste Mode. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

MELENTIEV, V.A. (Editor) (1985) Composition and Properties of Coal Combustion Solid Waste and Fly Ash of Power Stations (Manual) (Sostavi svoistva zoli i shlaka TES) Energoatomisdat, Leningrad, pp. 285. (Russian Text)

RAYMOND, S. (1961) Pulverized Fuel Ash as an Embankment Material. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, 19, 515-536.

REES, W.J. AND SKELDING, A.D. (1953) Grass Establishment on Power Station Waste. Agriculture.

RIEPE, W.R. (1987) With co-aurhor: Zelkowski, J: The Output of Ash from Hard Coal Power Stations and Problems of its Utilisation in the Federal Republic of Germany. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

RIEPE, W.R. (1987) The Leaching Behaviour of Ashes under Real Atmospheric Conditions. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

- ROMA, J.R. (1976) Review of Research on Properties of Spoil Tip Materials, National Coal Board, London.
- SEALS, R.K., MOULTON, L.K. AND RUTH, B.E. (1972) Bottom Ash, An Engineering Material. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 98(SM4) 311-325.
- SEALS, R.K., MOULTON, L.K. AND KINDER, D.L. (1977) In Situ Testing of a Compacted Fly Ash Fill. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 493-516.
- SEALS, R.K. (1976) Disposal Fills-Ash (Fly and Bottom). Notes Prepared for the Soil and Site Improvement Short Course, University of California, Berkley, California.
- SIVE, A.W. AND LAZARUS, J.H. (1987) Hydraulic Transport System Design for High Concentration Fly Ash Slurries. Volume 4, Proc. ASH A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.
- SMITH, A.C.S., LANDBY, R., BLIGHT, G.E. AND BRACKLEY, I.J.A. (1985) Reducing Environmental Impact of In-Pit Ash Disposal. Proc. 11th ICSMFE, San Francisco. California.
- SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-Pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Proc. CSIR Conference on Ash: A Valuable Resource. Vol.3. Pretoria. February.
- SMITH, M.A. AND HARIS, M.R. (1987) Fly Ash Disposal and Utilisation Environmental Considerations. Volume 3, Proc. ASH A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.
- STAFFORD, A.J. (1972) The Settlement Characteristics of Pulverised Fuel Ash. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Salford.
- SUTHERLAND, H.B., FINLEY, T.W. AND CRAM, I.A. (1968) Engineering and Related Properties of Pulverized Fuel Ash. Journal of the Institution of Highway Engineers.
- SZIVAK, A., AJTAY, L. AND PRATH, F. (1979) Die Hydraulische Abforderung von Schlacke und Flugasche ans Warmekraftwerken (The Hydraulic Transport of Slag and Fly Ash from Thermal Power Stations). Proc. Hydromechanisation Conference, Miskolc, Hungary.

UNITED NATIONS DTCD (1985) United Nations Ash Handling and Disposal Study. Final Report Phase 1 Study. TCD CON 9/87-INT/84/X06. DCTD NY.

UNITED NATIONS DTCD (1988) United Nations Ash Handling and Disposal Study. Report of Case Studies. TCD CON9/87-INT/84/X06. DCTD NY.

VAN EEDEN, W.N. (1979) The Role of Fly Ash in the Total Water Circuit of a Power Station. Proc. Symposium on the Utilization of Pulverized Fuel Ash, Pretoria.

VERKERK, C.G. (1982) Transport of Fly Ash Slurries. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 307-316.

WAGNER, H. AND GALVIN, J.M. (1979) Use of Hydraulically Placed P.F.A. to Improve Stability in Board and Pillar Workings in South African Collieries. Proc. Symposium on the Utilization of Pulverized Fuel Ash, Pretoria.

WALTER, J., RAGHAVENDER, C. AND KRISHNAMURTHY, R. (1963) Fly Ash as a Constructional Material. Jour. I & P of CBIP, Vol.20. No.4.pp. 559.

WARDWELL, R.E., FINDLAY, R.C. AND MUZZY, M.M. (1988) Seepage Effects on Sedimentation of Fly Ash Slurry. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WARNE, R.S. (1971) Use of Colliery Waste in Construction of a Large Ash Pond. Proc. 43rd ANZAAS Congress Brisbane. Australia.

WARNE, R.S. (1988) The United Nations Ash Handling and Disposal Study. Institution of Engineers Australia. Mech. 88, Bicentennial International Congress in Mechanical Engineering, Brisbane.

WARNE, R.S. (1988) The U.N. Ash Handling Study for Developing Nations - Its Significance and Benefits. Seventh Conference on Electric Power Supply Industry., AESIEAP, Brisbane. Australia.

WEBB, D.L. (1984) Failure of a High Ash Dump. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

WEGG, D.L. AND HUGHES, T.S. (1987) The Consolidation Characteristics of Fly Ash. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

WOODCROFT-BROWN, R. (1987) Aerobelt Conveyors as a Means of Conveying Ash and Fly Ash. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

1.9 Iron Ore - Minerai de fer

ARNOLDT, R.O. (1970) Development of Pore Water Pressure in a Fine Grained Iron Ore Tailings Sample. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

FREITAS, M.L.D. AND FALCAO, A. (1987) Monitoramento das Aguas no Projeto Ferro Carajas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGM. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MADUREIRA, C.J., FERRARI, I. AND RIBEIRO JR., A. (1983) O Aproveitamento das Cangas Limoniticas no Projecto Timbopeba. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

MICHELUTTI, R.E. (1974) How to Establish Vegetation on High Iron Sulphur Mine Tailings. Canadian Mining Journal, 95(10)54-58.

RAMOS, J.M.S. AND SANTAN, F.C. (1987) Estabilizacao de Depositos Controlados de Esteril na Cia. Vale do Rio Doce. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGM. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1986) Clogging of Filters due to Iron Oxide Deposits. SAICE Geotechnical Division. Filters Symp at RAU on 21-21, October, WLP

SIGNER, F. (1987) Geotecnia Aplicanda a Recuperacao Ambiental em Itabira-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGM. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

WESTON, R.F. (1971) Concept Evaluation Report. Taconite Tailings Disposal. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Washington, D.C.

1.10 Uranium - Uranium

- ABT, S.R., NELSON, J.D. AND JOHNSON, T.L. Long-Term Stabilization Considerations for Decommissioned and Reclaimed Uranium Sites.
- BAKER, E.G., HARTLEY, J.H. AND FREEMAN, H.D. (1984) Asphalt Emulsion Radon Barrier Systems for Uranium Mill Tailings A Summary of the Technology. Proc. Second Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 235-244.
- BAKER, E.G., FREEMAN, H.D. AND HARTLEY, N.J. (1982) Cost and Effectiveness of Radon Barrier Systems. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 383-395.
- BANERJEE, S. AND SMITH, E.S. (1980) Concepts of a Scheme for Accelerated Consolidation of Tailings Slurries. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 301-313.
- BARNES, S.M. AND BUELT, J.L. (1982) Accelerated Aging of Catalytically Airblown Asphalt Membranes Under Simulated Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundment Conditions. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 433-440.
- BEEDLOW, P.A. AND CARLILE, D.W. (1984) Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings: Effects of Rock Material on Vegetation and Soil Moisture. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 531-540.
- BEEDLOW, P.A., CADWELL, L.W. AND McSHANE, M.C. (1982) A Systematic Approach to Designing Surface Covers for Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 397-407.
- BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J., SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Use of Geotextiles in Uranium-Gold Tailings Impoundments in South Africa. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 489-504.
- BERLIN, R. AND SKOSKI, L. (1978) Alternative Approaches for the Disposal and Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings to Control Airborne Radiological Effluent Releases. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 47-57.
- BERRY, J.B. AND VELARDE, J. (1981) Stabilization of Existing Uranium Mill Tailings Piles at Uravan, Colorado. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 519-536.

BEVERLEY, R.G. (1968) Unique Disposal Methods are Required for Uranium Mill Waste. Mining Engineering, 20(6)52-56.

BEVERLEY, R.G. (1974) Waste Management in Mining and Milling of Uranium. Proc. International Symposium on Radiation Protection in Mining and Milling of Uranium and Thorium, Bordeaux.

BIEKE, J.R. AND COOKE, D.B. (1980) Legal-Institutional Framework and Environmental Requirements Applicable to Uranium Mine and Mill Wastes in the United States. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 573-598.

BIGU, J., GRENIER, M., DAVE, N., LIM, T. AND CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. (1984) Radon Gas Concentration, Surface Radon Flux and Other Radiation Variables from Uranium Mine Tailings Areas. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 211-220.

BITTEL, R., FOURCADE, N. AND ZETTWOOG, P. (1978) Remarques au Sujet de la Stabilisation des Steriles de l'Industrie de l'Uranium par Implantation de Vegetation. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

BLAIR, R.D. (1980) Hydrogeochemistry of an Active Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin, Nordic Mine, Elliot Lake, Ontario. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario.

BRIERLEY, J.A., BRIERLEY, C.L. AND DREHER, K.T. (1980) Removal of Selected Inorganic Pollutants from Uranium Mine Waste Water by Biological Methods. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 365-376.

BRINKMAN, J.E., ERICSON, W.A., PRICE, J.B. AND LEWIS, D.R. (1984) Hydrologic Setting and Ground-Water Chemistry Characterization of the Vitro Uranium Mill Tailings Site, South Salt Lake, Utah. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 473-482.

BUELT, J.L. AND BARNES, S.M. (1981) A Comparative Evaluation of Liner Materials for Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 713-727.

BUSCH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1981) Evidence for the Instability of Silicate Minerals in Acid Leach Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 473-486.

BUSCH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1982) Statistical Evaluation of Contamination from Uranium Mill Tailings by Physical Transport and Chemical Migration. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 225-239.

BUSH, K.J., MARKOS, G. AND SENGUPTA, S. (1980) Investigation of Potential Contamination from the Grand Junction Tailings into the Colorado River. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 387-407.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1981) Evidence for the Instability of Silicate Minerals in Acid Leach Uranium Mill Tailings. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1984) Application of Geochemical Modeling to Solute Transport Modeling of Contaminant Migration Away from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 135-144.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1984) Investigation of Contamination of Earthen Covers on Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 145-154.

BUSIGIN, A., NATHWANI, J.S. AND PHILLIPS, C.R. (1979) Attenuation of Radon Flux from Uranium Mill Tailings by Consolidation. Health Physics.

CALDWELL, J.A., THACKSTON, J.W. AND PORTILLO, R. (1986) Geotechnical and Water Resource Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Pile Reclamation Projects. Proc. 4th Annual Hazardous Materials Management Conference, Atlantic City. N.J. June.

CALDWELL, J.A., WATHEN, T.R. AND D'ANTONIO, J.R. (1986) Criteria for Remedial Works at Inactive Uranium Tailings Piles. Second International Conference on Radioactive Waste Management. Winnipeg. Manitoba. September.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A. (1987) An Evaluation of Geotechnical and Hydrogeological Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Reclamation in the USA and Canada. Proc. Conference: Waste Management '87. The University of Arizona. Tucson. Arizona. March.

CANADIAN ATOMIC ENERGY CONTROL BOARD (1981) Proposed Regulatory Guide Long Term Aspects of Uranium Tailings Management. Consultative Document C-1, Canadian Atomic Energy Control Board, Ottawa, Ontario.

CHAMPLIN, J.B.F. (1979) Interactions of Uranium Mill Tailings Liquor with Natural Earth Materials. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 29-40.

CHAMPLIN, J.B.F. (1982) Use of Scientific Calculators and Pocket Computers for Evaluation of Seepage and Contaminant Transport. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 443-462.

CHARLIE, W.A. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1978) Earthquake Effects on Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 69-85.

CHARLIE, W.A. AND MARTIN, J.P. (1980) Dewatering Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 289-299.

CHEMEX LABS. (1986) The Fate of Radium in Uranium Leaching and its Consequent Dissolution Mechanisms, Research Report for the National Uranium Tailings Programs Office, CANMET, EMR.

CHEN, P.K., GUROS, F.B. AND KESHIAN, B. Jr. (1988) Settlement of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

CHERRY, J.A., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND MORIN, K.A. (1981) Chemical Compositions and Geochemical Behaviour of Contaminated Groundwater at Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Preprint, S.M.E./A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

CHERRY, J.A. (1982) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico. 215-229.

CHERRY, J.A., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND MORIN, K.A. (1982) Chemical Composition and Geochemical Behaviour of Contaminated Groundwater at Uranium Tailings Impoundments. SME-AIME Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

CLARKE, P.J., JANTZONE, G.G.H., NEVEN, M., WEIR, D.R., MASTERS, I.M., BEREZOWSKI, R.M.G.S. AND DAY, M.D. (1980) The Key Lake Uranium Process. CIM 19th Annual Conference of Metallurgists, Halifax, N.S., August.

CLAUSEN, G. AND ARCHIBALD, J.F. (1983) Uranium Mill Tailings as Backfill in Underground Uranium Mines. Mining Science and Technology, 1(1)69-75.

CLIFTON, A.W., BARSI, R.G. AND MELIS, L.A. (1984) Uranium Mill Tailings Management Practices in Saskatchewan, Canada. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 37-47.

COADY, J.R. AND HENRY, L.C. (1978) Regulatory Guidelines and Criteria for Site Selection, Design and Construction and Operation of Uranium Tailings Retention Systems. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

COHEN, B.L. (1979) Methods for Predicting the Effectiveness of Uranium Mill Tailings Covers. Nuclear Instruments and Methods.

COKAL, E.J., DREESEN, D.R. AND WILLIAMS, J.M. (1981) The Chemical Characterization and Hazard Assessment of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 47-63.

CRAWLEY, A.H. (1983) Information-Code of Practice of the Management of Radio Active Wastes from the Mining and Milling of Radioactive Ores. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD).

CULVER, K.B., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L., GORBER, D.M., KNAPP, R.A. AND DAVIS, J.B. (1982) Close-out Concepts for the Elliot Lake Uranium Mining Operations, International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico. pp. 157-168.

CUNNINGHAM, R.E. (1978) Issued on Management, Stabiliations and Environmental Impacts of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1981) Chemical and Radioisotope Distribution Profiles in an Abandoned Uranium Tailings Pile. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 343-366.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P., VIVYURKA, A.J., DUBROVSKY, N., MORIN, K.A., SMYTH, D.J.A. GILLHAM, R.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1982) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P., VIVYURKA, A.J., DUBROVSKY, N., MORIN, K.A., SMYTHE, D.J.A., GILLHAM, R.W. AND DAVE, N.K. AND LIM, T.P. (1984) Migration of Contaminants from Underwater Buried Uranium Tailings-Laboratory Investigations of Ra-226, Total Dissolved Solids, Ca2+ and $\rm SO_4$ -2, Transfer Flux. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 83-92.

DAVE, N.K. AND LIM, T.P. (1985) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Int. Symp. on Mngt. of Wastes, New Mexico.

DAVIS, L.A. (1984) The Use of Flow and Transport Modeling to Design a Groundwater Monitoring System for a Lined Uranium Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 71-81.

DAVIS, J.B., KNAPP, R.A. AND SINCLAIR, K.W. (1979) Control of Seepage from Uranium Mill Tailings Ponds in the Elliot Lake Area. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 726-756.

DE JESUS, A.S.M. AND VAN AS, D. (1982) The Behaviour of Radium in Tailings Dams and its Distribution in the Environment. Poster Presentation, Twelfth Congress of the Council of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg.

DE MELLO, F.M. (1981) Condicionantes Geotecnicas de Projeto de Barragem e Reservatorio de Rejeitos de Mineracao de Uranio. XIV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Recife. Agosto.

DEUEL, J.K. (1979) The Durango Mill Tailings Story: Everyone Loses. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 293-301.

DEUTSCH, W.J. SEERNE, R.J., BELL, N.E. AND MARTIN, W.J. (1983) Aquifer Restoration at In situ Leach Uranium Mines: Evidence for Natural Restoration Processes. Report PNL-4604/NUREG/CR-3136, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C.

DODDS, R.B., JURGENS, E.I. AND FREITAG, C.A. (1978) Retention of Radioactive Wastes at an Operating Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

DODDS, R.B. (1979) Control of Seepage of Radium 226 Using an Alluvial Grout Curtain. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 245-261.

DOTY, B.P. AND VERSAW, R.E. (1984) Groundwater Conditions at the Grand Junction Uranium Mill Tailings Pile. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 329-338.

DREESEN, D.R., MARPLE, M.L. AND KELLEY, N.E. (1978) Contaminant Transport, Revegetation and Trace Element Studies at Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 111-139.

DREESEN, D.R., WILLIAMS, J.M. AND COKAL, E.J. (1981) Thermal Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 65-79.

DREESEN, D.R. AND MARPLE, M.L. (1979) Uptake of Trace Elements and Radionuclides from Uranium Mill Tailings by Four-Wing Saltbush (Atriplex Canesceus) and Alkali Sacaton (Sporobolus Airodes). Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 127-143.

DUBROVSKY, N.M., MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A. AND SMYTH, D.J. (1984) Uranium Tailings Acidification and Subsurface Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer. Water Poll. Res. J. Canada. Vol. 19. No. 2. pp. 55-89.

EDGAR, R.V., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1984) Modelling Equilibrium Water Contents and Deformation in UMTRAP Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 549-558.

ELMORE, M.R. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1984) Fugitive Dust Control at Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 51-59.

ELMORE, M.R., LI, C.T. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1982) Interim Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 91-99.

EURENIUS, J., OSIHN, A., STRANDELL, E., Uranium Mill Tailings Management : A Swedish Approach - For the International Atomic Energy Agency.

FARGES, L., PRADEL, J. AND ZETTWOOG, P. (1986) Various Strategies in the Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling. Second International Conference. Radioactive Waste Management, Canada Nuclear Society, Winnipeg.

FEENSTRA, S., BLAIR, R.D., CHERRY, J.A., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. AND LAROCQUE, E. (1981) Hydrogeochemical Investigations of Two Inactive Tailings Areas in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Ontario, Canada. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 367-388.

FLETCHER, R.F., JURGENS, E.I., LUSH, D.J. AND GOODE, J. (1978) Considerations Related to Methods for the Long-Term Management of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

FONTANA, P.H. (1982) Acquiring Metrological Data for Siting and Licensing of Uranium Mills and Tailings Disposal Facilities. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 175=185.

FREEMAN, H.D., HARTLEY, J.N. AND GEE, G.W. (1984) Radon Barrier Field-Test Monitoring at Ground Junction Tailings Pile. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 277-285.

- FREEMAN, H.D. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1984) Predicting Radon Flux from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 221-233.
- GEE, G.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1980) Interaction of Uranium Mill Tailings Leachate with Morton Ranch Clay Liner and Soil Material. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 333-352.
- GEE, G.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., SHERWOOD, D.R., STRICKEL, R.G. AND PHILIPS, S.J. (1980) Interaction of Uranium Mill Tailings Leachate with Soils and Clay Liners. NUREG/CR-1491,PNL-3381.
- GEE, G.W., BEGEJ, C.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., SAUTER, N.N., OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1981) Groundwater Leaching of Neutralized and Untreated Acid-Leached Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 457-472.
- GEE, G.W., ZELLMER, J.T., DODSON, M., KIRKHAM, R., OPITZ, B., SHERWOOD, D. AND TINGEY, J. (1981) Radon Control by Multilayer Earth Barriers: 2 Field Tests. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 289-308.
- GERLITZ, C.N. (1982) Chemical Interaction Between Major Dissolved Components in Acidic Uranium Tailings Fluids and Adjacent Bedrock. M.S. Thesis, University of Colorado, Denver, Colorado.
- GOUVEIA, V.A. (1987) Environmental Impact in Mining Operations with Uranium and Torium. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- GRANT, M.W., MERRELL, G.M., ROGERS, V.C. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1984) Performance and Cost of Uranium Mill Tailings Containment Systems. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 27-36.
- GUARNASCHELLI, C. AND SHIELDS, D.M. (1978) Comments on Physical-Chemical Approach to Uranium Mill Tailings Disposal. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 103-107.
- GUSTAFSON, P.F. (1978) The Regulatory and Engineering Requirements for Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 576-588.

HAJI-DJAFARI, S., ANTOMMARIA, P.E. AND CROUSE, H.L. (1979) Attenuation of Radionuclides and Toxic Elements by In-Situ Soils at a Uranium Tailings Pond in Central Wyoming. Proc. A.S.T.M. Symposium on Permeability and Groundwater Contaminant Transport, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 221-242.

HALBERT, B.E., SCHARER, J.M., CHAKRAVATI, J.L. AND BARNES, E. (1982) Modelling of the Underwater Disposal of Uranium Tailings in Elliot Lake. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 127-140.

HANNEY, K.E., JURGENS, E.I., COMRIE, D.C. AND FLETCHER, R.H. (1980) Reclamation Concepts and Practice for Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 521-554.

HARTLEY, J.N., KOEHMSTEDT, P.L., AND ESTERL, D.J., FREEMAN, H.D. AND CLARK, R.L. (1980) Application of Asphalt Emulsion Seals to Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 39-56.

HARTLEY, J.N., FREEMAN, H.D., BAKER, E.G., ELMORE, M.R., NELSON, D.A., VOSS, C.F. AND KOEHMSTEDT, P.L. (1981) Field Testing of Asphalt Emulsion Radon Barrier System. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 319-339.

HARTLEY, J.N. AND GEE, G.W. (1981) Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action (UMTRA) Joint Field Test. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 115-134.

HARTLEY, J.N., KOEHMSTEDT, P.L. AND ESTERL, D.J. (1979) Asphalt Emulsion Sealing of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 157-170.

HAVENS, R. AND DEAN, K.C. (1969) Chemical Stabilization of the Uranium Tailings at Tuba City, Arizona. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7288.

HAWS, E.T., MARTIN, P.L. AND YU, T.H. (1985) Devil's Dingle Ash Disposal Works Dam. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco, 1253-1256.

HAYLEN, M.E. (1981) Uranium Tailings Disposal Ranger Project - A Rationale. M. Env. Stud. Thesis, Macquarie Unviersity, Darwin, Northern Territory, Australia.

HAYLEN, M.E. (1984) Potential for Long-Term Disposal of Uranium Tailings in the Ranger Tailings Dam. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 397-409.

HELLUMS, W.E. AND BAILEY, E.D. (1979) Qualitative Standards for Uranium Tailings Impoundment Systems. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 265-270.

HEUZE, F.E. AND DESSENBERGER, N. (1979) Preliminary Soil Mechanics Studies of Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 241-244.

HIGHLAND, W.R., MURDOCK, L.T. AND KEMP, E. (1981) Design and Seepage Modeling Studies of Below-Grade Disposal, West Gas Hills, Wyoming. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 537-556.

HINTON, T. AND WHICKER, F.W. (1982) A Field Experiment on Tailings Reclamation: Radon Flux Versus Earthen Cover Depth. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 421-432.

HUTCHINSON, I.P.G., CALDWELL, J. AND DOREY, R. (1981) The Use of Stage Curves and Mass Balances in the Design of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 579-593.

IBRAHIM, S., FLOT, S. AND WHICKER, F.W. (1982) Concentrations and Observed Behavior of 226 Ra and 210 Po Around Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (1976) Management of Wastes from the Mining and Milling of Uranium and Thorium Ores.

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (1981) Current Practices and Options for Confinement of Uranium Mill Tailings. Technical Reports Series No. 209, International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna.

IWATA, I. AND KITAHARA, Y. (1978) Mill Tailings Disposal and Environmental Monitoring at the Ningyo-Toge Uranium Processing Pilot Plant. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

1.10.11 55

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Dam-Break Studies for Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 39-53.

JOE, E.G. (1980) Research on Uranium Mine/Mill Tailings Management at the Canada Centre for Minerals and Energy Technology. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 619-622.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1980) Properties of Uranium Mine Waste. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 43-49.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1978) Cost of Failures. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 101-108.

JOHNSON, J.E. (1978) Pathways of Radionuclides Released from Tailings Piles. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 51-58.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1980) Sohio Western Mining Company Tailing Dam. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 467-481.

JUNGE, W.R. AND DEZMAN, L.E. (1984) An Analysis of Control Standards for the Long-Term Containment of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 485-493.

JURGENS, E.I., FREITAG, C.A. AND DODDS, R.B. (1978) Retention of Radioactive Wastes at an Operating Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

KALWARF, D.R. AND SILKER, W.B. (1984) Diffusion of Radon in Canditate Soils for Covering Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 297-305.

KANE, J.D. (1982) Design, Inspection and Regulation of Uranium Mill Tailings Retention Facilities. Proc. Thirteenth Annual Geotechnical Lecture Series, Geotechnics of Waste Management, Philadelphia Section, A.S.C.E., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

KAYS, W.B. (1978) Lining Systems for Seepage Control in Uranium Mill Tailings Holding Ponds. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 59-63.

KENNEDY, R.H. (1978) Long Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings at Inactive Sites. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 471-486.

KESHIAN, B. Jr. AND ROGER, R.E. (1988) Geotechnical Properties of Hydraulically Placed Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

KING, K.B. AND LEVANDER, R.A. (1980) Design and Construction of Uranium Disposal Facilities for the Panna Maria Project, Texas. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 457-466.

KIRHAM, R.R., BEEDLOW, P.A. AND GEE, G.W. (1982) Effect of Rock Cover on Multilayer Radon Barrier Effectiveness. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 409-419.

KISIELESKI, W.E. AND MOMENI, M.H. (1978) Mill Tailings Research Programme- A Field Study Program at Operating Uranium Mills. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

KLOHN, E.J. (1979) Baseline Geotechnical Site Studies for Uranium Mine Waste Impoundments. Presented at Royal Commission of Inquiry into Uranium Disposal. Vancouver. B.C. October.

KLOHN, E.J. (1980) Geotechnical Investigations for Siting Uranium Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 51-73. Published by Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical and Petroleum Engineers. Inc.

KLUTE, A. AND HEERMAN, D.F. (1978) Water Movement in Uranium Mill Tailings Profiles. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Radiation Programs, Technical Note ORP/LV-78-8, Las Vegas, Nevada.

KNIGHT, R.B. AND HAILE, J.P. (1984) Construction of the Key Lake Tailings Facility. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

KORTE, N.E., KEARL, P.M., SEWELL, J.M., FLEISHHAUER, H.L. AND ABRAMINK, I.N. (1984) The Monticello, Utah Uranium Tailings Site - A Case History. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 387-396.

KUHNHAUSEN, G.H. (1978) Tailings Disposal at the Bear Creek Uranium Project. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two. Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 109-124.

LEITER, A.J. (1982) A Benefit-Cost Methodology for Developing Environmental Standards for Uranium Mill Tailings Disposal. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 11-25.

LEVINS, D.M., RYAN, R.K. AND STRONG, K.P. (1978) Leaching of Radium from Uranium Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

LLOYD, P.J.D. (1980) Ninety Years Experience in the Preservation of Uranium Ore Dumps. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 33-42.

LOGSDON, M.J., VERMA, T.R. AND MARTIN, D.E. (1984) Information Needs for Demonstrating Compliance with Groundwater Aspects of 40 CFR 192 for Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Programs. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 3-7.

LONGMIRE, P.A., HICKS, R.T. AND BROOKINS, D.G. (1981) Aqueous Geochemical Interactions Between Groundwater and Uranium Minestope Backfilling - Grants Mineral Belts, New Mexico: Application of Eh-pH Diagrams. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 389-414.

LONGMIRE, P. AND BROOKINS, D. (1982) Trace Metal, Major Element, and Radionuclide Migration in Groundwater from an Acid Leaching Uranium Tailings in the Grants Mineral Belt, New Mexico. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 315-333.

MACBETH, P.J., OVERMYER, R.F. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1980) Research on Radon Gas Diffusion and Attenuation from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 315-323.

MAHONE, D.C., SAGERT, P.G. AND LEGEYT, M.R. (1980) An Analysis of Environmental Baseline Data Programs for Uranium Tailings Storage. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 75-86.

MARCELINO, S AND CHANDRA, U (1982) Hydrological Site Evaluation for the Low Nuclear Level Tailings of IPEN - 2nd Brazilian Congress on Underground Water. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MARCOTT, D.P. AND RANSOM, W.S. (1979) Considerations in the Design and Construction of the Tailings Impoundment for the Cotter Uranium/Vanadium Mill. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 211-225.

MARCUS, D. AND SANGREY, D.A. (1981) Stabilization of Fine Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 489-505.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1981) Evaluation of Interface Between Tailings and Subtailings Soil. A Case Study: Vitro Tailings, Salt Lake City, Utah. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 135-153.

MARKOS, G. (1979) Geochemical Mobility and Transfer of Contaminants in Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 55-69.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Physico-Chemical Processes in Uranium Mill Tailings and Their Relationship to Contamination. Proc. Workshop on Uranium Ore Processing/Tailings Conditioning, for Minimising Long-Term Environmental Problems in Tailings Disposal, Fort Collins, Colorado, 99-114.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Geochemical Interface Between Uranium Mill Tailings and Subjacent Soil. Book of Abstracts, One Hundred and Eighty Fourth A.C.S. National Meeting, Division of Geochemistry, Kansas City, Kansas.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Geochemical Processes in Uranium Mill Tailings and Their Relationship to Contamination. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Wastes From Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 231-246.

MARTINS, L.A.N. AND BASTOS, J.P.C. (1978) Nuclear Tailings Disposal of High Activity in Geological Formations - 2nd Brazilian Congress on Engineering Geology. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1982) Status of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Project (UMTRAP). Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 3-10.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1980) The Technology Development Program of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Project. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 411-420.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1984) An Update Report on the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Actions Project. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 413-422.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1981) The Research Effort of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Actions Project. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 33-40.

MATYAS, E.L., WELCH, D.E. AND READES, D.W. (1984) Geotechnical Parameters and Behaviour of Uranium Tailings. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 21(3)489-504.

MAYER, D.W., NELSON, R.W. AND GEE, G.W. (1981) Multidimensional Analysis of Radon Diffusion Through Uranium Mill Tailings and Cover Systems. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 275-288.

MIGUEZ E MELLO, F. (1981) Geotechnical Aspects of a Uranium Tailings Dam. XIV Brazilian Congress on Large Dams, BCOLD. (Portu'g)

MILLER, H.J., MARTIN, D.E. AND HAMILL, K.J. (1980) Generic Environmental Impact Statement and Proposed Regulations on United States Uranium Milling Industry. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 607-617.

MILLIGAN, V., SEYCHUCK, J.L. AND TURTON, R.R. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of Disposal and Containment of Low-Level Radioactive Wastes. Proc. Twenty Fourth Ontario Industrial Waste Conference, Toronto, Ontario.

MISHIMA, J. (1982) Long Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings Pile Surfaces, Project Overview. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 73-75.

MOFFETT, D. (1977) Uranium Waste Researchers Consider Alternate Means of Tailing Disposal. Canadian Mining Journal, 98(1) 48-50.

MOFFETT, D. AND TELLIER, M. (1977) Uptake of Radioisotopes by Vegetation Growing on Uranium Tailings. Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 57: 417-424.

MOFFETT, D. AND TELLIER, M. (1978) Radiological Investigations of an Abandoned Uranium Tailings Area. Journal of Environmental Quality, 7(3)310-314.

MOFFETT, D. (1979) Characterization and Disposal of Radioactive Effluents from Uranium Mining. C.I.M. Bulletin.

MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1982) Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer Near an Inactive Uranium Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(1) 49-62.

MORIN, K.A. (1985) 1984 Geotechnical Study of the Acidic Contaminant Plume near the Nordic Main Uranium - Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake National Uranium Tailings Program, DSS File 26sq.23241-4-1689.

MORIN, K.A. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1986) Trace Amounts of Siderite near a Uranium-Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake, Ontario and its Implication in Controlling Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifar. Chemical Geology, Vol. 56. pp. 117-134 (accepted in June 1985).

MORRISON, B.J. (1980) Health Effects of Uranium Mining, Milling, and Waste Disposal. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 11-18.

MORSE, J.G. (1980) Radiation Control Legislation in Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 270-280.

MURRAY, D.R. AND MOFFETT, D. (1977) Vegetating the Elliot Lake Uranium Mine Tailings. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.

MURRAY, D.R. (1971) Factors Affecting Revegetation of Uranium Tailings in the Elliot Lake Area, Part I - Physical Conditions. Mines Branch, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Internal Report 71/104 ID, Ottawa, Ontario.

MURRAY, D.R. (1972) Factors Affecting Revegetation of Uranium Tailings in the Elliot Lake Area, Part II - Chemical Conditions. Mines Branch, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Internal Report 72/55, Ottawa, Ontario.

MURRAY, D.R. (1977) The Influence of Uranium Mine Tailings on Tree Growth at Elliot Lake, Ontario. Proc. 2nd Annual General Meeting Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Edmonton, Alberta. Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Guelph, Ontario.

NARASIMHAM, T.N., TOKUNAGA, T., WHITE, A.F. AND SMITH, A.R. (1984) Mathematical Simulation of Containment Distribution In and Around the Uranium Mill Tailings Pile, Riverton, Wyoming. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 197-207.

NASIATKA, D.M., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Clay Liner Permeability in Low pH Environments. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 627-645.

NELSON, J.D. AND KANE, J.D. (1980) Failure of the Church Rock Tailings Dam. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 505-511.

NELSON, J.D., WARDWELL, R.E., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1983) Consolidation of Tailings. NUREG/CR-3204, ORNL/TM-8690/ US Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

NELSON, J.D., VOLPE, R.L., WARDWELL, R.E., SCHUMM, S.A. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Design Considerations for Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 495-498.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1980) Model Assessment for Reducing Seepage of Contaminants from Buried Uranium Mill Tailings at the Morton Ranch Site in Central Wyoming. Report No. PNL-3378, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, Richmond, Washington.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1979) Model Assessment of Clay Liners for Tailings Pits at Morton Ranch Wyoming, Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 71.

NELSON, R.W., GEE, G.W. AND OSTER, C.A. (1980) Radon Control by Multilayer Earth Barriers 1. Modeling of Moisture and Density Effects on Radon Diffusion from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 79-88.

NIELSON, K.K., ROGERS, V.C., MAUCH, M.L., HARTLEY, J.N. AND FREEMAN, H.O. (1982) Radon Emanation Characteristics of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 355-367.

NUSSBAUMER, D.A. (1981) Implementation of the Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act by the States. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 229-237.

O'BRIEN, P. (1981) The UMTRAP Technology Development Program : A Progress Report. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 41-46.

OBERMEYER, J.R. (1980) Monitoring Uranium Tailings Dams During Blasting Program. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 513-527.

OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1984) Neutralizing Barrier for Reducing Contaminant Migration from a Uranium Mill Tailings Pond. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 93-103.

OVERMYER, R.F., ROGERS, V.C. AND JENSEN, C.M. (1979) Reduction of Radon Flux from Uranium Tailings. Mining Congress Journal, 65(9)21-25.

PALMAY, F. AND GWILYM, R.D. (1980) Preparing and Presenting Environmental Impact Statements. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 555-571.

PARKER, G.B. (1982) Handbook for the Design, Selection and Construction of a Rock Cover for Retired Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 127-132.

PETERSON, S.R., ERIKSON, R.L. AND GEE, G.W. (1982) The Long-Term Stability of Earthen Materials in Contact with Acidic Tailings Solutions. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, Report No. Nureg/CR-2946.

PIN, F.G., WITTEN, A.J., SHARP, R.D. AND LONG, E.C. (1984). Rapid Seepage of Contaminants Through the Highwall of a Uranium Mill Tailings Pit. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 155-165.

RAFFERTY, P.J. (1980) NEA Programme on the Long-Term Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Management and Disposal. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorada, 549-554.

RAFFERTY, P.J. (1981) NEA Programme on the Long-Term Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Management and Disposal. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorada, 239-244.

RAHU, P.H. AND MABES, D.L. (1978) Seepage from Uranium Tailings Ponds and its Impact on Ground Water. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

RAICEVIC, D. (1980) Removal of Radionuclides from Uranium Ores and Tailings to Yield Environmentally Acceptable Wastes. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 351-360.

REARDON, E.J. AND MODDLE, P.M. (1985) Suitability of Peat as an Oxygen Interceptor Material for the Close-out of Pyritic Uranium Tailings: Column Studies. Uranium. Vol. 2. pp. 83-110.

RELYEA, J.F. AND MARTIN, W.J. (1982) Evaluation of Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Sites for Liner Requirements: Characterization and Interaction of Tailings, Soil and Liner Materials. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 507-519.

RITCEY, G.M. AND SILVER, M. (1981) Lysimeter Investigations on Uranium Tailings at CANMET. Energy, Mine and Resources Canada Divisional Report MRP/MSL 81-36, Ottawa, Ontario.

ROBERTSON, A.M., FISHER, J.W. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Production and Handling of Dry Uranium and Other Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 55-69.

ROBERTSON, A.M., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1980) Uranium Tailings Impoundment Site Selection. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 107-140.

ROBERTSON, A.M., BAMBERG, S.A. AND LANGE, G. (1978) Current Uranium Mill Wastes Disposal Concepts: A Multinational Viewpoint. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 67-99.

ROBERTSON, A. (1979) Uranium Tailings : A Hot Issue in North America – but what of S.A? South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 90 (4147) 41-43,47.

ROBERTSON, A.M. (1982) Site Selection and Design Options for Uranium Mine Waste and Plant Tailings. Proc. Twelfth Congress of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg, Volume 2, 861-865.

ROBERTSON, A.M. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1980) Design and Construction Options for Surface Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C. 101-119.

ROBINETTE, M.S. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1980) Geophysical Techniques for Selection, Analysis and Monitoring Uranium Waste Disposal Sites. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 93-99.

ROBINSON, W.P. (1980) Responsible Uranium Mining and Milling: An Overview. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 19-31.

ROGERS, B.T., KING, R.C.F. AND WELCH, D.E. (1982) Foundation Grouting beneath Uranium Tailings Dams in Elliot Lake, Ontario. 35th Canadian Geotechnical Conference. pp. 145-165.

ROGERS, V.C. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1984) UMTRAP Research on Cover Design for Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 245-255.

ROGERS, V.C., NIELSON, K.K. AND GNUGNOLI, G.N. (1980) Calculation of Radon Fluxes from Covered Uranium Tailings Piles. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins. Colorado, 67-77.

ROGERS, V.C., OVERMYER, R.F. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1979) Radon Attenuation Through Cover Materials. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 145-156.

RUTTENBER, A.J. AND KREISS, K. (1981) Exposure Assessment Following the 1979 Church Rock Uranium Mill Tailing Spill. Proc. International Conference on Radiation Hazards in Mining: Control, Measurement and Medical Aspects, Golden, Colorado.

SANDOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G., OLIVEIRA, F.H.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Design and Performance of the Dam to Retrain Tailings from Uranium Mining Operation. XIV Brazilian Congress on Large Dams, BCOLD. (Portu'g)

SCARANO, R.A. AND LINEHAN, J.J. (1978) Current U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensing Review Process: Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 3-14.

SCARANO, R.A. (1980) Review of Uranium Mill Tailings Management Programs Involving Below Grade Disposal. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 121-143.

SCARANO, R.A. AND LINEHAN, J.J. (1978) Current U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensing and Review Process: Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

SCHERMERHORN, R.S. AND RYAN, C.W. (1980) Mill Tailings - The Models and the Myth. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 3-7.

SCHMIDTKE, N.W., AVERILL, D., BRYANT, D.N., WILKINSON, P. AND SCHMIDT, J.W. (1978) Removal of 226 R_a from Tailings Pond Effluents and Stabilization of Uranium Mine Tailings-Bench and Pilot Scale Studies. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Alburquerque, New Mexico.

SCHUMM, S.A. AND CHORLEY, R.J. (1983) Geomorphic Controls on the Management of Nuclear Waste. NRC Monograph, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C.

SHEARER, S.D. AND SILL, C. (1969) Evaluation of Atmospheric Radon in the Vicinity of Uranium Mill Tailings. Health Physics.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1978) Long-Term Stability of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 155-172.

SHEPHERD, T.A. (1979) A Methodology for Evaluating Uranium Tailings Management Alternatives. Ph.D. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1980) Contaminant Migration in Seepage from Uranium Tailings Impoundments: An Overview. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 299-331.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND BROWN, S.E. (1982) A Generic Model of Contaminant Migration from Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 241-257.

SHERRY, G.P. (1982) Constitutive Relationships for Unsaturated Uranium Mill Tailings. M.S. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

SILKER, W.B. AND ROGERS, V.C. (1981) Factors Influencing Radon Attenuation by Tailings Covers. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 265-273.

SINGH, V., BERRY, J.B. AND KAPRAL, D.F. (1984) Uranium Mill Tailings Geotechnical Investigations - A Case History. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

SLIVNIK, J. AND STERGARSEK, A. (1980) Dry Tailings Disposal at Uranium Mine Zirovski V.R.H. Related to Closed Water Circuit in the Ore Treatment. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 483-492.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1980) The Assessment of Groundwater Pollution Potential of Uranium Tailings Dams. Proc. Ground Water 80, Pretoria.

SMITH, A.C.S., WARD, A. AND GELDENHUIS, S. (1986) Modelling and Prediction of Radionuclide Migration from Shallow, Subgrade Nuclear Waste Facilities in Arid Environments. Proc. Radwaste '86 Symposium. Cape Town. RSA. September.

SMITH, A.R. AND MOED, B.A. (1982) Recent Radiochemistry Data from the Riverton and Maybell Tailings Piles. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 205-221.

SNODGRASS, W.J., LUSH, D.L. AND CAPOBIANCO, J. (1982) Implications of Alternate Geochemical Controls on the Temporal Behaviour of Elliot Lake Tailings. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling. Albuquerque, New Mexico, 285-308.

STAUB, W.P. AND TRIEGEL, E.K. (1978) Analysis of Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings in a Mined Out Open Pit. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

STAUB, W.P. (1978) Interior Drains for Open Pit Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. Volume II, 113-126.

STRONG, K.P. AND LEVINS, D.M. (1982) Effect of Moisture Content on Radon Emanation from Uranium Ore and Tailings. Health Physics.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND POPIELAK, R.S. (1984) Monitoring Results and Observations - Contaminant Migration - Unlined Uranium Tailings Disposal Site. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 369-375.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ACHHORNER, F.H. (1984) Corrective Measure Development and Construction - Contaminant Migration Control. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 105-114.

TAYLOR, M.J. (1980) Radionuclide Movement in Seepage and its Control. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 205-244.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ANTOMMARIA, P.E. (1979) Excursion Potentials at Uranium Tailings Disposal Sites. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 801-837.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ANTOMMARIA, P.E. (1978) Immobilization of Radionuclides at Uranium Tailings Disposal Sites. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 13-45.

TAYLOR, M.J., OLDWEILER, C.E., JENKINS, W.E. AND NG-A-QUI, N.T. (1982) Reclamation of Uranium Tailings - A Critical Assessment of Current Practice. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 539-556.

THODE, E.F. AND DREESEN, D.R. (1981) Technico-Economic Analysis of Uranium Mill Tailings Conditioning Alternatives. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 155-166.

THOMSON, B.M. AND HEGGEN, R.J. (1982) Water Quality and Hydrologic Impacts of Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings by Backfilling. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

THOMSON, B.M. AND HEGGEN, R.J. (1981) Contaminant Transport from Uranium Mill Tailings in Ambrosia Lake, New Mexico. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 415-437.

VAN DE STEEG, G.E., COE, M.D., SHELLEY, W.J. AND CLEVELAND, J.E. (1982) Radioactive Composition of Airborne Particulates at Ambrosia Lake, New Mexico. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 187-204.

VAN ZYL, D. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Efficiency of a Natural Clay Liner for High Acidity Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 109-111.

VAN ZYL, D. AND ROBERTSON, A. MacG. (1987) Probabilistic Approach to the Long-Term Stability Analysis of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. International Journal of Surface Mining, Vol. 1. No.1.

VEYERA, G.E. (1980) Unsaturated Flow Parameters of Uranium Mill Tailings. M.S. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

VEYERA, G.E. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Unsaturated Hydraulic Parameters of Grand Junction Uranium Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 557-578.

VIVYURKA, A.J. (1975) Rehabilitation of Uranium Mines Tailings Areas. Canadian Mining Journal, 96(6) 44,45.

WALTERS, G.H. AND SKAGGS, R.L. (1984) Hydrologic Considerations for Rock Riprap Protection of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 541-548.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Review of In Situ Dewatering and Consolidation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 499-509.

WATES, J.A. (1984) Floating Decant Columns in Gold and Uranium Tailings Dams. Ground Profile, No. 37, 9-13.

1.10 Uranium (Cont.) Uranium

WEBB, W.D., VICK, S.G. AND ROBINSON, K.E. (1980) A Look at Two Unique Uranium Tailings Disposal Systems. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 493-505.

WELSH, J.D. AND MARSHALL, J.A. (1979) Design and Construction of the Sweetwater Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 201-210.

WHITE, A.F. AND DELANEY, J. (1982) Chemical Transport Beneath a Uranium Mill Tailings Pile, Riverton, Wyoming. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 295-313.

WHITE, A.F., YEE, A., NARASIMHAM, T.N. AND SMITH, A. (1984) Groundwater Contamination at the Inactive Riverton Wyoming Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 185-195.

WICKER, F.W. (1978) Biological Interactions and Reclamation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 141-153.

WILES, D.R. (1978) The Leaching of Radium from Beaverlodge Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1978) Control and Prevention of Seepage from Uranium Mill Waste Disposal Facilities. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

WILLIAMS, J.M., COKAL, E.J. AND DREESEN, D.R. (1981) Removal of Radioactivity and Mineral Values from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 81-95.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1982) A Guide to the Prevention of Ground Water Contamination by Uranium Mill Wastes. Geotechnical Engineering Program, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WOLFF, C.E. AND HISCOX, T.O. (1978) Evaluation of Tailings Management Alternatives as Proposed for the Morton Ranch Uranium Mill. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 59-67.

1.10 Uranium (Cont.) Uranium

WONG, T., WARDWELL, R.E. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1984) Methodology to Evaluate Reclamation Stability of an Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 511-519.

WORTHINGTON, S.J. AND BOLLIG, D.W. (1984) Stability Analysis of a Re-Established Stream Channel Over an In-Pit Uranium Tailings Disposal Area. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 339-347.

WULFF, J.G., GIFFORD, F.W. AND BURANECK, D. (1980) Current Parameters in the Cost-Effective Design of Uranium Mill Waste Disposal Systems. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 377-409.

ZAHL, E.G. AND BLOOMSBURG, G.L. (1980) Seepage Through Partially Saturated Solids Below a Uranium Tailings Pond. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 445-455.

ZETTWOOG, P., FOURCADE, N., CAMPBELL, F.E. AND CAPLAN, H. (1982) The Radon Concentration Profile and the Flux from a Pilot-Plant Layered Tailings Pile. Health Physics.

ZETTWOOG, P., FOURCADE, N., CAMPBELL, F. AND CAPLAN, H.S. (1981) The Effect of Freezing on the Emanation of Radon from Uranium Ore and Tailings Samples. Health Physics.

(1978) Uranium Mill Tailings; Congress Addresses a Long-Neglected Problem. Science

1.11 Bauxite/Alumina Bauxite

ALBRECHT, A.E. (1972) Disposal of Alum Sludges. Journal of the American Water Workers Association (A.W.W.A.).

BURNET, G. (1987) Alumina Recovery from Fly Ash by the Line-soda Sinter Process. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

CARDOSO, W.S. (1987) Recuperacao das Areas Mineradas em Trombetas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CARRIER, W.D. AND DE MELLO, L.G.F.S. (1985) Optimization of Mine-Waste Disposal and Reclamation in the Amazon Region. Proc. 1st International Conference on Geomechanics in Tropical Lateritic and Saprolitic Soils. Brasilia.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

EDGAR, T.V., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1984) Modelling Equilibrium Water Contents and Deformation in UMTRAP Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. Feb. pp. 549-558.

GATHERCOLE, R.D., BALLINGER, M.K. AND TUTON, L.L. (1976) Alumina Waste Storage - A Fifty Year Plan. Proc. Annual Eng. Conf., Institution of Engineers Australia, Townsville.

MELLO, L.G., CARDOSO, N.S. AND CARRIER III, D. (1987) Tailings from the Bauxite Mining Operation in the Mining Pit. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MOODIE, S.P. AND HANSEN, R. (1975) Disposal of Solid Wastes from an Alumina Refinery. Proc. Third National Chem. Eng. Conf. Mildura. Australia.

NELSON, J.D., VOLPE, R.L., WARDWELL, R.E., SCHUMM, S.A. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Design Considerations for Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. Feb. pp. 495-498.

1.11 Bauxite/Alumina Bauxite

NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R., VOLPE, R.L., VAN ZYL, D., HINKLE, N.E. AND STAUB, W.P. (1986) Methodologies for Evaluating Long-Term Stabilization Designs of Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. NUREG/CR-9620.

PACHECO, E.B. AND MELO, C.E. (1987) Sedimentacao, Drenagem e Compressibilidade de Rejeitos em Testes de Grandes Dimensoes. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PHILLIPS. J.T. (1983) Tailings Disposal for Alumina Refineries. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 15-22.

PINCUS, A.G. (1968) Wastes from Processing of Aluminium Ores. Proc. Symposium on Mineral Waste Utilization, Chigaco, Illinois, 40-49.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1986) Current Status of the Sloped Thickened Tailings Disposal System, Bauxite Waste Tailings - An International Workshop, Jamaica Bauxite Institute, Kingston. Jamaica. West Indies.

RODRIGUES, I. (1987) Tailings Dam in a Bauxite Mining Operation. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

RUSHING, J.C. (1973) Alumina Plant Tailings Storage. Preprint No. A73-58, Metallurgical Society, A.I.M.E.

SOMOGYI, F. AND GRAY, D.H. (1977) Engineering Properties Affecting Disposal of Red Muds. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1-22.

WALTERS, W.H. AND SKAGGS, R.L. (1980) Improving Long Term Resistance of Uranium Mill Tailings Covers to Hydrologic Stresses Using Riprap - A Preliminary Assessment. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 555-561.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D. AND ABT, S.R. (1983) In situ Dewatering Techniques for Uranium Mill Tailings. NUREG/CR-3203, ORNL/TM-8689, US Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Washington. D.C.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Review of In situ Dewatering and Consolidation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. Feb. pp. 499-509.

1.11 Bauxite/Alumina Bauxite

WARNE, R.S. AND BALLINGER, M.K. (1977) Alumina Waste Storage - The Dams of Boyne Island. Institution of Engineers Australia. Queensland Division Technical Papers. Vol. 18. No. 20. pp. 21-27.

(1972) Bauxite Mining in Jamaica. Min. Mag., 127(2): 101-107.

1.12 Lead/Zinc Plomb/Zinc

COSTA, H.R. (1987) Estudos para Disposicao de Metais Pesados em Solos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

HEINS, R.W. AND GREIGER, G.H. (1970) Potential Utilization of Mine Waste Tailings in the Upper Mississippi Valley Lead-Zinc Mining District. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chicago, Illinois, 181-194.

JENNETT, C. AND WIXSON, B.C. (1972) Problems in Lead Mining Waste Control. Journal of Water Pollution Control.

JOHNSON, M.S., McNEILLY, T. AND PUTWAIN, P.D. (1977) Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Spoil Contaminated by Lead and Zinc. Environmental Pollution.

LAGERGREN, M.A. AND GRIFFITH, A.W. (1972) Design, Construction and Operation of Ozark Lead Company's Tailings Disposal System. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 714-733.

MABES, D.L., HARDCASTLE, J.H. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1977) Physical Properties of Pb-Zn Mine Process Wastes. Proc. A.S.C.E. Speciality Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 103-117.

1.13 Tin Etain

BROMS, B.B. (1987) Rehabilitation of Settling Ponds after Tin Mining in Malaysia. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

MITCHELL, B.A. (1959) The Ecology of Tin Mine Spoil Heaps. Malay Forester.

MITCHELL, B.A. (1957) Malayan Tin Tailings-Prospects of Rehabilitation. Malay Forester, 20(4) 181-186.

ONOSODE, A.T. AND REDHEAD, J.F. (1973) The Reclamation of Land Devastated by Tin Mining on the Jos Plateau, Nigeria. In Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London. 2:407-416.

PALANIAPPAN, V.M. (1974) Ecology of Tin Tailings Areas: Plant Communities and Their Succession. Journal of Applied Ecology.

1.14 Clay Mining Argile minier

ANON. (1971) China Clay Industry Technical Handbook for the Disposal of Waste Materials. China Clay Association. UK.

BINNIE AND PARTNERS (1969) Report on Disposal of Micaceous Residue. St. Austell. China Clay Assocn. 29 pps.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND OCFORD, T.P. (1977) Waste Clay Dewatering and Disposal. Proc. Speciality Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials. Ann Arbor. New York. ASCE.

DMITRENKO, YU. D. AND LEVCHENKO, I.M. (1975) Tailings Dumps of Clayey Soils. Stroiisdat, Moscow. pp. 96 (Russian Text)

EAST, D.R., HAILE, J.P. AND DEW, H.P. (1987) Sub-Aerial Deposition of Phosphatic Clay Wastes. Symposium on Consolidation and Disposal of Phosphatic and Other Waste Clays. Lakelands. Florida. USA. May.

HIRD, C.C. AND HUMPHREYS, J.D. (1977) An Experimental Scheme for the Disposal of Micaceous Residues from the China Clay Industry. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 10(3) 177-194.

HOLME, N.A. AND PROBERT, P.K. (1978) Disposal of Solid Waste in the Marine Environment with Particular Reference to the China Clay Industry. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 239-253.

PALANIAPPAN, V.M., MARRS, R.H. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1979) The Effect of Lupinus Arboreus on the Nitrogen Status of China Clay Wastes. Journal of Applied Ecology.

RIPLEY, M.J. (1972) The Disposal of Micaceous China Clay Waste in South West England. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 674-699.

ROBERTS, R.D., MARRS, R.H., SKEFFINGTON, R.A., BRADWHAW, A.D. AND OWEN,L.D.C. (1982) Importance of Plant Nutrients in the Restoration of China Clay and Other Mine Wastes. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 91, A42-A50.

ROBERTS, R.D., MARRS, R.H., SKEFFINGTON, R.A. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1981) Ecosystem Development on Naturally Colonised China Clay Wastes. I Vegetation Changes and Overall Accumulation of Organic Matter and Nutrients. Journal of Ecology.

1.14 Clay Mining Argile minier

SKEFFINGTON, R.A. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1982) Nitrogen Fixation by Plants Grown on Reclaimed China Clay Waste. Journal of Applied Ecology.

WILSON, L.C. AND MELVILL, A.L. (1983) Discussion on Design of Filters for Clay Cores of Dams. Journal Geotechnical Division, Vol. 109, No. 9, ASCE, September.

1.15 Miscellaneous Divers

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1985) Estimation of the physical Characteristics of Deposited Tailings in the Tailings Dam of Non-Ferrous Metallurgy. Eleventh International Conference, Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vol. 3

ABRAO, P.C. On Tailings from Mining Operation in Brazil. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

BALL, J.M. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) The Philosophy and Framework for a Sanitary Landfill Design Manual for South Africa. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BEAN, J.J. (1972) Tailing as an Ore Body. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 606-614.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Waste Gypsum as an Embankment Material. Proc. Seventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Mexico City, Volume 1, 39-43.

BROWN, L.F. (1976) Reclamation at Climax, Urad and Henderson (Molybdenum) Mines. Mining Congress Journal, 62(4)42-51.

BRUMUND, W.F. (1984) Failure of Micaceous Waste Tailings Dam. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

CAMP, F.M. (1977) Processing Athabasca Tar Sands : Tailings Disposal. Canadian Journal of Chemical Engineering.

CHARLIE, W.A. (1977) Pulp and Papermill Solid Waste Disposal - A Review. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 71-86.

CLIMAX ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT (1978) A Brief Description of Mayflower Tailing Pond. Climax Molybdenum Company, Climax, Colorado.

COSTA, H.R. (1987) Estudos para Disposicao de Metais Pesados em Solos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DA COSTA, H.R. (1987) Disposal of Heavy Metal on Soil. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1977) Nitrogen Accumulation in Koalin Mining Wastes in Cornwall I. Natural Communities. Plant Soil.

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1977) Nitrogen Accumulation in Kaolin Mining Wastes in Cornwall II. Forage Legumes. Plant Soi.

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1979) Nitrogen Accumulation in Kaolin Mining Wastes in Cornwall III. Nitrogenous Fertilizers. Plant Soil.

DJINGHEUZIAN, L.E. (1953) Tailing Disposal Problems of Alberta Tar-Sands. Canadian Mining Journal, 74(5)69-75.

DONALDSON, G.W., ADAMSON, R.J. AND CLAUSEN, H.T. (1976) Slimes Dams for Gold Mine Tailings and Other Residues in South Africa. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 709-730.

DUARTE, P.J., HOROWITZ, A. AND MENEZES JUNIOR, C.A. (1977) Contribuicao ao Estudo dos Tailings da Scheelita do Nordeste. 8th Simposio de Geologia do Nordeste, Campina Grande, Resumo das Comunicacoes, Recife.

GIERSING, B. (1983) Disposal and Storage of Coal Discard. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(12)13,15,17,19,21, 23.25.

GORLE, D. AND REICHERT, J. (1981) Un Remblai Experimental en Phosphogypse (Experimental Embankment in Phosphogypsum). Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 323-328.

GOWAN, M.J. (1980) Slimes Dams: Some Aspects of Their Design and Operation. Notes for a Talk Presented to the South African Institute of Quarrying, Durban.

GREEN, P.V. (1977) Ashington Project - Main Report. (March 1977). Ashington Project - WSL Rpt LR 268 (MP) 75 pps.

GUEDES, P.P. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos Industriais. Impermeabilizacao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

JOHNSON, M.S., BRADSHAW, A.D. AND HANDLEY, J.F. (1976) Revegetation of Metalliferous Fluorspar Mine Tailings. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 85, A32-A37.

KASTMAN, K.H. AND ZIMMERMAN, R.E. (1977) Cyanide Waste Disposal Site Neutralization. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 831-849.

KLOHN, E.J. (1979) Taconite Tailings Disposal Practices. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 202-241.

KLOHN, E.J., GARGA, V.K. AND SHUKIN, W. (1981) Densification of Sand Tailings by Blasting. Proc. 10th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm. Sweden.

KLOHN, E.J. (1985) Taconite Tailings Disposal Practices. Proc. of Canada-China Mine Tailings Engineering Technical Seminar. Beijing, China. May.

KURALT, R.M. (1952) Chuquicamata Sulphide Plant: Tailing Disposal. Mining Engineering, 4(12)1189-1191.

MARCELINO, S. AND CHANDRA, U. (1982) Avaliacao Geohidrologica do Local para Armazenamento dos Rejeitos de Baixo Nivel de Radioatividade do IPEN. 2nd. Congr. Bras. de Aguas Subterraneas, Salvador.

MARJERISON, J. AND KACHIC, V. (1983) "Tailings Dam Design and Construction, Nevada Moly Operations", presented at the 89th Annual Northwest Mining Association Convention, held at Spokane, Wash., Dec., 2.

MINERS, K.A. (1972) Alcan's Experience with Disposal of Red Mud Tailings from the Bayer Ore Process. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 553-562.

NAKAO, H., MORI, R.T. AND OLIVEIRA, H.G. (1984) Canga, Itabirito e Solo Saprolitico de Filito na Barragem de Retencao de Rejeitos de Aguas Claras. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

NELSON, J.D. (1983) Potash Tailings Management. Keynote Speaker, Potash 83 (International Conference on Potash Mining) Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.

NUBLE, C.M. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos em Minas Subterraneas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

NYREN, R.H., HAAKONSON, K.A. AND MITTAL, H.K. (1978) Disposal of Tar Sand Tailings at Syncrude Canada Ltd. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 54-74.

OKO, U.M. (1971) Monitoring Waste Water Quality at Falconbridge's Sudbury Operations. Canadian Mining Journal, 92(6)72-75.

POULOS, S.J., ROBINSK, E.I. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 12, December. Paper No. 20213 pp 1380-1394.

PUFAHL, D.E. AND FREDLUND, D.G. (1988) Lateral Movements and Material Properties of a Potash Tailings Pile in Saskatchewan, Canada. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

RAMOS, J.M.S. AND SANTANA, F.C. (1987) Estabilizacao de Depositos Controlados de Esteril na Cia. Vale do Rio Doce. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Impermeabilizacao de Deposito de Residuos Industriais com Bentonita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1975) Thickened Discharge - A New Approach to Tailings Disposal, Bulletin, The Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, December, pp 47-59.

ROBINSKY, E.I. Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control, Proc. 2nd International Tailing Symposium, Vol. 2, Denver, CO.

ROBINSKY, E.I. and Associates Ltd. (1980) Thickened Tailing Disposal System, Final Feasibility Report, Societe d'Electrolyse et de chimie Alcan Ltee, Jonquiere, Quebec, Canada, November.

ROSS, R.D. (1968) Industrial Waste Disposal. Reinhold, New York.

SANTOS, G.E. (1987) Bota Fora de Residuos Industriais Classe II e III da Usina de Ouro Branco da Acominas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SCOTT, J.D., PRASAD, B.D. AND MITTAL, H.K. (1980) Sizing of Oil Sands Tailings Ponds. Proc. Oil Sands '80 Conference, Edmonton, Alberta.

SCOTT, J.D. AND DUSSEAULT, M.B. (1980) Behaviour of Oil Sands Tailings. Proc. Thirty Third Canadian Geotechnical Conference, Calgary, Alberta.

SIGNER, F. (1987) Geotecnia Aplicada a Recuperacao Ambiental em Itabira-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1979) Chalk Puddling in Kent - a Review. JISWM. July. pp. 25-27.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND MIDDLETON, B.J. (1981) Environmental Control of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 379-382.

SMITH, A.C.S., HUTCHISON, I.P.G. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1982) Evaluation of Calcine Waste Disposal. 5th Annual Industrial Waste Disposal Conference. Madison, Wisconsin, USA.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND DELL, A. (1984) Municipal Wastes Disposal : The Need for Long Term, Integrated Wastes Management. Biennial Conf. Inst. Munc. Eng. Cape Town. RSA.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1987) The Disposal of Acid-Bearing and Acid Generating Sludges in the Fertilization Manufacturing Industry. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering. February.

SOMOGYI, G.A., ZUHL, R.A. AND BURCH, F.E. (1977) Solidification of Fine Coal Refuse. Mining Congress Journal.

STOOPS, R.F. AND REDEKER, I.H. (1970) North Carolina Feldspar Tailings Utilization. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 177-180.

VICK, S. (1983) Planning, Design and Analysis of Tailings Dams, John Wiley and Sons, Inc., New York, N.Y.

VICK, S. (1984) Discussion of "Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Dams" and "Investigation of Flow Failures of Tailings Dams", by Jey K Jeyapalan, J MIchael Duncan, and H Bolton Seed, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 110, No. 3.

VICK, S.G., ATKINSON, G.M. AND WILMOT, C.I. (1985) Risk Analysis for Seismic Design of Tailings Dams. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 5, July. Paper No. 19845.

WALMSLEY, B. AND JONES, J.A. (1987) The Environmental and Engineering Proglems of Manganese Residue Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WARDWELL, R.E., WALKER, S.E. AND ATWELL, J.S. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of Papermill Sludge Disposal. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 756-772.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1982) Water Movement in Waste Piles from Surface Mining. 1982 Symposium on Mining, Lexington. Kentucky.

WINHOFF, H.J.N. (1973) The Tailings Dam at Consolidated Murchison Limited. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 193-196.

DEPOSITION AND DISPOSAL TECHNIQUES

TECHNIQUES DE DEPOT ET D'ELIMINATION

Cyclone Separation Separation par cyclone

ABADJIEV, C.B., KARADIMOV, A.A. AND KORENEV, P.B. (1980) Research and Considerations for the Design of Tailings Dams Built by Cyclones and the Downstream Method. Rudodobiv, Sofia (Bulgarian Text).

ABRAO, P.C. (1979) Deposicao de Rejeitos de Mineracao. 2nd Seminario Brasileiro Sobre Tecnicas Exploratorias em Geologia, Gravatal-SC.

ANDRE, K.V., RUDD, R.T., VEGTER, J.R. AND WILLIAMSON, J.R. (1976) Control of Pollution from Tailings Dams Containing a High Proportion of Coarse Material. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 799-819.

BLIGHT, G.E. MCPHAIL, G.I. AND FOURIE, J. (1986) Possible difficulties with building tailings dams of cyclone overflow product. Proc. SAIMM Symposium on Backfilling in Gold Mines, Johannesburg. To be published in SAIMM Journal.

BUSCH, R.G. AND LAMY, L.F. (1980) Barragens de Rejeitos. Palestra apresentada no Instituto de Engenharia-SP.

BUSCH, R.G. AND LAMY, L.F. (1981) Tailings Dams in Phosphate Mines. X ICSMFE, Estocolmo.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineerings. Olinda. Recife.

BUSCH, R.G. AND ABRAO, P.C. (1984) O Tratamento dos Rejeitos de Carvao. Revista Minerios. Outubro.

BUSCH, R.G. (1987) Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito de Fosfato. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CALDWELL, J.A., DOREY, R. AND WELSH, J. (1983) Centreline Tailings Impoundments. SAICE. The Civil Engineer in South Africa. Vol. 25. No. 2. February.

> 85 2.1.1

2.1 Cyclone Separation (Cont.) Separation par cyclone

CHAKRAVATTI, J.L., LAROCQUE, E., READES, D.W. AND ROBINSKY E.I. (1982) Thickened Tailings Experiment for Close-out of Uranium Mill Tailings at Denison Mines. IAEA International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, U.S.A.

CHAMAS, R. (1986) Types of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

COOPER, D.E.H. The Use of the Hydrocyclone in the Disposal of Particulate Solid Wastes. Proc. Technical Conference of the Institution of Engineers, Australia.

CORBEN, S.T. (1970) Tailings Disposal Using Deep Cones. Mining and Minerals Engineering.

COSTA, F.S.F. AND MELO, L.J.A. (1987) Normas Regulamentares para Disposicao de Esteril, Rejeitos e Produtos na Mineracao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industríais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CURFMAN, R.L. (1958) Better Cycloning in Sand-Slime Separation. Mining Engineering, 10(7)768, 769.

GREGORIO FILHO, J. AND NIEBLE, C.M. (1975) Barragens de Rejeito. Concepcao e Projeto. V Simposio de Mineracao. UFOP.

HOLIDAY, B.J. AND WILKS, R. (1959) Mobile Cyclones Building Tailing Dams. Engineering and Mining Journal.

KLOHN, E.J. (1984) The Brenda Mines Cyclone-Sand Tailings Dam. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

KLOHN, E.J. AND MAARTMAN, C.H. (1972) Construction of Sound Tailings Dams by Cycloning and Spigotting. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 232-267.

LYELL, K.A. AND PRAKKE, H.K. (1988) Cyclone Deposited Tailings Dam for 300 Million Tonnes. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) Metodo Construtivo Usa os Rejeitos Para Construir Barragens de Deposicao. Revista Construcao Pesada, Ano 6. No. 70.

2.1 Cyclone Separation (Cont.) Separation par cyclone

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) O Metodo da Linha de Centro Modificado na Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito. XI Sem. Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Fortaleza.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1977) Tecnologia Adequada Permite a Utilizacao de Rejeitos de Usina de Fosfato na Construcao de Barragens de Deposicao. VII Simp. Bras. de Mineracao. Porto Alegre.

POVAROV, A.I. (1978) Hydrocyclones in Flotation Plants (Gidrozikloni na obogatitelnih fabrik) Nedra, Moscow. pp. 232 (Russian Text)

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1975) Thickened Discharge - A New Approach to Tailings Disposal, Bulletin, The Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, December, pp 47-59.

ROBINSKY, E.I. Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control, Proc. 2nd International Tailing Symposium, Vol. 2, Denver, CO.

ROBINSKY, E.I. and Associates Ltd. (1980) Thickened Tailing Disposal System, Final Feasibility Report, Societe d'Electrolyse et de chimie Alcan Ltee, Jonquiere, Quebec, Canada, November.

WAHLER, W.A. AND GIFFORD, F.W. (1978) The Use of Cyclone Phosphate Tailings to Construct Plant Waste Storage Facilities in Brazil. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 96-108.

WATERMEYER, P. AND WILLIAMSON, J.R. (1978) ERGO Tailings Dam-Cyclone Separation Applied to a Fine Grind Product. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 369-396.

YANCY, H.F. AND GEER, M.R. (1948) The Cyclone as a Thickener of Coal Slurry. Coal Technology.

(1954) Truck-Mounted Cyclones Build Tailings Pond. Engineering and Mining Journal.

2.2 Spigot Discharge Ecoulement par robinet

ABADJIEV, C.B. AND KARADIMOV, A.A. (1980) Construction and Height of Starter Dams for Spigotted Tailings Dams Built by the Upstream Method. Rudodobiv, Sofia (Bulgarian Text).

ABADJIEV, C.B. AND KARADIMOV, A.A. (1980) The Application of Spigotted Tailings Dams and the Upstream Method. Rudodobiv, Sofia (Bulgarian Text).

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Barragens de Rejeito Alteada Atraves de Diques de Aterro Compactado. IV Cong. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia. Belo Horizonte.

EAST, D.R., HAILE, J.P. AND DEW, H.P. (1987) Sub-Aerial Deposition of Phosphatic Clay Wastes. Symposium on Consolidation and Disposal of Phosphatic and Other Waste Clays. Lakeland. Florida. USA. May.

KLOHN, E.J. AND MAARTMAN, C.H. (1972) Construction of Sound Tailings Dams by Cycloning and Spigotting. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 232-267.

KNIGHT, R.B. AND HAILE, J.P. (1983) Sub-Aerial Tailings Deposition. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C. Vol. 2.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1975) Thickened Discharge - A New Approach to Tailings Disposal, Bulletin, The Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, December, pp 47-59.

ROBINSKY, E.I. Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control, Proc. 2nd International Tailing Symposium, Vol. 2, Denver, CO.

ROBINSKY, E.I. and Associates Ltd. (1980) Thickened Tailing Disposal System, Final Feasibility Report, Societe d'Electrolyse et de chimie Alcan Ltee, Jonquiere, Quebec, Canada, November.

(1975) Provisional Instructions for the Construction of Spigotted Mill Tailings Dams. RSN 275-75, Gosstroi, Kiev (Russian Text).

2.3 Paddock Construction Construction d'un enclos

COBB, A.E. (1977) Stability and Degradation of Colliery Shale Embankments and Properties of Tailings Lagoon Deposits. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Durham.

DAMSON, R.J. (Editor) (1973) Disposal of Residues, Chapter 6 in Gold Metallurgy in South Africa. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

GOWAN, M.J. (1987) Civil Engineering Aspects of Tailings Disposal in the Orange Free State. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

MINK, L.L., WILLIAMS, R.E., WALLACE, A.T. AND McNAY, L.M. (1973) Renovation of Wastes by Mine Tailings Ponds. Mining Engineering, 25(7) 81-88.

MORRIS, G.H. (1975) Reclaiming Coal from Slurry Ponds. Mining Congress Journal, 61(12)38-40.

MROST, M. (1974) Slimes Disposal at South African Gold Mines. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(7) 285-291.

RUHMER, W.T. (1974) Slimes-Dam Construction in the Gold Mines of the Anglo American Group. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(7) 273-284.

WATES, J.A. (1983) Tailings Disposal : The Real Cost of Excess Water in Residues. Journal of SAIMM. Vol. 11/12.

WINDOLPH, F. (1961) Tailings Pond Design. Mining Engineering, 13(11) 1231-1233.

2.4 Earth and Rockfill Walls

Remblais en terre et rocaille

BARTON, N. AND KJAERNSLI, B. (1981) Shear Strength of Rockfill. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division A.S.C.E., Vol. 107, No. 677, p. 873.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineerings. Olinda. Recife.

CONTINI, B., IABICHINO, G., MANCINI, R. AND PELIZZA, S. (1983) A Study on the Possible Uses of Waste Calcium Sulphate from Chemical Industry as a Mine Fill Material. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 9-20.

DOOLITTLE, J.A. (1973) A Study of the Effect of a Retaining Wall Supported Berm on the Stability of a Tailings Dam. M.S. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

DOOLITTLE, J.A., SACK, R.L. AND SCHUSTER, R.L. (1974) Effect of a Retaining-Wall-Supported Berm on the Stability of a Tailings Dam. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

ESPLEY, G.H., BEATTIE, H.F. AND PASIEKA, A.R. (1970) Cemented Hydraulic Backfill Within the Falconbridge Group of Companies. C.I.M. Bulletin, 63(701) 1002-1010.

LAMB, D.W. (1976) Fly Ash as Construction Material for Retaining Structures. Proc. Fourth International Ash Utilization Symposium, St. Louis, Missouri.

MITCHELL, R.J., SMITH, J.D. AND LIBBY, D.J. (1975) Bulkhead Pressure Due to Cemented Hydraulic Mine Backfills. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 12(3) 362-371.

SAXENA, S.K., LOURIE, D.E., SHAH, N.S. AND SINGHAL, K. (1982) Equipment Cost Analysis for Waste Embankments. This paper is part of the Journal of Construction Engineering and Management. Vol. 110. No. 1. March. 1984.

SHERARD, J.C. et al (1963) Earth and Earth-Rock Dams. John Wiley & Sons, New York.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS (1976) Construction of Earth and Rockfill Dams for Resident Engineers, 12-16 January. Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, Mississippi.

2.4 Earth and Rockfill Walls

Remblais en terre et rocaille

USCE (1977) Engineering Manual, Construction Control for Earth and Rockfill Dams, EM 1110 -2 1911,1977.

WARNE, R.S. (1971) Use of Colliery Waste in Construction of a Large Ash Pond. Proc. 43rd ANZAAS Congress, Brisbane. Australia.

(1976) Cement-Bentonite Slurry Wall Saves Time, Money as Tailings
Dam Cut-off. Engineering News Record, No. 23, 20.

2.5 Hydraulic Fill Remplissage hydraulique

A.S.C.E. (1988) Hydraulic Fill Structures. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

BEEMER, J.A. (1929) Dwinnell Hydraulic-Fill Dam. Western Construction News.

BELL, A.V. (1974) The Tailings Pond as a Waste Treatment System. C.I.M. Bulletin, 67 (744) 73-78.

BENTEL, G.M. (1981) Some Aspects of the Behaviour of Hydraulically Deposited Tailings. M.Sc. Dissertation, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

BETTRIDGE, R.T. (1966) The Relationship Between Permeability and Size Fractions with Respect to Underground Hydraulic Fill. B.E. Thesis, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Queensland.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND BENTEL, G.M. (1983) The Behaviour of Mine Tailings During Hydraulic Deposition. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 83(4)73-86.

BLIGHT, G.E., THOMSON, R.R. AND VORSTER, K. (1985) Profiles of Hydraulic Fill Tailings Beaches and Seepage through Hydraulically Sorted Tailings. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Vol. 85. No. 5. pp. 157-161.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) The Concept of the Master Profile for Tailings Dam Beaches. Proc. International Symposium on Prediction and Performance in Geotechnical Engineering. Calgary, Canada.

BUARQUE, R. (1986) Basis for Hydraulic Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

DHAR, B.B., SHANKER, K.V. AND SASTRY, V.R. (1983) Hydraulic Filling - An Effective Way of Ground Control. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 113-120.

DINGELDEIN, J.E. (1978) Separation Criteria for Hydraulic Construction of a Tailings Embankment. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

FILAHTOV, A.L. AND NIKITOCHKIN, O.G. (1972) Method of Determination of the Tailings Separation. NIISP, Gosstroi, Kiev, USSR, pp. 62 (Russian Text)

GILBOY, G. (1934) Mechanics of Hydraulic Fill Dams. Journal of Boston Society of Civil Engineers.

2.5 Hydraulic Fill (Cont.) Remplissage hydraulique

HAWKES, G.J. (1955) The Preparation of Hydraulic Backfill at Kerr-Addison Gold Mines Limited, Virginiatown, Ontario. Canadian Mining Journal, 76(1)58-64.

HAZEN, A. (1920) Hydraulic-Fill Dams. Transactions, A.S.C.E., 83, 1713-1821.

HOARE, B. AND HILL, H.M. (1970) The Hydraulic Construction of Mine Tailings Dams. Canadian Mining Journal, 91(6) 51-58.

JANSEN, R.B., DUKLETH, G.W. AND BARRETT, K.G. (1976) Problems of Hydraulic Fill Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 337-364.

KISSELEVA, M.L. (1982) Recommendation for Determination of the Material Separation on the Beach of the Spigotted Tailings Dams (Recomendazii po rastchety fractionirovania gruntov chvostohranilisht pri namive) Mechanobr, Leningrad. pp. 44 (Russian Text)

MELENTIEV, V.A. (1960) Sand and Gravel Soils of Spigotted Dams, Energia, Moscow. pp. 163 (Russian Text)

MELENTIEV, V.A. KOLPASHNIKOV, N.P. AND VOLNIN, B.A. (1973) Hydraulic Fill Structures. Energia, Moscow (Russian Text).

NICHOLSON, D.E. AND WAYMENT, W.R. (1964) Properties of Hydraulic Backfill and Preliminary Vibratory Compaction Tests. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6477.

PARISEAU, W.G. AND KEALY, C.D. (1972) Support Potential of Hydraulic Backfill. Proc. Fourteenth Symposium on Rock Mechanics, Pennsylvania State University, University Park, Pennsylvania, 501-526.

PASZTOR, D. (1979) Bau von Hydraulischen Halden (Construction of Hydraulic Waste Dumps). Proc. Hydromechanisation Conference, Miskolc, Hungary.

PINALOV, I.V. (1978) Fine Grained Material Spigotted Tailings Dams. Diss., MISI, Moscow (Russian Text)

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1978) Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control. Second International Symposium Tailings Disposal, Denver, Colorado.

SCHUYLER, J.D. (1907) Recent Practice in Hydraulic-Fill Dam Construction. Transactions, A.S.C.E., 58, 196-277.

2.5 Hydraulic Fill (Cont.) Remplissage hydraulique

SIMS, W.N. (1972) Remining of Tailings by Hydraulicing and Other Methods. Tailing Disposal Today, Proceedings, First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 615-633.

SMITH, G.M., ABT, S.R. AND NELSON, J.D. (1986) A Prediction Procedure for Hydraulically Placed Tailings. Proc. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins. Colorado.

STEWART, R.M. (1958) Hydraulic Backfilling. Mining Engineering, 10(4) 476-480.

STEWART, R.M. (1960) Hydraulic Fill Slurries. C.I.M. Bulletin, 53(581) 687-702.

THOMAS, E.G. (1983) Characteristics of Cemented Deslimed Mill Tailing Fill Prepared from Finely Ground Tailing. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 59-66.

THOMAS, E.G. (1973) Cemented Hydraulic Fill-An Approach to its Use in Mining Engineering. Mining Magazine, 128(3) 181-187.

THOMAS, E.G. (1969) Characteristics and Behaviour of Hydraulic Fill Material. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Queensland.

THOMAS, E.G. (1966) The Important Properties of Hydraulic Fill, With Particular Reference to Mechanized Cut and Fill Mining Operations. Proc. Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

WAHLER, W.A. AND FETT, J.D. (1968) Technical Tools for the Evaluation of Hydraulic Fill Structures. Proc. Second International Symposium on Stability of Hydraulic Fill Structures, Santiago, Chile.

WHITMAN, R.V. (1970) Hydraulic Fills to Support Structural Loads. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 96(SM1) 23-47.

YANO, L.T. AND FAIR, A.E. (1988) Overview of Hydraulic Construction Techniques Utilized at the Syncrude Canada Limited Tailings Pond. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

Manual for Design of the Hydraulic Filled Tailings Dams of the Mining Flotation Plants (RSN 301 -78) (1978) NIISP, Kiev. pp.146 (Russian Text)

2.6 Under Water Sous-marin

- CARTER, L. (1975) Disposal of Wastes to Tidal Waters. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 149-157.
- DOWN, C.G. AND MILL, A.J.B. (1978) Marine Disposal of Mine and Mill Tailings. Proc. Eleventh Commonwealth Mining and Metallurgical Congress, Hong Kong, 421-431.
- ELLIS, D.V. AND LITTLEPAGE, J.L. (1972) Marine Discharge of Mine Wastes: Ecosystem Effects and Monitoring Programs. C.I.M. Bulletin, 65(720)45-50.
- ELLIS, D.V. (1975) Pollution Controls on Mine Discharges to the Sea. Proc. International Conference on Heavy Metals in the Environment, Toronto, Ontario, 677-686.
- EVANS, J.B. AND POLING, G.W. (1975) Discharging Flotation Mill Tailings into a Coastal Inlet. Proc. Seventy Seventh Annual Meeting, C.I.M.
- EVANS, J.B., ELLIS, D.V., LEJA, J., POLING, G.W. AND PELLETIER, C.A. (1979) Environmental Monitoring of Porphyry Copper Tailing Discharged into a Marine Environment. Proc. Thirteenth International Mineral Processing Congress, Warsaw, 650-690.
- EVANS, J.B., ELLIS, D.V. AND PELLETIER, C.A. (1972) The Establishment and Implementation of a Monitoring Program for Underwater Tailing Disposal in Rupert Inlet, Vancouver Island, British Columbia. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 512-552.
- FOSTER, D.N. AND STONE, D.M. (1963) Ocean Disposal of Ash. Water Research Laboratory, Report 65, University of New South Wales, Sydney.
- FRANCIS, J.R.D. AND ELDRIDGE, J.G. (1971) The Feasibility of a Submarine Outfall Pipe for Mineral Tailings. Proc. Fourth Australian Conference on Hydraulics and Fluid Mechanics, Melbourne.
- GREEN, D.W. (1972) An Investigation of the Disposal of Micaceous Residue Through a Sea Outfall. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineering, Part 2, 127-145.
- HALBERT, B.E., SCHARER, J.M., CHAKRAVATI, J.L. AND BARNES, E. (1982) Modelling of the Underwater Disposal of Uranium Tailings in Elliot Lake. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 127-140.

2.6 Under Water (Cont.) Sous-marin

HARWOOD, F.L. AND WILSON, K.C. (1957) An Investigation into a Proposal to Dispose of Power-Station Ash by Discharging it into the Sea at Low Water. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers.

HARWOOD, F.L. AND WILSON, K.C. (1957) Disposal of Power-Station Ash into the Sea. Surveyor Municipal City Engineer.

HAWS, E.T., PEDLEY, W.A. AND NISBET, R.M. (1976) Brotherton Ings Ash Lagoons. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 485-513.

HJELMAR, O. (1982) Marine Disposal of Fly Ash from Coal Fired Power Plants. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen.

HOLME, N.A. AND PROBERT, P.K. (1978) Disposal of Solid Waste in the Marine Environment with Particular Reference to the China Clay Industry. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 239-253.

HUANG, W. AND MEI, R. (1983) Usage of Downward Tailings-Fill in the Ore No. 5 of Xiang-II Mine. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 141-149.

JOHNSON, R.D. (1974) Dispersal of Recent Sediments and Mine Tailing in a Shallow-Silled Fjord, Rupert Inlet, British Columbia. Ph.D. Thesis, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C.

KUIT, W.J. (1982) The Polaris Mine Tailings Disposal in the High Artic. Proc. Symposium on Marine Tailings Disposal, Ketchikan, Alaska.

KUO, C.Y. (1972) Ocean Disposal of Copper Mining Tailings. Proc. Fourth Annual Offshore Technology Conference, Houston, Texas, Volume 2, 413-416.

POLING, G.W. (1973) Sedimentation of Mill Tailings in Fresh Water and in Sea Water. C.I.M. Bulletin, 66(736)97-102.

ROBINSON, DAMES AND MOORE. (1981) Flood Plain Disposal of Mill Tailings. US Bureau of Mines, Mineral Research Contract Report, October.

2.6 Under Water (Cont.) Sous-marin

SADOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G.F.S., OLIVEIRA, F.J.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Considerações de Dimensionamento e de Comportamento Apos Inicio de Operação de Barragem de Rejeitos de Mineração de Uranion na Mina do Cercado. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

WALDICHUCK, M. AND BUCHANAN R.J. (1980) Significance of Environmental Changes Due to Mine Waste Disposal into Rupert Inlet. Federal/Provincial Review of the Mine Waste Disposal Problem in Rupert Inlet, B.C., Fisheries and Oceans Canada and B.C. Ministry of Environment.

- (1971) Tailings-Pond Studies. Mining Magazine.
- (1982) Proceedings, Fourteenth International Mineral Processing Congress, Seminar on Submarine and Lake Disposal of Mill Tailings, Toronto, Ontario.

2.6.3 97

2.7 Miscellaneous Techniques Techniques diverses

ACKMAN, T.E. (1982) Sludge Disposal from Acid Mine Drainage Treatment. Report of Investigation 8672. U.S. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado.

ALLEN, P.F. (1956) Tailing Disposal at the Morenci Concentrator. Mining Engineering, 8(7)729-732.

ATWOOD, G. (1974) The Technical and Economic Feasibility of Underground Disposal Systems. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky, 147-160.

BAMBERG, S.A. AND KRAEGER-ROVEY, C. (1979) Tailings Containment for the Proposed Juniper Ridge Mining and Milling Operation. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 191-199.

BELOUSSOV, A.M., GERSHENSON, I.E. AND SIASKO, A.I. (1973) Experience in Designing, Construction and Exploration of the Nonferrous Metallurgy Tailings Dams in the Kasach SSR. Moscow, Tswetnaia metalurgia, 19, 45-49 (Russian Text)

BRAWNER, C.O. (1979) Design, Construction and Repair of Tailings Dams for Metal Mine Waste Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 53-87.

BRAWNER, C.O. (1978) Concepts and Experience for Subsurface Storage of Tailings. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 153-177.

BROWN, B.S., DALE, S.G. AND DI STEFANO, A.B. (1984) Laboratory Study of the Sub-Aerial Technique for Dieposal of Olympia Dam Tailings. Aus. IMM Conference. August.

BUSH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.F. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construction of Tailings Dams with Tailings of Low Permeability. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CALDWELL, J.A. AND WELSH, J.D. (1982) Tailings Disposal in Rugged High Precipitation Environments: An Overview and Comparative Assessment. Published in Marine Tailings Disposal by Ann Arbor.

CARRIER, W.D. AND BROMWELL L.G. (1983) Disposal and Reclamation of Mining and Dredging Wastes. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C. Vol.2.

CASALI. J.T. (1975) Heat Drying Sludge from Ponds. Mining Congress Journal, 61(1)34-37.

2.7 Miscellaneous Techniques (Cont.) Techniques diverses

CHAKRAVATTI, J.L., LAROCQUE, E., READES, D.W. AND ROBINSKY, E.I. (1982) Thickened Tailings Experiment for Close-out of Uranium Mill Tailings at Denison Mines. IAEA International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, U.S.A.

CHAPUIS, R.P. (1988) Design and Performance of a Large Disposal Field. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering. 15(2). pp. 216-222.

CLIFFORD, J.M. AND COETAEE, S.D. (1087) Coal and Discard Stockpiling with an Impact Roller. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

D'APPOLONIA, E. (1973) Engineering Criteria for Coal Waste Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 59(10)42-46.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DISON, L. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1986) Reinforced cemented tailings fill. Proc. SAIMM Symposium on Backfilling in Gold Mines, Johannesburg. To be published in SAIMM Journal.

HIRD, C.C. AND HUMPHREYS, J.D. (1977) An Experimental Scheme for the Disposal of Micaceous Residues from the China Clay Industry. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 10(3) 177-194.

KLOHN, E.J. AND DINGEMAN, D. (1978) Tailings Disposal System for Reserve Mining. Presented at Second International Tailings Symposium. Denver. Colorado. May. Published in Tailings Disposal Today, Vol. II, Miller Freeman Publications, San Francisco.

KRIZEK, R.J., GIGER, M.W. AND JIN, J.S. (1975) Dewatering of Dredged Materials by Evaporation. International Symposium on Dredging Technology, SHRA Fluid Engineering, Cranfield, Bedford, England.

McKEE, B.E., ROBINSON, K.E. AND URLICH, C.M. (1978) Upstream Design for Extension of an Abandoned Tailings Pond. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 210-233.

2.7 Miscellaneous Techniques (Cont.) Techniques diverses

McROBERTS, E.C., MARTSCHUK, J. AND CHAN, W.K. (1983) Winter Fill Construction and Performance at the Suncor Tar Sands Mine. Proc. Seventh Pan Ameri- can Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

MITTAL, H.K. AND HARDY, R.M. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of a Tar Sand Tailings Dyke. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 327-347.

MITTAL, H.K. (1980) Tailings Disposal Concepts in Oil Sands Open Pit Mining. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 206-229.

MONGOLIM FILHO, A. (1987) Criterios para Disposicao e Aspectos Construtivos de Pilhas de Esteril e de Estruturas de Contencao de Rejeitos Adotados na Arafertil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) The Modified Central Line Message for Tailings Dam Construction - XI National Congress on Large Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

NUBLE, C.M. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos em Minas Subterraneas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

POUNDSTONE, W. (1974) Problems in Underground Disposal in Active Mines. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky.

ROBERTSON, A. MacG., FISHER, J.W. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Production and Handling of Dry Uranium and other Tailings. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1986) Solving Some Difficult Geotechnical Problems with the Thickened Tailings Disposal System. Third Conference on Construction and Mining in Difficult Soils. Cdn. Society for Civil Engineering and Cdn. Geotechnical Society.

- ROBINSKY, E.I. (1986) Current Status of the Sloped Thickened Tailings Disposal System, Bauxite Waste Tailings An International Workshop, Jamaica Bauxite Institute. Kingston. Jamaica. West Indies.
- SCARANO, R.A. (1980) Review of Uranium Mill Tailings Management Programs Involving Below Grade Disposal. International Conference Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver. B.C. Published by AIMMPE.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. Material Considerations in the Design of Downstream Embankments for Tailings Impoundments. Mining Science and Technology. No. 3. Elsevier Science Publishers. Amsterdam.
- (1939) Tailing Disposal at the Sullivan Concentrator. Transactions, Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.
- (1954) Tailings Disposal Consolidated Mining and Smelting. Canadian Mining Journal.
- (1974) Reserve Mining Submits Draft Plan for Onland Tailings Disposal. Engineering and Mining Journal, 175(12)39.
- (1975) Reserve Mining Co. Awaits Tailings Disposal Site Hearings. Mining Engineering, 27(7)11.
- (1975) Alternatives for Tailings Disposal. Chemical and Engineering
- (1975) Tailings Disposal and Environmental Control; Special Report. C.I.M. Bulletin.
- (1976) The Battle of the Dumps Continues. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 88(4122) 18, 19, 23.
- (1977) Disposal Site Research; State Rejects Reserve Mining's \$301-Million Dump as too Risky. Engineering News.
- (1983) Backfilling Tailings Provide Better Safety and Waste Disposal. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(7)42,43.
- (1983) Backfilling with a Schwing. South African Mining and Engineering Journal.
- (1983) Filling Abandoned Mine Workings with Rock Paste. Ground Engineering, 16(4)32,33.
- (1983) Underground Stowing of Mine Waste. IEA Coal Research, London.

2.8 General Generalites

ALLUM, W.J. (1956) Disposal of Pulverized Fuel Fly Ash. Proc. Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 97-102.ATLAN, Y., DESURMONT, M. AND VAGNERON, J.M. Steriles et Dechets Miniers des Digues a Steriles. Rapport No. 78 SGN 570 GEG, BRGM, France.

ANON. (1978) The disposal of Solid Wastes in Yorkshire and Humberside. Report of the Regional Waste Disposal Working Group.

ATWOOD, G. (1976) Surface and Underground Disposal of Coal Mine Wastes. Underground Space.

ATWOOD, G. (1974) The Technical and Economic Feasibility of Underground Disposal Systems. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky, 147-160.

BALLISAGER, C.C. AND SORENSEN, J.L. (1981) Flyash as Fill Material. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 297-301.

BARNES, H.E. (1983) Tailings Dams in the Western Australian Goldfields. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 6-14.

BERLIN, R. AND SKOSKI, L. (1978) Alternative Approaches for the Disposal and Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings to Control Airborne Radiological Effluent Releases. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 47-57.

BICHENO, J.R. (1987) Management and Planning Aspects of Solid Waste Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1978) Use of Industrial and Mining Wastes in South Africa. Proc. International Conference on Use of By-Products and Wastes in Civil Engineering, Paris, Volume 1, 3-8.

BLINDE, A. AND BRAUNS, J. (1970) Barrages en Terre pour Bassins de Decantation Construits a l'Aide de Materiaux de Remblai Hydraulique (The Use of Tailings in the Construction of Dams for Settling Ponds). Proc. Tenth International Congress on Large Dams, Montreal, Volume 1, 405-421.

BOSWELL, J.E.S. (1987) The Disposal of Power Station Ash by ESCOM in South Africa. Volume 3, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

2.8 General (Cont.) Generalites

BRAUN, R.L., POINDEXTER, D.R., ANDERSON, D.E. AND HOLMES, G.S. (1978) Development of Idaho Guidelines for Mine and Mill Waste Disposal Through 208 Planning-A Case Study. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 542-563.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND CARRIER, W.D. (1979) Consolidation of Fine-Grained Mining Waste. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume 1, 293-304.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND RADEN, D.J. (1979) Disposal of Phosphate Mining Wastes. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 88-112.

BROS, B. (1981) Control of Pollution from Ash Lagoons and Use of Ash for Embankments Construction. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 309-312.

BROWN, J. AND WRIGHT, D. (1979) Hydraulic Disposal of Pulverised Fuel Ash from C.E.G.B. Midland Region Power Stations. Proc. Sixth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Canterbury, U.K.

BROWN, J. AND RAY, N.J. (1982) The Handling and Disposal of Coal Ash in the C.E.G.B. in Relation to the Aqueous Environment. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 217-230.

BROWN, J., RAY, N.J. AND BALL, M. (1976) The Disposal of Pulverised Fuel Ash in Water Supply Catchment Areas. Water Research, 10(12)1115-1121.

BURNET, G. (1987) Aspects of Disposal, Environmental Impact and Resource Recovery from Coal Combustion Solid Wastes. Volume 1, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

CALDWELL, J.A., DOREY, R. AND WELSH, J. (1983) Centreline Tailings Impoundments. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 25(2)73,76,77,80,81,84,85, 87,91,92,95.

CARRIER, W.D. AND BROMWELL, L.G. (1983) Disposal and Reclamation of Mining and Dredging Wastes. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

2.8 General (Cont.) Generalites

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Hightning of Tailings Dams by the Construction of Compacted Embankment - IV Brazilian Congress on Engineering Geology. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CHAE, Y.S. AND SNYDER, J.L. (1977) Vibratory Compaction of Fly Ash. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 41-62.

CHAMAS, R. (1986) Types of Tailings Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu'g)

CHAN, W.K., MARTSCHUK, J. AND McROBERTS, E.M. (1983) Performance Review of Tar Island Dyke. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C..

CLAUSEN, G. AND ARCHIBALD, J.F. (1983) Uranium Mill Tailings as Backfill in Underground Uranium Mines. Mining Science and Technology, 1(1)69-75.

CORSON, D.R. (1970) Stabilization of Hydraulic Backfill with Portland Cement. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7327.

COURATIN, P. (1970) Tailings Disposal. The South African Mechanical Engineer.

COURATIN, P. (1969) Tailing Disposal - If You Can't Store It, Pump It. World Mining, 22(5)38-43.

CUNNINGHAM, J.A., LUKAS, R.G. AND ANDERSON, T.C. (1977) Impoundment of Fly Ash and Slag - A Case Study. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 227-245.

CUTHBERT, W.R., HANSON, V.D., PERKINS, G.N. AND VOGEL, L.J. (1950) Mine Refuse Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 36(1)43-46.

DA COSTA, F.S. AND DE MELLO, L.J.A. (1987) Guidelines for Tailings Deposits from Mining Operation. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

DAHLSTROM, D.A. (1962) Processing and Disposal of Coal Flotation Tailings. Mining Congress Journal.

DAYAL, U. (1987) Design of Flyash Disposal Facility (Tailings Dams), IGC-1987, Vol.I. Banglore. December.

2.8 General (Cont.) Generalites

DEVLIN, J.B. AND GODDARD, C.N. (1977) Sandfill Preparation and Slimes Disposal at Inco's Thompson Mine. CIM Underground Operators' Conf. Winnipeg. Manitoba. February.

DI GIOIA, A.M. AND NUZZO, W.L. (1972) Fly Ash as Structural Fill. Journal of the Power Division, A.S.C.E, 98(P01)77-92.

DONALDSON, G.W., ADAMSON, R.J. AND CLAUSEN, H.T. (1976) Slimes Dams for Gold Mine Tailings and Other Residues in South Africa. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 709-730.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1965) The Effects of Capillary Action on the Consolidation and Shear Strength of Silt in a Hydraulic Fill Dam. Proc. Sixth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Montreal, Volume II, 459-463.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1976) The Environmental Problems of Tailings Disposal at Metal Mines. U.K. Department of the Environment, Research Report No. 17, H.M.S.O., London.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1977) Positive Uses of Mill Tailings. Mining Magazine, 137(3) 213, 215, 217, 219, 221, 223.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1977) Methods of Tailings Disposal. Mining Magazine, 136(11) 345, 347, 349, 351, 353, 355, 357, 359.

DOYLE, D.S., DAHLKE, W.L., OOS, D.G., HULL, R.J. AND BELING, J. (1972) Transportation and Storage of Tailings. Panel Discussion, Minnesota A.I.M.E. Mining Symposium, Duluth, Minnesota.

DUARTE, P.J., HOROWITZ, A. AND MENEZES JUNIOR, C.A. (1977) Contribuicao ao Estudo dos Tailings da Scheelita do Nordeste. 8th Simposio de Geologia do Nordeste, Campina Grande, Resumo das Comunicacoes, Recife.

DUELO, C., PEIRONCELY, J.M., ZULUETA, A. AND MARIN, J.A. (1976) The Utilization of Material Sedimented in Tailing Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 839-849.

DUGGAN E.J. (1963) Transportation and Deposition of Mill Tailings. Mining Congress Journal, 49(4) 26-29.

EDDY, C.P. (1978) Federal Minerals Policy and Mine Wastes. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 507-513.

ENGELBRECHT, C.J. (1981) The Slimes Filling of Voids Occurring in Dolomitic Limestone Along Provincial Road P111/1 Opposite The No. 4 Slimes Dam of the Blyvooruitzicht Gold Mine. Proc. Seminar on the Engineering Geology of Dolomite Areas, Pretoria.

FAIRHURST, C. (1974) European Practice in Underground Stowing of Waste from Active Coal Mines. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky.

FELL, R. (1988) Mine Tailings, Dispersants and Flocculants. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

FILIPPOV, N.A. (1973) Prolonging the Service Life of Slime Ponds. Soviet Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 14(2)87-89.

FORBES, P.J. AND BURDEN, J.J. (1986) Interim Tailings Disposal at Ok Tedi, Papua, New Guinea. Mining Latin America Conf. Santiago. Chile.

FONTANA, P.H. (1982) Acquiring Metrological Data for Siting and Licensing of Uranium Mills and Tailings Disposal Facilities. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 175-185.

FORRESTER, G.R. (1979) Utilisation of Industrial Waste Materials in Yorkshire Highway Works. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, D1-D10.

FRANKFORT, J.H. (1978) A Milling Process Providing Flexibility to Tailings Disposal Methods. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 21-27.

FURSMAN, O.C. AND MAUSER, J.E. (1970) Utilization of Red Mud Residues from Alumina Production. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7454.

GEER, M.R. (1969) Disposal of Solid Wastes from Coal Mining in Washington, Oregon and Montana. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8430.

GIBSON, J. (1970) An Appraisal of the Utilization Potential of Colliery Waste. Mining and Minerals Engineering.

GOLDICK, M.R. (1956) Some Developments In Tailing Disposal at Roan Antelope Copper Mines, Northern Rhodesia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallrugy, 65(11) 499-502.

GORDON, I.M. (1966) Mill Tailing Disposal at Hollinger Mine, Timmins, Ontario. Proc. Thirteenth Ontario Industrial Waste Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario, 83-105.

GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Slimes Dam Design in S.A. - From Small Beginnings Around Barberton to the Massive Dumps of Today. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4142) 78, 79, 81.

GOWAN, M.J. AND WILLIAMSON, J.R.G. (1987) A Review of Tailings Deposition Techniques in South Africa and Appropriate Selection of Application. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

GREENWOOD, N.R., BROMWELL, L.G. AND OXFORD, T.P. (1978) Tailing Disposal Costs of Florida Phosphate Mining. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado. 134-149.

GUARNASCHELLI, C. AND SHIELDS, D.M. (1978) Comments on Physical-Chemical Approach to Uranium Mill Tailings Disposal. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 103-107.

HAILE, J.P. AND EAST, D.R. (1986) Recent Developments in the Design of Drained Tailings Impoundments. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. USA.

HAMMOND, A.A. (1980) Mining Waste Evaluation as Highway Material. Proc. Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume 1, 117-129.

HARPLEY, D.OP., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (19897) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 4, Proc. ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HAYLEN, M.E. (1984) Potential for Long-Term Disposal of Uranium Tailings in the Ranger Tailings Dam. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 397-409.

HAYLEN, M.E. (1981) Uranium Tailings Disposal Ranger Project - A Rationale. M. Env. Stud. Thesis, Macquarie Unviersity, Darwin, Northern Territory, Australia.

HEBLEY, H.F. (1956) The Control of Gob Pile Fires. Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association. 6(6)29-32.

HEBLEY, H.F. (1948) Experiences with Control of Gob Pile Fires. Mining Congress Journal, 34(11)36-38.

HEINS, R.W. AND GREIGER, G.H. (1970) Potential Utilization of Mine Waste Tailings in the Upper Mississippi Valley Lead-Zinc Mining District. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chicago, Illinois, 181-194.

 ${\sf HOARE}$, B. (1972) The Disposal of Mine Tailings Material. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario.

HOLLINGER MILL STAFF (1951) Mill Tailings Disposal at Hollinger Consolidated Gold Mines Ltd. C.I.M. Bulletin, 44(470) 403-411.

HUMMER, E.D., AKERS, D.J. AND VOGEL, L.J. (1979) Refuse Removal and Disposal, Chapter 16 in Coal Preparation (Fourth Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

HUMMER, E.D. (1969) Modern Approach to Plant Refuse Disposal. Coal Age, 74(6)74-81.

HUMMER, E.D. (1968) Refuse Removal and Disposal, Chapter 16 in Coal Preparation (Third Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard and D.R. Mitchell). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

HUMMER, E.D. (1965) Minus 48 Mesh Refuse Disposal at U.S. Steel's Gary Central Coal Preparation Plant. Mining Engineering, 17(3)63-66.

ICOLD Tailings Dam Manual (Bulletin 45).

JIGENS, R.W. (1957) Tailings Disposal at Braden Copper Company (Chile). Mining Engineering, 9(10) 1135-1140.

JOHNSTON, C.E. (1972) Tailing Disposal - Its Hidden Costs. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 762-815.

JONES, D.C. (1968) How J & L Impounds 40,000 Gallons of Sludge per Day. Coal Mining and Processing.

JONES, G.K. (1972) Waste Disposal and Pollution Control. Industrial Minerals.

JORDAAN, J.W. (1982) Many Advantages to be Derived from Ashfilling. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 30(1)57-59.

JUNGE, W.R. AND DEZMAN, L.E. (1984) An Analysis of Control Standards for the Long-Term Containment of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 485-493.

KLOHN, E.J. AND DINGEMAN, D. (1978) Tailings Disposal System for Reserve Mining Company. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 178-209.

KLOHN, E.J., WATTS, B.D. AND SHUKIN, A. (1982) Some Aspects of Tailings Disposal at Mount Wright Mine. Annual Meeting of C.I.M., District 2, Quebec. September.

KLOHN, E.J. AND DINGEMAN, D. (1980) Tailings Disposal System for Reserve Mining Company. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 161-168.

KNEISSL, P.J. (1987) Ash Utilization and Disposal in Austria. Volume 1, Proceedings, ASH - A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

KNIGHT, R.B. AND HAILE, J.P. (1984) Construction of the Key Lake Tailings Facility. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri. USA. May.

KUHNHAUSEN, G.H. (1978) Tailings Disposal at the Bear Creek Uranium Project. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proceedings, Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 109-124.

LEROY, J.C. (1972) How to Establish and Maintain Growth on Tailings in Canada-Cold Winters and Short Growing Seasons. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Synmposium, Tucson, Arizona, 411-449.

LESSING, R. (1956) Disposal of Colliery Wastes. Proceedings, Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 91-96.

MARTSON, W.T. (1951) Sand Fill from Mill Tailings. Transactions, Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

McHARDY, J.C. (1983) Future Trends in Florida Phosphate Mining, Beneficiation and Tailings Disposal. Mining Engineering, 34(8)1196-1200.

McKECHNIE, W.R. (1975) Tailings Impoundments in the Rhodesian Context. The Rhodesian Engineer. (May), 252-258.

MIDWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE (1976) A Study of Waste Generation, Treatment and Disposal in the Metals Mining Industry. Report No. 68-01-2665, Midwest Research Institute, Kansas City, Missouri.

MINERS, K.A. (1972) Alcan's Experience with Disposal of Red Mud Tailings from the Bayer Ore Process. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 553-562.

MOFFETT, D. (1977) Uranium Waste Researchers Consider Alternate Means of Tailing Disposal. Canadian Mining Journal, 98(1) 48-50.

MORGENSTERN, N.R. AND KRUPPER, A.A.G. (1988) Hydraulic Fill Structures - A Perspective. Hydraulic Fill Structures, Specialty Conference, GT Div/ASCE, Fort Collins, Colorado. August.

NAKAMURA, H.H., ALESHIN, E. AND SCHWARTZ, M.A. (1970) Utilization of Copper, Lead, Zinc and Iron Ore Tailings. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chicago, Illinois, 139-148

NEUMANN, G.W. (1969) Tailings Disposal at Brunswick Mining and Smelting. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 60,61.

NICHOLSON, D.E. AND WAYMENT, W.R. (1967) Vibratory Compaction of Mine Hydraulic Backfill. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6922.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ABRAO, P.C. (1986) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Geotecnia Aplicada a Minas a Ceu Aberto. Itabira. PAULO ABIB ENGENHARIA S/A.

PACHECO, F.B. (1986) Sobre a Estocagem de Residuos Industriais e a Impermeabilização de Reservatorios. VIII Congr. Bras. de Mec. Solos e Eng. de Fundações.

PILOT, G., COLAS DES FRANCS, E., PUNTOUS, R. AND QUEZROI, D. (1981) Compactage par Explosif d'un Remblai Hydraulique (Compaction of an Hydraulic Fill by Explosives). Proceedings, Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 3, 757-760.

RIGG, J.B. (1972) Technology, Reality, and Availability. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 833-840.

RIPLEY, M.J. (1972) The Disposal of Micaceous China Clay Waste in South West England. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 674-699.

RIVET, L.S. AND OKO, U.M. (1971) Tailings Disposal, Generation of Acidity from Pyrrhotite and Limestone Neutralization of Waste Water at Falconbridge's Onaping Mines. C.I.M. Bulletin.

ROBERTS, P.N. AND WESSMAN, A.R. (1973) The Flotation-Tailings Disposal Dams at Rustenburg Platinum Mines Limited (Rustenburg Section). General Meeting and Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams, Johannesburg, South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

ROBERTS, J.R. AND GEISLER, H.J. (1978) Coal Waste Disposal at National Pocahontas Mine. Mining Congress Journal, 64(12)39-43.

ROBERTSON, A. MacG., BAMBERG, S.A. AND LANGE, G. (1978) Current Uranium Mill Wastes Disposal Concepts: A Multinational Viewpoint. Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Vol. I.

ROSE, J.H., COREY, R.C., ENGDAHL, R.B., FOSTER, J.J. AND GARVEY, J.R. (1956) The Disposal of Coal Refuse. Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association, 6(2)105-110.

ROSS, R.D. (1968) Industrial Waste Disposal. Reinhold, New York.

SADOWSKI, G.R., DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., DA CONCEICAO, A.H. AND CALIXTO, S.C. (1986) Conceptual Design and Interpreation on the Behaviour of Mina do Cercado's Tailings Dam. Seminar on Management Options for Low and Intermediate Level Wastes in Latin America. Rio de Janeiro.

SAXENA, S.K., LOURIE, D.E. AND RAO, J.S. (1984) Compaction Criteria for Eastern Coal Waste Embankments. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 110(2)262-284.

SCHROEDER, W.L. AND BYINGTON, M. (1972) Experience with Compaction of Hydraulic Fills. Proc. Tenth Annual Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering Symposium, Moscow, Idaho, 123-135.

SHIELDS, D.H. (1975) Innovations in Tailings Disposal. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 12(3) 320-325.

SHUKIN, W. AND OLSEN, M.T. (1981) Tailings Disposal at Quebec Cartier's Mount Wright Mine. Mining Engineering, 33(8)1223-1226.

SINGER, E.M. AND MARCHI, A.J. (1987) Coal Waste Industrialization in Brazil : The State of the Art. 2nd Int. Symp. on the Reclamation Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Wastes. Nottingham.

SMITH, J.D., DE JONGH, C.L. AND MITCHELL, R.J. (1983) Large Scale Model Tests to Determine Backfill Strength Requirements for Pillar Recovery at the Black Mountain Mine. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 413-423.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND HUTCHISON, I. (1982) Evaluation of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. Fifth Annual Industrial Waste Disposal Symposium, Madison, Wisconsin.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1983) Design Criteria in Acid Generating Mine Waste Disposal. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1987) The Disposal of Acid-Bearing and Acid Generating Sludges in the Fertilization Manufacturing Industry. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, February.

SMITH, M.E., BENTEL, D.L. AND ROBBERTZE, J.R. (1987) Management Guidelines for the Construction of Gold Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

STANDISH, S.J. (1954) The Use of Tailings for Fill. Canadian Mining Journal, 75(10) 81-83.

TANFIELD, D.A. (1971) Construction Uses for Colliery Spoil. Contract Journal.

TANKARD, J.H.G. (1973) Coal Washery Refuse Disposal. Mine and Quarry Mechanisation.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND D'APPOLONIA, E. (1977) Integrated Solutions to Tailings Disposal. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 301-326.

TAYLOR, A.R. (1972) The Management and Disposal of Coal Mining Refuse - Practice at British Collieries. Training Course on the Management and Disposal of Industrial Solid Wastes, Mining Residuals and Sludges, Katowice, Poland, World Health Organization.

TRUITT, D. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1987) Evaluation of Innovative Waste Treatment Technologies. Proc. Conference on Hazardous Waste Management: Focus on the West. Colorado State University. June.

TURNBULL, W.J. AND MANSUR, C.I. (1973) Compaction of Hydraulically Placed Fills. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 99(SM11)939-955.

WAHLER, W.A. AND SCHLICK, D.P. (1976) Mine Refuse Impoundments in the United States. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 279-319.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Coal Mine Refuse Disposal Practice and Technology. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Intermediate Level Study of Coal Refuse Dumps and Impoundments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Report on Engineering Investigation of High Modulus Backfill System. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines.

WAHLER, W.A. (1977) Mine, Mill, Plant and Smelter Waste Disposal. Proc, A.S.C.E. Engineering Foundation Conference, Alisomer, California.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Wastes: What Can Be Done? Coal Mining and Processing Magazine.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Refuse Disposal. Coal Mining and Processing Magazine.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Reconnaissance Survey Report of Coal Mine Refuse Dumps and Impoundments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Six Volumes.

WALTON, J.W. (1969) Coal Refuse Disposal - A Burning Problem. University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati.

WANT, F.M, ZOBOROWSKI, M.E. AND LAUTERS, C.L. (1984) Pilot Plant for Red Mud Disposal. Proc. Ninth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Rome.

WARDWELL, R.E., WALKER, S.E. AND ATWELL, J.S. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of Papermill Sludge Disposal. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 756-772.

WAYMENT, W.R. (1978) Backfilling With Tailings - A New Approach. Proc. Twelfth Canadian Rock Mechanics Symposium, Sudbury, Ontario, 111-116.

WEBB, W.D., VICK, S.G. AND ROBINSON, K.E. (1980) A Look at Two Unique Uranium Tailings Disposal Systems. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 493-505.

WILLIAMS, D.J. AND MORRIS, P.H. (1987) Effect of Placement Technique on the Properties of Slurried Fine Grained Coal Mine Tailings. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1975) Waste Production and Disposal in Mining, Milling, and Metallurgical Industries. Miller Freeman, San Francisco.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1972) Modernization of Coeur d'Alene Tailings Disposal Practices. Tailing Disposal Today, Proceedings, First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 634-673.

WILLIAMSON, N.A., JOHNSON, M.S. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1982) Mine Wastes Reclamation. Mining Journal Books, London.

WILSON, R.M. AND HAWSON, H.H. (1971) Tailings Storage, Gaint Mascot Mines Ltd. Western Miner.

WINDOLPH, F. (1961) Tailings Pond Design. Mining Engineering, 13(11) 1231-1233.

WINDOLPH, F. (1972) Operation of the Tailing System and Characteristics of the Tailing Structure. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 203-210.

WOROTNICKI, G., ALEXANDER, L.G., ASHCROFT, J.F. AND WILLOUGHBY, D.R. (1975) Deformation and Behaviour of High Rise Filled Stopes at C.S.A. Mine, Cobar, N.S.W. Proc. Second Australia-New Zealand Conference on Geomechanics, Brisbane, Queensland, 48-55.

WORTH, E.G. (1974) Feasibility of Waste Disposal in Tailings Dams. Proc. One Hundred and Third A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

YDE, H.F. (1970) Hydraulic Tailing Fill Improvements - Butte 1969. Mining Engineering, 22(8)70,71.

 ${\tt ZANADVOROFF, V.A. (1946) Disposal of Mill Tailings at the Holden} \\ {\tt Concentrator. Mining Technology.}$

ZIMMERMAN, R.E. (1978) Preparation Headache, Disposal of Refuse Fines. Coal World, 4(4)22.

115

ABRAO, P.C. (1983) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Aspectos Legais e Tecnicos. IBRAM, Belo Horizonte.

BERTI, G., VILLA, F., DOVERA, D., GENEVOIS, R. AND BRAUNS J., (1988) The Disaster of Strava/Northern Italy. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

BISHOP, A.W. (1969) Geotechnical Aspects of the Aberfan Disaster. Civil Engineering and Public Works Review, 64(757)764,765.

BISHOP, A.W., HUTCHINSON, J.N., PENMAN, A.D.M. AND EVANS, H.E. (1969) Geotechnical Investigations into the Causes and Circumstances of the Disaster of 21st October 1966. In: A Selection of Technical Reports Submitted to the Aberfan Tribunal, Item 1, 1-80, H.M.S.O., London.

BLIGHT, G.E., ROBINSON, M.J. AND DIERING, J.A.C. (1981) The Flow of Slurry from a Beached Tailings Dam. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 81(1) 1-8.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1970) In Situ Strength of Rolled and Hydraulic Fill. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E. 96(SM3)881-899.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Foundation Failures of Four Rockfill Slopes. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 95(SM3)743-767.

BRUMUND, W.F. (1984) Failure of Micaceous Waste Tailings Dam. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

BURKE, H.H. AND SMUCHA, S.S. (1979) Lornex Tailings Dam on a Soft Foundation. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume 1, 305-316.

CALDWELL, J.A (1978) Bafokeng Findings: Guidelines Requested for Slimes Dam Construction, Maintenance. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4143)65,67.

CALDWELL, J. (1978) Geotechnical Engineers and Tailings Dams : The Bafokeng Aftermath. Ground Profile, No. 17,14,19-21.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Slimes Dams: Professional Expertise Essential for Success. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4143)43,47.

CAPOZIO, N.U., OUIMET, J.M. AND DUPUIS, M.M. (1982) Geotechnical Problems Related to the Building of a Tailings Dam on Sensitive Varved Clay. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(4)472-482.

CARR, J. (1947-48) A Particular Treatment of Spoil-Bank Fires in the South Derbyshire Coalfield. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.

CASTRO, G., POULOS, S.J. AND LEATHERS, F.D. (1985) A Re-examination of the Slide of the Lower San Fernando Dam. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III. No. 9. Sept. pp. 1093-1107.

DAVIES, W.E. (1973) Buffulo Creek Dam Disaster: Why it Happened. Civil Engineering, A.S.C.E., 43(7)69-72.

HAMMETT. R.D. (1987) Geotechnical Practice in Mining. The Canadian Geotechnical Society. Proc. Engineering Centennial Convention. Montreal. May.

HARRIS, G.M. (1975) Why the Slimes Dam Failed. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 23(3)7375,79,81,83,85,87,89,91,95,97.

HIGHTER, W.H. AND VALLEE, R.P. (1980) The Liquefaction of Different Mine Tailings under Stress-Controlled Conditions. Engineering Geology, 16(1/2) 147-150.

HIGHTER, W.H. AND TOBIN, R.F. (1980) Flow Slides and the Undrained Brittleness Index of Some Mine Tailings. Engineering Geology, 16(1/2) 71-82.

ISHIHARA, K. (1984) Post-Earthquake Failure of a Tailings Dam Due to Liquefaction of the Pond Deposit. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

JENNINGS, J.E. (1979) The Failure of a Slimes Dam at Bafokeng - Mechanisms of Failure and Associated Design Considerations. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 21(6) 135-141.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Dam-Break Studies for Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proceedings, Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 39-53.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1981) Flow Failures of Some Mine Tailings Dams. Geotechnical Engineering, 14(2)153-166.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1980) Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Impoundments. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Berkeley, California.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1981) Effects of Fluid Resistance in the Mine Waste Dam Break Problem. International Journal of Numerical and Analytical Methods in Geomechanics.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1978) Cost of Failures. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 101-108.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1978) Failures, What Have We Learned? Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 327-340.

JONES, G.W. AND SCOTT, G.S. (1939) Chemical Considerations Relating to Fires in Anthracite Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 3468.

KLOHN, E.J. (1985) Current North American Tailings Dam Regulations re Dam Safety and Pollution Control. Proc. Canada-China Mine Tailings Engineering Technical Seminar. Beijing. China. May.

KLOHN, E.J. (1986) Dam Safety and Tailings Dam Design. Proc. Alberta Dam Safety Seminar. Edmonton. Alberta. September.

KLOHN, E.J., LIGHTHALL, P.C. AND HARPER, T.G. (1988) The Role of the Geotechnical Engineer in Mine Waste Management. Canadian Engineering Centennial. Montreal. Quebec. May.

KURZEME, M. (1973) Liquefaction Potential at the CSA Mine, Cobar. The Geomechanics of Filled High-Rise Stopes, Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Project Report No. 2, Sydnal, Victoria.

LUCIA, P.C., DUNCAN, J.M. AND SEED, H.B. (1981) Summary of Research on Case Histories of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Impoundments. Mine Waste Disposal Technology, Proc. U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer Workshop, Denver, Colorado, 46-53.

LUCIA, P.C. (1982) Review of Experiences with Flow Failures of Tailings Dams. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of California, Berkley, California.

MAGNUSON, M.O. AND BAKER, E.C. (1974) State of the Art in Extinguishing Refuse Pile Fires. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky, 165-182.

MARAIS, G.V.R. (1965) The Active Failure of Embankments of Cohesionless Materials. M.Sc. Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

MARCUSON, W.F., BALLARD, R.F. AND LEDBETTER, R.H. (1979) Liquefaction Failure of Tailings Dams Resulting from the Near Izu Oshima Earthquake, 14 and 15 January, 1978. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume II, 69-80.

MARJERISON, J. AND KACHIC, V. (1983) Tailings Dam Design and Construction, Nevada Moly Operations, presented at the 89th Annual Northwest Mining Association Convention, held at Spokane, Wash, Dec.2

McKECHNIE THOMSON, G. AND RODIN, S. (1972) Colliery Spoil Tips-After Aberfan. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, Paper 7522.

McKECNHIE THOMSON, G. AND RODIN, S. (1973) Discussion on "Colliery Spoil Tips - After Aberfan". Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, 55, 677-712.

McPHAIL, G.I. (1982) Movement Monitoring as a Warning System for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seventh Conference of South African Surveyors, Engineering Surveying Conference, Johannesburg.

MIDGLEY, D.C. (1979) The Failure of a Slimes Dam at Bafokeng-Hydrological Aspects and a Barrier to Further Escape of Slimes. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 21(6) 151-154.

NELSON, J.D. AND KANE, J.D. (1980) Failure of the Church Rock Tailings Dam. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 505-511.

OKUSA, S.A. AND ANMA, S. (1980) Slope Failure and Tailings Dam Damage in the 1978 Izu-Ohshima-Kinkai Earthquake. Engineering Geology, 16(3/4) 195-224.

OKUSA, S. AND ANMA, S. (1980) Liquefaction of Mine Tailings in the 1978 Izu-Ohshima-Kinkai Earthquake, Central Japan. Proc. Seventh World Conference on Earthquake Engineering, Instanbul, Volume 3, 89-96.

PARRA, P.C. AND LASMAR, N.T. Collapse of Fernandinho Tailings Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

3.4

119

- PARRA, P.C. AND RAMOS, J.V. Collapse and Rehabilitation of the Pico Sao Luis Tailings Dams. Proc.First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- POULOS, S.J., CASTRO, G. AND FRANCE, J.W. (1985) Liquefaction Evaluation Procedure. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III. GT6. June.
- POULOS, S.J., ROBINSK, E.I. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 12, December. Paper No. 20213 pp 1380-1394.
- POULOS, S.J. (1988) Strength for Static and Dynamic Stability. ASCE Specialty Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures. Colorado State University. Fort Collins. August.
- PRICE, H. (1936-37) Control of a Colliery Spoil-Heap Fire. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.
- PYKE, R.M., KNUPPEL, L.A. AND LEE, K.L. (1978) Liquefaction Potential of Hydraulic Fills. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 104(GT11) 1335-1354.
- RUDD, R.T. (1979) The Failure of a Slimes Dam at Bafokeng-Lessons from the Bafokeng Disaster. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 21(6) 155,156.
- SANDY, J.D., PIESOLD, D.D.A., FLEISCHER, V.D. AND FORBES, P.J. (1976) Failure and Subsequent Stabilization of No. 3 Dump, Mufulira Mine, Zambia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A. Mining Industry), 85, A144-A162.
- SEALS, R.K., MARR, W.A. AND LAMBE, T.W. (1972) Failure of Dam No. 3 on the Middle Fork of Buffalo Creek Near Saunders West Virginia on February 26th. 1972. Committee on Natural Disasters, National Academy of Engineering, Washington, D.C.
- SMITH, E.S. (1973) Tailing Disposal Failures and Lessons. World Mining, 26(10) 56-60.
- SMITH, E.S. (1972) Tailings Disposal Failures and Lessons. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 356-376.
- SMITH, E.S. (1969) Tailings Disposal and Liquefaction. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 244(2) 179-188.

- SMITH, E.S. AND CONNELL, D.H. (1979) The Role of Water in the Failure of Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 627-650.
- SULLY, J.P. AND McPHAIL, G.I. (1984) The Use of Limited Field Observation in Remedial Design. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.
- TAYLOR, R.K., KENNEDY, G.W. AND MACMILLAN, G.L. (1978) Susceptibility of Coarse-Grained Coal-Mine Discard to Liquefaction. Proc. Third International Congress of the International Association of Engineering Geology, Madrid.
- TAYLOR, R.K., MORRELL, G.R. AND MACMILLAN, G.L. (1978) Liquefaction Response of Coal-Mine Tailings to Earthquakes. Proc. Third International Congress of the International Association of Engineering Geology, Madrid. 79-90.
- TOWNSHEND-ROSE, F.H.E. AND McKECHNIE THOMPSON, G. (1971) Security of TipsStatutory and Technical Requirements. Mining Engineer, 130(5)293-309, (10)658-661.
- VICK, S. (1983) Planning, Design and Analysis of Tailings Dams, John Wiley and Sons, Inc., New York. N.Y.
- VICK, S. (1984) Discussion of Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Dams, and Investigation of Flow Failures of Tailings Dams, by Jey K Jeyapalan, J MIchael Duncan and H Bolton Seed, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 110, No. 3.
- VIOTTI, C.B. (1987) Safety and Monitoring on Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu'g)
- VOLPE, R.L. (1978) Engineering Aspects of the 1972 Buffalo Creek Dam Failure. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 348-375.
- WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Evaluation of Mill Tailings Disposal Practices and Potential Dam Stability Problems in Southwestern United States. Five Volumes. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Open File Reports 50(1)-75 to 50(5)-75, Five Volumes.
- WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1973) Coal Refuse Disposal Dumps and Impoundments Regulations: Critical Review. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1973) Analysis of Coal Refuse Dam Failure, Middle Fork, Buffalo Creek, Saunders, West Virginia. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Two Volumes.

WATES, J.A. (1980) Application of Statistics to a Slip Failure in a Gold and Uranium Tailings Dam. Proc. Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume 2, 871,872.

WATES, J.A. AND HARTOPP, P.G. (1987) Investigations to Establish the past Phreatic Surface within Recommissioned Tailings Dams.

WEBB, D.L. (1984) Failure of a High Ash Dump. Proceedings, International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

WILLIAMS, M.P.A. (1978) Tailing Dam Failure Case History. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 428-433.

WILLIAMSON, J.R.G. (1987) Safety Aspects of Tailings Impoundments. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

- (1967) Lessons of Aberfan. Mining Journal, 269(6886)97,98.
- (1971) Interim Report, Mufulira Disaster. Mining Magazine.
- (1972) An Engineering Survey of Representative Coal Mine Refuse Piles as Related to the Buffalo Creek, West Virginia, Disaster. Committee Print, Subcommittee on Labor, U.S. Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, 92nd. Congress, 2nd Session, Washington, D.C.
- (1974) Tailings Dam Spill Alert Warning System. World Mining, 27(3)51.
- (1974) Tailings Dam Collapses at Impala. Mining Journal.
- (1975) Recommended Guidelines for Safety Inspection of Dams.

 Office of the Chief of Engineers, Department of the Army,
 Washington, DC. USA.
- (1977) Dams and Mine Waste Structures, An Examination Outline. Professional Safety.
- (1982) Dam Safety Practices and Concerns in the United States. US Committee on Large Dams, Boston, USA April.
- (1983) Tailings Dam Monitored for Improved Safety. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(6)69,70.

4 STABILITY OF TAILINGS EMBANKMENTS, INCLUDING SEISMIC ASPECTS

STABILITE DES REMBLAIS DE STERILES, ASPECTS SEISMIQUES INCLUS

ABT, S.R., NELSON, J.D. AND JOHNSON, T.L. Long-Term Stabilization Considerations for Decommissioned and Reclaimed Uranium Sites.

ANON. (1974) Acrylic Soil Stabiliser for Tailings Dams and Strip Mine Reclamation. World Mining. August (21).

BERLIN, R. AND SKOSKI, L. (1978) Alternative Approaches for the Disposal and Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings to Control Airborne Radiological Effluent Releases. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 47-57.

CASTRO, G. AND POULOS, S.J. (1977) Factors Affecting Liquefaction and Cyclinc Mobility. Journal Geotechnical Division. ASCE. Vol. 103 GT6, June., pp. 501-516.

CASTRO, G., POULOS, S.J. AND LEATHERS, F.D. (1985) A Re-examination of the Slide of the Lower San Fernando Dam. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III, No. 9. Sept. pp. 1093-1107.

HARRIS, J.A. AND LEIGH, J.H. (1976) Stabilisation of Mine Residues in Broken Hill, New South Wales. Proc. Seminar on Landscaping and Land Use Planning as Related to Mining Operations, Port Adelaide, South Australia, 151-166.

POULOS, S.J. (1979) Effects of Large Strains on Shear Strength Selection for Stability Analysis. BSCES Geotechnical Lecture Series on Embankment Dams - Design and Construction. Boston. December.

POULOS, S.J. (1981) The Steady State of Deformation. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. 107. No. GT5. May. pp. 553-562.

POULOS, S.J., ROBINSKI, E. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III. December.

POULOS, S.J., CASTRO, G. AND FRANCE, J.W. (1985) Liquefaction Evaluation Procedure. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III. GT6. June.

POULOS, S.J. (1988) Strength for Static and Dynamic Stability. ASCE Specialty Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures. Colorado State University. Fort Collins.

4 STABILITY OF TAILINGS EMBANKMENTS, INCLUDING SEISMIC ASPECTS (CONT.)

STABILITE DES REMBLAIS DE STERILES, ASPECTS SEISMIQUES INCLUS

RAMOS, J.M.S. AND SANTANNA, F. Stability of Mineral Material of Companhia Vale do Rio Doce. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

SIGNER, F. (1987) Geotecnia Aplicada a Recuperacao Ambiental em Itabira-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION (ASBR) (1984) Design Standards No. 13, Embankment Dams, Cenver, Co.

124 4.2

4.1 Stability of Tailings Embankments

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1973) Analytical Determination of the Outside Parts Stability of the Tailings Dams and Hydraulic Fill Dams. Sofia, Rudodobiv, 5, 18-23 (Bulgarian Text)

ABADJIEV, C.B., GERMANOV, T.S. AND MARKOV, G.T. (1987) Determination of Tailings Consolidation for a High Spigotted Tailings Dam. Proc. Ninth European Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Dublin, 355-357.

ARNOLDT, R.O. (1970) Development of Pore Water Pressure in a Fine Grained Iron Ore Tailings Sample. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

ASH, R.R. (1976) Investigation for Remedial Works at the Retention Dams and Tailings Dumps at Captains Flat near Canberra, Australia. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 667-685.

BAILEY, J.C. (1967) Progress in Stabilization of Industrial and Mineral Wastes. Endeavour.

BERGERMANN, C.D. (1968) The Stability of Mineral Waste Disposal. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

BERRY, J.B. AND VELARDE, J. (1981) Stabilization of Existing Uranium Mill Tailings Piles at Uravan, Colorado. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 519-536.

BISHOP, A.W. (1973) The Stability of Tips and Spoil Heaps. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 6(3/4) 335-376.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND BRACKLEY, I.J. (1971) The Stability of Hillside Dumps of Anthracite Duff. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 13(9)307-312.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1981) On the Failure Mode of Waste Rock Dumps. Proc. Symposium on Design of Non-Impounding Mine Waste Embankments, Denver, Colorado.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1977) The Stability of Slimes Dams. Notes for a Talk Given to the Staff of Union Corporation Limited, Johannesburg.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

BLIGHT, G.E. (1977) Slopes in Mining and Industrial Waste. State-of-the-Art Report on Slopes and Excavations, Proc. Ninth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Tokyo, Volume 2, 600-604.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1970) In Situ Strength of Rolled and Hydraulic Fill. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E. 96(SM3)881-899.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Foundation Failures of Four Rockfill Slopes. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 95(SM3)743-767.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1969) Shear Stability of Dumps and Dams of Gold Mining Waste. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 11(3)49-54.

BLOOMFIELD, R.A. AND STEWART, B.M. (1981) Design Parameters for Oil Shale Waste Disposal Systems. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8544.

BOSWELL, J.E.S (1987) The Disposal of Powerstation Ash by ESCOM in South Africa. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BOWMAN, P.M. AND GILCHRIST, H.G. (1978) Waste Dump Instability and its Operational Impact for a Canadian Plains Lignite Mine. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 381-394.

BRACKLEY, I.J.A, BARKER, M.J. AND SMITH, E. (1987) The Stability of Ash Dumps and Ash Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BRANDELA, M. Stockage, Stabilisation et Valorisation des Residus de l'Industrie Minerale. Industrie Minerale.

BRIDGES, J.P. (1968) Stabilizing Mine Dumps. Mining Magazine.

BRINK, D. AND VON. M. WAGENER, F. (1987) Incremental Raising of Coal Slurry Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BROMWELL, L.G. (1976) Stabilization of Waste Clays, Slimes and Sludges. Lecture Notes Prepared for the Soil and Site Improvement Short Course, University of California, Berkeley.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

BUCKLES, C.E., THIERS, G.R. AND EDWARDS, R. (1982) Dynamic Analyses of Two Tailings Dams. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.

BURKE, H.H. (1972) Structural Characteristics Resulting from Construction Methods. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 211-223.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1981) Evidence for the Instability of Silicate Minerals in Acid Leach Uranium Mill Tailings. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND MOSS, A.S.E. (1981) The Simplified Analysis of Mine Waste Embankments. AIME Conf. Proc. Design of Non-Impounding Mine Waste Dumps. Denver. Colorado.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A. MacG. (1983) Geotechnical Stability Considerations in the Design and Reclamation of Tailings Impoundments. Symposium on Geotechnical Stability in Surface Mining, Calgary.

CALDWELL, J.A., FERGUSON, K.A., SCHIFFMAN, R.L. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1984) Application of Finite Strain Consolidation Theory for Engineering Design and Environmental Planning of Mine Tailings Impoundments. Proc. ASCE Convention, San Francisco. October.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A.M. (1986) Geotechnical Stability Considerations in the Design and Reclamation of Tailings Impoundments. Conference on Geotechnical Stability in Surface Mining, Calgary, Alberta. Published by Eloevier, Holland.

CALDWELL, J.A., LARSON, N. AND RAGER, R. (1987) Assessment of the Effects of Potential Ground Subsidence on a Reclaimed Tailings Pile. in Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Editors Dirk, J.A. Van Zyl et al. Lewis Publishers Inc. Chelsea. Michigan.

CAMPBELL, D.B. AND SHAW, W.H. (1978) Performance of Waste Rock Dump on Moderate to Steeply Sloping Foundations. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, 395-405.

CAMPBELL, D.B. (1980) The Stability of Waste Rock Piles and Leachate Control Associated with Uranium Mining. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 155-173.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

CANADIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ROCK MECHANICS (1969) Report of the Sub-Committee on Stability of Waste Embankments. Advisory Committee on Rock Mechanics, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Ottawa, Ontario.

CAPOZIO, N.U., OUIMET, J.M. AND DUPUIS, M.M. (1982) Geotechnical Problems Related to the Building of a Tailings Dam on Sensitive Varved Clay. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(4)472-482.

CASAGRANDE, L., LOUGHNEY, R.W. AND MATICH, M.A.J. (1961) "Electro-Osmotic Stabilisation of a High Slope in Loose Saturated Silt", Proc. 5th Int. Conf. on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Paris, France, Vol. II; 3B-7.

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Barragens de Rejeito Alteada Atraves de Diques de Aterro Compactado. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

CLEMENCE, S.P. AND POOL, J.M. (1977) Model Studies of Induced Slope Failures in Strip Mine Waste. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 680-696.

COATES, D.F. AND YU, Y.S. (Editors) (1977) Pit Slope Manual, Chapter 9 - Waste Embankments. C.A.N.M.E.T. (Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology, Formerly Mines Branch, Energy, Mines and Resources Canada), C.A.N.M.E.T. Report 77-1.

COBB, A.E. (1977) Stability and Degradation of Colliery Shale Embankments and Properties of Tailings Lagoon Deposits. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Durham.

CORNER, J.T. (1968) Waste Tip Stabilization in the Ruhr. Colliery Guardian.

CORP, E.L., SCHUSTER, R.L. AND McDONALD, M.M. (1975) Elastic-Plastic Stability Analysis of Mine-Waste Embankments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8069.

CORP, E.L. AND SCHUSTER, R.L. (1974) A New Concept in Stability Analysis of Steep Mine-Refuse Embankments. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, National Coal Association, Louisville, Kentucky.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

CORP, E.L. AND BATES, R.C. (1967) Flexible Liners for Underground Support. U.S. Department of the Interior Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6893.

COULTHARD, M.A. (1977) Preliminary Calculations of Spoil Pile Stability. Division of Applied Geomechanics, Commonwealth Science and Industrial Research Organization, Technical Report No. 46.

COWLING, R., AULD, G.J. AND MEEK. J.L. (1983) Experience with Cemented Fill Stability at Mount Isa Mines. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 329-340.

DAVIES, W.E. (1966) Coal Waste Bank Stability. Mining Congress Journal, 54(7)19-24.

DEAN, K.C., HAVENS, R. AND VALDEZ, E.G. (1969) Utilization and Stabilization of Solid Mineral Wastes. Proc. Sixteenth Ontario Industrial Waste Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.

DEAN, K.C. HAVENS, R. AND VALDEZ, E.G. (1970) Progress in Using and Stabilizing Mineral Wastes. Proc. A.I.M.E. Fall Meeting, St. Louis, Missouri.

DEAN, K.C., HAVENS, R. AND VALDEZ, E.G. (1971) U.S.B.M. Finds Many Routes to Stabilizing Mineral Wastes. Mining Engineering, 23(12)61-63.

DEAN, K.C., HAVENS, R. AND GLANTZ, M.W. (1974) Methods and Costs for Stabilizing Fine-Sized Mineral Wastes. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7896.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1973) Stabilization of Problem Mineral Wastes. Proc. A.I.M.E./S.M.E. Fall Meeting, Birmingham, Alabama.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1973) Methods and Costs for Stabilizing Tailings Ponds. Mining Congress Journal, 59(12)41-46.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1972) Comparative Costs and Methods of Stabilization of Tailings. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 450-476.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1971) Stabilising Mineral Wastes. Engineering and Mining Journal.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1970) Stabilization of Mineral Wastes from Processing Plants. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 205-213.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1960) The Stability of Slimes Dams for the Gold Mining Industry. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 61(3) 183-199.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1965) The Effects of Capillary Action on the Consolidation and Shear Strength of Silt in a Hydraulic Fill Dam. Proc. Sixth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Montreal, Volume II, 459-463.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1959) Report on an Investigation into the Stability of Slimes Dams with Particular Reference to the Nature of the Material of their Construction and the Nature of their Foundation. South African Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, National Building Research Institute, Pretoria.

DOOLITTLE, J.A., SACK, R.L. AND SCHUSTER, R.L. (1974) Effect of a Retaining-Wall-Supported Berm on the Stability of a Tailings Dam. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

DOOLITTLE, J.A. (1973) A Study of the Effect of a Retaining-Wall-Supported Berm on the Stability of a Tailings Dam. M.S. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

DOREY, R. AND BYRNE, P.M. (1982) Dynamic Stability of Thompson Creek Tailings Impoundment. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.

DREESEN, D.R., WILLIAMS, J.M. AND COKAL, E.J. (1981) Thermal Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 65-79.

ELMORE, M.R., LI, C.T. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1982) Interim Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 91-99.

ELNAGGAR, H.A., RAHIM, A.S. AND SELMECZI, J.G. (1977) Chemical Stabilization of SO_2 Scrubber Sludges. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 645-660.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

FINN, W.D.L. AND BYRNE, P.M. (1976) Liquefaction Potential of Mine Tailings Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 153-177.

FORRESTER, D.J. AND WHITTAKER, B.N. (1976) Effects of Mining Subsidence on Colliery Spoil Heaps - II Deformational Behaviour of Spoil Heaps During Undermining. International Journal of Rock Mechanics, Mining Science and Geomechanics Abstracts.

FORRESTER, D.J. AND WHITTAKER, B.N. (1976) Effects of Mining Subsidence on Colliery Spoil Heaps - I Mining Subsidence and Geotechnical Aspects of Spoil Heaps and their Foundations. International Journal of Rock Mechanics, Mining Science and Geomechanics Abstracts.

FUJIMOTO, R.I. (1978) Stabilization of Coal Waste Deposits. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 321-327.

FYEDOROV, I.Y. (1965) Slope Stability in Hydraulic Fill Structures. Proc. Sixth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Montreal, Volume II, 472-476.

GALE, S.M., LUKAS, R.G. AND TAMMINEN, J.C. (1983) Construction of a Tailings Dike over Peat Pockets. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver.

HARPER, T.G., LEACH, J.A. AND TAPE, R.T. (1987) Slope Stability in Heap Leach Design. Symposium on Geotechnical Aspects of Heap Leach Design, SME Annual Meeting, Denver, USA.

HARRIS, J.W. (1978) Toxic and Hazardous Substances Regulations Affecting Mining. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 514-525.

HILL, J.R.M., McDONALD, M.M. AND McNAY, L.M. (1974) Support Performance of Hydraulic Backfill. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7850.

HUANG, Y.H. (1979) Stability Charts for Refuse Dams. Proc. Fifth Kentucky Coal Refuse Disposal and Utilization Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky, 57-65.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

HUANG, Y.H. (1977) Stability of Mine Spoil Banks and Hollow Fills. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 407-427.

HUERGO, P.J., DAM, J.P. AND COUNET, J. (1983) Etude Geotechnique d'un Site Minier. Determination des Profiles de Digues des Bassins de Stockage des Steriles. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

IDRISS, I.M. (1988) Static and Dynamic Stability. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydrulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

IHLE, S.W. AND SPARROW, G.J. (1980) The Effect of Flocculants on the De-Watering Time of a Clay Suspension. Proc. Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 274, 37-40.

ISAACS, L.T. AND CARTER, J.P. (1983) Theoretical Study of Pore Water Pressures Developed in Hydraulic Fill in Mine Stopes. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry),92,A93-A102.

JAMES, A.L. (1964) Stabilization of Surfaces of Mine Tailings Dumps. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 75(3740)1021,1023,1025,1027,1029.

JEYAPALAN, J.K., DUNCAN, J.M. AND SEED, H.B. (1983) Investigation of Flow Failures of Tailings Dams. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 109(2)172-189.

JEYAPALAN, J.K., DUNCAN, J.M. AND SEED, H.B. (1983) Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Dams. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 109(2)150-171.

JEYAPALAN, J.K., DUNCAN, J.M. AND SEED, H.B. (1981) Summary of Research on Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Impoundments. Mine Waste Disposal Technology, Proc. U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer Workshop, Denver, Colorado, 54-61.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) A Viscous Model for Flow Slides of Tailings Dams. Proc. Fourth International Conference on Numerical Methods in Geomechanics, Edmonton, Alberta, Volume 2, 691-697.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

KEALY, C.D. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1970) Mathematical Models of Groundwater Flow as an Aid for Predicting Slope Stability in Tailings Pond Embankments. Proc. Eighth Annual Symposium on Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering, Pocatello, Idaho.

KHELLMANN, W. (1948) "Accelerating Consolidation of Fine Grained Soils by Means of Cardboard Wicks", Proc. 2nd Int, Conf. Soil Mech, 2, pp 302-305.

KLOHN, E.J. (1975) Recent Development in the Design, Construction and Performance of Tailings Dams. Presented at University of California at Berkeley. Five-day Continuing Education Program concerning "Recent Developments in the Design Construction and Performances of Embankment Damds,

KLOHN, E.J. (1977) Current Practices in the Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Presented at the University of Missouri Rolla, St. Louis, Missouri. Five-day Workshop on the Design of Embankment Dams.

KLOHN, E.J. AND LO, R.C.Y. (1978) Tailings Dams on Plastic Clay Foundations. Presented at the 31st Canadian Geotechnical Conference, Winnipeg. Manitoba.

KLOHN, E.J., GARGA, V.K. AND SHUKIN, W. (1981) Densification of Sand Tailings by Blasting. Proc. 10th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Stockholm. Sweden.

KLOHN, E.J., LO, R.C. AND OLSEN, M.T. (1982) Stability of a Tailings Dam on Sensitive Clay. Proc. Fourteenth International Congress on Large Dams, Rio de Janeiro, Volume II, 199-217.

KLOHN, E.J. AND LO, R.C. (1988) Stability Assessment of Hydraulic Sandfill Tailings Dam. ASCE Geotechnical Specialty Conference - Hydraulic Fill Structures '88. Fort Collins. Colorado. August.

KOTZIAS, P.C., STAMATOPOULOS, A.C. AND KARAS, B. (1984) Stability of an Erratic Tailings Deposit. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

KURZEME, M. (1973) Liquefaction Potential at the CSA Mine, Cobar. The Geomechanics of Filled High-Rise Stopes, Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Project Report No. 2, Sydnal, Victoria.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

- LA ROCQUE, J.E. AND DE LUCA, F.R. (1978) Waste Management at Denison Mines. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
- LADD, C.C. (1986) Stability Evaluation of Embankments on Soft Ground. Presented at Chicago Geotechnical Lecture Series, Geotechnical Division, Illinois Section, A.S.C.E.
- LLEWELLYN, L.I.D. (1981) Stabilization and Disposal of Coal Preparation Plant Tailings. World Coal, 7(4)90-92.
- LO, R.C.Y., KLOHN, E.J., MAARTMAN, C.H. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1982) Dynamic Analyses of Sandfill Tailings Dams. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- LO, T.V., KLOHN, E.J. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1988) Stability of Hydraulic Sandfill Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.
- LONGFELLOW, R.L. (1978) Chemical Stabilization Ends Fine Coal Refuse Problems. Coal Mining and Processing.
- MALUSHITSKY, Y.N. (1981) The Centrifugal Model Testing of Waste-Heap Embankments (Edited by A.N. Schofield, Translated from Russian by D.R. Crane) Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- MARCUS, D. AND SANGREY, D.A. (1981) Stabilization of Fine Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 489-505.
- MARKLAND, A. AND EURENIUS, J. (1976) Stability Investigations of an Existing Tailing Dam. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume 1, 407-416.
- $\label{eq:McCarter} \begin{array}{lll} \text{McCarter, M.K.} & \text{(1981)} & \text{Monitoring Stability of Waste Rock Dumps.} \\ \text{Proc. Symposium on Design of Non-Impounding Mine Waste Embankments,} \\ \text{Denver, Colorado.} \end{array}$
- McCARTER, M.K. (1976) Monitoring Stability at High Waste Dumps. Preprint No. 76-A0-328, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E. Fall Meeting, Denver, Colorado.
- McCARTHY, R.E. (1973) Surface Mine Siltation Control. Mining Congress Journal, 59(6)30-35.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

McPHAIL, G.I. (1982) The Incorporation of Capillary Forces in Slope Stability Analyses. M.Sc. Dissertation, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

McPHAIL, G.I. AND DORMAN, S.A. (1987) Increased Tailings Dam Capacity through Controlled Deposition and Pore Pressure Observation - A Case History. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

MIGUEZ DE MELLO, F. (1981) Geotechnical Aspects on a Uranium Tailings Dam. XIV Brazilian Congress on Large Dams, BCOLD. (Portu'g)

MULARY, S. (1973) Toe-Failure Processes on an Opencast Mine Waste Dump. Studia Geotechnica, 4(1) 23-34.

MULARZ, S. AND RYBICKI, S. (1977) Subgrade and Dump Deformations Caused by Dumping of Mine Waste. Engineering Geology, 11(3) 189-200.

MURRAY, D.R. (1977) Pit Slope Manual, Supplement 10-1, Reclamation by Vegetation. C.A.N.M.E.T. (Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology, Formerly Mines Branch, Energy, Mines and Resources Canada), C.A.N.M.E.T. Report 77-31.

NAKAO, H., MORI, R. AND OLIVEIRA, H.G. Geotechnical Characteristics of the Aguas Claras Tailings Dams Embankment. IV Brazilian Congress on Engineering Geology.

NELSON, J.D., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND CHARLIE, W.A. (1977) Parameters Affecting Stability of Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 444-460.

NELSON, J.D. AND KANE, J.D. (1980) Failure of the Church Rock Tailings Dam. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. November. pp. 505-512.

NELSON, J.D., VOLPE, R.L., WARDWELL, R.E., SCHUMM, S.A. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Design Considerations for Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. Feb. pp. 495-498.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R., VOLPE, R.L., VAN ZYL, D., HINKLE, N.E. AND STAUB, W.P. (1986) Methodologies for Evaluating Long-Term Stabilization Designs of Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. NUREG/CR-9620.

OSLER, J.C. (1971) Stability Investigations for Tailings Dams. Proc. Second International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 107-124.

PARRA, P.C. AND LASMAR, N.T. (1987) Raptura da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Fernandinho. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PARRA, P.C. AND RAMOS, J.V. (1987) Ruptura, Recuperacao e Estabilizacao da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Pico Sao Luiz. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PAWLOSKI, A.R. (1979) An Investigation of the Stability of a Mine Tailings Embankment. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

PAYNE, H.R. AND RICE, S.M. (1979) Stability of a Colliery Waste Heap in South Wales. Proc, Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, C25-C34.

PERNICHELE, A.D. AND KAHLE, M.B. (1971) Stability of Waste Dumps at Kennecott's Bingham Canyon Mine. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 250(4) 363-367.

PETERSON, S.R., ERIKSON, R.L. AND GEE, G.W. (1982) The Long-Term Stability of Earthen Materials in Contact with Acidic Tailings Solutions. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, Report No. Nureg/CR-2946.

PHUKUNHAPHAN, A., TSAI, C.F. AND THIERS, G.R. (1982) Dynamic Behavior of Tailings Materials. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans,

PIESOLD, D.D.A. (1978) Mufulira Tailings Deposit No. 3. Review of Stabilisation and Drainage. The Zambian Engineer. Jnl of the Eng. Instit. of Zambia.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

POULOS, S.J., ROBINSK, E.I. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 12, December. Paper No. 20213 pp 1380-1394.

POULOS, S.J. (1988) Strength for Static and Dynamic Stability Analysis. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

READES, D.W., DAVIS, J.B., GOLDBY, H.M. AND STANLICK, R.R. (1981) Remedial Works at Dam No. 1 Elliot Lake, Ontario. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. pp 507-518.

ROBERTS, J.M. (1978) Stability Considerations During Abandonment of Sludge Ponds. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 413-421.

ROBERTSON, A.M. (1982) Deformation and Monitoring of Waste Dump Slopes. Proc. Fourth Canadian Symposium on Mining Surveying and Deformation Measurements, Banff, Alberta, 291-306.

ROGERS, B.T., KING, R.C.F. AND WELCH, D.E. (1982) Foundation Grouting beneath Uranium Tailings Dams in Elliot Lake, Ontario. 35th Canadian Geotechnical Conference. pp. 145-165.

RUBINCHIK, Y.A. (1960) Stability of Reservoirs for Fine-Grained Tailings. Tsvetnye Metally, 33(4) 3-6 (Russian Text). English Translation:Soviet Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 1(4) 3-7.

SALLERT, N. (1978) Cut-and-Fill Mining with Cemented Mill Tailing at Boliden Metall A.B.. Proc. Twelfth Canadian Rock Mechanics Symposium, Sudbury, Ontario, 42-47.

SAWYER, S.G., MAZZEI, D.S. AND KU, K.K. (1978) Computerized Slope Stability Analysis of Refuse Piles and Impoundments by the Simplified Bishop Method. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mine Enforcement and Safety Administration, Technical Support Center, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, M.E.S.A. Information Report No. 1068.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1987) Investigation, Design and Construction of New Tailings Impoundments over Saturated Fine Tailings Deposits. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

SCHROEDER, W.L. AND BYINGTON, M. (1972) Experience with Compaction of Hydraulic Fills. Proc. Tenth Annual Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering Symposium, Moscow, Idaho, 123-135.

SCOTT, M.D., LO, R.C., KLOHN, E.F., FINN, W.D.L. AND YOGENDRAKUMAR, M. (1989) Non-linear Dynamic Analysis of L-L Tailings Dam. Submitted to Twelfth Conference of International Society of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Rio de Janeiro.

SHAH, N.S., SAXENA, S.K., RAO, J.S., SINGHAL, K.C. AND LOURIE, D.E. (1981) Compaction Criteria for Coal Waste Embankments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Minerals Health and Safety Technology, Contract J 0100031.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1978) Long-Term Stability of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado.

SHIRTS, M.B. AND BILBREY, J.H. (1976) Stabilising Methods for the Reclamation of Tailings Ponds. Proc. Seminar on Landscaping and Land Use Planning as Related to Mining Operations, Port Adelaide, South Australia, 9-18.

SMITH, G.M. (1968) Coal Spoil Heaps and Their Stability. Ground Engineering.

SMITH, E.S., DWORSKY, B.H. AND TINSTMAN, R.A. (1978) Mine Waste Disposal With Economic Stability. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 406-412.

STEFFEN, O.K.H. (1987) The Design of Tailings Dam Stability using Risk Evaluation Concepts. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

STUCKERT, B. (1982) Model Study of Sloped Tailings Deposits. M.A.Sc. Thesis, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C.

SUTHERLAND, H.B. AND RECHARD, R.P. (1984) Centrifuge Simulations of Stable Tailings Dam. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 110(3)390-402.

SWANSON, P.G., GIESE, J.C., SIMPSON, D.G. AND ADAMS, L. (1983) Mine Spoil Stability - U.S. Eastern Coal Province. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

TAPE, R.T. AND HARPER, T.G. (1987) Potential for Heap Leach Mass Instability Symposium on Geotechnical Aspects of Heap Leach Design. SME Annual Meeting, Denvery, USA.

TARASENKO, S.M. (1970) Prevention of Slope Failure During the Construction of Hydraulic-Fill, Fine Sand Structures on Impermeable Foundations. Gidrotekhnicheskoe Stroitel'stvo.

TESARIK, D.R. AND McWILLIAMS, P.C. (1981) Factor-of-Safety Charts for Estimating the Stability of Saturated and Unsaturated Tailings Pond Embankments. Mine Waste Disposal Technology, Proc. U.S. Bureau of Mines Technology Transfer Workshop, Denver, Colorado, 21-34.

THE CIVIL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR (1985) Article on "Soft Soil Consolidation", April 1985, pp 17-85.

THOMAS, P.I., AND MILTHORPE, N.G. (1973) Broken Hill Mine Residues Stabilisation. Unpublished Project Report, Communication with R. Groves.

TONG, G.X. AND HAN, M.Y. (1983) Assessment on Support Ability of the Fill Mass. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 433-442.

VAN ZYL, D. AND ROBERTSON, A. MacG. (1987) Probabilistic Approach to the Long-Term Stability Analysis of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. International Journal of Surface Mining, Vol. 1. No. 1.

VANDRE, B.C. AND ANDERSON, L.R. (1981) Stability of Waste-Shale Embankments. Transportation Research Record 790.

VANDRE, B.C. (1980) Tentative Engineering Guide: Stability of Non Water Impounding Mine Waste Embankments. U.S. Department of Agriculture Forest Service, Intermountain Range, Ogden, Utah.

VICK, S. (1987) Discussion of Analyses of Flow Failures of Mine Tailings Dams and Investigation of Flow Failures of Tailings Dams by Jey K. Jeyapalan, J. Michael Duncan, and H. Bolton Seed, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 110, No. 3.

VOLPE, R.L. AND WAHLER, W.A. (1969) Strength of Anisotropically Consolidated Mine Tailing Materials Under Dynamic Loading Conditions. Proc.Specialty Session on Soil Dynamics, Seventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Mexico City.

Stabilite des remblais de steriles

WARDWELL, R.E. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Settlement of Sludge Landfills with Fibre Decomposition. Proc. X International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Stockholm. Sweden.

WATES, J.A. (1980) Application of Statistics to a Slip Failure in a Gold and Uranium Tailings Dam. Proc. 7th Reg. Conf. for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Accra.

WATES, J. (1983) Stability of Rock Dumps and Uses of Mine Waste Rock. Notes for Lecture Course in Geotechnical Engineering, South African Institution of Civil Engineers, Witwatersrand Branch, Johannesburg.

WATKINS, G.L. (1959) Stability of Colliery Spoilbanks. Colliery Engineering.

WILLIAMS, R.E., KEALY, C.D. AND MINK, L.L.(1973) Effects and Prevention of Leakage from Mine Tailings Ponds. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 254(3) 212-216.

WORTHINGTON, S.J. AND BOLLIG, D.W. (1984) Stability Analysis of a Re-Established Stream Channel Over an In-Pit Uranium Tailings Disposal Area. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 339-347.

ZIENKIEWIC, O.C. AND PAREKH, C.J. (1970) "Transient field problems: 2D and 3D Analysis by Isoparametric Finite Elements", Int. Journ. for Numerical Methods in Engineering, Vol. 2, 1970, pp 61-71.

- (1960) The Stability of Slimes Dams in the Gold Mining Industry Contributions to Discussion. J.S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 61:290-292.
- (1970) Stability of Waste Embankments in Mining. Mining Magazine, 123(4)333, 335, 337.
- (1976) Conservation Problems, Stabilizing Mine Dumps with Vegetation: A Success Story. Veld & Flora, 62(1): 2-4.
- (1977) Progress Sought in Tailings Stabilization. E/MJ Operating Handbook of Mineral Processing (Edited by R. Thomas), McGraw-Hill, New York, 32.
- (1980) Automatic Stabilisation of Mine Tailings. Ground Engineering, 13(5)27.

4.2 Seismic Aspects Aspects seismiques

BRAWNER, C.O. (1971) Redesign and Construction of a Tailings Dam to Resist Earthquakes. Proc. Second International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 133-150.

BYRNE, P.M., VAID, Y.P. AND STUCKERT, B. (1981) Model Tests of Earthquake Stability of Tailings Slopes. Soil Mechanics Series No. 53, Department of Civil Engineering, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C.

BYRNE, P.M., MORRIS, D.V. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1981) Seismic Stability of a Tailings Impoundment on Soft Clayey Silt Deposits. Eighth World Conference on Earthquake Engineering, San Francisco.

BYRNE, P.M., YOGI, P.V. AND SIUCKERI, B. (1982) model rests on Earthquake Stability of Tailings Slopes. Preprint 82-063, Session on Physical Modeling of Soil Dynamics Problems, A.S.C.E. National Convention, Las Vegas, Nevada.

CHARLIE, W.A. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1978) Earthquake Effects on Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 69-85.

CONLIN, B.H. (1987) A Review of the Performance of Mine Tailings Impoundments Under Earthquake Loading Conditions. Proc. Vancouver Geotechnical Society Seminar on Earthquake Geotechnique.

CONLIN, B. (1980) Design Considerations for Earthquake-Resistant Mine Tailings Impoundment Structures in Northern Ontario, M.A.Sc. Thesis, University of Toronto, Ontario.

DOBRY, R. AND ALVAREZ, L. (1967) Seismic Failures of Chilean Tailings Dams. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 93(SM6)237-260.

EERI (1986) The Chile Earthquake of March 3, 1985. Earthquake Spectra, 2(2), 249-291.

FINN, W.D.L. (1982) Fundamental Aspects of Response of Tailings Dams to Earthquakes. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.

FINN, W.D.L. (1980) Seismic Response of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Design and Const. of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 76-98.

FORBES, P.J. (1984) Dynamic Effects in Waste Dumps and Tailings Dams. Trans./Section A of the Inst. of Mining & Metallurgy. Vol. 93.

GRIGG, R.F. AND LO, R.C. (1979) Simplified Seismic Stability Analysis: Program Documentation. Preprint 3746, A.S.C.E. Convention, Atlanta, Georgia. 19 pp.

HEINZ, R.A. (1976) Hydraulic Fill Dams/Earthquake Stability. Civil Engineering, A.S.C.E, 46(5)55-60.

IVANOV, P.L. (1978) Liquefaction and Compaction of Non-cohesive Soils under Dynamic Loading (Razgigenie i uplotnenie nesviasnih gruntov pri dinamitsheskih vosdeistviah – Utshebnoe posobie) LPI Leningrad, pp.52 (Russian Text)

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Earthquake Induced Movements of Thickened Tailings Slopes. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Analyses of Earthquake-Induced Flow Slide Movements. Proc. International Conference on Soil Dynamics and Earthquake Engineering, Southampton.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Earthquake Induced Movements of Thickeped Tailings Slopes. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. Convention and Exhibit, New Orleans, Louisiana.

JEYAPALAN, J.K., DUNCAN, M. AND SEED, H.B. (1983) Investigation of Flow Failures of Tailings Dams. Journal of the Geotechnical Division, American Society of Civil Engineers, Vol. 109, No. 2, February.

KLOHN LEONOFF CONSULTANTS LTD. AND PAN AMERICAN ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING SEVICES LTD. (1977) A Simplified Procedure for the Analysis of Sand-Fill Tailings Dams Subjected to Seismic Loadings. Department of the Environment, Protection Service Branch, Environment Canada, Ottawa.

KLOHN, E.J., MAARTMAN, C.H., LO, R.C.Y. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1978) Simplified Seismic Analysis for Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, Pasadena, California, Volume I, 540-556.

KLOHN, E.J., C.H. MAARTMAN AND LO, R.C.Y. (1982) Dynamic Analyses of Sandfill Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana. October.

KLOHN, E.J. AND LO, R.C. (1983) Earthquake Resistant Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. Fourth Canadian Conference on Earthquake Engineering, Vancouver, 614-625.

KLOHN, E.J., LO, R.C., MILNE, W.G. AND HANDFORD, G.T. Seismic Assessment of Syncrude Tailings Dyke. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri.

LASTRICO, R.M. AND MONGE, J. (1974) Engineering Aspects of the July 8, 1971 Earthquake in Central Chile. Proc. 5th World Conference on Earthquake Engineering, Rome, 1, pp 468-475.

LEE, K.L. AND ROTH, W. (1977) Seismic Stability Analysis of Hawkins Hydraulic Fill Dam. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 103(GT6)627-644.

LEON, J.L. (1976) Seismic Analysis of a Tailings Dam. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 211-234.

LO, R.C.Y. (1980) Seismic Investigations of Sand-Fill Tailings Dam. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 169-186.

MAKDISI, F.I. AND SEED, H.B. (1978) Simplified Procedure for Estimating Dam and Embankment Earthquake-Induced Deformations. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Division. A.S.C.E. 104(7), 849-867.

MOHAMAD, R., DAKOULAS, P., GAZETAS, G., DOBRY, R. (1985) Liquefaction Flow Failure Evaluation of Earth Dams. Proc. 11th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Vol. 4, 1865-1868.

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNDIL (1985) Liquefaction of Soils During Earthquakes. National Acadmy Press, Washington, D.C.

NAVARRO, F., CUELLAR, V. AND OLALLA, C. (1987) Dynamic Behaviour of Uranium Tailings Materials: Contrast between Empirical and Experimental Results. Proc. Ninth European Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Dublin. 619 - 622.

NEWMARK, N.M. (1965) Effects of Earthquakes on Dams and Embankments. Geotechnique, 15(2), 139-160.

NICHOLSON, D.E. AND BUSCH, R.A. (1968) Earth Pressure at Rest and One Dimensional Compression in Mine Hydraulic Backfills. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7198.

PERLEA, V. AND BOTEA, E. (1985) Stability Problems of Tailings Dams. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 1275 - 1280.

POULOS, S.J., CASTRO, G. AND FRANCE, J.W. (1985) Liquefaction Evaluation Procedure. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E. 111(6).

POULOS, S.J., ROBINSK, E.I. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 12, December. Paper No. 20213 pp 1380-1394.

PRIETO-PORTAR, L.M. AND J.L., AND VELARDE, S.M. (1979) Seismic Stability of a Proposed 55 Meter High Tailings Dam at Chicrin, Peru. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume 1, 345-370.

RENNER, P., SALAZAR, A. AND WELLMANN, P. (1978) Tailings Disposal in Seismic Zones. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 276-291.

ROJAS - GONZALEZ, L.F., BEN-KHAYAL, H.A. AND LEWIS, K.H. (1985) Dynamic Properties and Behaviour of Copper Tailings. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 1289 - 1292.

SEED, H.B. (1979) Considerations in the Earthquake-Resistant Design of Earth and Rockfill Dams. Nineteenth Rankine Lecture, Geotechnique 29(3). 215-263.

SEED, H.B. (1983) Earthquake Resistant Design of Earth Dams. A.S.C.E. Symposium, pp. 41-64.

SEED, H.B. (1987) Design Problems in Soil Liquefaction. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Division. A.S.C.E., 113(8). 827-845.

TRANSACTIONS A.S.C.E. (197) Seismic Failures of Chilean Tailings Dams, 135. pp. 477-478.

TRONCOSO, J.H. (1983) Seismic Pore Water Pressures in Tailings Dams. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

TRONCOSO, J.H. AND VERDUGO, R. (1985) Silt Content and Dynamic Behaviour of Tailings Sands. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 1311 - 1314.

VICK, S.G., ATKINSON, G.M. AND WILMOT, C.I. (1985) Risk Analysis for Seismic Design of Tailings Dams. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 5, July. Paper No. 19845.

WHITMAN, R., BIGGS, V., BRENNAN, J. CORNEL, C., DE NEUFVILLE, R., AND VANMARKE, E. (1975) Seismic Design Decision Analysis. Journal of the Structural Division. A.S.C.E., Vol. 101. No. ST5.

4.3 Design and Construction

Conception et construction

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1985) Improved Upstream Construction of Tailings Dam. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 1235 - 1236.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND CLARKE, I.E. (1983) Design and Properties of Stiff Fill for Lateral Support of Pillars. Proc. International Symposium and Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 303-307.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1980) Mount Tolman Tailings Impoundments, Technical Design Details, Unpublished Report to Amax Ltd, USA.

BLINOV, S.N. (1960) Tendencies in Tailing Reservoir Dam Design. Tsvetnye Metally, 33(5)5-10 (Russian Text). English Translation: Soviet Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 1(5)5-9.

BLOOMFIELD, R.A. AND STEWART, B.M. (1981) Design Parameters for Oil Shale Waste Disposal Systems. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8544.

BRACKLEY, I.J.A. AND SMITH, E (1987) The Geotechnical Properties of Powerstation Precipitator Ash. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BURKE, H.H. (1969) Design and Construction of Dams for Retention of Solid Wastes. Proc. A.S.C.E. National Meeting on Water Resources Engineering, New Orleans, Louisiana.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Olinda. Recife.

BUSCH, R.G. (1987) Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito de Fosfato. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CALDWELL, J.A., BLATCH, L. AND GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Gypsum Disposal Dams as Geotechnical Structures: Their Design and Construction. Proc. Sixth Quinquennial Convention of S.A.I.C.E., Speciality Session on Soil Structure Interaction, Durban.

Conception et construction

CALDWELL, J.A., MOSS, A.S.E. AND VANDRE, B.C. (1981) The Simplified Analysis of Mine Waste Embankments. Proc. Symposium on Design of Non-Impounding Mine Waste Embankments, Denver, Colorado.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND WELSH, J.D. (1982) Tailings Disposal in Rugged, High Precipitation Environments: An Overview and Comparitive Assessment. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 5-62.

CALDWELL, J.A., DOREY, R. AND WELSH, J. (1983) Centreline Tailings Impoundments. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 25(2)73,76,77,80,81,84,85, 87,91,92,95.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND STEVENSON, C. (1984) Geotechnical Evaluations for Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Eighth Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Harare, Volume 1, 433-442.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND SMITH, M. (1983) Tailings Impoundments Design: A Unique Response to a Variety of Factors. South African Mining World, 2(6)50,51,53,57,61,63,65,67.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1983) The Use of Stage Curves in the Design and Operation of Tailings Impoundments. C.I.M. Bulletin, 76(850) 43-50.

CAMPBELL, D.B. AND SHAW, W.H. (1978) Performance of Waste Rock Dump on Moderate to Steeply Sloping Foundations. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, 395-405.

CAMPBELL, D.B. AND BRAWNER, C.O. (1971) The Tailings Dam, An Engineered Structure. Western Miner, 44(4)161-170.

CARDOSO, A.C.M. AND LIMA FILHO, S.C.P. (1987) Design Criteria for the Sao Bento Tailings Dam. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CARRIER, W.D., BROMWELL, L.G. AND SOMOGYI, F. (1983) Design Capacity of Slurried Mineral Waste Ponds. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 109(5)699-716.

CARRIER, W.D. AND DE MELLO, L.G.F.S. (1985) Optimization of Mine-Waste Disposal and Reclamation in the Amazon Region. Proc. 1st International Conference on Geomechanics in Tropical Lateritic and Saprolitic Soils. Brazil.

Conception et construction

CASAGRANDE, L. AND McIVER, B.N. (1970) Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 181-203.

CHAFET, A.B. (1975) Guidelines for Designing, Constructing and Operating Tailings Dams and Ponds. Engineering and Mining Journal, 176(12)89,90.

CHADWICK, M.J., CORNWELL, S.M. AND PALMER, M.E. (1969) Exchangeable Acidity in Unburnt Colliery Spoil. Nature.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1983) The Design, Operation and Closure of Metalliferous and Coal Residue Deposits. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1979) The Design, Operation and Closure of Residue Deposits. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1968) Code of Practice for the Construction of Slimes Dams and the Condition In Which They Should Be Left At The Time of Mine Closure. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencai de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

COADY, J.R. AND HENRY, L.C. (1978) Regulatory Guidelines and Criteria for Site Selection, Design and Construction and Operation of Uranium Tailings Retention Systems. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

COATES, D.F. (1972) Tentative Design Guide for Mine Waste Embankments in Canada. Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Mines Branch Mining Research Centre, Technical Bulletin 145, Information Canada, Ottawa.

Conception et construction

COCHRAN, W. (1969) Grace Mine Iron Ore Waste Disposal System and Estimated Costs. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8435.

CONLIN, B. (1981) Design Considerations for Earchquake-Resistant Mine Tailings Impoundment Structures. Proc. Thirty Fourth Canadian Geotechnical Conference, Fredericton, New Brunswick.

CONLIN, B. (1980) Design Considerations for Earthquake-Resistant Mine Tailings Impoundment Structures in Northern Ontario. M.A.Sc. Thesis, University of Toronto, Ontario.

D'APPOLONIA, E., CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. (1975) Engineering and Design Manual Coal Refuse Disposal Facilities. U.S. Department of The Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Washington, D.C.

D'APPOLONIA, E. (1973) Engineering Criteria for Coal Waste Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 59(10)42-46.

DI GIOIA, A.M., MEYERS, J.M. AND NIECE, J.E. (1977) Design and Construction of Bituminous Fly Ash Disposal Sites. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 267-284.

DI GIOIA, A.M. AND GRAY, R.E. (1979) Power Plant Solid Wastes Geotechnical Aspects of Disposal Site Selection and Design. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 113-180.

DIERING, J.A.C. AND McPHAIL, G.I. (1982) The Geometrical Design of Tailings Dams Using Computer Modelling Techniques. Proc. Symposium on Computers in Civil Engineering, Pretoria.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1973) Theoretical and Engineering Aspects of Slimes-Dam Construction. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 175-177.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1955) The Design and Construction of Special Type Hydraulic Fill Dams. Transactions, South African Institution of Civil Engineers, $5(9)\ 305-307$.

Conception et construction

DOPSON, G.W. AND McGREGOR, D. (1972) Magma Copper Company's San Manuel No. 10 Tailing Dam : Design, Construction and Operation. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing $S_{\rm M}$ posium, Tucson, Arizona, 283-295.

DUELO, C., PEIRONCELY, J.M., ZULUETA, A. AND MARIN, J.A. (1976) The Utilization of Material Sedimented in Tailing Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 839-849.

DURRANT, A. (1987) Further Development and Testing of an Intelligent Terrain Model for Tailings Dam Design. Dept. Civil Engineering, Loughborough University of Technology.

ELECTROLYTIC ZINC COMPANY OF AUSTRALIA, WEST COAST STAFF (1958) Design and Construction of No. 2 Residue Dam at Roseberry. Transactions, Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

FINN, A.A.T. (1965) Tailing Dam Construction at Mufulira Copper Mines Ltd., Zambia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(12) 813-840.

FITZPATRICK, M.D. (1983) Savage River Mine-Main Tailings Dam. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 23-25.

GIRUCKY, F.E. (1972) New Tailing Dam Construction at White Pine. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 734-761.

GIVEN, E.V. (1959) Designing for Tailing Disposal in the Southwest. Mining Engineering.

GOWAN, M.J. (1980) Slimes Dams: Some Aspects of Their Design and Operation. Notes for a Talk Presented to the South African Institute of Quarrying, Durban.

GREGORIO FILHO, H. AND NIEBLE, C.M. (1975) Design of Tailings Dams - V Symposium on Mining. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

GUZMAN, A., BEALE, C.O. AND VERNON, P.N. (1982) The Design and Operation of the Rossing Tailings Pumping System. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 17-35.

Conception et construction

HALLEY, R.L. AND JACOBS, M.L. (1988) Air-Jetting Densification of Sand Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

HANDFORD, G.T. (1988) Densification of an Existing Dam with Explosives. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydrulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

HANSON, W.W., SOLSENG, P.B., REHN, C.C. AND SWANSON, A. (1983) Tailing Dam Design and Construction over Muskeg. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

HUTCHINSON, I.P.G., CALDWELL, J. AND DOREY, R. (1981) The Use of Stage Curves and Mass Balances in the Design of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 579-593.

ILIEV, S., NIKOLOV, S. AND AVRAMOV, G. (1976) Experience from the Construction of Dams for Tailings Dumps in the People's Republic of Bulgaria. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 365-380.

JIGENS, R.W. (1967) Tailings Dam Construction at Mufulira Copper Mine, N.Rhodesia. Mining Engineering.

KEALY, C.D. AND SODERBERG, R.L. (1969) Design of Dams for Mill Tailings. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8410.

KEALY, C.D. (1973) Safe Design for Metal Tailings Dams. Mining Congress Journal, 59(1) 51-55.

KING, K.B. AND LEVANDER, R.A. (1980) Design and Construction of Uranium Disposal Facilities for the Panna Maria Project, Texas. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 457-466.

KLEINER, D.E. (1976) Design and Construction of an Embankment Dam to Impound Gypsum Wastes. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 235-249.

KLOHN, E.J. (1972) Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. C.I.M. Bulletin, 65(720) 28-44.

Conception et construction

KLOHN, E.J. (1977) Design, Construction, and Performance of Tailings Dams. Lecture Notes, University of Missouri, Rolla, Missouri.

KLOHN, E.J. (1978) Tailings Disposal System. World Mining.

KLOHN, E.J. (1980) Geotechnical Investigations for Siting Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 53-75.

KLOHN, E.J. (1980) The Development of Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 1-52.

KLOHN, E.J. (1983) The Development of Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Proc. Symposium on Geotechnical and Geohydrological Applications in Mining. Colorado School of Mines, Golden, Colorado. March.

KLOHN, E.J. (1984) The Brenda Mine's Cycloned-Sand Tailings Dam. Proc. Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering Conference, St. Louis, Missouri. Volume II. May.

KLOHN, E.J. (1986) Dam Safety and Tailings Dam Design. Proc. Alberta Dam Safety Seminar. Edmonton, Alberta. September.

KLOHN, E.J., SCOTT, M.D., LO, R.C. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1988) Design of Highland Valley Copper Ultimate Tailings Disposal Facility. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri. June.

KNIGHT, R.B. AND HAILE, J.P. (1984) Construction of the Key Lake Tailings Facility. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

LAGERGREN, M.A. AND GRIFFITH, A.W. (1972) Design, Construction and Operation of Ozark Lead Company's Tailings Disposal System. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 714-733.

LEACH, J.A., HARPER, T.G. AND TAPE, R.T. (1987) Current Practice in the Use of Geosynthetics in the Heap Leach Industry. Geosynthetic '87 Conference, New Orleans, USA.

Conception et construction

LEGGE, G.H.H., L'HERITEAU, G., PENMAN, A.D.M. AND WAHLER, W.A. (1982) Manual on Tailings Dams and Dumps. International Commission on Large Dams (ICOLD), Central Office, Paris.

LENHART, W.B. (1949) Construction of Tailing Ponds. Rock Products, 52(12) 99-101,130,131.

LITTLE, A.L. AND BEAVAN, G.C.G. (1976) The Construction and Maintenance of Dams to Retain Industrial Waste. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 515-532.

LOUNSBURY, R.E. (1973) Construction of Coal Mine Waste Disposal Systems Consistent with Environmental Regulations. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

LOUNSBURY, R.E. (1973) Constructing Non-Polluting Coal Mine Waste Disposal Systems. Mining Engineering, 25(6)48-51.

LUBINA, R.H., HOVATER, L.R. AND McCREADY, A.A. (1979) Design and Construction of the Lining System for the Cotter Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 13-26.

MACIVER, B.N. (1961) How the Soils Engineer Can Help the Mill Man in the Construction of Proper Tailings Dams. Engineering and Mining Journal, 162(5) 85-90.

MADINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MADUREIRA, C.J., FERRARI, I. AND RIBEIRO JR., A. (1983) O Aproveitamento das Cangas Limoniticas no Projeto Timbopeba. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

MARCOTT, D.P. AND RANSOM, W.S. (1979) Considerations in the Design and Construction of the Tailings Impoundment for the Cotter Uranium/Vanadium Mill. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 211-225.

Conception et construction

MARJERISON, J. AND KACHIC, V. (1983) Tailings Dam Design and Construction, Nevada Moly Operations, presented at the 89th Annual Northwest Mining Association Convention, held at Spokane, Wash., Dec. 2

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Thermodynamic Calculations and Phase Diagrams in Evaluating Tailings-Soil-Water Interactions. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 259-274.

MASCARENHAS, G.R. (1983) Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Resultados Alcancados - Barragens. Curso Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Aspectos Legais e Tecnicos. IBRAM. Belo Horizonte.

MEAD, W.E. AND NEWBILL, R.A. (1967) Design of Embankments for Tailings Ponds and Waste Dumps. Proc. Rocky Mountain Minerals Conference, Las Vegas, Nevada.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY, MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES. Guidelines for the Design Construction, Operation and Abandonment of Tailings Impoundments.

MITTAL, H.K. AND MORGENSTERN, N.R. (1977) Design and Performance of Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 475-492.

MITTAL, H.K. (1974) Design and Peformance of Tailings Dams. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta.

MONGOLIM FILHO, A. (1987) Criterios para Disposicao e Aspectos Construtivos de Pilhas de Esteril e de Estruturas de Contencao de Rejeitos Adotados na Arafertil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MONTEZ, F.T. (1987) Utilizacao de Geotextil em Barragem de Rejeitos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MURDOCK. L.T. AND TOLAND, G.C. (1983) Design of Tailings Impoundments. Engineering Bulletin (Dames and Moore), No. 63,27-36.

Conception et construction

NAKAO, H., MORI, R.T. AND OLIVEIRA, H.G. (1984) Canga, Itabirito e Solo Saprolitico de Filito na Barragem de Retencao de Rejeitos de Aguas Claras. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia. Belo Horizonte.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) Metodo Construtivo Usa os Rejeitos Para Construir Barragens de Deposicao. Revista Construcao Pesada, Ano 6, No. 70.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) O Metodo da Linha de Centro Modificado na Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito. XI Sem. Nac. de Grandes Barragens, Fortaleza, Nov. Dez.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1977) Tecnologia Adequada Permite a Utilizacao de Rejeitos de Usina de Fosfato na Construcao de Barragens de Deposicao. VII Simp. Bras. de Mineracao, Porto Alegre, Agosto.

NOWATZKI, E.A. AND ROBERTSON, A.M.G. (1988) Cement Stabilization of Dewatered Mine Tailings and Its Effect on Vehicle Mobility.

PARRA, P.C. AND RAMOS, J.V. (1987) Ruptura, Recuperacao e Estabilizacao da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Pico Sao Luiz. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PENDREIGH, R. (1973) Slimes Dam Construction on the Diamond Mines. General Meeting and Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams, Johannesburg, South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

PERENS, S.C., ZAVODNI, Z.M. AND TREXLER, B.D. (1983) Mine Waste Embankment Behaviour During Construction. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver.

PHUKAN, A. (1971) Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Western Miner.

PIESOLD, D.D.A. (1963) Some Aspects in the Design of the New Dam Constructed for Mufulira Copper Mines Ltd. Northern Rhodesian Society of Engineers Journal.

REMY, J.P.P. Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

Conception et construction

RODRIGUES, I.L. (1987) Estruturas de Retencao de Residuos de Bauxita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SANDOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G., OLIVEIRA, F.H.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Design and Performance of the Dam to Restrain Tailings from Uranium Mining Operation. XIV Brazilian Congress on Large Dams, BCOLD. (Portu'g)

SAZONOV, G.T. (1972) Design, Construction and Operation of Tailing Systems. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 268-282.

SAZONOV, G.T. (1973) Exploration and Construction of Flotation Plant Tailings Dams. Moscow, Tsvetnaia metalurgia 13, 48-50. (Russian Text)

SCOTT, M.D. AND LO, R.C. (1984) Evolution of Design and Construction of Lornex L-L Tailings Dam. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

SHIKARE, K. (1970) Mine Tailings Dam Construction in Ontario. Canadian Mining Journal, 91(6) 49-51.

SHUKIN, W. AND OLSEN, M.T. (1980) Quebec Cartier-Mount Wright Tailings Disposal. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 187-205.

SILVEIRA, E.B.S. AND READES, D.W. (1973) Barragens Para a Contencao de Rejeitos. IX Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

SINGER, E.G. AND MARCHI, A.J. (1987) Coal Waste Industrialization in Brazil: The State of the Art. 2nd Intl. Symp. on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Wastes, Nottingham.

SINGH, M.M. (1976) Mine Waste Embankments Need Same Engineering Attention as Earthfill Dams. Coal Age, 81(5) 112-115.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND HUTCHISON, I. (1982) Evaluation of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. Fifth Annual Industrial Waste Disposal Symposium, Madison, Wisconsin.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1983) Design Criteria in Acid Generating Mine Waste Disposal. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver.

Conception et construction

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND POULTER, D. (1984) Impoundment design for Cyanide Tailings: Case Histories of the McLaughlin and Cannon Mine Projects. Proc. Conf. Cyanide and the Environment, Tucson. Arizona. USA. December.

SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND HOULDEN, L.J. (1984) Computer Modelling of a Liquid Waste Disposal Site and the Applicability of Modelling for Groundwater Management. Proc. Int. Conf. on Groundwater Technology. Johannesburg. RSA. November.

SMITH, E.S., POINDEXTER, D.R. AND BLEIKAMP, R.H. (1977) Observational Approach to Tailings Dam Enlargement. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 461-474.

SMITH, G.M., ABT, S.R. AND NELSON, J.D. (1986) Prediction Procedure for Hydraulically Placed Tailings. Proc. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins, Colorado.

SMITH, M.E. (1978) Some Aspects of Slimes Dam Design in the Orange Free State Goldfields. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4144) 87, 89, 91, 93, 139.

TATTERSFIELD, J., FORBES, P.J. AND MILLER, A.B. (1984) Strengthening and Repairing Existing Tailings Dam. Conf. on Materials for Dams. Monte Carlo.

TETU, H. AND PELLS, F. (1971) Design, Construction and Initial Operation of the Tailings System at Brenda Mines Ltd. C.I.M. Bulletin, 64(712) 101-107.

THACKER, B.K., ULLRICH, C.R., ATHANASAKES, J.G. AND SMITH, G. (1988) Evaluation of a Coal Refuse Impoundment Built by the Upstream Method. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

THOMAS, J.E. AND OSTERLOH, E.A. (1917) The Construction and Maintenance of Slime Dams. Journal of the Chemical, Metallurgical and Mining Society of South Africa, 17(12)214-217.

VAN ZYL, D. (1982) Design, Construction and Field Testing of a Heap Leach Clay Pad. Proceedings, Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 521-537.

Conception et construction

VAN ZYL, D. (Editor) (1979) The Design of Tailings Dams. Notes Prepared for an In-House Meeting, Steffen, Robertson and Kirsten Inc., Johannesburg.

VELARDE, J.L., PYKE, R.M. AND BEIKAE, M. (1983) Design of an Embankment to Retain Gold Tailings. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver.

VICK, S. (1983) Planning, Design and Analyses of Tailings Dams, John Wiley and Sons, Inc., New York, N.Y.

VICK, S.G., ATKINSON, G.M. AND WILMOT, C.I. (1985) Risk Analysis for Seismic Design of Tailings Dams. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, ASCE, Vol. 111, No. 5, July. Paper No. 19845.

WAHLER, W.A. (1972) Availability of Engineering Technology for Design and Construction of Tailings Structures. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 51-53.

WAHLER, W.A. (1973) Availability of Engineering Technology for Design and Construction of Tailings Structures. Mining World.

WAHLER, W.A. AND CONNELL, J.P. (1976) Design and Construction of Coal Waste Dams to Conform to the Regulations. Proc. Seventh Annual Conference of the Institute of Coal Mining Health, Safety and Research, Blacksburg, Virginia.

WAHLER, W.A. AND GIFFORD, F.E. (1978) The Use of Phosphate Tailings to Construct Plant Waste Storage Facilities in Brazil. II Intl. Tailings Symposium, Denver, Colorado.

WELSH, J.D. AND MARSHALL, J.A. (1979) Design and Construction of the Sweetwater Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 201-210.

WOLSKI, N., MIODUSZENSKI, N. AND FURSTENBERG, A. (1976) Some Aspects of Designs of Mine Tailings Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 787-798.

WULFF, J.G., GIFFORD, F.W. AND BURANEK, D. (1980) Current Parameters in the Cost-Effective Design of Uranium Mill Waste Disposal Systems. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 377-409.

Conception et construction

- (1951) How to Build a Good Tailings Dam. Engineering and Mining Journal, 152(5) 96,97.
- (1974) Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams :
 Discussion. Journal of the South African Institute of
 Mining and Metallurgy, 74(8) 321-328.
- (1978) Design and Construction of Tailings Ponds and Reclamation Facilities; Case Histories. C.I.M. Bulletin.
- (1978) Lecture Notes for a Short Course on the Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.
- (1983) Design Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Water, Sediment, or Slurry Impoundments and Impounding Structures (Amendment to IR 1109). U.S. Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration Technical Support Center.

Manual for Drained Ash Dam Design of Power Stations (1977) P. 64-77. VNIIG, Leningrad. pp. 68 (Russian Text)

5 MATERIALS PROPERTIES AND EVALUATION

PROPRIETE DES MATERIAUX ET EVALUATION

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1985) Estimation of the Physical Characteristics of Deposited Tailings in the Tailings Dams of Nonferrous Metallurgy. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 1231-1234.

ACHOUBI, N.D., KAZMI, H.A. AND JAIN, S.J. (1987) Study of Shaktinagar Coal Ash as an Engineering Material. IGC-1987, Vol. I. Banglore. December.

AVALLE, D.L. (1976) Properties of Weakly Cemented Slurries of Gold Mine Slimes. M.Sc. Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

BACKER,R.R., BUSCH, R.A. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1977) Physical Properties of Western Coal Waste Materials. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8216.

BANERJEE, S. AND SMITH, E.S. (1980) Concepts of a Scheme for Accelerated Consolidation of Tailings Slurries. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 301-313.

BARTON, C.M. (1973) Sedimentary Aspects of Fill in the CSA Mine, Cobar, New South Wales. Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Technical Report No. 18, Sydnal, Victoria.

BELLOTTI, R. AND PUCCIO, M. (1982) Experimental Research for the Use of Some New Materials on Fill Dams. Proc. XIV ICOLD Conference. Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

BETTRIDGE, R.T. (1966) The Relationship Between Permeability and Size Fractions with Respect to Underground Hydraulic Fill. B.E. Thesis, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Queensland.

BISHOP, C.S. AND SIMON, N.R. (1976) Selected Soil Mechanics Properties of Kentucky Coal Preparation Plant Refuse. Proc. Second Kentucky Coal Refuse Disposal and Utilization Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky.

BLIGHT G.E. (1967) Predicted and Measured Strengths of Soils. Proc. Fourth Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Cape Town, Volume 1, 229-233.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) The Concept of the Master Profile for Tailings Dam Beaches. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BLIGHT, G.E., MORE O'FERRAL, R.C. AND AVALLE, D.L. (1977) Cemented Tailings for Mining Excavations. Proc. Ninth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Tokyo, Volume 1, 47-54.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND STEFFEN, O.K.H. (1979) Geotechnics of Gold Mining Waste Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 1-52.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND CLARKE, I.E. (1983) Design and Properties of Stiff Fill for Lateral Support of Pillars. Proc. International Symposium and Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 303-307.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1980) Mount Tolman Tailings Impoundments, Technical Design Details, Unpublished Report to Amax Ltd, USA.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1980) Partial Saturation Can Assist the Soil Engineer. Proc. Sixth Southeast Asian Conference on Soil Engineering, Taipei, Taiwan.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1979) Properties of Pumped Tailings Fill. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 79(5) 446-453.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1968) A Note on Field Vane Testing of Silty Soils. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 8(3)142-149.

BORGESSON, L. (1980) The Nasiliden Project - Mechanical Properties of Hydraulic Back Fill. Proc. Conference on the Application of Rock Mechanics to Cut-and-Fill Mining, Volume 2, Lulea, Sweden, 173-184.

BRACKLEY, I.J.A. AND SMITH, E. (1987) The Geotechnical Properties of Powerstation Precipitator Ash. Volume 4, Proceedings, ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BRAWNER, C.O. AND CAMPBELL, D.B. (1972) The Tailing Structure and its Characteristics - A Soils Engineer's Viewpoint. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 59-101.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND CARRIER, W.D. (1979) Consolidation of Fine-Grained Mining Waste. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume 1, 293-304.

BROWN, R.E. AND SWANSON, P.G. (1977) Large Direct Shear Tests for Coal Refuse. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 87-102.

BUARQUE, R. (1986) Basis for Hydraulic Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University.

BUSCH, R.A., BACKER, R.R., ATKINS, L.A. AND KEALY, C.D. (1975) Physical Property Data on Fine Coal Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8062.

BUSCH, R.A., BACKER, R.R. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1974) Physical Property Data on Coal Waste Embankment Materials. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7964.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Olinda. Recife.

CAI, S. (1983) A Simple and Convenient Method for Design of Strength of Cemented Hydraulic Fill. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 405-412.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND SMITH, A. (1984) Heave of Coal Shale Fill. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. 21. No. 2. May.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND SMITH, A. (1985) Material Considerations in the Design of Downstream Embankments for Tailings Impoundments. Mining Science and Technology. 3(1985) 35-49. Elsevier Science Publishers BV. Amsterdam,

CALDWELL, J.A., SLUDER, T. AND CREWS, T. (1986) Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering in the Development of the Cannon Mine. Proc. 22nd Symposium on Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering, Boise, Idaho. February.

CASAGRANDE, L., LOUGHNEY, R.W. AND MATICH, M.A.J. (1961) "Electro-Osmotic Stabilisation of a High Slope in Loose Saturated Silt", Proc. 5th Int. Conf. on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Paris, France, Vol. II; 3B-7.

CASAGRANDE, L. AND POULOS, S.J. (1969) On the Effectiveness of Sand Drains. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. VI. No. 3. pp. 287-326.

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Barragens de Rejeito Alteada Atraves de Diques de Aterro Compactado. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

CHADWICK, M.J., CORNWELL, S.M. AND PALMER, M.E. (1969) Exchangeable Acidity in Unburnt Colliery Spoil. Nature.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1981) COMET Assessments of Sand and Slime Mixes with Ten Percent Normal Portland Cement. Technical Division, Pollution Control, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencai de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CHAMPLIN, J.B.F. (1979) Interactions of Uranium Mill Tailings Liquor with Natural Earth Materials. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 29-40.

CHAPUIS, R.P. (1988) Selecting Shape Factors for Field Permability Tests. Proc. Annual Conf. of Ass. of Ground Water Scientists and Eng. Las Vegas.

CHARLIE, W.A. (1977) Pulp and Papermill Solid Waste Disposal - A Review. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 71-86.

CHASTON, I.R.M. AND FORSDYKE, C. (1975) Full-Scale Testing of Centrifuge Seperators for Use in Slime Tailings Disposal. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 76(3)89-93.

CHEN, C.Y., BULLEN, A.G.R., VITALE, J.E. AND ELNAGGAR, H.A. (1977) Permeability and Related Properties of Coal Refuse. Transportation Research Record 640, 49-51.

CHEN, C.Y., ELNAGGAR, H.A. AND BULLEN, A.G.R. (1976) Degradation and the Relationship Between Shear Strength and Various Index Properties of Coal Refuse. Proc. International Symposium on New Horizons in Construction Materials, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, Volume 1, 41-52.

CHEN, C.Y. (1978) Engineering Properties of Coal Mine Refuse. Proc. First International Symposium on Stability in Coal Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 328-347.

CHEN, C.Y. (1976) Investigation and Statistical Analysis of the Geotechnical Properties of Coal Mine Refuse. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

CHERRY, J.A., BLACKPORT, R.J., DUBROVSKY, N., GILLHAM, R.W., LIM, T.P., MURRAY, D., REARDON, E.J. AND SMYTH, D.J.A. (1980) Subsurface Hydrology and Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyritic Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Canada. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 353-385.

COATES, D.F. AND YU, Y.S. (1969) Analysis of Grading Effects on Hydraulic and Consolidated Fill. C.I.M. Bulletin, 62(683)279-284.

COLLARD, L.B. (1982) Elastic-Plastic Stability Analysis of a Mine Tailing Slope. M.S. Thesis, University of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona.

CONTINI, B., IABICHINO, G., MANCINI, R. AND PELIZZA, S. (1983) A Study on the Possible Uses of Waste Calcium Sulphate from Chemical Industry as a Mine Fill Material. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 9-20.

COSTA, H.R. (1987) Estudos para Disposicao de Metais Pesados em Solos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

COWHERD, D.C. (1977) Geotechnical Characteristics of Coal Mine Waste. Proceedings, A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 384-406.

CRIM, R.G., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1979) Stability of Natural Clay Liners in a Low pH Environment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. 41-53.

DAVIES, W.E. (1973) Geological Factors in Waste Bank Stability. Mining Congress Journal, 59(1)43-46.

DE BRITO, S.A. (1986) Geological and Geotechnical Conditioning for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University.

DE HENAU, A. AND THIJS, M. (1985) Check of the Compaction of a Fly Ash Embankment. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco. 867-870.

DE MELLO, F.M. (1981) Condicionantes Geotecnicas de Projeto de Barragem e Reservatorio de Rejeitos de Mineracao de Uranio. XIV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens, Recife. Agosto.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DEVENISH, M. AND GREEN, P.V. (1980) High Moisture Slurry Tailings - Final Report. Report to Dept. Environ. WSL Rpt LR 350(MP). Stevenage. Warren Spring Lab. 34 pps.

DISON, L. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1986) Reinforced cemented tailings fill. Proc. SAIMM Symposium on Backfilling in Gold Mines, Johannesburg. To be published in SAIMM Journal.

DRNEVICH, V.P., WILLIAMS, G.P. AND EBELHARD, R.J. (1976) Soil Mechanics Tests on Coal Mine Spoils. Proc. Second Kentucky Coal Refuse Disposal and Utilization Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky, 47-59.

DUARTE, P.J., HOROWITZ, A. AND MENEZES JUNIOR, C.A. (1977) Contribuicao ao Estudo dos Tailings da Scheelita do Nordeste. 8th Simposio de Geologia do Nordeste, Campina Grande, Resumo das Conumicacoes, Recife.

EAST, D.R., HUGHES, J.M.O., CINCILLA, W.A. AND BENOIT, J. (1988) The Use of the Electric Piezocone for Mine Tailings Deposits. ISOPT-1 - First International Symposium on Penetration Testing, Orlando. Florida. USA. March.

EAST, D.R., RANSONE, J.W. AND CINCILLA, W.A. (1988) Testing of the Homestake Mine Tailings Deposit. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. St. Louis, Missouri. USA.

EDGAR, T.V., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1987) Nonisothermal Consolidation of Unsaturated Soils. Submitted to ASCE (accepted for publication).

ELLISON, R.D. AND YO, Y.C. (1976) Liquefaction Considerations for Fine Coal Refuse. Proc. Seventh Ohio River Valley Soil Seminar, Lexington, Kentucky.

ELLSWORTH, C.B. (1970) Investigations of Physical Chemical Properties of Mine Tailings. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

ELNAGGAR, H.A., CHEN, C.Y. AND BULLEN, A.G.R. (1976) Combustion Potential in the Utilization of Bituminous Coal Refuse in Geotechnical Construction. Proc. International Symposium on New Horizons in Construction Materials, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, 27-39.

ERIKSON, R.L. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1982) Interaction of Acidic Leachate with Soils Materials at Lucky McPathfinder Mill, Gas Hills, Wyoming. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 335-351.

FARRIS, C.B. (1980) Natural Cementitious Properties of Retorted Green River Oil Shale. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 230-258.

FEDOROV, I.S. AND DOBROVINSKAYA, O.H. (1970) Technical Properties and Characteristics of Spigotted Tailings. Nedra, Moscow, pp 151 (Russian Text)

FINN, W.D.L., LEE, K.W., MAARTMAN, C.H. AND LO, R. (1978) Cyclic Pore Pressures Under Anisotropic Conditions. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, Pasadena, California, Volume I, 457-471.

FINN, W.D.L. AND BYRNE, P.M. (1976) Liquefaction Potential of Mine Tailings Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 153-177.

FOURIE, A. (1988) Beaching and Permeability Properties of Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

FREDLAND, J.W. AND SAWYER, S.G. (1976) Experience in Field and Laboratory Compaction Testing of Coarse Mine Waste. Proc. Second Symposium on Coal Preparation, Louisville, Kentucky.

GANESAN, K. AND REVATHI, V.V. (1977) Study of the Variability of Fly Ash. Proc. 46th Annual Research Session of CBIP. Pub. No. 129. Vol. IV. (Soil and Concrete), pp. 125-140.

GARGA, V.K. AND McKAY, L.D. (1984) Cyclic Triaxial Strength of Mine Tailings. Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, A.S.C.E., 110(8)1091-1105.

GATTI, G. AND TRIPICIANO, L. (1981) Mechanical Behaviour of Coal Fly Ashes. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 317-322.

GERLITZ, C.N. (1982) Chemical Interaction Between Major Dissolved Components in Acidic Uranium Tailings Fluids and Adjacent Bedrock. M.S. Thesis, University of Colorado, Denver, Colorado.

GILLIHAM, R.W. (1981) Physical Processes and Mathematical Models of Contaminant Migration. Notes for a Short Course on Subsurface Contaminant Migration From Mine and Mill Waste Impoundments, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

GOLDER, H.Q. (1979) Soil and Rock Mechanics Problems in Mining. Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume I, 3-55.

GRAY, D.H. AND LIN, Y.K. (1972) Engineering Properties of Compacted Fly Ash. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 98(SM4) 361-380.

GREGORIO FILHO, J. AND NIEBLE, C.M. (1975) Barragens de Rejeito - Concepcao e Projeto. V Simposio de Mineracao. UFOP.

GUEDES, P.P. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos Industriais. Impermeabilizacao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

GUERRA, F. (1972) Characteristics of Tailings from a Soils Engineer's Viewpoint. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 102-137.

HAGERTY, D.J., ULLRICH, C.R. AND THACKER, B.K. (1977) Engineering Properties of FGD Sludges. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 23-40.

HAMEL, J.V. AND GUNDERSON, J.W. (1973) Shear Strength of Homestake Slimes Tailings. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 99(SM5) 427-432.

HANG, M.D. AND KOZICKI, P. (1983) Slurry Trench Cutoff Selection. Proc, Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

HANSFORD, G.S., LEVY, C.D. AND DE KOCK, J.W. (1976) Rheological Measurements on Pulps from South African Gold Mines. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 76(8) 363-369.

HEUZE, F.E. AND DESSENBERGER, N. (1979) Preliminary Soil Mechanics Studies of Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 241-244.

HOLUBEC, I. (1976) Geotechnical Aspects of Coal Waste Embankments. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 13(1) 27-39.

 $\mbox{HOPWOOD},\ \mbox{R.}\ \mbox{(1966)}\ \mbox{ A Study of Variation with Elapsed Time of the Shear Strength Charactristics of Pulverised Fuel Ash. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Salford.$

HUGHES, J.M. AND WINDLE, D. (1976) Some Geotechnical Properties of Mineral Waste Tailings Lagoons. Ground Engineering, 9(1) 23-28.

INGLES, O.G., NEIL, R.C. AND RICHARDS, T.J. (1973) An Assessment of Mine Fill Properties. Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Technical Report No. 19, Sydnal, Victoria.

INGLIN, M. (1976) An Investigation of Toxicity in Mines Slimes. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

ISHIHARA, K., YASUDA, S. AND YOKOTA, K. (1982) Cyclic Strength of Undisturbed Mine Tailings. Proc. International Conference on Recent Advances in Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, St. Louis, Missouri, Volume 1, 53-58.

ISHIHARA, K., TRONCOSO, J., KAWASE, Y. AND TAKAHASHI, Y. (1980) Cyclic Strength Characteristics of Tailings Materials. Soils and Foundations, 20(4) 127-142.

ITO, I. AND TEREDA, M. (1958) Some Physical Properties of Mine Slime. Journal of Suiyokai, Japan.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1980) Properties of Uranium Mine Waste. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 43-49.

JONES, G.A., VAN ZYL, D. AND RUST, E. (1981) Mine Tailings Characterization by Piezometer Cone. Proc. Session on Cone Penetration Testing and Experience, A.S.C.E. National Convention, St. Louis, Missouri, 303-324.

KANTEY, B.A. (1952) The Application of the Classical Theories of Consolidation to Slimes Dams. South African Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, Pretoria.

KAPRE, B.S., KULKARNI, A.R., JOSHI, D.K. AND PATKI, D.Y. (1973) Uniformity of Fly Ash. Proc. 43rd Annual Research Session of CBIP. Pub. No. 121. Vol. III. (Concrete and Soil). pp. 15-27.

KESHIAN, B., LADD, C.C. AND OLSON, R.E. (1977) Sedimentation-Consolidation Behaviour of Phosphatic Clays. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 188-209.

KLOHN, E.J., GARGA, V.K. AND SHUKIN, W. (1981) Densification of Sand Tailings by Blasting. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 3, 725-730.

KLOHN, E.J., CAMPANELLA, R.G., ROBERTSON, P.K. AND GILLESPIE, D. (1983) Piezometer Friction Cone Investigation at a Tailings Dam. 36th Canadian Geotechnical Conference. Vancouver. B.C.

KNISSEL, W. AND HELMS, W. (1983) Strength of Cemented Rockfill from Washery Refuse-Results from Laboratory Investigations. Proc. International Symposium on Mining With Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 31-37

KRIZEK, R.J., CASTELEIRO, M. AND TUNCER, B. (1977) Dessication and Consolidation of Dredged Materials. Journal Geotechnical Division. American Society of Civil Engineers, Vol. 103, No. GT12, December.

KULHAWY, F.H., SANGREY, D.A. AND GROVE, C.S. (1977) Geotechnical Behaviour of Solvay Process Wastes. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 118-135.

LAWRENCE, J.A. (1972) Some Properties of South Wales Colliery Discards. Colliery Guardian.

LEE, K.L. (1975) Properties of Soil in the San Fernando Hydraulic Fill Dams. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 101(GT8) 801-821.

LEE, K.L. (1969) Particle Breakage during high Pressure Testing, Specialty Session No. 13, 7th Int. Conf. Soil Mech. and Found. Eng., Mexico.

LEONARDS, G.A. AND BAILEY, B. (1981) Pulverized Coal Ash as Structural Fill. This paper is part of the Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, Proc. American Society of Civil Engineers. Vol. 108. No. GT4, April. 1982.

LIU, K. AND SUN, K. (1983) Influence of Tailings Particles on Physical and Mechanical Properties of Fill. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 21-29.

LOGANI, K.L. AND KLEINER, D.E. (1983) Cement-Bentonite Slurry Trench Cutoff Walls. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1973) Soil Properties of Materials in Copper Mine Tailing Dikes. Mining Congress Journal, 59(8)30-37.

MABES, D.L., HARDCASTLE, J.H. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1977) Physical Properties of Pb-Zn Mine Process Wastes. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 103-117.

MABES, D.L. (1977) The Engineering Properties of Mill Tailings. M.S. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

MACCARTNEY, J.C. AND WHAITE, R.H. (1969) Pennsylvania Anthracite Refuse - A Survey of Solid Waste from Mining and Preparation. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8409.

MACKECHNIE, W.R. (1975) Tailings Impoundments in the Rhodesian Context. The Rhodesian Engineer. May.

MADRID, L.D. AND NELSON, J.D. (1986) Time Dependent Effects on Shear Strength of Spent Oil Shale. Proc. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. Feb. pp. 287-299.

MADUREIRA, C.J., FERRARI, I. AND RIBEIRO, HR., A. (1983) The use of Laterits in Timbopeba Project - XV Brazilian Congress on Large Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MANCA, P.P., MASSACCI, G., MASSIDDA, L. AND ROSSI, G. (1983) Mill Tailings and Various Binder Mixtures for Cemented Backfill: Analysis of Properties Related to Mining Problems. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 39-47.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1974) Recent Foreign and Domestic Experience in Coal Refuse Utilization. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 256-262.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1974) Coal Waste Can Become an Asset. Coal Mining and Processing, 11(2)34-37.

MARTIN, R.T., BROMWELL, L.G. AND SHOLINE, J.H. (1977) Field Tests of Phosphatic Clay Dewatering. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 559-573.

MARTINS, L.A.M. AND BASTOS, J.P.C. (1978) Disposicao de Rejeitos Radioativos de Alta Atividade em Formacoes Geologicas. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia. Sao Paulo.

MATTHEW, F.L. (1972) Pros and Cons of Combined Treatment of Mining and Domestic Wastes. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 700-713.

MATYUS, E.L., WELCH, D.E. AND READES, D.W. (1984) Geotechnical Parameters and Behaviour of Uranium Tailings. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 21.

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MICHAEL BAKER, J.R. INC. (1973) Laboratory Investigation of the Engineering Properties of Bituminous Coal Mine Refuse. Interim Progress Report to the Appalachian Regiotal Commission, Michael Baker, Jr., Inc., Beaver, Pennsylvania.

MICKLE, D.G. AND HARTMAN, H.L. (1961) Permeability and Compressibility Tests Aid in Selecting Suitable Hydraulic Fill Materials. Mining Engineering, 13(11)1246-1248.

MITCHELL, R.J. AND WONG, B.C. (1982) Behaviour of Cemented Tailings Sands. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(3) 289-295.

MITCHELL, R.J., OLSEN, R.S. AND SMITH, J.D. (1982) Model Studies on Cemented Tailings Used in Mine Backfill. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(1)14-28.

MOFFETT, D. (1979) Characterization and Disposal of Radioactive Effluents from Uranium Mining. C.I.M. Bulletin.

MOLLER, B. AND NILSON, G. (1983) Tekniska Egenskaper Hos Restprodukter Fran Kolforbranning-En Laboratorie Stude (Technical Properties of Waste Products from Coal Burning - A Laboratory Study). Swedish Geotechnical Institute, Report No. 21, Linkoping.

MOLLER, B. AND NILSON, G. (1985) Technical Properties of Waste Products from Coal Combustion. A Laboratory Study in Accordance with Soil Analysis Procedures. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco, 1271-1274.

MONGOLIM FILHO, A. (1987) Criterios para Disposicao e Aspectos Construtivos de Pilhas de Esteril e de Estruturas de Contencao de Rejeitos Adotados na Arafertil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MONTEZ, F.T. (1987) Geotextile in Tailings Dams. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MORE O'FERRAL, R.C. AND MACAULAY, R.J. (1978) Slime-Cement Fill as a Stope Support for Gold Mines. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4144) 97-99, 101, 105.

MORIWAKI, Y., AKKY, M.R., EBELING, R., IDRISS, I.M. AND LADD, R.S. (1982) Cyclic Strength and Properties of Tailing Slimes. Dynamic Stability of Tailings Dams, Preprint 82-539, A.S.C.E. National Convention, New Orleans, Louisiana.

MOULTON, L.K., ANDERSON, D.A., SEALS, R.K. AND HUSSAIN, S.M. (1974) Coal Mine Refuse: An Engineering Material. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 1-25.

MROST, M. AND LLOYD, P.J. (1970) Bacterial Oxidation of Witwatersrand Slimes. Proc. Symposium on the Recovery of Uranium, Sao Paulo, 223-239.

NAKAO, H., MORI, R.T. AND OLIVEIRA, H.G. (1984) Canga, Itabirito e Solo Saprolitico de Filito na Barragem de Retencao de Rejeitos de Aguas Claras. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1980) Influence of Impoundment and Substratum Configuration on Seepage from Impoundments. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal. Vancouver, B.C. May. pp. 193-205.

NELSON, J.D., WARDWELL, R.E., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1983) Consolidation of Tailings. NUREG/CR-3204, ORNL/TM-8690, US Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

NICHOLSON, D.E. AND WAYMENT, W.R. (1967) Vibratory Compaction of Mine Hydraulic Backfill. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6922.

NICHOLSON, D.E. AND WAYMENT, W.R. (1964) Properties of Hydraulic Backfill and Preliminary Vibratory Compaction Tests. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6477.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) Metodo Construtivo Usa os Rejeitos Para Construir Barragens de Deposicao. Revista Construcao Pesadan, Ano 6, No. 70.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) O Metodo da Linha de Centro Modificado na Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito. XI Sem. Nac. de Grandes Barragens, Fortaleza, Nov. Dez.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ABRSO, P.C. (1986) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Geotecnia Aplicada a Minas a Ceu Aberto. Itabiro. PAULO ABIB FNGENHARIA S/A.

PACHECO, E.B. AND MELO, C.E. Sedimentation Drainage and Compressibility of Tailings in Large Laboratory Tests. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

PALMER, M.E. (1978) Acidity and Nutrient Availability in Colliery Spoil. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 85-126.

PARRA, P.C. AND LASMAR, N.T. (1987) Ruptura da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Fernandinho. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PETTIBONE, H.C. AND KEALY, C.D. (1972) Engineering Properties and Utilization Examples of Mine Tailings. Proc. Third Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 161-170.

PETTIBONE, H.C. AND KEALY, C.D. (1971) Engineering Properties of Mine Tailings. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 97(SM9) 1207-1225.

PIGOTT, P.G., VALDEZ, E.G. AND DEAN, K.C. (1971) Dry-Pressed Building Bricks from Copper Mill Tailings. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7537.

PLEWES, H.D., MCROBERTS, E.C. AND CHAN, W.K. (1988) Downhole Nuclear Density Logging in Sand Tailings. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

POULOS, S.J. (1968) Report on Session III. Densification after Placement (Drains). ASCE Conference on Placement and Improvement of Soil to Support Structures. Cambridge. Mass. pp. 43-52.

POULOS S.J. (1971) The Stress-Strain Curves of Soils. Geotechnical Engineers Inc., January.

POULOS, S.J. (1981) Discussion of Soil Testing Practices. Laboratory Shear Strength of Soil. ASTM STP 740, R.E. Young and F.C. Townsend. Eds., ASTM. pp. 659-666.

POULOS, S.J., CASTRO, G. AND FRANCE, J.W. (1985) Liquefaction Evaluation Procedure. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III, GT6, June.

POULOS, S.J. (1988) Strength for Static and Dynamic Stability. ASCE Specialty Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures. Colorado State University, Fort Collins. August.

RAKHIMOV, B.R., LEBEDKOVA, A.A. AND AFLIATUNOV, F.F. (1978) Some Geotechnical Questions of the Tailings Dams Exploration (On the example of the Alamlik Mine Region) Edition "FAN" Tashkent, Usbekian SSR, pp. 75 (Russian Text)

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Impermeabilizacao de Deposito de Residuos Industriais com Bentonita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

RAWLING, J.R., TOGURI, J.M. AND CERIGO, D.G. (1966) Strength and Permeability of Cement Stabilized Backfill. Canadian Mining Journal, 87(12) 43-47.

RAYMOND, S. AND SMITH, P.H. (1966) Shear Strength, Settlement and Compaction Characteristics of Pulverized Fuel Ash. Civil Engineering and Public Works Review.

RELYEA, J.F. AND MARTIN, W.J. (1982) Evaluation of Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Sites for Liner Requirements: Characterization and Interaction of Tailings, Soil and Liner Materials. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 507-519.

RICE, H.R. (1953) De-Sliming Tailings for Backfilling at Kerr-Addison. Canadian Mining Journal, 74(8) 53-57.

RICHARDS, K.H. AND LOCKE, C.E. (1940) Textbook of Ore Dressing. McGraw Hill, New York. With Short Section on Disposal of Tailings.

RICHARDS, B.G. (1975) The Determination of Experimentally Based Load Deformation Properties of a Mine Fill. Proc. Second Australia-New Zealand Conference on Geomechanics, Brisbane, Queensland, 56-62.

RICHARDS, B.G. (1973) Investigation of the Bearing Capacity of the Fill at the CSA Mine, Cobar. The Geomechanics of Filled High-Rise Stopes, Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Project Report No. 3, Sydnal, Victoria.

ROBINETTE, M.S. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1980) Geophysical Techniques for Selection, Analysis and Monitoring Uranium Waste Disposal Sites. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 93-99.

ROBINETTE, M.S. (1980) Geophysical Techniques for Selection, Analysis and Monitoring of Waste Disposal Sites. Proc. Eighteenth Annual Engineering Geology and Soils Symposium, Boise, Idaho.

ROBINETTE, M.S. (1980) Applications of Surface and Borehole Geophysics to Uranium Waste Disposal Facilities. Proc. One Hundred and Ninth Annual Meeting, A.I.M.E., Las Vegas, Nevada.

RODIN, S. (1973) Tip Materials and Stability Researched. Ground Engineering.

RODIN, S. (1972) Review of Research on Properties of Spoil Tip Materials. National Coal Board, London.

RODRIGUES, I.L. (1987) Estruturas de Retencao de Residuos de Bauxita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

ROMA, J.R. (1976) Geotechnical Properties of Phosphatic Clays. M.S. Thesis, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

RUTHERFORD, G.K. AND VAN LOON, G.W. (1982) Tailings and Soils. C.I.M. Bulletin, 75(837)60-65.

RUTHERFORD, G.K., DIMMA, D., VAN LOON, G.W. AND BRECK, W.G. (1981) The Pedological Properties of Tailings Derived from Three Mining Operations in the Sudbury Area, Ontario, Canada. Journal of Environmental Quality.

SADOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G.F.S., OLIVEIRA, F.J.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Considerações de Dimensionamento e de Compoirtamento Apos Inicio de Operação da Barragem de Rejeitos de Mineração de Uranio na Mina do Cercado. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

SANTOS, G.E. (1987) Bota Fora de Residuos Industriais Classe II e III da Usina de Ouro Branco da Acomina - MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SAXENA, S.K., LOURIE, D.E. AND RAO, J.S. (1982) Compaction Criteria for Eastern Coal Waste Embankments. This paper is part of the Journal of Geotechnical Engineering. Vol. 110. No. 2. February, 1984.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. and COURTNEY, T.A. (1986) Case History: Vertical Sand and Wide Drains for Consolidation of a Copper Slimes Deposit. SAICE Geotechnical Division. Filters Symp at RAU on 21-21, October, Johannesburg

SCOTT, J.D., PRASAD, B.D. AND MITTAL, H.K. (1980) Sizing of Oil Sands Tailings Ponds. Proc. Oil Sands '80 Conference, Edmonton, Alberta.

SCOTT, J.D. AND DUSSEAULT, M.B. (1980) Behaviour of Oil Sands Tailings. Proc. Thirty Third Canadian Geotechnical Conference, Calgary, Alberta.

SEALS, R.K., MOULTON, L.K. AND KINDER, D.L. (1977) In Situ Testing of a Compacted Fly Ash Fill. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 493-516.

SEED, R.B., JONG, H.L. AND NICHOLSON, P.G. (1987) Laboratory Evaluation of Undrained Cyclic and Residual Strengths of Lower San Fernando Dam Soils. Research Report No. SU/GT/87-01, Department of Civil Engineering, Standford University.

SINGH, V., BERRY, J.B. AND KAPRAL, D.F. (1984) Uranium Mill Tailings Geotechnical Investigations - A Case History. Proc. International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering, St. Louis, Missouri.

SINGH, K.H. (1976) Cemented Hydraulic Fill for Ground Support. C.I.M. Bulletin, 69(765) 69-74.

SMITH, A.C.S., BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J. AND SMITH. M.E. (1982) The Performance of Geofabrics in Underdrains in Uranium Tailings Dams in South Africa. Proc. 3rd Annual Uranium Mill Tailings Symposium, Fort Collins. USA. December.

SMITH, A.C.S., STEVENSON, C., CALDWELL, J.A. AND MCPHAIL, G. (1984) The Use of Geo-Membranes in South Africa. Proc. 2nd Conf. of Geomembranes. Denver. Colorado. USA.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND WAGNER, J. (1984) The Heave of Coal Shale Fill. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. 21. No. 2. pp. 379-383. May.

SMITH, G.M., WARDWELL, R.E. AND NELSON, J.D. (1984) In-Situ Strength Measurement at an Inactive UMTRAP Site. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 639-648.

SMITH, G.N. (1968) Soil Mechanics and Coal Spoil Heaps. Mining, Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, 49(575)190-194, (576)212-216, (577)231-234.

SNEDDON, K., LEVENTHAL, A.R. AND MILLER, S.D. (1987) Geotechnical and Geochemical Testing for the Characterisation of Coal Washery Wastes. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

SNYDER, G.A., ZUHL, F.A. AND BURCH, F.E. (1977) Solidification of Fine Coal Refuse. Mining Congress Journal.

SOMOGYI, F. AND GRAY, D.H. (1977) Engineering Properties Affecting Disposal of Red Muds. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1-22.

SPEARS, D.A., TAYLOR, R.K. AND TILL, R.T. (1971) A Mineralogical Investigation of a Spoil Heap at Yorkshire Main Colliery. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 3(4) 239-252.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1976) Electrokinetic Consolidation of Slimes in an Underground Mine. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8190.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1975) Electrokinetic Densification of Hydraulic Backfill - A Field Test. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8075.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1975) Limited Field Tests in Electrokinetic Densification of Mill Tailings. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8034.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1974) Laboratory Experiments in Electrokinetic Densification of Mill Tailings 2. Application to Various Types and Classifications of Tailings. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7900.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1974) Laboratory Experiments in Electrokinetic Densification of Mill Tailings 1. Development of Equipment and Procedures. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7892.

SRINIVASAN, V., BECKWITH, G.H. AND BURKE, H.H. (1977) Geotechnical Investigations of Power Plant Wastes. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 169-187.

STAFFORD, A.J. (1972) The Settlement Characteristics of Pulverised Fuel Ash. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Salford.

STEWART, B.M. AND ATKINS, L.A. (1982) Engineering Properties of Combined Coarse and Fine Coal Wastes. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8623.

SUTHERLAND, H.B., FINLEY, T.W. AND CRAM, I.A. (1968) Engineering and Related Properties of Pulverized Fuel Ash. Journal of the Institution of Highway Engineers.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1971) Deformational and Physico-Chemical Properties of Certain Sediments with Particular Reference to Colliery Spoil. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Durham.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND SPEARS, D.A. (1972) The Geotechnical Characteristics of a Spoil Heap at Yorkshire Main Colliery. Quarterly Journal of Engineering Geology, 5(3) 243-263.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1973) Composition and Geotechnical Characteristics of a 100-Year Old Colliery Spoil Heap. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 82, A1-A14, A145-A147.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1974) Influence of Coal Content on the Peak Shear Strength of Colliery Shales. Geotechnique, 24(4) 683-688.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1974) Colliery Spoil Heap Materials-Time Dependent Changes. Ground Engineering, 7(4) 24-27.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1975) English and Welsh Colliery Spoil Heaps-Mineralogical and Mechanical Interrelationships. Engineering Geology, 9(1)39-52.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND COBB, A.E. (1977) Mineralogical and Geotechnical Controls on the Storage and Use of British Coal-Mine Wastes. Proc. Specialty Session on Geotechnical Engineering and Environmental Control, Ninth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Tokyo, 373-388.

TAYLOR, R.K. (1977) Geotechnical Considerations of Laminations in Tailings Lagoon Deposits. Paper presented to a meeting of the Engineering Group of the Geological Soc. of London. 22 March.

TAYLOR, R.K. AND MORRELL, G.D. (1979) Fine-Grained Colliery Discard and its Susceptibility to Liquefaction and Flow Under Cyclic Stress. Engineering Geology, 14(4) 219-229.

THODE, E.F. AND DREESEN, D.R. (1981) Technico-Economic Analysis of Uranium Mill Tailings Conditioning Alternatives. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 155-166.

TOUKAN, Z.R. (1971) Cation Exchange Properties of Mine Tailings. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

TRONCOSO, J.H. (1979) Propiedades Dinamicas de Suelos de Tranques de Relaves (Dynamic Properties of Soils in Tailings Dams). Proc. Sixth Panamerican Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Lima, Peru, Volume 1, 371-378.

TURNBULL, W.J. AND MANSUR, C.I. (1973) Compaction of Hydraulically Placed Fills. Journal of the Soil Mechanics and Foundations Division, A.S.C.E., 99(SM11)939-955.

TURNER, M.D. (1979) Lithology, Behaviour and Properties of Coarse Unburnt Colliery Spoils in Relation to Their Use as Fill. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, B35-B48.

VAN ZYL, D., NELSON, J.D. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1984) Use of Dilatometer and Piezocone Testing in Design of Tailings Reclamation Plans. Paper presented at Fall SME-AIME Mtg. Paper No. 84-435.

VERSIANI, B.R. (1986) Theoretical Fundaments of Hydraulic Studies for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University.

VEYERA, G. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Unsaturated Hydraulic Parameters of Grand Junction Uranium Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. pp. 557-578.

VINCENT, J.D. (1972) The Tailing Structure and its Characteristics from the Metallurgist's Viewpoint. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 54-58.

VOLPE, R.L. AND WAHLER, W.A. (1969) Strength of Anisotropically Consolidated Mine Tailing Materials Under Dynamic Loading Conditions. Proc. Specialty Session on Soil Dynamics, Seventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Mexico City.

VOLPE, R.L. (1979) Physical and Engineering Properties of Copper Tailings. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 242-260.

VOLPE, R.L. (1975) Geotechnical Engineering Aspects of Copper Tailings Dams. Preprint No. 2629, A.S.C.E. Annual Convention and Exposition, Denver, Colorado.

WAGENER, F.V.M. (1980) The Determination of Dumprock Properties in Field Tests. Proc. Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume 1, 141-146.

WALTER, J., RAGHAVENDER, C. AND KRISHNAMURTHY, R. (1963) Fly Ash as a Constructional Material. Jour. I&P of CBIP. Vol. 20. No. 4. pp.559.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Review of In situ Dewatering and Consolidation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. February. pp. 499-509.

WATES, J.A. (1980) The Use of Wasterock in Slimes Dams. Lecture Notes, Course on Rockfill and Gabions in Civil Engineering, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

WATES, J.A. AND WITTSTOCK, G.H. (1986) Selection of Geofabrics for Filtration Applications with particular reference to Gold Tailings. The Civil Engineer in South Africa. March.

WATES, J.A., STEVENSON, C. AND PURCHASE, A.R. (1987) The Effect of Relative Densities on Beaching Angles and Segregation on Gold and Uranium Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WEAVER, W.S. AND LUKA, R. (1970) Laboratory Studies of Cement-Stabilized Mine Tailings. C.I.M. Bulletin, 63(701) 988-1001.

WEBB, D.L. AND HUGHES, T.S. (1978) The Consolidation Characteristics of Fly Ash. Volume 4, Proc, ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

WIMPEY LABORATORIES LTD. (1972) Review of Research on Properties of Spoil Tip Materials. National Coal Board, London.

WRENCH, B.P. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1985) Compressibility of Neutralized Phosphogypsum. Proc. XI International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Found. Eng. San Francisco.

WULFF, J. (1980) The Geotechnical Engineer's Role in Waste Disposal. Mining Engineering, 32(7) 803, 804, 807.

WYSZOMIRSKI. J., MILKOWSKI, W. AND ADAMEK, R. (1966) Properties of Hydraulic Stowing Materials. Colliery Guardian, 212(5479) 511-515.

ZIMMIE, T.F., DOYNOW, J.S. AND WARDELL, J.T. (1981) Permeability Testing of Soils for Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 403-406,

ZITSCHER, F.F. Recommendations for use of Plastics in Soil and Hydraulic Engineering, Die Bautechnik, Vol. 52, No. 12, p397-402.

- (1957) Report on the Chemical Nature of the Materials of Construction of Slimes Dams with Particular Reference to Surface Hardening. South African Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, National Building Research Institute, Pretoria.
- (1976) Kidd Creek Uses Caisson Tailings Thickener of Advanced Design. Engineering and Mining Journal, 177(9)32.
- (1978) Proprietes Physico Mecaniques de Residus de Preparation de Minerais Magnetiques. Gorni Zhurnal.
- (1979) Instructions for Evaluating the Mechanical Properties of Material in Tailings Dams. MEHANOBR, Leningrad (Russian Text).

- (1982) NCB Uses Colliery Waste for Reinforced Earth. Ground Engineering, 15(3)27,30-32,35.
- (1985) Tailings Dams : Improved methods for upstream construction. Water Power and Dam ConstructionDecember, 34-36

5.24 183

6 LEGAL ASPECTS ASPECTS LEGAUX

ABRAO, P.C. (1983) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Aspectos Legais e Tecnicos. IBRAM, Belo Horizonte.

BABCOCK. H.M. (1978) Regulatory Implications of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 526-541.

BEST, H.J. (1987) Management and Industrial Waste Management: State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BIEKE, J.R. AND COOKE, D.B. (1980) Legal-Institutional Framework and Environmental Requirements Applicable to Uranium Mine and Mill Wastes in the United States. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 573-598.

BORGES, M.E. (1984) Poluicao do Solo. - Curso "Mineracao e Meio Ambients - Aspectos Tecnicos e Praticas Empresariais. IBRAM. Belo Horizonte-MG.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Slimes Dam Design and Construction: The Legal Aspects. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4142)81,83,85.

CALDWELL, J.A., MACWILLIAM, R. AND GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Certain Legal Requirements for the Design and Operation of Slimes Dams and Mineral Tailings and Waste-Rock Dumps: A Critical Appraisal. Proc. Sixth Quinquennial Convention of S.A.I.C.E., Speciality Session on Soil Structure Interaction Durban.

COOK, E. (1980) The Role of History in the Regulation of the Nuclear-Fuel Cycle. First International Conference Uranium Mine Waste Disposal. Vancouver, B.C. Editor C.O. Brawner. AIMMPE, New York

COSTA, F.S.F. AND MELO, L.J.A. (1987) Normas Regulamentares para Disposicao de Esteril, Rejeitos e Produtos na Mineracao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DEPARTMENT OF MINES WESTERN AUSTRALIA (1987) Guidelines for the Preparation of a Development Proposal and "Works Approval" Application for New Tailings Dams or Extension to Existing Dams. Mining Engineering Division. Perth, Western Australia.

6 LEGAL ASPECTS ASPECTS LEGAUX

EDDY, C.P. (1978) Federal Minerals Policy and Mine Wastes. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 507-513.

FABER, J.H. (1987) With co-author: A W Babcock: The Effects of Environmental and Governmental Regulations on Ash Utilization. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

GUSTAFSON, P.F. (1978) The Regulatory and Engineering Requirements for Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 576-588.

HARPLEY, D.P., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant migration from In-Pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

KLOHN, E.J. (1985) Current North American Tailings Dam Regulations re Dam Safety and Pollution Control. Proc. CanadaOChina Mine Tailings Engineering Technical Seminar. Beijing. China. May.

KLOHN, E.J., LIGHTHALL, P.C. AND HARPER, T.G. (1987) The Role of the Geotechnical Engineer in Mine Waste Management. Canadian Engineering Centennial. Montreal. Quebec. May.

LA FEVERS, J.R. (1977) Effect of Legislative Change on Reclamation. In: Reclamation and Use of Distributed Land in the Southwest. Edited by J Thames. The University of Arizona Press: Tuscon, Arizona.

MONTGOMERY, J.E. (1979) Uranium Mill Licensing in Agreement States. Second Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1971) Application of British Standard 1377:1967 to the Testing of Colliery Spoil. Technical Memorandum, National Coal Board, London.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1971) Codes and Rules-Tips (First Draft). National Coal Board, London.

NELSON, J.D., VOLPE, R.L., WARDWELL, R.E., SCHUMM, S.A. AND STAUB, W.P. (1983) Design Considerations for Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. NUREG/CR-3397, ORNL-5979, US Nuclear Regulatory Commission. pp. 157.

6 LEGAL ASPECTS (Cont.) ASPECTS LEGAUX

NUSSBAUMER, D.A. (1981) Implementation of the Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act by the States. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 229-237.

ORSMOND, N. (1973) The Legal Aspects of Slimes Dam Construction. General Meeting and Colloquium on the Construction of Slimes Dams, Johannesburg, South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

OSBORNE, P.S. (1978) The Safe Drinking Water Act as it Affects Mineral Wastes. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 589-594.

PELUSO, R.G. (1974) A Federal View of the Coal Waste Disposal Problem. Mining Congress Journal.

SCARANO, R.A. AND LINEHAN, J.J. (1978) Current U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensing Review Process: Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 3-14.

SCARANO, R.A. AND LINEHAN, J.J. (1978) Current U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Licensing and Review Process: Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND STRUSHACKER, D. (1987) Cyanide geochemistry in an Abandoned Heap Leach System and Regulations for Cyanide Detoxification. Proc. 3rd Western Regional Conference on Precious Metals, Coal and the Environment. September.

TOWNSHEND-ROSE, F.H.E. AND McKECHNIE THOMPSON, G. (1971) Security of Tips Statutory and Technical Requirements. Mining Engineer, 130(5)293-309, (10)658-661.

WAHLER, W.A. AND PERRY, C.W. (1975) Regulatory Control, Design Approval, and Construction Inspection of Coal Refuse Embankment. Proc. NCA/BCR Coal Conference and Expo, Louisville, Kentucky.

WAHLER, W.A. (1974) Coal Refuse Regulations, Standards, Criteria and Guidelines. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1973) Federal Water Pollution Control Act - What Mining Industry Must do to Comply. World Mining, 26(3) 64-69.

6 LEGAL ASPECTS (Cont.) ASPECTS LEGAUX

- (1978) Uranium Mill Tailings; Congress Addresses a Long-Neglected Problem. Science.
- (1978) Tailing Canadian Regulations and Practice Marine Disposal Systems. World Mining, 31(5)58-62.
- (1982) Dam Safety Practices and Concerns in the United States. US Committee on Large Dams, Boston, USA April.

7 SITE SELECTION AND INVESTIGATIONS

SELECTION DE SITE ET INVESTIGATIONS

BAR-JOSEF, A. AND VARNUM, R. (1981) Issues and Criteria for Participants in Waste Disposal Siting. Proc. Symposium on Solving Environmental Problems in the North-Eastern United States and Eastern Canada, Bangor, Maine.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) Site and Method Selection in the Disposal of Mining, Industrial and Domestic Waste: State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BOYD, J.M., CARTER, T.G., KNAPP, R.A. AND CULVER, K.B. (1982) Hydrogeological Investigations and Evaluation of the Stanleigh Mine Tailings Impoundment Site. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque.

BUARQUE, R. (1986) Basis for Hydraulic Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

CALDECOTT, W.A. (1975) Note on Covering of Sand Dumps with Slime Residue and Building Slime Residue Dams. Journal of the Chemical, Metallurgical and Mining Society of South Africa, 16(3)67.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Slimes Dams: Selecting the Right Site All Important. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 89(4143)51,53.

CALDWELL, J.A., MACWILLIAM, R. AND GOWAN, M.J. (1978) Certain Legal Requirements for the Design and Operation of Slimes Dams and Mineral Tailings and Waste-Rock Dumps: A Critical Appraisal. Proc. Sixth Quinquennial Convention of S.A.I.C.E., Speciality Session on Soil Structure Interaction Durban.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1981) Tailings Dams: Geotechnical Considerations and Investigations. Notes for a Lecture Presented at a Seminar on Tailings Dams, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C.

CALDWELL, J.A. (Editor) (1983) Tailings Impoundments Principles and Practice. Proc. In-House Seminar, Steffen, Robertson and Kirsten Inc., Johannesburg.

CALDWELL, J.A. (1983) Siting a Slimes Dam. South African Mining World, 2(5)41-45.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A.M. (1983) Selection of Tailings Impoundment Sites. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 25(10)537,539,541,543,545,548, 550,551,553.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND STEVENSON (1984) Geotechnical Evaluations for Tailings Impoundments. Proc. 6th Regional Conference for Africa. ISSMFE, Harare, Zimbabwe.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND POULTER, D. (1984) Geotechnical Investigations for Tailings Impoundments: Cannon Mine and Jardine Case Histories. Proc. 21st Symposium on Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering, ASCE Moscow, Idaho. April.

CALDWELL, J.A. SLUDER, T. AND CREWS, T. (1986) Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering in the Development of the Cannon Mine. Proc. 22nd Symposium on Engineering Geology and Soils Engineering. Boise, Idaho. February.

CALDWELL, J.A., MOORE, D., HUTCHINSON, I. AND SLUDER, T. (1986) Design and Construction of the Cannon Mine Tailings Impoundment. Mining Engineering. August. pp. 813.

CAMP, F.M. (1977) Processing Athabasca Tar Sands : Tailings Disposal. Canadian Journal of Chemical Engineering.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencao de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CLAUSEN, H.T (Undated) Index of Sand Dumps and Slimes Dams of the Witwatersrand. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

COATES, D.F. (1972) Tentative Design Guide for Mine Waste Embankments in Canada. Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Mines Branch Mining Research Centre, Technical Bulletin 145, Information Canada, Ottawa.

COLLINGS, R.J., WINER, A.A., FEASBY, D.G. AND ZOLDNERS, N.G. (1974) Mineral Waste Utilization Studies. Proc. Fourth Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 2-12.

COSTA, F.S.F. AND MELO, L.J.A. (1987) Normas Regulamentares para Disposicao de Esteril, Rejeitos e Produtos na Mineracao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DAHLBERG, H.R. AND LAIRD, R.C. (1972) Building Tailings Dams in Arroyos. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 317-324.

DE BRITO, S.A. (1986) Geological and Geotechnical Conditioning for Tailings Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu $^\prime$ g)

DE MELLO, F.M. (1981) Condicionantes Geotecnicas de Projeto de Barragem e Reservatorio de Rejeitos de Mineracao de Uranio. XIV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Recife. Agosto.

DI GIOIA, A.M. AND GRAY, R.E. (1979) Power Plant Solid Wastes Geotechnical Aspects of Disposal Site Selection and Design. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 113-180.

DIACON, A., CONSTANTINESCU, C., LUCA, E. AND VINTILLA, E. (1976) Problems Concernant les Remblais en Steriles Realises Comme Barrages en Terre (Problems Concerning Waste Embankments Built as Earth Dams). Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 775-786.

EDGAR, R.V., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1984) Modelling Equilibrium Water Contents and Deformation in UMTRAP Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 549-558.

FOLLIN, S.E., CHEDSEY, G.L. AND ROBERTSON, A. MacG. (1984) Unconventional Uses of Geotechnical Tools for Impoundment Seepage Investigations. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

FORNASARI FILHO, N., SAMPAIO, A.J.M., OLIVEIRA, A.M.S., LEITE, G.A.G., PRANDINI, F.L. AND NAKASU, L. (1981) Geologia Aplicada a Disposicao de Rejeitos de Mineracao: A Problematica e Contribuicoes a Diagnose e Solucao. 3rd Congresso Brazileiro de Geologia de Engenharia, Itapema-SC.

GALE, S.M., LUKAS, R.G. AND TAMMINEN, J.C. (1983) Construction of a Tailings Dike over Peat Pockets. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

GATHERCOLE, R.D., BALLINGER, M.K. AND TUTON, L.L. (1976) Alumina Waste Storage - A Fifty Year Plan. Proc. Annual Eng. Conf. Institution of Engineers Australia, Townsville.

GUTT, W., NIXON, P.J., SMITH, M.A., HARRISON, W.H. AND RUSSELL, A.D. (1974) A Survey of the Locations, Disposal and Prospective Uses of the Major Industrial By-Products and Waste Materials. Building Research Establishment, Publication CP 19/74, B.R.E. Garston.

HAAS, W.M. (1976) Planning Tailings Retention Basins for Subsequent Land Use. Proc. Fifth Mineral Waste Utilization, Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 75-85.

HAMMOND, A.J. AND PLANT. DR. G.W. (1987) A Case History Illustrating the Application of Engineering Principles for the Planning and Design of Waste Disposal Facilities. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

HARPLEY, D.P., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-Pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HAWLEY, J.R. (1976) On Land or Under Water?: The Tailings Disposal Problem. Tailings Disposal, Recommendations for Site Selection, Ontario Ministry of the Environment, Pollution Control Branch, Toronto, 1-44.

ILLSLEY, A.E., WAKELING, T.R.M. AND HUMPHREYS, J.D. (1976) The Kernick and Portworthy Mica Residue Disposal Schemes for E.C.L.P. in Cornwall and South Devon. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 437-461.

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (1981) Current Practices and Options for Confinement of Uranium Mill Tailings. Technical Reports Series No. 209, International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna.

JOHNSON, T.D. (1976) State-of-the-Art Techniques for Tailings Dam Siting. Proc. Twelfth Annual Intermountain Minerals Conference, Vail, Colorado.

KISIELESKI, W.E. AND MOMENI, M.H. (1978) Mill Tailings Research Programme- A Field Study Program at Operating Uranium Mills. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

KLOHN LEONOFF CONSULTANTS LTD. AND PAN AMERICAN ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING SEVICES LTD. (1977) A Simplified Procedure for the Analysis of Sand-Fill Tailings Dams Subjected to Seismic Loadings. Department of the Environment, Protection Service Branch, Environment Canada, Ottawa.

KLOHN, E.J., MAARTMAN, C.H., LO, R.C.Y. AND FINN, W.D.L. (1978) Simplified Seismic Analysis for Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics, Pasadena, California, Volume I, 540-556.

KLOHN, E.J. (1979) Baseline Geotechnical Site Studies for Uranium Mine Waste Impoundments. Presented at Royal Commission of Inquiry into Uranium Disposal. Vancouver. B.C. October.

KLOHN, E.J. AND DINGEMAN, D. (1980) Tailings Disposal System for Reserve Mining Company. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 161-168.

KLOHN, E.J. (1980) Geotechnical Investigations for Siting Uranium Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 51-73. Published by Society of Mining Engineers of the American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical and Petroleum Engineers. Inc.

KLOHN, E.J. (1981) Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Mining Engineering, 33(7) 798, 800, 802, 804, 806, 808.

KLOHN, E.J., PORTFORS, E.A. AND LO, R.C.Y. (1987) Siting a Major Tailings Dam in Difficult Mountainous Terrain. Proc. Symposium on Engineering Geology. Beijing, China. May.

LAMY, L.F. AND BUSCH, R.G. (1981) Estudos Geologico-Geotecnicos na otimizacao dos projetos de duas barragens para contencao de rejeitos. 3rd Congresso Brasileiro de Geologia de Engenharia. Itapema-SC.

LEGGE, G.H.H., L'HERITEAU, G., PENMAN, A.D.M. AND WAHLER, W.A. (1982) Manual on Tailings Dams and Dumps. International Commission on Large Dams (ICOLD), Central Office, Paris.

LEITE, C.A.G., SAMPAIO, A.J.M., OLIVEIRA, A.M.S, PRANDINI, F.L., NAKASU, L. AND FORNASARI FILHO, N. (1980) Geologia Aplicada a Rejeitos de Mineracao: Uma Proposta Metodologica. XXXI Congr. Bras. Geologia, Camboriu-SC.

MANEVAL, D.R. AND MONTGOMERY, H.B. (1973) Reclamation and Conservation of Valuable Lands through Utilization of Coal Refuse. Proc. Third Annual Environmental Engineering and Science Conference, Louisville, Kentucky.

MARCELINO, S. AND CHANDRA, U. (1982) Hydrological Site Evaluation for the Low Nuclear Level Tailings of IPEN - 2nd Brazilian Congress on Underground Water. Proceedings First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MARTIN, J.P., VEYERA, G.E., NASIATKA, D.M. AND OSORNO, L.F. (1980) Characterization of the Inactive Tailings Sites. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 421-488.

MARTINS, L.A.M. AND BASTOS, J.P.C. (1978) Disposicao de Rejeitos Radioativos de Alta Atividade em Formacoes Geologicas. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Sao Paulo.

MATTHEWS, G.B. AND VON M. WAGENER, F. (1987) Some Geological Aspects Affecting the Site Selection of Tailings Dams on Dolomite. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

McGREGOR, D. AND DOPSON, G.W. (1973) How Magma Copper Builds Tailing Dams at San Manuel. World Mining, 26(3)70-73.

McNAY, L.M. (1970) Mining and Milling Waste Disposal Problems - Where are we Today? Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 125-130.

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MITTAL, H.K. AND MORGENSTERN, N.R. (1975) Parameters for the Design of Tailings Dams. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 12(2) 235-261.

MONTEZ, F.T. (1987) Utilizacao de Geotextil em Barragem de Rejeitos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ABRAO, P.C. (1986) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Geotecnia Aplicada a Minas a Ceu Aberto. Itabira. PAULO ABIB ENGENHARIA S/A.

OTTEN, K.M. (1987) Criteria for Solid Waste Site Selection and Operation. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

OWEN, T. (1983) Cracking Down on Spontaneous Combustion. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(1)28,29,32.

PARRA, P.C. AND LASMAR, N.T. (1987) Ruptura da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Fernandinho. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PARRA, P.C. AND RAMOS, J.V. (1987) Ruptura, Recuperacao e Estabilizacao da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Pico Sao Luiz. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

POULOS, S.J., ROBINSKI, E. AND KELLER, T.O. (1985) Liquefaction Resistance of Thickened Tailings. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division. ASCE. Vol. III. December.

ROBERTSON, A.M., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1980) Uranium Tailings Impoundment Site Selection. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 107-140.

ROBERTSON, A.M., FISHER, J.W. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Production and Handling of Dry Uranium and Other Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 55-69.

ROBERTSON, A.M., BAMBERG, S.A. AND LANGE, G. (1978) Current Uranium Mill Wastes Disposal Concepts: A Multinational Viewpoint. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 67-99.

ROBERTSON, A.M. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1980) Design and Construction Options for Surface Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 101-119.

ROBERTSON, A.M. AND MOSS, A.S.E. (1981) Site Selection and Optimization Studies for Mill Sites and Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Asian Mining 81 Conference, Singapore.

ROBERTSON, A.M. (1982) Site Selection and Design Options for Uranium Mine Waste and Plant Tailings. Proc. Twelfth Congress of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg, Volume 2, 861-865.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1986) Solving Some Difficult Geotechnical Problems with the Thickened Tailings Disposal System. Third Conference on Construction and Mining in Difficult Soils. Cdn. Society for Civil Engineering and Cdn. Geotechnical Society.

ROBINSON, K.E. (1977) Tailings Dam Constructed on Very Loose, Saturated Sandy Silt. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 14(3) 399-407.

SALAZAR, R.C. AND GONZALES, R.I. (1972) Design, Construction and Operation of the Tailings Pipelines and Underwater Tailings Disposal System of Atlas Consolidated Mining and Development Corporation in the Philippines. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 477-511.

SANTOS, G.E. (1987) Bota Fora de Residuos Industriais Classe II e III da Usina de Ouro Branco da Acominas-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1983) Geotechnical Principles in Tailings Dam Design. Notes for Lecture Course in Geotechnical Engineering, South African Institution of Civil Engineers, Witwatersrand Branch, Johannesburg.

SCHUMM, S.A. AND CHORLEY, R.J. (1983) Geomorphic Controls on the Management of Nuclear Waste. NRC Monograph, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington. D.C.

SMALL, D.M. (1980) Establishing Installation and Material Selection Parameters for Liner Placement Systems. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 251-295.

SODERBERG, R.L. AND BUSCH, R.A. (1977) Design Guide for Metal and Non-Metal Tailings Disposal. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8755.

STAFF, MINE WASTE BRANCHES (1979) Design Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Water, Sediment, or Slurry Impoundments and Impounding Structures. U.S. Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration, Informational Report IR 1109.

STEFFEN, O.K.H. (1977) Some Aspects of Slimes Dam Design. Notes Prepared for a Talk Given to the Staff of Union Corporation Limited, Johannesburg.

STILL, C.S. (1972) An Investigation of Bare Areas of a Mine Dump and a Slimes Dam. Third Year Project, B.Sc. Univ. Witswatersrand.

STRACHEN, C.L., CALDWELL, J.A. AND COCHRAN, D.M. (1981) Geotechnical Investigation of the Manila Basin, Ferry County, Washington. Proc. of the Engineering Geology Symposium, Boise, Idaho.

THRELFALL, D. AND DOWIAK, M.J. (1981) Technical Considerations for Siting Chemical Waste Disposal Facilities in Surface Mines. Mining Engineering, 33(2) 150-152.

TOLAND, G.C. (1971) A Case History: Design of a Gypsum Tailing Pond. Mining Engineering, 23(12) 57,58.

VAN ZYL, D., NELSON, J.D. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1987) Use of Diatometer and Piezocone Testing in Design of Tailings Reclamation Plans. Transactions of the SME of AIME. Paper presented at Fall SME-AIME Mtg. Paper No. 84-435.

VICK, S.G. (1981) Siting and Design of Tailings Impoundments. Mining Engineering, $33(6)\ 653-657$.

VICK, S.G. (1984) A Systematic Approach to Tailings Impoundments Siting. Mining Science and Technology, Vol. 1, No. 4. Elseview Science Publishers, Amsterdam.

VICK, W. (1983) Planning, Design and Analysis of Tailings Dams, John Wiley and Sons, Inc., New York, N.Y.

VIVEIROS, J.F.M. (1987) Lixiviacao em Pilhas do Minerio de Ouro da Fazenda Brasileiro Teofilancia. Impermeabilizacao e Drenagem das Pilhas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

WAGENER, F.V.M. AND WATES, J.A. (1982) Geotechnical Investigation and Design of Tailings Dams on Dolomite. Proc. Fourteenth International Congress on Large Dams, Rio de Janeiro, Volume II, 719-736.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1974) Engineering Investigation of Coal Refuse Embankments. U.S. Department of the Interior, Mining Enforcement and Safety Administration, Three Volumes.

WESTON, S. (1973) Report on Developments and Progress in Reclaiming Waste Dumps and Tailings Ponds. Western Miner, 46(8)29-37.

WESTON, R.F. (1971) Concept Evaluation Report. Taconite Tailings Disposal. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Washington, D.C.

WESTWOOD, R.J. (1947) Notes on Slime Residue and Tailing Dams. Journal of the Chemical, Metallurgical and Mining Society of South Africa, 48(8)224-247.

- (1951) How to Build a Good Tailings Dam. Engineering and Mining Journal, 152(5) 96,97.
- (1975) Recommended Guidelines for Safety Inspection of Dams.

 Office of the Chief of Engineers, Department of the Army,
 Washington, DC. USA.

8 TAILINGS TRANSPORTATION (Slurry pumping, Conveyors, etc)

TRANSPORT DE STERILES (Pompage de boues, Chaine de montage, etc.)

BACANI, J.M. (1971) Pollution Control: Preliminary Feasibility Study on the Proposed Design of Tailings Pipeline Disposal System (Common Sewer) of Various Companies of Baguio Mining District to Avoid Pollution of the Agno and Bued River Systems. Philippine Mining and Engineering Journal.

BAKER, P.J., JACOBS, B.E.A., BAKER, P.J. AND SAUNDERS, D.H. (1975) Pipeline Transport of Waste Materials in the Yorkshire and Humberside Region. Cranfield. Bedford. British Hydromechanics Research Association. RR 1311.

BAKER, P.J., JACOBS, B.E.A. AND BONNINGTON, S.T. (1979) A Guide to Slurry Pipeline Systems. BHRA Fluid Engineering.

BLINDE, A., BRAUNS, J. AND ZANGL, L.W. (1972) Earth and Water Pressures on Rectangular Conduit Embedded in Settling Pond Dam. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc, First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 296-316.

BOSWELL, J.E.S. (1987) The Disposal of Powerstation Ash by Escom in South Africa. Volume 4, Proc, ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BRITISH STEEL CORPORATION (1974) Materials Handling by Slurry Pipeline. National Technical Information Service. U.S. Department of Commerce.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND OXFORD, T.P. (1977) Waste Clay Dewatering and Disposal. Proc, A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 541-558.

BROWN, R.F., SAUNDERS, A.E. AND KEEP, W.P. (1969) Assessment of an Experimental Pumping Rig for Pulverised Fuel Ash Slurry. Cent. Elec. Gen. Board. Scientific Services Dept. Midlands Region. Report SSD/MID/203/69. 60 pps.

BUSCH, R.G. (1987) Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito de Fosfato. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CABRERA, V. (1982) Slurry Pumping and Handling. World Mining.

COURATIN, P. (1969) Tailing Disposal - If You Can't Store It, Pump It. World Mining, 22(5)38-43.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriorments Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DILLON, M. AND BOURKE, J.D. (1987) Selecting Pumps for Transferring and Metering Sludge and Slurries. Water and Wastewater International.

DJVARSHEISHVILI, A.G. (1973) Hydrotransport Systems in Flotation Plants (Gidrotransportnie sistemi gornoobogatitelnich kombinatov) Moscow, Nedra, pp. 351 (Russian Text)

DOYLE, D.S., DAHLKE, W.L., OOS, D.G., HULL, R.J. AND BELING, J. (1972) Transportation and Storage of Tailings. Panel Discussion, Minnesota A.I.M.E. Mining Symposium, Duluth, Minnesota.

DREESEN, D.R., MARPLE, M.L. AND KELLEY, N.E. (1978) Contaminant Transport, Revegetation and Trace Element Studies at Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 111-139.

DUGGAN, E.J. (1946) Tailing Disposal at Climax. Mining Metallurgy.

FADDICK, R.H. (1980) Tailings Hydrotransport. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 143-160.

FLYNN, A.J. (1987) Unique Benefits of Transporting Ash using the Japan Pipe Conveyor. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

GUZMAN, A., BEALE, C.O. AND VERNON, P.N. (1982) The Design and Operation of the Rossing Tailings Pumping System. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 17-35.

HAY, A.E. (1982) The Effects of Submarine Channels on Mine Tailing Disposal in Rupert Inlet, B.C. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 139-181.

HEDGES, D.A. AND WALKER, P. (1987) Dense-Phase Conveying of PFA. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HENDERSON, M.E. (1988) Slurry Pipelines - Present and Future. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

HILLS, D.L. AND WARD, W.H. (1983) Pumping Colliery Spoil to Backfill Mine Workings. Building Research Establishment, BRE News, No. 60,7.

HOFFERT, J.R. AND POLING, G.W. (1985) The Action of Lime in Promoting Pipeline Flow of Tailing Slurries. Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Bulletin. pp. 54-59.

HORSLEY, R.R. (1982) Viscometer and Pipe Loop Tests on Gold Slime Slurry at Very High Concentrations by Weight, With and Without Additives. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 367-382.

JERABEK, F.A. AND HARTMAN, H.L. (1965) Investigation of Segregation and Compressibility in Discharged Fill Slurry. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

KARASIK, V.M., ASAULENKO, I.A. AND VITOSHKIN, Y.K. (1976) Intensification of the Hydrotransport of the Products and Tailings of the Mining Industry (Intensifikazia gidrotransporta i productov obogashtshenia gornoobogatitelnich kombinatov) Naukova Dumka, Kiev. pp.155 (Russian Text)

KARASIK, V.M., ASAULENKO, I.A. AND VITOSHKIN, Y.K. (1979) Slurry Hydrotransport of Minerals and Tailings (Translated from Russian by A.L. Peabody, Translation Edited by W.C. Cooley). Terraspace, Rockville, Maryland.

KOVAGO, J. (1982) Pipe Behaviour in Bottom Ash Slurry Systems. Bulk Solids Handling, 2(3) 525-530.

LOHRMANN, P.C. (1987) Dense-Phase Pneumatic Conveying of Fly Ash-Application to the South African Market. Volume 4, Proceedings, ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

LORENZATO, A.G. AND BLACKBEARD, P.J. (1987) The +collection, Storage and Transport of Ash at Large Powerstations in South Africa. Volume 4, Proceedings, ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

MARCUS, R. (1983) Pneumatic or Hydraulic Freight Pipes Solve a Waste Problem. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(10)45,47.

MARCUS, R.D. AND VERKERK, C.G. (1987) Transportation of Fly Ash in the Powdered and Paste Mode. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

McELVAIN, R.E. AND CAVE, I. (1972) Transportation of Tailings. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 164-202.

McKAY, L.H. (1950) Tailing Disposal at the Allenby Concentrator. C.I.M. Bulletin.

MERLE, J.J., HICKS, H.N., CALER, W.R. AND WEBER, D.A. (1950) Washery Disposal at Strip Mines. Mining Congress Journal, 36(1)46,47.

MITCHELL, J. AND BEACH, R. (1964) Unique I.M.C. Tailing Line Solves Freezing Problem. Engineering and Mining Journal.

MIURA, N., FUKUDA, N. AND ARAMAKI, G. Japan (1986) Horizontal Drain Method for Utilizing Slurry Wastes as Ground Materials. Paper 6B/9. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

POLLERT, J. (1977) Hydrotransport of Fly Ash-Water Mixture and Drag Reduction. Proc. Second International Conference on Drag Reduction, Venue Unknown.

ROBERTS, J.M. (1978) Cost Analysis of Transportation Systems for Coal Refuse Disposal. Mining Congress Journal.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1975) Thickened Discharge - A New Approach to Tailings Disposal, Bulletin, The Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, December, pp 47-59.

ROBINSKY, E.I. Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control, Proc. 2nd International Tailing Symposium, Vol. 2, Denver, CO.

ROBINSKY, E.I. and Associates Ltd. (1980) Thickened Tailing Disposal System, Final Feasibility Report, Societe d'Electrolyse et de chimie Alcan Ltee, Jonquiere, Quebec, Canada, November.

ROBINSKY, E.I. (1982) Thickened Tailing Disposal in any Topography. Proc. One Hundred and Eleventh A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

- ROCO, M.C. (1982) Scale Deposits and Their Effects in Ash and Slag Slurry Pipelines. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 503-513.
- ROSS, W.J. (1961) Pumping Slimes. Transactions, Seventh Commonwealth Mining and Metallurgical Congress, Johannesburg, Volume III, 1303-1318.
- ROUSE, W.R. (1982) Operating Experience with a Residue Disposal System. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 77-90.
- SABBAGHA, C.M. (1982) Practical Experiences in Pumping Slurries at E.R.G.O. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 1-16.
- SALAZAR, R.C. AND GONZALES, R.I. (1972) Design, Construction and Operation of the Tailings Pipelines and Underwater Tailings Disposal System of Atlas Consolidated Mining and Development Corporation in the Philippines. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 477-511.
- SANDROCK. K. (1987) A Simple Algorithm for Solving Fixed-Charge Transportation Problems. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.
- SAUERMANN, H.B. (1982) The Influence of Particle Diameter on the Pressure Gradients of Gold Slimes Pumping. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 241-248.
- SEALS, R.K. (1976) Disposal Fills-Ash (Fly and Bottom). Notes Prepared for the Soil and Site Improvement Short Course, University of California, Berkley, California.
- SIVE, A.W. AND LAZARUS, J.H. (1987) Hydraulic Transport System Design for High Concentration Fly Ash Slurries. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.
- SIMS, W.N. (1972) Remining of Tailings by Hydraulicing and Other Methods. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 615-633.
- SLIVNIK, J. AND STERGARSEK, A. (1980) Dry Tailings Disposal at Uranium Mine Zirovski V.R.H. Related to Closed Water Circuit in the Ore Treatment. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 483-492.

SMITH, E.S. (1969) Tailings Disposal and Liquefaction. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 244(2) 179-188.

SMOLDIREV, A.E. (1980) Pipeline Transport. Third Edition (Truboprovodnii transport) Nedra, Moscow. pp.293 (Russian Text)

SNOEK, P.E. AND CARNEY, J.C. (1981) Pipeline Material Selection for Transport of Abrasive Tailings. Part II. Pipeline and Gas Journal.

SNOEK, P.E. AND CARNEY, J.C. (1981) Pipeline Material Selection for Transport of Abrasive Tailings. Part I. Pipeline and Gas Journal.

SNOW, C. (1984) The Pneumatic Transfer of Dried Slimes over Long Distances. M.Sc. Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

STEPHENSON, W.B. (1946) Practical Aspects of Pumping Sands, Slurries, and Slimes. Transactions, A.I.M.E., 169,665-672.

SZIVAK, A., AJIAY, L. AND PRATH, F. (1979) Die Hydraulische Abforderung von Schlacke und Flugasche ans Warmekraftwerken (The Hydraulic Transport of Slag and Fly Ash from Thermal Power Stations). Proceedings, Hydromechanisation Conference, Miskolc, Hungary.

TARVEDYAN, A.I. (1970) Hydraulic Transportation of Concentrator-Plant Tailings, Using Sag Pipes. Soviet Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 11(7)90,91.

THOMSON, B.M. AND HLGGEN, R.J. (1982) Water Quality and Hydrologic Impacts of Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings by Backfilling. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

THOMSON, B.M. AND HEGGEN, R.J. (1981) Contaminant Transport from Uranium Mill Tailings in Ambrosia Lake, New Mexico. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 415-437.

TIELENS, A.J. (1978) New Disposal System Can Reduce Environmental Problems by Eliminating Decanting Mud Ponds for Thixotropic Mill Wastes. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 125-133.

TIELENS, A.J. (1977) Dry Disposal Can Eliminate Decant Tailings Pond for Thixotropic Mill Wastes. Engineering and Mining Journal, 178(1)84-86.

VAN ZYL, D. (1976) The Sedimentation of Particles on Mine Tailings Dams. Term Paper, Sediment Transport Engineering, Department of Civil Engineering, Purdue University, Lafayette, Indiana.

VAN TUYEN, N., LEBLANC, J.F. AND JOUANNIC, M. (1984) A Pipeline System for Transportation of Phosphogypsum. Proc. Ninth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Rome.

VERKERK, C.G. (1984) Hydraulic Transportation as Applied to Backfilling in the South African Mining Industry. Proc. Ninth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Rome.

VERKERK, C.G. (1982) Transport of Fly Ash Slurries. Proc. Eighth International Conference on the Hydraulic Transport of Solids in Pipes, Johannesburg, 307-316.

VERKERK, C.G. (1987) The Hydraulic Transportation of Gold Mine Waste Materials. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WEBB, S.L. AND SMITH, E.S. (1971) Tailing Dam Sealed by Slimes Slurry. Mining Engineering, 23(12) 59, 60.

WEIMER, W.A. (1954) Reject Disposal by Pump and Pipeline. Coal Mine Modernization.

WILLIAMSON, J.R.G. (1987) The Hydraulic Transportation of Solids in Pipelines - State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WINTER, G.V., BLOOMSBURG, G., WILLIAMS, R.E. AND STEWART, B. (1982) Horizontal Pipe Drain Design for Existing Mill Tailings Embankments. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 475-487.

WOODCROFT-BROWN, R. (1987) Aerobelt Conveyors as a Means of Conveying Ash and Fly Ash. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

- (1973) Marconaflo Reslurrying Process. Engineering and Mining Journal.
- (1977) Marcopper's Tailing Disposal System-Mill to Sea in Pipes, Flumes, Drop Boxes. World Mining, 30(9)52-55.

Manual on Hydrotransport System Designing of Nonferrous Metallurgy (1986) (Rukovodstvo po proektirovaniu sistem gidrotransporta produktov obogashtenia tswetnoi metalurgii) MECHANOBR, Leningrad. pp.111 (Russian Text)

8-8 205

9 DRAINAGE, SEEPAGE AND GROUND WATER (Filter drains and liners)

DRAINAGE, SUINTEMENT ET EAU SOUTERRAINE (Filtres d'ecoulement et chemises)

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1973) About Seepage in Tailings Dams, Sofia, Rudodobiv, 3, 19-25 (Bulgarian Text)

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1976) About the Seepage in the Smoothly Variable Non-homogenous Medium of the Tailings Dams. Sofia, Technitsheska Misl, 3, 45-50 (Bulgarian Text)

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1976) Seepage through Tailings Dams. Dr. Sc. Thesis, Higher Institute of Civil Engineering, Sofia (Bulgarian Text)

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1976) Seepage Through Mill Tailings Dams. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 381-393.

ABADJIEV, C.B. (1977) The Effect of Infiltration from the Beach on the Seepage through Spigotted Tailings Dams. Hydraulic Construction 1, 17-21 Sofia (Bulgarian Text)

ABADJIEV, C.B. AND MARINOV, E.G. (1973) The FEM Application for Determination of the Seepage in Tailings Dams, Sofia, Rudodobiv, 10, 22-28 (Bulgarian Text)

AMES, S. (1979) Migration of Acid Substances in Sullivan Tailings - A Column Study. Proc. Third Annual British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Vernon, B.C., 309-324.

BARRETT, A.J. (1987) Seepage Analysis in Tailings Impoundments using a Finite Element Model : Two Case Histories. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BARTLETT, C.L. (1983) Unsaturated Seepage and Evaporation from a Deposited Mill Tailings Profile. M.S. Thesis, University of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona.

BARTLETT, C.L. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1984) Utilising Numerical Analysis of Unsaturated Seepage to Design Tailings Management Strategy. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 115-124.

BATES, R.C. AND WAYMENT, W.R. (1967) Laboratory Study of Factors Influencing Water Flow in Mine Backfill. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7034.

BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J. AND SMITH, M. (1982) The Use and Behaviour of Geotextiles in Underdrainage Systems of Gold Mine Tailings Dam in South Africa. Proc. Second International Conference on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, Nevada, Volume 1, 183-188.

BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J., SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1982) The Use of Geotextiles in Uranium-Gold Tailings Impoundments in South Africa. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 489-504.

BLAIR, R.E., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, I.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1980) Groundwater Monitoring and Contaminant Occurrence at an Abandoned Tailings Area, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver. May 19-21. Soc. Mining Engineers of AIME, Editor, C.A. Brawner, Chap. 29. pp. 411-444.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1958) The Investigation of Filter Sands and the Establishment of a Criterion for the Condition that a Sand as a Filter in Itself, MSC(Eng) Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

BLIGHT, G.E., THOMSON, R.R. AND VORSTER, K. (1985) Profiles of Hydraulic Fill Tailings Beaches and Seepage through Hydraulically Sorted Tailings. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Vol. 85. No. 5. pp. 157-161.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1986) Situations in which Filters are used and Fundamental Behaviour of Filters. Filters Symposium at RAU, SAICE Geotechnical Division, pp 1-18.

BLOWES, D.W., CHERRY, J.A. AND REARDON, E.G. (1987) The hydrogeochemistry of four inactive tailings inpoundments: Perspectives on tailings pore-water evolution. Proc. National Symposium on Mining, Hydrology, Sedimentology and Reclamation. University of Kentucky, Lexington, Kentucky. December 7-11.

BOYD, J.M., CARTER, T.G., KNAPP, R.A. AND CULVER, K.B. (1982) Hydrogeological Investigations and Evaluation of the Stanleigh Mine Tailings Impoundment Site. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque.

BROCK, T.D. (1975) The effect of Water Potential on Growth and Iron Oxidation by $\frac{\text{Thiobacillus ferrooxidans}}{\text{29, No. 4.}}$ Applied Microbiology, Vol. 29, No. 4.

BROUSEK, M. AND NOVOTNY, P, Russia (1986) Use of Geotextiles in Waste Disposal Containment. Paper 5A/4. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

BUARQUE, R. (1986) Basis for Hydraulic Design of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

BUREAU, G. (1981) Design of Impervious Clay Liners by Unsaturated Flow Principles. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 647-664.

BURKE, H.H. AND SMUCHA, S.S. (1981) Geodrain Installation at Lornex Tailings Dam. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 3, 599-602.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND SMITH, A.C.S. (1984) Liners for Phosphogypsum Impoundments. Proc. International Conference on Geomembranes. Denver. Colorado. June.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A. (1987) An Evaluation of Geotechnical and Hydrogeological Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Reclamation in the USA and Canada. Proc. Conference: Waste Management '87. The University of Arizona. Tucson. Arizona. March.

CALDWELL, J.A., RAGER, R.E. AND COONS, L. (1988) Geotechnical and Groundwater Site Characterization on the UMTRA Project. Second International Conference on Case Histories in Geotechnical Engineering. Editor: Sahmshet Prakash. University of Missouri-Rolla.

CASAGRANDE, L., LOUGHNEY, R.W. AND MATICH, M.A.J. (1961) "Electro-Osmotic Stabilisation of a High Slope in Loose Saturated Silt", Proc. 5th Int. Conf. on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Paris, France, Vol. II; 3B-7.

CASAGRANDE, A. (1937) "Seepage through Dams", Contributions to Soil Mechanics, Vol. 1, Boston Soc. of Civ. Eng., pp 295-336.

CEDERGREN, H.F. (1977) Seepage, Drainage and Flow Nets. J Wiley and Sons, New York. USA.

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Barragens de Rejeito Alteada Atraves de Diques de Ateroo Compactado. IV Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

CHAMBERS, C.C. (1980) Seepage Control Using S.B.R./Asphalt Hot Sprayed, Elastomeric Membranes. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 271-288.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencao de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CHAPUIS, R.P., GILL, D.E. AND WENDLING, G. (1987) Comparing Hydraulic Conductivities from Pumping Tests and Laboratory Tests. Proc. 40th Canadian Geotechnical Conference. Regina. pp. 291-300.

CHAPUIS, R.P. AND BEAUDRY, D. (1989) Hydraulic Conductivity of Soil-Bentonite Lines. Proc. of the XIIth Int. Conf. on Soil Mech. and Found. Engng. Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

CHARLIE, W.A. AND MARTIN, J.P. (1980) Dewatering Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 289-299.

CHARLIE, W.A., DOEHRING, D.S., DURNFORD, D.A. AND MARTIN, J.P. (1983) Dewatering Tailings Impoundments: Interior Drains. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

CHEN, C.Y., BULLEN, A.G.R., VITALE, J.E. AND ELNAGGAR, H.A. (1977) Permeability and Related Properties of Coal Refuse. Transportation Research Record 640, 49-51.

CHERRY, J.A., BLACKPORT, R.J., DUBROVSKY, N., GILLHAM, R.W., LIM, T.P., MURRAY, D., REARDON, E.J. AND SMYTH, D.J.A. (1980) Subsurface Hydrology and Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyritic Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Canada. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 353-385.

CHERRY, J.A. SHEPHERD, T.A. AND MORIN, K.A. (1982) Chemical Composition and Geotechnical Behaviour of Contaminated Groundwater at Uranium Tailings Impoundments, SME-AIME Annual Meeting, Dallas. Texas.

CHERRY, J.A., MOREL, F.M.M., ROUSE, J.V., SCHNOOR, J.L. AND WOLMAN, M.G. (1986) Hydrogeochemistry of Sulfide and Arsenic-rich Tailings and Alluvium along Whitewood Creek, South Dakota. Mineral and Energy Resources Bulletin, Colorado School of Mines Press. Golden, Colorado. Vol. 29. No. 4. pp. 1-12, No. 5. pp. 1-16, No. 6 pp.1-16.

CORP, E.L. (1974) A Finite-Element Model for Stability Analysis of Mine-Waste Embankments Subjected to Seepage. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

CORP, E.L. AND BATES, R.C. (1967) Flexible Liners for Underground Support. U.S. Department of the Interior Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6893.

COSTA, H.R. (1987) Estudos para Disposicao de Metais Pesados em Solos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

COULTON, R.H. (1984) Modelling of Seepage through Tailings Dams. Ph.D. Thesis. Camborne School of Mines. UK.

CRIM, R.G., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1979) Stability of Natural Clay Liners in a Low pH Environments. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. pp. 41-54.

DANIEL, D.E. (1981) Problems in Predicting the Permeability of Compacted Clay Liners. Proc, Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 665-675.

DANIEL, D.E. (1987) Hydraulic Conductivity Tests for Clay Liners. Ninth Symposium, Geotechnical & Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P., VIVYURKA, A.JK., DUBROVSKY, N., MORIN, K.A., SMYTH, D.J.A., GILLHAM, R.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1982) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Presented at the International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling. Albuquerque, New Mexico. May 10-14. Canmet Report MRP/MRL 82-34 (OP) (J).

DAVE, N.K. AND LIM, T.P. (1985) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Int. Symp. on Mngt. of Wastes, New Mexico.

DAVIS, J.B., KNAPP, R.A. AND SINCLAIR, K.W. (1979) Control of Seepage from Uranium Mill Tailings Ponds in the Elliot Lake Area. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 726-756.

DAVIS, L.A. (1980) A Computer Model for Seepage and Groundwater Response Beneath Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 197-218.

DEMBICKI, E. AND NIESPODZINSKA, L. Poland (1986) Selection of Geotextiles for Draining Sediments in Industrial Decanters. Paper 6B/7. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

DEUTSCH, W.J., SEERNE, R.J., BELL, N.E. AND MARTIN, W.J. (1983) Aquifer Restoration at In situ Leach Uranium Mines: Evidence for Natural Restoration Processes. Report PNL-4604/NUREG/CR-3136, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington. D.C.

DIERICKX, W. Belgium (1986) Model Research on Geotextile Blocking and Clogging in Hydraulic Engineering. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

DODDS, R.B. (1979) Control of Seepage of Radium 226 Using an Alluvial Grout Curtain. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 245-261.

DODSON, M.E., GEE, G.W. AND SERNE, R.J. (1984) The Effects of Crystalline Fe and Mn Oxides on Contaminant Migration Through Soil Liners. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 125-134.

DOTY, B.P. AND VERSAW, R.E. (1984) Groundwater Conditions at the Grand Junction Uranium Mill Tailings Pile. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 329-338.

DUBROVKSY, N.M., MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A. AND SMYTH, D.J. (1984) Uranium Tailings Acidification and Subsurface Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer. Water Poll. Res. J. Canada, Vol. 19. No. 2. pp. 55-89.

DUBROVSKY, N.M., CHERRY, J.A., REARDON, E.J. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1984) Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyritic Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District: 1, The Groundwater Zone. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, Vol. 22. No. 1. pp. 110-128.

DURVE, C. (1986) Flow Through Tailings Dams. Ph.D. Thesis. Camborne School of Mines. UK.

EAST, D.R., HAILE, J.P. AND BECK, R.V. (1987) Optimization Technology for Leach Pad Liner Selection. Society of Mining Engineers Symposium on Geotechnical Aspects of Heap Leach Design. Denver. Colorado. USA. February.

EAST, D.R. (1988) Heap Leach Pad Design Criteria - Examples of Design Nomographs. Randol Gold Forum 88, Phoenix. Arizona. USA.

EDGAR, T.V., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1984) Modelling Equilibrium Water Contents and Deformation in UMTRAP Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. February. pp. 549-558.

FEENSTRA, S., BLAIR, R.D., CHERRY, J.A., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. AND LaROCQUE, E. (1981) Hydrogeochemical Investigation of Two Inactive Areas in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Ontario, Canada. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. pp. 367-388.

FISHER, G.E. (1976) Selecting and Specifying Liner Membranes. Materials Performance.

FOLLIN, S.E., CHEDSEY, G.L. AND ROBERTSON, A.M. (1984) UnconventionalUses of Geotechnical Tools for Impoundment Seepage Investigations. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 615-625.

FONTOURA, S.A.B., CAMPOS, T.M.P. AND NOBRE, M.M. (1987) Migracao de Poluentes Atraves de Meios Prosos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

FREEZE, R.A. (1972) Subsurface Hydrology at Waste Disposal Sites. Journal of Research and Development, 16(2)117-129.

FREITAS, M.L.D. AND FALCAO, A. Water Monitoring in the Carajas Iron Project. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

GALBRAITH, J.H. (1971) A Study of Mine Tailings and Associated Plants and Ground Water in the Coeur d'Alene District, Idaho. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

GEE, G.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1980) Interaction of Uranium Mill Tailings Leachate with Morton Ranch Clay Liner and Soil Material. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 333-352.

GEE, G.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., SHERWOOD, D.R., STRICKEL, R.G. AND PHILLIPS, S.J. (1980) Interaction of Uranium Mill Tailings Leachate with Soils and Clay Liners. NUREG/CR-1491, PNL-3381.

GERBER, R.G. AND RAND, J.R. (1981) Ground Water Investigations and Modelling for a Coal Ash Disposal Site in Wiscasset, Maine. Proc. Symposium on Solving Environmental Problems in the North-Eastern United States and Eastern Canada, Bangor, Maine.

GRAY, D.H. AND SOMOGYI, F. (1978) Dewatering and Drainage of Mine and Mill Tailings. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

GREEN, P. (1981) De-Watering Coal Refuse. Coal Age, 86(5)145-157.

GROENEWOLD, G.H., CHERRY, J.A., MANZ, O.E., GULLICKS, H.A., HASSET, D.J. AND RELHM, B. (1981) Potential Effects on Groundwater of Fly Ash and EGD Waste Disposal in Lignite Surface Mine Pits in North Dakota. Proc. Symposium on Flu Gas Desulfurization. Houston. Oct. 28-31. U.S.E.P.A., EPA-600/9-81-0196, pp. 657-693.

GROENEWOLD, G.H., REHM, B.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1981) Depositional Setting and Groundwater Quality in Coal-bearing Sediments and Spoils in Western North Dakota. Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists of AAPG, Special Publ. No. 31. F.G. Ethbridge and R.M. Flores (editors), pp. 157-167.

GUEDES, P.P. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos Industriais. Impermeabilizacao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

GUERRA, F. (1978) Controlling the Phreatic Surface. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 292-326.

HAAS, W.M. (1982) Geotextiles in Tailings Dike Construction: Laboratorory and Field Observations. Proc. Second International Conference on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, Nevada, Volume 1, 205-210.

HAILE, J.P. AND EAST, D.R. (1986) Recent Developments in the Design of Drained Tailings Impoundments. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. USA.

HAILE, J.P. (1987) Air-Entry Permeameter Provides Rapid Assessment of ${\rm In}$ situ Permeability of Clay Liners. Environmental and Waste Management World, November.

HALBERT, B.E., SCHARER, J.M., KNAPP, R.A. AND GORBER, D.M. (1983) Determination of Acid Generation Rates in Pyritic Mine Tailings. Fifty-sixth Annual Conference of the Water Pollution Control Federation, October 2-7, Atlanta, Georgia.k.

HALL, E.P. AND NELSON, W.L. (1953) A Proposed Seal for Hillside Coal Refuse Piles. Mechanization, 127(8)119-124.

HALL, K.T. (1976) The Suitability of Filter Fabrics as a Replacement for Graded Aggregate Filters in Iron Mining Mill Tailings Embankments. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

 $\mbox{HAWLEY}, \mbox{ J.R.}$ (1971) Tailings Seepage as a Culprit in Pollution. Northern Miner.

HERGET, G. AND DE KOROMPAY, V. (1978) In-Situ Drainage Properties of Hydraulic Backfills. Proc. Twelfth Canadian Rock Mechanics Symposium, Sudbury, Ontario, 117-123.

HIGHLAND, W.R., MURDOCK, L.T. AND KEMP, E. (1981) Design and Seepage Modeling Studies of Below-Grade Disposal, West Gas Hills, Wyoming. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 537-556.

- HIMS, A.G., LEE, P.K. AND GILLHAM, R.W. (1984) Field Measurement of Infiltration through Landfill Covers. Presented at a Seminar on the Design and Construction of Municipal and Industrial Waste Disposal Facilities, Toronto
- HOFFMAN, G.L. AND WONG, T. (1985) Seepage and Seepage Containment at the A-9 Tailings Area. Seventh Symposium, Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado. Vol.II.
- ISAACS, L.T. AND HUNT, B. (1981) Seepage from Free Water Above Impermeable Tailings. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 107(GT11) 1563-1577.
- JANARDHANAM, R. AND PERUMAL, A. (1987) Permeability of Landfill Soil Liner. Ninth Symposium, Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.
- KALCHEV, I.S. AND ABADJIEV, C.B. (1987) Investigation of Geotextile as Filter in Tailings Dams. Proc. Second National Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Rousse, Bulgaria 8-10 Oct., 1987. Vol. 2, 425-429 (Bulgarian Text).
- KAYS, W.B. (1978) Lining Systems for Seepage Control in Uranium Mill Tailings Holding Ponds. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 59-63.
- KEALY, C.D. (1970) Seepage Patterns in Mill Tailings Dams as Determined by Finite Element Models. M.S. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.
- KEALY, C.D. AND BUSCH; R.A. (1971) Determining Seepage Characteristics of Mill Tailings Dams by the Finite Element Method. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7477.
- KEALY, C.D. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1971) Flow Through a Tailings Pond Embankment. Water Resources Research, 7(1) 143-154.
- KEALY, C.D., BUSCH, R.A. AND McDONALD, M.M. (1974) Seepage Environment Analysis of the Slime Zone of a Tailings Pond. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7939.

KESHIAN, B. (1976) Dewatering of Phosphatic Clay Waste. M.S. Thesis, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

KLOHN, E.J. (1979) Seepage Control for Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 671-725.

KLUTE, A. AND HEERMAN, D.F. (1978) Water Movement in Uranium Mill Tailings Profiles. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Radiation Programs, Technical Note ORP/LV-78-8, Las Vegas, Nevada.

KUMAR, J. AND JEDLICKA, J.A. (1973) Selecting and Installing Synthetic Pond Linings. Chemical Engineering, 80(3) 67-70.

LONGMIRE, P., HICKS, R.T. AND BROOKINS, D.G. (1981) Aqueous Geochem. Interactions Between Groundwater and Uranium Minestope Backfilling - Grants Mineral Belt, New Mexico. Application of Eh-pH Diagrams 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado. pp.315-333.

LONGMIRE, P. AND BROOKINS, D. (1982) Trace Metal, Major Element and Radionuclide Migration in Grounwater from an Acid Leaching Uranium Tailings in the Grants Mineral Belt, New Mexico. 5th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins, Colorado.

LUBINA, R.H., HOVATER, L.R. AND McCREADY, A.A. (1979) Design and Construction of the Lining System for the Cotter Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 13-26.

MARCELINO, S. AND CHANDRA, U. (1982) Avaliacao Geohidrologica do Local para Armazenamento dos Rejeitos de Baixo Nivel de Radioatividade do IPEN. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Aguas Subterraneas, Salvador.

MARTINS, L.A.M. AND BASTOS, J.P.C. (1978) Disposicao de Rejeitos Radioativos de Alta Atividade em Formacoes Geologicas. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia. Sao Paulo.

McWHORTER, D.B. AND NELSON, J.D. (1978) Drainage of Earthern Lined Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 31-49.

McWHORTER, D.B. AND NELSON, J.D. (1979) Unsaturated Flow Beneath Tailings Impoundments. Journal of the Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 105(GT11) 1317-1334.

McWHORTER, D.B. AND NELSON, J.D. (1980) Seepage in the Partially Saturated Zone Beneath Tailings Impoundments. Mining Engineering, 32(4) 432-439.

McWHORTER, D.B., NELSON, J.D., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1982) Role of Partially Saturated Soil in Liner Design for Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites. Role of Unsaturated Zone in Radioactive and Hazardous Waste Disposal. American Geophysical Union Publication. pp. 23.

MEAD, W.E. AND CONDRAT, G.W. (1975) Groundwater Protection and Tailings Disposal. Preprint No. 2597, A.S.C.E. Annual Convention and Exposition, Denver, Colorado.

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MICKLE, D.G. AND HARTMAN, H.L. (1961) Permeability and Compressibility Tests Aid in Selecting Suitable Hydraulic Fill Materials. Mining Engineering, 13(11)1246-1248.

MITTAL, H.K. AND MORGENSTERN, N.R. (1976) Seepage Control in Tailings Dams. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 13(3) 277-293.

MIURA, N., FUKUDA, N. AND ARAMAKI, G. Japan (1986) Horizontal Drain Method for Utilizing Slurry Wastes as Ground Materials. Paper 6B/9. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

MONTEZ, F.T. (1987) Utilizacao de Geotextil em Barragem de Rejeitos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

MORAN, S.R. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1977) Subsurface-water Chemistry in Mineland Reclamation: Key to Development of a Productive Post-mining Landscape. In: Proc. Second Annual General Meeting Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Edmonton, Alberta. Aug. 17-20. Paper No. 4. pp. 1-29.

MORAN, S.R. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1981) The Hydrologic response of Aquifers at Surface-mine Sites in Western North Dakota. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, Vol. 18, No. 4. pp. 543-565.

MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A. (1981) Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer near an Inactive Uranium Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, Volume 19. No. 1. pp. 49-62.

MORIN, K.A. CHERRY, J.A. LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1982) Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer near an Inactive Uranium Tailings Impoundment, Ellior Lake, Ontario. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, Vol. 19, pp 49-62.

MOUDGIL, B.M., OXFORD, T.P., WHITNEY, E.D. AND ONODA, G.Y. (1982) Field Test of a Seepage Technique for Dewatering Waste Phosphatic Clays. Mining Engineering, 34(3) 297-301.

MOUDGIL, B.M., ONODA, G.Y. AND WHITNEY, E.D. (1974) The Seepage Technique for the Dewatering of Phosphate Slimes. Proc. One Hundred and Third A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

MUKHERJEE, H., GOCHNOUR, J.R., CULHAM, W.E. AND JUVKAM-WOLD, H.C. (1980) A Numerical Approach to Predict Water Seepage from an Earthen Lined Evaporation Pond. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins. Colorado, 233-249.

NASIATKA, D.W., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, Ł. (1981) Clay Liner Permeability in Low pH Environments. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

NELSON, J.D. AND DAVIS, LYLE A. (1987) Drainage of Tailings Impoundments - State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1980) Influence of Impoundment and Substratum Configuration on Seepage from Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 193-203.

NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.B. (1981) Water Movement in Non-Impounding Mine Waste Dumps. Workshop on Design of Non-Impounding Waste Dumps. AIME Fall Meeting, November.

NELSON, J.D. AND DAVIS, L.A. (1987) Drainage and Water Movement in Tailings Impoundments. State-of-the-Art Address, International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management, South African Institution of Civil Engineers, Pretoria. RSA.

NELSON, R.W., GEE, G.W. AND OSTER, C.A. (1980) Radon Control by Multilayer Earth Barriers 1. Modeling of Moisture and Density Effects on Radon Diffusion from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 79-88.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1979) Model Assessment of Clay Liners for Tailings Pits at Morton Ranch Wyoming, Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 71.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1980) Model Assessment of Contaminant Seepage from Buried Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 245-269.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1980) Model Assessment for Reducing Seepage of Contaminants from Buried Uranium Mill Tailings at the Morton Ranch Site in Central Wyoming. Report No. PNL-3378, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, Richmond, Washington.

NICHOLSON, R.V., GILLHAM, R.W., CHERRY, J.A. AND REARDON, E.J. (1985) Reduction of Acid Generation in Mine Tailings through the Use of Moisture-Retaining Cover Layers as Oxygen Barriers. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. (submitted September 1985).

NORBECK, P.N., MINK, L.L. AND WILLIAMS, R.E. (1974) Ground Water Leaching of Jig Tailing Deposits in the Coeur d'Alene District of Northern Idaho. Proc. Symposium on Water Resources Problems Related to Mining, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 149-157.

ORE (Office de Recherches et d'Essais de l'Union International des Chemins de fer) (1983) "Filtration et drainage: utilisation des geotextiles" Report No. 24.

OWEN, J. (1976) Recommended Procedures for Installing Pond Liners. Materials Performance.

PACHECO, F.B. (1986) Sobre a Estocagem de Residuos Industriais e a Impermeabilizacao de Reservatorios. VIII Congr. Bras. de Mec. Solos e Eng. de Fundacoes.

PALMER, C.D. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1979) Hydrogeochemical Concepts applied to Mined Land in the Fort Union Coal Region. Proc. Fourth Annual Meeting, Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Regina, Saskatchewan. Aug. 13-15. pp. 55-89.

PARSONS, M.L. (1980) Groundwater Aspects of Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 118-142.

PETERSON, S.R. AND KRUPKA, K.M. (1981) Contact of Clay Liner Materials With Acidic Tailings Solutions II. Geochemical Modeling. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 609-626.

PIN, F.G., WITTEN, A.J., SHARP, R.D. AND LONG, E.C. (1984). Rapid Seepage of Contaminants Through the Highwall of a Uranium Mill Tailings Pit. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 155-165.

PUIG, J., GOUY, J.L. AND LABROUE, L. France (1986) Ferric Clogging of Drains. Paper 6A/3. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiles. Vienna, Austria, April.

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Impermeabilizacao de Deposito de Residuos Industriais com Bentonita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

RANKILOR, P.R. (1981) Membranes in Ground Engineering, John Wiley and Sons. Chichester, England.

RANKILOR, P.R. (1978) Designing with Terram, ICI Fibres.

REARDON, E.J. AND MODDLE, P.M. (1985) Suitability of peat as an oxygen interceptor material for the close-out of pyritic uranium tailings: Column studies. Uranium, Vol. 2. pp. 83-110.

RILEY, R.V. AND RINIER, J.A. (1972) Reclamation and Mine Tip Drainage in Europe. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1-14.

ROBINSON, K.E. AND EIVEMARK, M.M. (1985) Seepage and Pollution Control by Proper Management of a Tailings Pond. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, SAICE, Vol. 27, No. 2, February, pp53-60.

ROBINSON, K.E. AND TOLAND, G. (1979) Case Histories of Different Seepage Problems for Nine Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 781-800.

RODRIGUES, I.L. (1987) Estruturas de Retencao de Residuos de Bauxita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SADOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G.F.S., OLIVEIRA, F.J.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Consideracoes de Dimensionamento e de Comportamento Apos Inicio de Operacao da Barragem de Rejeitos de Mineracao de Uranio na Mina do Cercado. XV Seminario Nac, de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

SADOWSKI, G.R., DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., DA CONCEICAO, A.H. AND CALIXTO, S.C. (1986) Conceptual Design and Interpretation on the Behaviour of Mina do Cercado's Tailings Dam. Seminar on Management Options for Low and Intermediate Level Wastes in Latin America. Rio de Janeiro.

SAWISZA, E., SKARZYNSKA, K.M. (1987) The Effect of the Ground Water Level of an Ash Substratum. Proc. Ninth European Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Dublin. 581-584.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1981) Developments in Underdrainage of Gold Slimes Deposits. Ground Profile, No. 28,12-14.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1982) Experience in the Use of Geofabrics in Underdrainage of Residue Deposits. Proc. Second International Conference on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, Nevada, Volume 1, 199-204.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1986) Stability of Granalar Filters. SAICE Geotechnical Division, Symposium at RAU, 20-21 October.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1986) Case History: Danger to Geotextile in Filter Drains due to Traffic Loading and Deformation during Construction. SAICE Geotechnical Division Filters. Symp at RAU 20-21 October.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. (1986) Clogging of Filters due to Iron Oxide Deposits. SAICE Geotechnical Division. Filters Symp at RAU on 20-21, October.

SCHEURENBERG, R.J. AND COURTNEY, T.A. (1986) Case History: Vertical Sand and Wide Drains for Consolidation of a Copper Slimes Deposit. SAICE Geotechnical Division. Filters Symp at RAU on 21-21, October.

SCHNEIDER, H. AND PUHRINGER, G. Austria (1986) The Separation Function of Geotextiles. Paper 8B/8. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiles. Vienna, Austria, April.

9 16

SCHOBER, W AND TEINDL, H. (1979) Filter Criteria for Geotextiles. Proc. of the Ninth European Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Brighton, England. Vol. 2.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1980) Contaminant Migration in Seepage from Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments, an overview. In: Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Colorado State University, November 24-25. pp. 299-331.

SHERARD, J.L., DUNNIGAN, L.P. AND TALBOT, J.R. (1984) Basic Properties of Sand and Gravel Filters, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, Vol. 110, No. 6, pp 684-700

SHERARD, J.L., DUNNIGAN, L.P. AND TALBOT, J.R. (1984b) Filters for Silts and Clays, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering, Vol. 110, No. 6, pp 701-718.

SHERARD, J.L. (1981) Study of Filters for Dams and Ideas on Potentially useful Laboratory Tests to Clarify Questionable Points. Draft Manuscript for Review and Coments, June.

SHERARD, J.L. AND DUNNIGAN, L.P. (1985) Filters and Leakage Control in Embankment Dams. Proc. ASCE Symposium on Seepage and Leakage from Dams and Impoundments, ASCE Spring Convention, Denver, May.

SIEGEL, J. AND STEPHENS, D.B. (1980) Numerical Simulation of Seepage Beneath Lined Ponds. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 219-232.

SILVIERA, A. (1965) An Analysis of the Problem of Washing through of Protective Filters. Proc. 6th International Conference Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Montreal, Vol. 2, pp551-555.

SMALL, D., THOMPSON, J. AND VERSAW, R. (1981) Dawn Mining's Tailings Expansion Project a Case Study in the Use of HDPE Lining. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 677-693.

SMALLEY, I.J. (1972) Boundary Conditions for Flowslides in Fine-Particle Mine Waste Tips. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 81, A31-A37.

SMELLEY, A.G. AND FELD, I.L. (1979) Flocculation Dewatering of Florida Phosphatic Clays. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8349.

SMITH, A.C.S., HINGSTON, A.,. AND HOARE, M.L. (1979) Multi-authority Experiments on Groundwater Contamination. Surveyor. February 1979, pp. 10-12.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1980) The Assessment of the Groundwater Pollution Potential of Uranium Tailings Dams. Proc. Groundwater 1980, Symposium, Pretoria. RSA. July.

SMITH, A.C.S, VAN ZYL, D.J.A. AND SHEPHERD, T.A. (1982) Quality of Seepage and Leachate from Mine and Mill Wastes and Control of its Effects. Transportation Research Board Symposium, Washington.

SMITH, A.C.S., DIERING, J.A. AND SHOPLEY, J.B. (1982) Finite Element Modelling of Two-dimensional Solute Transport in Groundwater. Proc. Groundwater Symposium, July 1982, Johannesburg. RSA.

SMITH, A.C.S., BENTEL, D., ROBBERTZE, J. AND SMITH, M.E. (1982) The Performance of Geofabrics in Underdrains in Uranium Tailings Dams in South Africa. Proc. 3rd Annual Uranium Mill Tailings Symposium, Fort Collins. USA December.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) The Control of Groundwater Contamination from Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. 29th Annual Midwest Groundwater Conf. Lawrence, Kansas. USA. October.

SMITH A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) Seepage and Groundwater Impact: Tailings Disposal at Cannon Mine. Proc. Conf. Impact of Mining in Groundwater, NWWWA, Denver, Colorado. USA. August.

SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND HOULDEN, L.J. (1984) Computer Modelling of a Liquid Waste Disposal Site and the Applicability of Modelling for Groundwater Management. Proc. Int. Conf. on Groundwater Technology, Johannesburg. RSA. November.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND MOORE, D. (1985) Prediction of Groundwater Impact of Tailings Disposal: Cannon Mine Project. Proc. 2nd Can/Am. Conf. on Hazardous Wastes, Banff, Alberta.

SMITH, A.C.S. WARD, A. AND HARPLEY, D. (1985) Predicting Waste Disposal Seepage Quality for Desalination Treatment. Colloquium on Treatment and Reuse of Water in the Mining and Melatturgical Industry. Randburg. RSA.

SMITH, A.C.S, MOORE, D. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1985) Seepage and Groundwater Quality Impact of Tailings Disposal: Cannon Mine Project. Groundwater 1985 Conf. South Africa. June.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND WRENCH, B.P. (1986) Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal-control of Groundwater Contamination. Int. Symposium on Groundwater Contamination and Waste Disposal, Pennsylvania. USA.

SMITH, G., ABT, S. AND NELSON, J. (1985) Profile Prediction of Hydraulically Deposited Tailings. SME Journal. Div. of AIME. Submitted July 1985.

SNODGRASS, W.J., LUSH, D.L. AND CAPOBIANCO, J. (1982) Implications of Alternate Geotechnical Controls on the Temporal Behaviour of Elliot Lake Tailings. International Conference on Management of Waste for Uranium Mining and Milling, IEAE, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

SOMOGYI, F. (1975) Dewatering and Drainage of Red Mud Tailings. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan.

SPARROW, G.J. (1978) Drainage: An Aid to De-Watering Clay Slimes. Proc. Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 265,33-39.

SPARROW, G.J. (1978) Dewatering Tailings Slurries: When Can Drainage Be Used? Proc. Australian Institute of Mine Managers Conference, North Queensland.

SPARROW, G.J. AND IHLE, S.W. (1978) Dewatering Clay Slimes. An Approach to the Problem. Commonwealth Science and Industrial Research Organization, Minerals Research Laboratories Investigation Report IR 126.

SPRANG, J (1965) Protective Courses for Roadbed Formations under Railway Tracks, Archive Eisenbacht, No. 20, November.

SPRUTE, R.H. AND KELSH, D.J. (1976) Dewatering and Densification of Coal Waste by Direct Current-Laboratory Tests. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8197.

STAUFFER, P.A. AND OBERMEYER, J.R. (1988) Pore Water Pressure Conditions in Tailings Dams. Proc. A.S.C.E. Conference on Hydraulic Fill Structures, Fort Collins, Colorado.

TAN, H.H., WEIMAR, R.D., CHEN, Y.H., DEMERY, P.M. AND SIMONS, D.B. (1982) Hydraulic Function and Performance of Various Geotextiles in Drainage and Related Applications. 2nd Int. Conf. on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, USA, July. Vol. 1, pp 155-160.

TAYLOR, H.B. (1972) Permeability of Cemented Hydraulic Mine Fill. B.E. Thesis, University of New South Wales, Sydney, New South Wales.

THOMAS, E.G. (1978) Fill Permeability and its Significance in Mine Fill Practice. Proc. Twelfth Canadian Rock Mechanics Symposium, Sudbury, Ontario, 139-145.

TIMBLIN, L.O. AND FROBEL, R.K. (1982) Geotextiles. A State-of-the-Art Review. Proc. USCOLD Executive Meeting, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.

TISOT, J.P. AND LEMAIRE, J. (1983) Geotechnique et Ramassage des Nodules Polymetalliques. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

TONG-KANG, R., ZHAO-CHANG, Z. AND REN-NAN, T. China (1986). Application of Geotextiles in Embankments and Dams. Paper 6A/4. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS (1953) Filter Experiments and Design Criteria. Waterways Experimental Station, Vicksburg MS, Tech Memorandum No. 3-360.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS (1955) Drainage and Erosion Control - Surface Drainage Facilities for Airfields. Engineering Manual, Military Construction, Part 13, Chapter 12.

UZIEMBLO, N.H., ERIKSON, R.L. AND GEE, G.W. (1981) Contact of Clay Liner Materials with Acidic Tailings Solution I. Mineral Characterization. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 597-608.

VAN DER KAMP, G. (1985) Excess Hydraulic Head in Aquitards under Solid Waste Emplacements. Memoirs of the 17th International Congreess of the International Association of Hydrogeologists, Tucson, Arisona. January. Part 1, pp. 118-128.

VAN ZYL, D.J.A. AND MILTON, M.E. (1977) Modelling of Seepage Through Mine Tailings Dams. Proceedings, A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 727-743.

VAN ZYL, D.J.A. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Efficiency of a Natural Clay Liner for High Acidity Tailings Improvement. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Geotechnical Engineering Program, Civil Engineering Department. Colorado State University. Fort Collins. November. pp. 109-111.

VAN ZYL, D.J.A. AND ROBERTSON, A.M. (1980) Subsurface Drainage of Tailings Impoundments: Some Design, Construction and Management Considerations. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 153-175.

VAN ZYL, D.J.A., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND SMITH A.C.S. (1982) Quality of Seepage and Leachate from Mine and Mill Wastes and Control of its Effects. Transportation Research Record, 892, 8-12.

VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1987) Seepage and Drainage Analysis of Tailings Impoundments - Is it really that simple? International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

VAUGHAN, P.R. AND SOARES, H.F. (1982) Design of Filters for Clay Cores of Dams, Journal of Geotechnical Engineering Vol. 108, No. GT 1, pp 17-31.

VERSIANI, B.R. (1986) Theoretical Fundaments of Hydraulic Studies for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

VIVEIROS, J.F.M. (1987) Lixiviacao em Pilhas do Minerio de Ouro da Fazenda Brasileiro Teofilancia. Impermeabilizacao e Drenagem das Pilhas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

WALLACE, J.F. (1987) Laboratory Testing of Bentonite Amended Soil Mixtures Proposed for a Mine Waste Disposal Facility Liner. Ninth Symposium, Geotechnical and Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WARD, T.A., HART, K.P., MORTON, W.H. AND LEVINS, D.M. (1984) Factors Affecting Groundwater Quality at the Rehabilitated Mary Kathleen Tailings Dam, Australia. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 319-328.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D. AND McWHORTER, D.NB. (1982) Water Movement in Waste Piles from Surface Mining. 1982 Symposium on Mining, Lexington. Kentucky.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R., AND STAUB, V.P. (1983) In situ Dewatering Techniques for Uranium Mill Tailings. Oak Ridge National Laboratory. Prepared for U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. Report No. NUREG-CR-32103, ORNL-TM-8689.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Review of In Situ Dewatering and Consolidation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 499-509.

WATES, J.A. (1980) Filtration: An Application of a Statistical Approach to Filters and Filter Fabrics. Proc. Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume 1, 433-440.

WATES, J.A. (1986) Filter Criteria for Natural Filters. SAICE Geotechnical Division, Symposium at RAU, 20-21 October 1986. Wates and Wagner Consulging Civil Engineers.

WATES, J.A. AND WITTSTOCK. G.H. (1986) Selection of Geofabrics for Filtration Applications with Particular Reference to Gold Tailings. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, Vol. 28, No. 3, pp83-89. March.

WAYMENT, W.R. AND NICHOLSON, D.E. (1964) A Proposed Modified Percolation Rate Test for Use in Physical Property Testing of Mine Backfill. U.S. Depart- ment of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6562.

WEWERKA, M. (1984) Filtertechnische Anforderungen an Geotextilien. Proc. International Mad-Made Fibres Congress, Dorbirn.

WEWERKA, M. Austria (1986) Filtration Capacility of Geotextiles - Testing and Practical Experience. Paper 6B/8. Proc. of the Third International Conference on Geotextiales. Vienna, Austria, April.

WILDUNG, R. AND NELSON, J.D. (1982) Water Movement and Engineering Properties of Spent Oil Shale. Proc. Oil Shale and the Environment. Vail, Colorado.

WILLIAMS, R.E., ORTMAN, D. AND MABES, D.L. (1978) Seepage Loss from a Tailings Pond: A Case Study. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 397-427.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1978) Control and Prevention of Seepage from Uranium Mill Waste Disposal Facilities. Proc, Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

WILSON, L.C. AND MELVILL, A.L. (1983) Discussion on Design of Filters for Clay Cores of Dams. Journal Geotechnical Division, Vol. 109, No. 9, ASCE, September.

WITTEN, A.J., PIN, F.G. AND SHARP, R.D. (1984) The Effect of Drains on the Seepage of Contaminants from Subgrade Tailings Disposal Areas. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 167-176.

WITTMAN, L. (1979) The Process of Soil-Filtration: Its physics and the Approach in Engineering Practice. Proc. Seventh European Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineers, Brighton, England.

WITTMAN, L. (1982) Sicherheitsaspekte bei der Filterbemussung, Wasserwirtschaft Vol. 72, Nr. 3.

WITTMAN, G.T.W. AND FORSTNER, U. (1976) Heavy Metal Enrichment in Mine Drainage: I. The Rustenburg Platinum Mining Area. S. Afr. J. Sci., 72(8): 242-246.

WITTMAN, L. (1982) Soil Filtration Phenomenon of Geotextiles. Proc. 2nd International Conference on Geotextiles, Las Vegas, Vol. 1, pp 79-84.

WITTSTOCK, G.H. Determination of Pore Size Distribution by Microphotography. Internal Report for Noel Hunt Geofabrics.

ZAHL, E.G. AND BLOOMSBURG, G.L. (1980) Seepage Through Partially Saturated Soils Below a Uranium Tailings Pond. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 445-455.

ZATKO, J.R., SCHEINER, B.G. AND SMELLEY, A.G. (1982) Preliminary Studies on the Dewatering of Coal-Clay Waste Slurries Using a Flocculant. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 8636.

ZIMMIE, T.F., DOYNOW, J.C. AND WARDELL, J.T. (1981) Permeability Testing of Soils for Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites, Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 402-406.

- (1977) Drains Prevent the End of Tailing Dams. New Scientist.
- (1977) Granular-Fill Dam Protected by PVC Membrane. Civil Engineering, A.S.C.E.
- (1978) Reservoir Lining Prevents Tailings Seepage; Flexseal.
 Mining Engineering.
- (1978) Treating Tailings Water From Moly Operations; A Review.

 Mining Engineering, 30(9)1303-1306.
- (1979) New Method Spots Leaks in Tailings Ponds. Engineering and Mining
- (1983) Dewatered Mine Tailings a New Concept in Underground Support. South African Mining World, 2(6)93.

AGUIRRE JR., J.C. (1979) A Sedimentacao no Controle da Poluicao por Atividades Mineradoras. 2nd Seminario Brasileiro Sobre Tecnicas Exploratorias em Geologia, Gravatal-SC.

BAILEY, R.P. (1970) Case for Reclamation of Mineral Processing Water. Canadian Mining Journal, 91(6)87-92.

BAILEY, R.P. (1970) Case for Reclamation of Mineral Processing Water. Canadian Mining Journal, 91(6)87-92.

BELOUSSOV, A.M. AND BERGER, G.S. (1977) Closed Water Supply of the Flotation Plants of the Nonferrous Metallurgy. Moscow. Nedra, pp.232 (Russian Text)

BENTEL, D.M. AND JAMES, B.M. (1983) Design Aspects of Evaporation Dams. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 31(10)52,53,55,57,59,61,63.

BROMWELL, L.G. AND OXFORD, T.P. (1977) Waste Clay Dewatering and Disposal. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 541-558.

BROWNE, R.N. AND BUTLER, R.H. (1970) Water Refuse at Inco's Sudbury Mills. Canadian Mining Journal, 91(6)83-87.

BUARQUE, R. (1986) Basis for Hydraulic Design of Tailings Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu'g)

BUELT, J.L. AND BARNES, S.M. (1981) A Comparative Evaluation of Liner Materials for Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 713-727.

BURGESS, P.J. (1980) The Design and Simulation of a No-Release Water Management System in a Tropical Monsoon Climate. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 179-196.

CALDWELL, J.A., THACKSTON, J.W. AND PORTILLO, R. (1986) Geotechnical and Water Resource Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Pile Reclamation Projects. Proc. 4th Annual Hazardous Materials Management Conference, Atlantic City. N.J. June.

CANADIAN ATOMIC ENERGY CONTROL BOARD (1981) Proposed Regulatory Guide Long Term Aspects of Uranium Tailings Management. Consultative Document C-1, Canadian Atomic Energy Control Board, Ottawa, Ontario.

CHERRY, J.A., BLACKPORT, R.J., DUBROVSKY, N., GILLHAM, R.W., LIM, T.P., MURRAY, D., REARDON, E.J.AND SMYTH, D.J.A. (1980) Subsurface Hydrology and Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyrite Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Canada, In Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Colorado State University, Nov. 24-25. pp. 353-385.

DAVIS, L.A. (1984) The Use of Flow and Transport Modeling to Design a Groundwater Monitoring System for a Lined Uranium Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 71-81.

DAVIS, F.T., HYATT, D.E. AND COX, C.H. (1976) Environmental Problems of Flotation Reagents in Mineral Processing Plant Tailings Water. Flotation: A.M. Gaudin Memorial Volume, Volume 2 (Edited by M.C. Fuerstenau), A.I.M.E., New York, 1307-1341.

DZINBEK, A.M. AND KOWAL, A.L. (1982) Treatment of Alkaline Wastewater from Lignite-Fired Power Plants. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 330-337.

FREITAS, M.L.D. AND FALCAO, A. (1987) Monitoramento das Aguas no Projeto Ferro Carajas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

GALPIN, A.L. (1971) The Control of Water in Tailings Ponds. Proc. Second International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 173-195.

HAMILTON, W.S. (1983) Preventing Cavitation to Hydraulic Structures. Water Power and Dam Construction, November/December.

HIMS, A.G., LEE, P.K. AND GILLHAM, R.W. (1984) Field Measurement of Infiltration through Landfill Covers. Presented at a Seminar on the Design and Construction of Municipal and Industrial Waste Disposal Facilities, Toronto.

HUTCHISON, I.P.G., CALDWELL, J.A. AND DOREY, R. (1981) The Use of Stage Curves and Mass Balances in the Design of Uranium Tailings Impoundments: Uranium Mill Tailings Management Symposium 4th. Fort Collins. Colorado. October. pp. 579-593.

KALCHEV, I.S. AND ABADJIEV, C.B. (1984) Automatic Weirs on the Decant Towers and Decant Lines Spillways of Tailings Dams in the collection of scientific papers, "Improving of the Tailings Disposal Technology under the Conditions of Earth's Womb Complex Use" MECHANOBR, Leningrad, pp.164 (Russian Text)

KNIGHT, R.B. AND HAILE, J.P. (1983) Sub-Aerial Tailings Deposition With Underdrainage. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

MACKECHNIE. W.R. (1975) Tailings Impoundments in the Rhodesian Context. The Rhodesian Engineer. May.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Use of WATEQFC Calculated Saturation Indexes in Evaluating Mixing of Tailings and Non-Tailings Water. Book of Abstracts, One Hundred and Eighty Fourth A.C.S. National Meeting, Division of Geochemistry, Kansas City, Kansas.

MEIER, J.G. AND RETTBERG, W.A. (1978) Report on Cement-Bentonite Slurry Trench Cutoff Wall: Tilden Tailings Project. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 341-368.

MIDDLETON, B.J. AND STERN, J. (1987) Water Balances of Tailings Impoundments using Computer Based Techniques. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

MORAN, S.R., CHERRY, J.A., REHM, B.W. AND GROENEWOLD, G.H. (1979) Hydrologic Impacts of Surface Mining of Coal in Western North Dakota. Proc. Symposium on Surface Mining Hydrology, Sedimentology and Reclamation, Lexington, Kentucky, Dec. 3-7.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1970) Spoil Heaps and Lagoons. Technical Handbook (Second Draft), National Coal Board, London.

PACHECO, F.B. (1986) Sobre a Estocagem de Residuos Industriais e a Impermeabilização de Reservatorios. VIII Congr. Bras. de Mec. Solos e Eng. de Fundações.

- PRICE, L.S. (1978) Waste Disposal and Waste-Water Treatment to Minimize Environmental Impact. Proc. Eleventh Commonwealth Mining and Metallurgical Congress, Hong Kong, 403-411.
- ROE, L.A. (1966) Basic Water Management Concepts for Mineral Processing Projects. Engineering and Mining Journal 167(9)189-194.
- RUDD, R.T. (1973) The Impact of Slimes-Dam Formation on Water Quality and Pollution. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 184-192.
- SADOWSKI, G.R., DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., DA CONCEICAO, A.H. AND CALIXTO, S.C. (1986) Conceptual Design and Interpretation on the Behaviour of Mina do Cercado's Tailings Dam. Seminor on Management Options for Low and Intermediate Level Wastes in Latin America. Rio de Janeiro.
- SHRIVER, W.W. (1970) Design Considerations for the Henderson Project Tailing and Mill Process Water System. Preprint, S.M.E. Fall Meeting and Exhibit, A.I.M.E., St. Louis, Missouri.
- SMITH, A., WARD, A. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) Surface Erosion and Sediment Control at Open Cast Mines in Southern Africa. Proc. International Symposium on Challenges in African Hydrology and Water Resources. Harare. Zimbabwe. July 23-27.
- SMITH, A.C.S., DEHRMANN, A.A. AND PULLEN R. (1984) The Effects of Cyanide-Bearing Gold Tailings on Water Quality of the Witwatersrand, South Africa. Proc. Conf. on Cyanide and the Environment. Vol. 1. Tucson, Arizona.
- SMITH, E.S. AND CONNELL, D.H. (1979) The Role of Water in the Failure of Tailings Dams. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 627-650.
- SWAISGOOD, J.R. AND TOLAND, G.C. (1972) The Control of Water in Tailings Structures. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 138-163.
- VAN EEDEN, W.N. (1979) The Role of Fly Ash in the Total Water Circuit of a Power Station. Proc. Symposium on the Utilization of Pulverized Fuel Ash, Pretoria.
- VERSIANI, B.R. (1986) Theorical Fundaments of Hydraulic Studies for Tailings Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu'g)

VEYERA, G.E. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Unsaturated Hydraulic Parameters of Grand Junction Uranium Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 557-578.

VEYERA, G.E. (1980) Unsaturated Flow Parameters of Uranium Mill Tailings. M.S. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WAGNER, J.C. (1987) Waste Water Management - Current Practices and Constraints - State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WATES, J.A. (1984) Floating Decant Columns in Gold and Uranium Tailings Dams. Ground Profile, No. 37, 9-13.

WATES, J.A. (1983) Tailings Disposal: The Real Cost of Excess Water in Residues. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 83(11/12)257-262.

WATES, J.A. AND KELLY, R. (1985) Water Management on a Gold Mine. Proc. Colloquim on Treatment and Re-use of Mine Water, Mintek. Randburg. RSA.

- (1977) Homestake Nears Completion of Project to Impound Tailings and Recycle Water. Engineering and Mining Journal, 178(4) 83-85.
- (1977) Analyse Sismique d'un Barrage Pour le Decantation de Residus. Recursos Hidraulicos.

11 POLLUTION CONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS

CONTROLE DE LA POLLUTION ET ASPECTS CONCERNANT L'ENVIRONNEMENT

BEST, H.J. (1987) Management and Industrial Waste Management: State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencao de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

COSTA, F.S.F. AND MELO, L.J.A. (1987) Normas Regulamentares para Disposicao de Esteril, Rejeitos e Produtos na Mineracao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

COSTA, H.R. (1987) Estudos para Disposicao de Metais Pesados em Solos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DESAI, M.D. AND RAIJIWALA, D.B. (1988) Geotechnical Aspects of Industrial Waste Pollutants for Soil Stabilization. IGC-88, Indian Geotechnical Conference. Ablahabad, India. December.

GOUVEA, V.A. AND RECIO, J.C.A. (1987) Impacto Ambiental em Mineracoes com Uranio e Torio Associados. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

HENDRY, R.W. AND WRIGHT, D. (1985) Engineering and Environmental Considerations in Tailings Depositon. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, San Francisco, 1257-1263.

LEVY, J., BARRETT, A.J. AND COOK. B.J. (1987) Pollution Control for Coal Waste Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

MALAN, J.J. (1987) Management and Control of Hazardous Waste in South Africa. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

11 POLLUTION CONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS

CONTROLE DE LA POLLUTION ET ASPECTS CONCERNANT L'ENVIRONNEMENT (Cont.)

MONTEIRO, R.A. (1986) Environmental Conditionings of Tailings Dams. Seminar on Tailings Dams - Minas Gerais State University, September. (Portu'g)

REA, C.E. AND WOODS, A. (1985) Pollution Controls for Calcine and Gypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. San Francisco, 1281-1287.

SHASTRI, V.R. AND DESAI, M.D. (1978) Flyash as Industrial Waste and Land Pollution. National Seminar on Environmental Pollution. Surat. December.

SIGNER, F. (1987) Geotecnia Aplicada a Recuperacao Ambiental em Itabira-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SMITH, M.E., BENTEL, D.L. AND ROBBERTZE, J.B. (1987) Management Guidelines for the Construction of Gold Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

THIERS, G.R. AND SMITH, E.S. (1985) Isolation of Abandoned Uranium Tailings. Proc. Eleventh International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. San Francisco. 1307-1310.

VIVEIROS, J.F.M. (1987) Lixiviacao em Pilhas do Minerio de Ouro da Fazenda Brasileiro Teofilancia. Impermeabilizacao e Drenagem das Pilhas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

WALMSLEY, B. AND JONES, G.A. (1987) The Environmental and Engineering Problems of Manganese Residue Disposal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WILLIAMS, R.E., KEALY, C.D. AND MINK, L.L.(1973) Effects and Prevention of Leakage from Mine Tailings Ponds. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 254(3) 212-216.

AGUIRRE, HR., J.C. (1979) The Sedimentation and the Pollution Control of Mining Operations - Second Brazilian Seminar on Mining Techniques in Geology. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

ANDERSEN, L.J. AND MADSEN, B. (1982) Use of the Capillary Barrier as a Shield Against Groundwater Pollution from Fly-Ash Deposits. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 377-382.

ANDRE, K.V., RUDD, R.T., VEGTER, J.R. AND WILLIAMSON, J.R. (1976) Control of Pollution from Tailings Dams Containing a High Proportion of Coarse Material. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 799-819.

BACANI, J.M. (1971) Pollution Control: Preliminary Feasibility Study on the Proposed Design of Tailings Pipeline Disposal System (Common Sewer) of Various Companies of Baguio Mining District to Avoid Pollution of the Agno and Bued River Systems. Philippine Mining and Engineering Journal.

BACANI, J.M. (1971) Pollution Control: P10-M Philex Tailings Dam Project. Philippine Mining and Engineering Journal.

BAKER, E.G., HARTLEY, J.H. AND FREEMAN, H.D. (1984) Asphalt Emulsion Radon Barrier Systems for Uranium Mill Tailings - A Summary of the Technology. Proc. Second Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 235-244.

BAKER, E.G., FREEMAN, H.D. AND HARTLEY, N.J. (1982) Cost and Effectiveness of Radon Barrier Systems. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 383-395.

BALL, J.M. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) The Philosophy and Framework for a Sanitary Landfill Design Manual for South Africa. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BARBOUR, S.L. AND KRAHN, J. (1983) Contaminant Transport in Soils and its Significance in the Design of Waste Management Facilities. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

BARNES, S.M. AND BUELT, J.L. (1982) Accelerated Aging of Catalytically Airblown Asphalt Membranes Under Simulated Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundment Conditions. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 433-440.

BELL, A.V. (1975) Base-Metal Mine Waste Management in Canada. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 45-49.

BEVERLEY, R.G. (1968) Unique Disposal Methods are Required for Uranium Mill Waste. Mining Engineering, 20(6)52-56.

BEVERLEY, R.G. (1974) Waste Management in Mining and Milling of Uranium. Proc. International Symposium on Radiation Protection in Mining and Milling of Uranium and Thorium, Bordeaux.

BIGU, J., GRENIER, M., DAVE, N., LIM, T. AND CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. (1984) Radon Gas Concentration, Surface Radon Flux and Other Radiation Variables from Uranium Mine Tailings Areas. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 211-220.

BLAIR, R.D., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1980) Groundwater Monitoring and Contaminant Occurrence at an Abandoned Tailings Area, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 411-444.

BLAIR, R.D. (1980) Hydrogeochemistry of an Active Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin, Nordic Mine, Elliot Lake, Ontario. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) Abating Pollution from Abandoned Gold Residue Dams. SAIMM Journal. Vol. 84. No. 1. Jan.

BLIGHT, G.E., VORSTER, K. AND BALL, J.M. (1987) On the Design of Sanitary Landfills to Reduce Groundwater Pollution. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BLUNDEN, J.R., DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1974) The Economic Utilization of Quarry and Mine Wastes for Amenity Purposes in Britain. Proc. Fourth Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 255-264.

BORGES, ME. (1084) Pollution in Soils - Course on Mining and the Environment - IBRAM. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

BRAGG, K. (1973) Pollution Potentials and Interactions in Mine Waste Embankments in Canada-Their Costs and Prevention. Extraction Metallurgy Divisions, Mines Branch, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Report EMA 73-12, Ottawa, Ontario.

BRIERLEY, J.A., BRIERLEY, C.L. AND DREHER, K.T. (1980) Removal of Selected Inorganic Pollutants from Uranium Mine Waste Water by Biological Methods. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 365-376.

BRINKMAN, J.E., ERICSON, W.A., PRICE, J.B. AND LEWIS, D.R. (1984) Hydrologic Setting and Ground-Water Chemistry Characterization of the Vitro Uranium Mill Tailings Site, South Salt Lake, Utah. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 473-482.

BROCK, T.D. (1975) The Effect of Water Potential on Growth and Iron Oxidation by <u>Thiobacillus ferrooxidans</u>. Applied Microbiology, Vol. 29, No. 4.

BROOKS, B.W. (1981) Revegetation of the Waite Amulet Tailings Discharge Area. Proc. Thirteenth Annual Meeting of Canadian Mineral Processors, Ottawa, Ontario, 341-363.

BURGESS, P.J. (1980) The Design and Simulation of a No-release Water Management System in a Tropical Monsoon Climate. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

BUSCH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1982) Statistical Evaluation of Contamination from Uranium Mill Tailings by Physical Transport and Chemical Migration. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 225-239.

BUSCH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1981) Evidence for the Instability of Silicate Minerals in Acid Leach Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 473-486.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1984) Investigation of Contamination of Earthen Covers on Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 145-154.

BUSH, K.J. AND MARKOS, G. (1984) Application of Geochemical Modeling to Solute Transport Modeling of Contaminant Migration Away from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 135-144.

BUSH, K.J., MARKOS, G. AND SENGUPTA, S. (1980) Investigation of Potential Contamination from the Grand Junction Tailings into the Colorado River. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 387-407.

BUSIGIN, A., NATHWANI, J.S. AND PHILLIPS, C.R. (1979) Attenuation of Radon Fluxs from Uranium Mill Tailings by Consolidation. Health Physics.

BUTLER, P.E. (1974) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse in the Construction of Highway Embankments. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, 237-255.

BUTLER, P.E. (1976) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse in Highway Embankment Construction. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E., 260(2)134-141.

CALDWELL, J.A., MOORE, POULTER, D.A. AND SMITH (1984) Impoundment Design for Cyanided Tailings: Case History Descriptions of McLaughlin and Cannon Mine. Proc. Conference on 'Cyanide and the Environment' University of Arizona. Tucson. December.

CALHOUN, F.P. (1968) Control of Refuse Disposal Pollution. Proceedings, American Mining Congress Coal Convention, Report on Coal Technology, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

CALHOUN, D.P. (1968) Avoiding Pollution from Refuse Disposal. Mining Congress Journal, 54(6)78-80.

CARUCCIO, F.T. (1975) Estimating the Acid Potential of Coal Mine Refuse. The Ecology of Resource Degradation and Renewal (Edited by M.J. Chadwick and G.T. Goodman), Blackwell, Oxford, 197-206.

CHAMPLIN, J.B.F. (1982) Use of Scientific Calculators and Pocket Computers for Evaluation of Seepage and Contaminant Transport. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 443-462.

CHERRY, J.A., BLACKPORT, R.A., DUBROVSKY, N., GILLHAM, R.W., LIM, T.P., MURRAY, D., REARDON, E.J. AND SMYTH, D.J.A. (1980) Subsurface Hydrology and Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyritic Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Canada. 3rd Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

CHERRY, J.A., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND MORIN, K.A. (1981) Chemical Compositions and Geochemical Behaviour of Contaminated Groundwater at Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Preprint, S.M.E./A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

CHERRY, J.A., SHEPHERD, T.A., AND MORING, K.A. (1982) Chemical Composition and Geochemical Behaviour of Contaminated Groundwater at Uranium Tailings Impoundments, SME-AIME Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

CHERRY, J.A., MOREL, F.M.M., ROUSE, J.V., SCHNOOR, J.L. AND WOLMAN, M.G. (1986) Hydrogeochemistry of Sulfide and Arsenic-rich Tailings and Alluvium along Whitewood Creek, South Dakota. Mineral and Energy Resources Bulletin, Colorado School of Mines Press. Golden, Colorado. Vol. 29. No. 4, pp. 1-12, No. 5. pp. 1-16, No. 6. pp. 1-16.

COKAL, E.J., DREESEN, D.R. AND WILLIAMS, J.M. (1981) The Chemical Characterization and Hazard Assessment of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 47-63.

COLBERT, T. AND KLEESMAN, R.W. (1982) Evaluation of Radionuclide and Trace Metal Migration Beneath an Inactive Tailing Impoundment. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 275-293.

CRAWLEY, A.H. (1983) Information-Code of Practice of the Management of Radio Active Wastes from the Mining and Milling of Radioactive Ores. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD).

CRIM, R.G., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1979) Stability of Natural Clay Liners in a Low pH Environment. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Cororado. Nov. pp. 41-54.

D'ANTONIO, J., CALDWELL, J.A. AND THIERS, G.R. (1987) Burying the Nuclear Past. Civil Engineering. ASCE. New York, New York. Feb.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P., VIVYURKA, A.J., DUBROVSKY, N., MORIN, K.A., SMYTHE, D.J.A., GILLHAM, R.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1982) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 215-229.

DAVE, N.K., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1981) Chemical and Radioisotope Distribution Profiles in an Abandoned Uranium Tailings Pile. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 343-366.

DAVE, N.K. AND LIM, T.P. (1984) Migration of Contaminants from Underwater Buried Uranium Tailings-Laboratory Investigations of Ra-226, Total Dissolved Solids, Ca2+ and $\rm SO_4$ -2, Transfer Flux. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 83-92.

DAVE, N.K. AND LIM, T.P. (1985) Hydrogeochemical Evolution of an Inactive Pyritic Uranium Tailings Basin and Retardation of Contaminant Migration in a Surrounding Aquifer. Int. Symp. on Mngt. of Wastes, New Mexico.

DAVIS, J.B., KNAPP, R.A. AND SINCLAIR, K.W. (1979) Control of Seepage from Uranium Mill Tailings Ponds in the Elliot Lake Area. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 726-756.

DAVIS, L.A. (1984) The Use of Flow and Transport Modeling to Design a Groundwater Monitoring System for a Lined Uranium Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 71-81.

DEUEL, J.K. (1979) The Durango Mill Tailings Story: Everyone Loses. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 293-301.

DEUTSCH, W.J., SEERNE, R.J., BELL, N.E. AND MARTIN, W.J. (1983) Aquifer Restoration at In-situ Leach Uranium Mines: Evidence for Natural Restoration Processes. Report PNL-4606/NUREG/CR-3136, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington. D.C.

DODDS, R.B. (1979) Control of Seepage of Radium 226 Using an Alluvial Grout Curtain. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 245-261.

DODDS, R.B., JURGENS, E.I. AND FREITAG, C.A. (1978) Retention of Radioactive Wastes at an Operating Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

DODSON, M.E., GEE, G.W. AND SERNE, R.J. (1984) The Effects of Crystalline Fe and Mn Oxides on Contaminant Migration Through Soil Liners. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 125-134.

DOTY, B.P. AND VERSAW, R.E. (1984) Groundwater Conditions at the Grand Junction Uranium Mill Tailings Pile. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 329-338.

DREESEN, D.R., MARPLE, M.L. AND KELLEY, N.E. (1978) Contaminant Transport, Revegetation and Trace Element Studies at Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 111-139.

DREESEN, D.R., WILLIAMS, J.M. AND COKAL, E.J. (1981) Thermal Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 65-79.

DREESEN, D.R. AND MARPLE, M.L. (1979) Uptake of Trace Elements and Radionuclides from Uranium Mill Tailings by Four-Wing Saltbush (Atriplex Canesceus) and Alkali Sacaton (Sporobolus Airodes). Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 127-143.

DSMA Atcon Ltd. (1985) A Study to Measure and Evaluate the Effect that Vegetation has on the Emanation Rate of Radon from a Uranium Tailings Pile. Prepared for Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Canadian Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology, National Uranium Tailings Program. Report No. 1357/1335.

DUBROVSKY, N.M., CHERRY, J.A., REARDON, E.J. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1985) Geochemical Evolution of Inactive Pyritic Tailings in the Elliot Lake Uranium District. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. 22, pp 110-128.

EASTON-GROVES, J. (1976) Possible Land Development following Dust Suppression on Mine Dumps. Paper read at the International Conference on Air Pollution. University of Pretoria, South Africa., 28 April 1976.

ELLIS, D.V. AND LITTLEPAGE, J.L. (1972) Marine Discharge of Mine Wastes: Ecosystem Effects and Monitoring Programs. C.I.M. Bulletin, 65(720)45-50.

ELLIS, D.V. (1975) Pollution Controls on Mine Discharges to the Sea. Proc. International Conference on Heavy Metals in the Environment, Toronto, Ontario, 677-686.

ELMORE, M.R. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1984) Fugitive Dust Control at Uranium Mill Tailings Piles. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 51-59.

ENVIRONMENTAL CANADA (1987) Mine and Mill Wastewater Treatment. Mining, Mineral and Metallurgical Processes Division Industrial Programs Branch Environmental Protection Conservation and Protection Environmental Canada. Report EPS 2/MM/3.

FEENSTRA, S., BLAIR, R.D., CHERRY, J.A., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. AND LaROCQUE, E. (1981) Hydrogeochemical Investigation of Two Inactive Tailings Areas in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Ontario, Canada. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. pp. 367-379.

FERGUSON, K.D. (1985) Static and Kinetic Methods to Predict Acid Mine Drainage. Presented at International Symposium on Biohydrometallurgy, Vancouver, B.C.

FERGUSON, K.D. AND MEHLING, P.E. (1986) Acid Mine Drainage in B.C., The Problem and Search for Solutions. Presented at Tenth CIM District Six Meeting, Victoria, B.C.

FLANN, C.T. AND LUKASZEWSKI, G.M. (1971) The Prevention and Control of Burning in Waste Coal Dumps. Proc. Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 238, 11-24.

FONTOURA, S.A., B/DE CAMPOS, T.M.P. AND NOBRE, M.M. Migration of Toxic Materials through Soils. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

FREEMAN, H.D., HARTLEY, J.N. AND GEE, G.W. (1984) Radon Barrier Field-Test Monitoring at Ground Junction Tailings Pile. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 277-285.

FREEMAN, H.D. AND HARTLEY, J.N. (1984) Predicting Radon Flux from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 221-233.

FUNG, R. (1980) Protective Barriers for Containment of Toxic Materials. Noyes Data Corporation, New Jersey.

GALBRAITH, J.H., WILLIAMS, R.E. AND SIEMS, P.L. (1972) Migration and Leaching of Metals from Old Mine Tailings Deposits. Ground Water $10(3)\ 33-44$.

GARGA, V.K., SMITH, H.R. AND SCHARER, J.M. (1983) Abandonment of Acid Generating Mine Tailings. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

GARRATT, D.G. (1984) Decommissioning and Reclamation of Beaverlodge Tailings-Evaluation of Potential Radionuclide and Trace Metal Migration. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 359-368.

GEE, G.W., ZELLMER, J.T., DODSON, M., KIRKHAM, R., OPITZ, B., SHERWOOD, D. AND TINGEY, J. (1981) Radon Control by Multilayer Earth Barriers: 2 Field Tests. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 289-308.

GEE, G.W., BEGEJ, C.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., SAUTER, N.N., OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1981) Groundwater Leaching of Neutralized and Untreated Acid-Leached Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 457-472.

GEE, G.W., CAMPBELL, A.C., OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1980) Interaction of Uranium Mill Tailings Leachate with Morton Ranch Clay Liner and Soil Material. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 333-352.

GOETZ, L. (1982) Radiochemical Techniques Applied to Laboratory Studies of Water Leaching of Heavy Metals from Coal Ash. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 231-253.

GOLDEN, D.M. (1982) Water Pollution Arising from Solid Waste (Coal, Fly Ash, Slag) Disposal, and Measures to Prevent Water Pollution. Source Unknown.

GRANGE, G.H. (1973) The Control of Dust from Mine Dumps. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(2) 67-73.

GREAVES, C.S. (1941-42) Spoil-Heap Fires at Airedale Collieries. Transactions, Institution of Mining Engineers.

GUEDES, P.P. (1987) Sealing of Industrial Tailings. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

HAJI-DJAFARI, S., ANTOMMARIA, P.E. AND CROUSE, H.L. (1979) Attenuation of Radionuclides and Toxic Elements by In-Situ Soils at a Uranium Tailings Pond in Central Wyoming. Proc. A.S.T.M. Symposium on Permeability and Groundwater Contaminant Transport, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 221-242.

HALBERT, B.E., SCHARER, J.M., KNAPP, R.A. AND GORBER, D.M. (1983) Determination of Acid Generation Rates in Pyritic Mine Tailings. Proc. 56th Annual Conference of Water Pollution Control Federation, p. 15.

HALL, E.P. (1962) Air Pollution from Coal Refuse Piles. Mining Congress Journal, 48(12)37-41.

HARPLEY, D.P. AND GELDENHUIS. S.J.J. (1987) Monitoring Groundwater Quality and Predicting Contaminant Migration in the Vicinity of Tailings Impoundments. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

HARPLEY, D.P., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-Pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HARRINGTON, D. AND EAST, J.H. (1948) Burning Refuse Dumps at Coal Mines. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 7439.

HARRIS, M.M. AND JORGENSEN, M.F. (1977) Development of Salix and Populus Mycorrhiyae in Metallic Mine Tailings. Plant Soil.

HARRIS, J.W. (1978) Toxic and Hazardous Substances Regulations Affecting Mining. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 514-525.

HARRISON, A.C. (1956) Ore Dressing Wastes and Mine Waters: The Problem of Their Disposal. Proc. Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 137-144.

HARTLEN, J. AND LUNDGREN, T. (1982) Disposal of Waste Material-Evaluation in the K.H.M. Project of Short and Long-Term Effects. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 254-268.

HARTLEY, J.N. AND GEE, G.W. (1981) Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action (UMTRA) Joint Field Test. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 115-134.

HARVEY, P. (1967) A Preliminary Microbial Study of Crown Mines "A" Sand Dump, Booysens, Johannesburg, B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

HAVENS, R. AND DEAN, K.C. (1969) Chemical Stabilization of the Uranium Tailings at Tuba City, Arizona. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7288.

HAWLEY, J.R. (1979) The Chemical Characteristics of Mineral Tailings in the Province of Ontario. Ontario Ministry of the Environment, Pollution Control Branch, Toronto, Ontario.

HAWLEY, J.R. (1971) Tailings Seepage as a Culprit in Pollution. Northern Miner.

HEBLEY, H.F. (1956) The Control of Gob Pile Fires. Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association. 6(6)29-32.

HEBLEY, H.F. (1948) Experiences with Control of Gob Pile Fires. Mining Congress Journal, 34(11)36-38.

HELLUMS, W.E. AND BAILEY, E.D. (1979) Qualitative Standards for Uranium Tailings Impoundment Systems. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 265-270.

HUIATT, J.L., KERRIGAN, J.E., OLSON, F.A. AND POTTER, G.L. (Editors) (1983) Proceedings of a Workshop - Cyanide from Mineral Processing. Salt Lake City, Utah.

IBRAHIM, S., FLOT, S. AND WHICKER, F.W. (1982) Concentrations and Observed Behavior of 226 Ra and 210 Po Around Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

INGLES, J.C. AND SCOTT, J.S. (1987) State-of-the-Art for the Treatment of Gold Effluents. Mining Mineral and Metallurgical Processes Division, Industrial Programs Branch, Environment Canada.

INGLIN, M. (1976) An Investigation of Toxicity in Mines Slimes. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

JEYAPALAN, J.K. (1982) Dam-Break Studies for Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 39-53.

JONES, G.K. (1972) Waste Disposal and Pollution Control. Industrial Minerals.

JURGENS, E.I., FREITAG, C.A. AND DODDS, R.B. (1978) Retention of Radioactive Wastes at an Operating Uranium Mill Site. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

KALWARF, D.R. AND SILKER, W.B. (1984) Diffusion of Radon in Canditate Soils for Covering Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 297-305.

KANE, J.D. (1982) Design, Inspection and Regulation of Uranium Mill Tailings Retention Facilities. Proc. Thirteenth Annual Geotechnical Lecture Series, Geotechnics of Waste Management, Philadelphia Section, A.S.C.E., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

KASTMAN, K.H. AND ZIMMERMAN, R.E. (1977) Cyanide Waste Disposal Site Neutralization. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 831-849.

KAYS, W.B. (1978) Lining Systems for Seepage Control in Uranium Mill Tailings Holding Ponds. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 59-63.

KENNEDY, R.H. (1978) Long Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings at Inactive Sites. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 471-486.

KLOHN, E.J. AND McMANUS, K.J. (1971) Control of Pollution from Mine Wastes. Australian Mining, 63(11) 51-54.

KUIT, W.J. (1980) Mine and Tailings Effluent Treatment at the Kimberley, B.C. Operations of Cominco Ltd. CIM Bulletin, pp. 105-112.

LA ROCQUE, J.E. AND DE LUCA, F.R. (1978) Waste Management at Denison Mines. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

LEITCH, R.D. (1940) Some Information on Extinguishing Refuse-Bank Fires near Mahanoy City, Pennsylvania. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 7104.

LEVINS, D.M., RYAN, R.K. AND STRONG, K.P. (1978) Leaching of Radium from Uranium Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

LIBICKI, J. (1977) Impact of Gob and Power-Plant Ash Disposal on Ground Water Quality and its Control. Proc. Seventh Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Louisville, Kentucky, 184-204.

LIEM, H., SANDSTROM, M., WALLIN, T. AND CARNE, A. (1982) Studies on the Leaching and Weathering Processes of Coal Ashes. Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 338-366.

LOGSDON, M.J., VERMA, T.R. AND MARTIN, D.E. (1984) Information Needs for Demonstrating Compliance with Groundwater Aspects of 40 CFR 192 for Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Programs. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 3-7.

LONGMIRE, P.A., HICKS, R.T. AND BROOKINS, D.G. (1981) Aqueous Geochemical Interactions Between Groundwater and Uranium Minestope Backfilling. Grants Mineral Belts, New Mexico: Application of Eh-pH Diagrams. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 389-414.

LONGMIRE, P. AND BROOKINS, D. (1982) Trace Metal, Major Element, and Radionuclide Migration in Groundwater from an Acid Leaching Uranium Tailings in the Grants Mineral Belt, New Mexico. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 315-333.

LORD, R.D. (1976) Storage of Sulphide-Bearing Tailings, Ontario. Transactions, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E, 260(2)142,143.

MACBETH, P.J., OVERMYER, R.F. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1980) Research on Radon Gas Diffusion and Attenuation from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 315-323.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1976) Assessment of Latest Technology in Coal Refuse Fire Extinguishment. Mining Congress Journal, 62(5)45.

MANEVAL, D.R. (1969) Recent Advances in Extinguishment of Burning Coal Refuse Banks for Air Pollution Reduction. Proc. American Chemical Society Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Geochemical Interface Between Uranium Mill Tailings and Subjacent Soil. Book of Abstracts, One Hundred and Eighty Fourth A.C.S. National Meeting, Division of Geochemistry, Kansas City, Kansas.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Physico-Chemical Processes in Uranium Mill Tailings and Their Relationship to Contamination. Proc. Workshop on Uranium Ore Processing/Tailings Conditioning, for Minimising Long-Term Environmental Problems in Tailings Disposal, Fort Collins, Colorado, 99-114.

MARKOS, G. AND BUSH, K.J. (1982) Geochemical Processes in Uranium Mill Tailings and Their Relationship to Contamination. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Wastes From Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 231-246.

MARKOS, G. (1979) Geochemical Mobility and Transfer of Contaminants in Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 55-69.

MARTIN, J.F. (1974) Quality of Effluents from Coal Refuse Piles. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Coal and the Environment Technical Conference, National Coal Association, Louisville, Kentucky, 128-144.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1981) The Research Effort of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Actions Project. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 33-40.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1984) An Update Report on the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Actions Project. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 413-422.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1982) Status of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Project (UMTRAP). Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 3-10.

MATTHEWS, M.L. (1980) The Technology Development Program of the Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action Project. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 411-420.

MATYAS, E.L., WELCH, D.E. AND READES, D.W. (1984) Geotechnical Parameters and Behaviour of Uranium Tailings. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 21(3)489-504.

MAYER, D.W., NELSON, R.W. AND GEE, G.W. (1981) Multidimensional Analysis of Radon Diffusion Through Uranium Mill Tailings and Cover Systems. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 275-288.

McWHORTER, D.B., NELSON, J.D., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1982) Role of Partially Saturated Soil in Liner Design for Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites. Role of Unsaturated Zone in Radioactive and Hazardous Waste Disposal. American Geophysical Union Publications. pp. 23.

MILLIGAN, V., SEYCHUCK, J.L. AND TURTON, R.R. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of Disposal and Containment of Low-Level Radioactive Wastes. Proc. Twenty Fourth Ontario Industrial Waste Conference, Toronto, Ontario.

MINK, L.L., WILLIAMS, R.E. AND WALLACE, A.T. (1972) Effect of Early Day Mining Operations on Present Day Water Quality. Ground Water Journal.

MINK, L.L., WILLIAMS, R.E. AND WALLACE, A.T. (1971) Effect of Industrial and Domestic Effluents on the Water Quality of the Coeur d'Alene River Basin. Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology, Pamphlet 149, Moscow, Idaho.

MISHIMA, J. (1982) Long Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings Pile Surfaces, Project Overview. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 73-75.

MOFFETT, D. (1977) Uranium Waste Researchers Consider Alternate Means of Tailing Disposal. Canadian Mining Journal, 98(1) 48-50.

MOFFET, D. AND TELLIER, M. (1977) Uptake of Radioisotopes by Vegetation Growing on Uranium Tailings. Canadian Journal of Soil Science. 57: 417-424.

MOFFETT, D. AND TELLIER, M. (1978) Radiological Investigations of an Aban-doned Uranium Tailings Area. Journal of Environmental Quality, 7(3)310-314.

MORAN, S.R. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1977) Subsurface-water Chemistry in Mineland Reclamation: Key to development of a productive Post-mining Landscape. In Proc. Second Annual General Meeting, Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Edmonton, Alberta. Aug. 17-20. Paper No. 4. pp. 1-29.

MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1982) Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer Near an Inactive Uranium Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 19(1) 49-62.

MORIN, K.A., CHERRY, J.A., LIM, T.P. AND VIVYURKA, A.J. (1982) Contaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer near an Inactive Uranium Tailings Impoundment, Elliot Lake, Ontario. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, Vol. 19. pp. 49-62.

MORIN, K.A. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1986) Trace Amounts of Siderite near a Uranium-tailings Impoundment. Elliot Lake, Ontario, and its Implication in Controlling Cotaminant Migration in a Sand Aquifer. Chemical Geology. Vol. 56. pp. 117-134. (accepted in June 1985)

MORRISON, B.J. (1980) Health Effects of Uranium Mining, Milling, and Waste Disposal. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 11-18.

MORSE, J.G. (1980) Radiation Control Legislation in Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 270-280.

MYERS, J.W., PFEIFFER, J.J., MURPHY, E.M. AND GRIFFITH, F.E. (1966) Ignition and Control of Burning Coal Mine Refuse. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 6758.

NARASIMHAM, T.N., TOKUNAGA, T., WHITE, A.F. AND SMITH, A.R. (1984) Mathematical Simulation of Containment Distribution In and Around the Uranium Mill Tailings Pile, Riverton, Wyoming. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 197-207.

NASIATKA, D.M., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Clay Liner Permeability in Low pH Environments. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management. Fort Collins. Colorado. Oct. pp. 626-645.

NELSON, R.W., REISENAUER, A.E. AND GEE, G.W. (1980) Model Assessment for Reducing Seepage of Contaminants from Buried Uranium Mill Tailings at the Morton Ranch Site in Central Wyoming. Report No. PNL-3378, Pacific Northwest Laboratory, Richmond, Washington.

NICHOLSON, R.V., GILLHAM, R.W., CHERRY, J.A. AND REARDON, E.J. (1985)) Reduction of Acid Generation in Mine Tailings through the Use of Moisture-Retaining Cover Layers as Oxygen Barriers. Canadian Geotechnical Journal (submitted September 1985).

NIELSON, K.K., ROGERS, V.C., MAUCH, M.L., HARTLEY, J.N. AND FREEMAN, H.O. (1982) Radon Emanation Characteristics of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 355-367.

OKO, U.M. (1971) Monitoring Waste Water Quality at Falconbridge's Sudbury Operations. Canadian Mining Journal, 92(6)72-75.

OPITZ, B.E. AND SHERWOOD, D.R. (1984) Neutralizing Barrier for Reducing Contaminant Migration from a Uranium Mill Tailings Pond. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 93-103.

OVERMYER, R.F., ROGERS, V.C. AND JENSEN, C.M. (1979) Reduction of Radon Flux from Uranium Tailings. Mining Congress Journal, 65(9)21-25.

PALANIAPPAN, V.M., MARRS, R.H. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1979) The Effect of Lupinus Arboreus on the Nitrogen Status of China Clay Wastes. Journal of Applied Ecology.

PALMER, C.D. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1979) Hydrogeochemical Concepts applied to Mined Land in the Fort Union Coal Region. Proc. Fourth Annual Meeting, Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Regina, Saskatchewan. Aug. 13-15. pp. 55-89.

PARKER, G.B. (1982) Handbook for the Design, Selection and Construction of a Rock Cover for Retired Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 127-132.

PETRACCO, F.F. (1973) Pollution Control in the Base Metal Mining Industry: An Integrated Approach. Australian Mining, 65(2)50-52.

PIN, F.G., WITTEN, A.J., SHARP, R.D. AND LONG, E.C. (1984). Rapid Seepage of Contaminants Through the Highwall of a Uranium Mill Tailings Pit. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 155-165.

PULFORD, I.D. AND DUNCAN, H.J. (1978) The Influence of Acid Leaching and Ignition on the Availability of Nutrients in Coal Mine Waste. Reclamation Review.

RAHU, P.H. AND MABES, D.L. (1978) Seepage from Uranium Tailings Ponds and its Impact on Ground Water. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Sealing of Industrial Tailings with Bentonite. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

REARDON, E.J. AND MODDLE, P.M. (1985) Suitability of Peat as an Oxygen Interceptor Material for the Close-out of Pyritic Uranium Tailings: Column studies. Uranium. Vol. 2. pp. 83-110.

RIVET, L.S. AND OKO, U.M. (1971) Tailings Disposal, Generation of Acidity from Pyrrhotite and Limestone Neutralization of Waste Water at Falconbridge's Onaping Mines. C.I.M. Bulletin.

ROBINSON, K.E. AND EIVEMARK, M.M. (1985) Seepage and Pollution Control by Proper Management of a Tailings Pond. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, SAICE, Vol. 27, No. 2, February, pp53-60.

ROGERS, V.C., NIELSON, K.K. AND GNUGNOLI, G.N. (1980) Calculation of Radon Fluxes from Covered Uranium Tailings Piles. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins. Colorado, 67-77.

ROGERS, V.C., OVERMYER, R.F. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1979) Radon Attenuation Through Cover Materials. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 145-156.

ROUX, N.W., NORTH, A.A. AND WILSON, J.C. (1973) Bacterial Oxidation of Pyrite. Inst. Min. Met., Proc. 10th International Mineral Processing Congress: London.

RUDD, R.T. (1973) The Impact of Slimes-Dam Formation on Water Quality and Pollution. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 184-192.

RUTTENBER, A.J. AND KREISS, K. (1981) Exposure Assessment Following the 1979 Church Rock Uranium Mill Tailing Spill. Proc. International Conference on Radiation Hazards in Mining: Control, Measurement and Medical Aspects, Golden, Colorado.

SCHMIDT, J.W. AND CONN, K. (1969) Abatement of Pollution from Mine Wastewaters. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 54-60.

SCHMIDT, J.W. AND CONN, K. (1971) Abatement of Water Pollution in the Base Metal Mining Industry. Canadian Mining Journal, 92(5)49-52.

SCHUBERT, J.P. (1979) Groundwater Contamination Problems Resulting from Coal Refuse Disposal. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 757-780.

SCOTT, J.S. (1984) An Overview of Cyanide Treatment Methods for Gold Mill Effluent Treatment. Proc. of the Cyanide and the Environment Conference. Tucson, Arizona, pp. 307-330.

SCOTT, J.S. (1987) Waste Management Practices in the Canadian Gold Mining Industry. Mining, Minerals and Metallurgical Process Division, Industrial Programs Branch, Environment Canada. Canadian Engineering Centennial Convention, Montreal, Quebec.

SHEARER, S.D. AND SILL, C. (1969) Evaluation of Atmospheric Radon in the Vicinity of Uranium Mill Tailings. Health Physics.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1978) Long-Term Stability of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 155-172.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1980) Contaminant Migration in Seepage from Uranium Tailings Impoundments: An Overview. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 299-331.

SHEPHERD, T.A. (1979) A Methodology for Evaluating Uranium Tailings Management Alternatives. Ph.D. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND BROWN, S.E. (1982) A Generic Model of Contaminant Migration from Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 241-257.

SHERRY, G.P. (1982) Constitutive Relationships for Unsaturated Uranium Mill Tailings. M.S. Thesis, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

SIMOVIC, L., SNODGRASS, W.J., MURPHY, K.L. AND SCHMIDT, J.W. (1984) Development of a Model to Describe the Natural Degradation of Cyanide in Gold Mill Effluents. Proc. Conference on Cyanide and the Environment, Tuscon, Arizona, Vol. 2, pp. 413-432. Published by Geotechnical Engineering Program, Colorado State University.

SINCLAIR, I.N. (1972) Some Aspects of Pollution and its Control Affecting the Mining Industry in South Africa. B.Sc. (Mining Engineering) Diss. Univ. W'rand

SMITH, A. AND CALDWELL, J. (1983) Waste Disposal Without Degrading the Environment. South African Mining World, 2(8)60,61,63,65,67,73.

SMITH, A.C.S, HINGSTON, A.M. AND HOARE, M.J. (1979) Multi-authority Experiments on Groundwater Contamination. Surveyor, Feb. 1979. pp. 10-12.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1980) The Assessment of Groundwater Pollution Potential of Uranium Tailings Dams. Proc. Ground Water 80, Pretoria.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1981) Environmental Control of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. 10th ICSMFW, Stockholm, Sweden. June 1981.

SMITH, A.C.S., VAN ZYL, D.J.A. AND SHEPHERD, T.A. (1982) Quality of Seepage and Leachate from Mine and Mill Wastes and Control of its Effects. Transportation Research Board Symposium, Washington. Jan.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1982) Environmental Control of Mining and Milling Wastes. AGM, CIMM (Northern Branch) Price George, B.C. Canada.

SMITH, A.C.S., DEIRING, J.A. AND SHOPLEY, J.B. (1982) Finite Element Modelling of Two-dimensional Solute Transport in Groundwater. Proc. Groundwater, 1982 Symposium, July, Johannesburg. S.A.

- SMITH, A.C.S. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1983) Acid Generation from Mining Wastes and its Influence on the Geotechnical Design of Tailings Impoundments and Waste Dumps. VII Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics. Vancouver, Canada.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND WARD, A. (1984) Pollution Potential from the Reclamation of Coal Washery Discard Waste Dumps. Symposium on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilization of Coal Mining Waste. Durham. U.K.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) Seepage and Groundwater Impact: Tailings Disposal at Cannon Mine. Proc. Conf. Impact of Mining in Groundwater, NWWWA, Denver, Colorado. USA August.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1984) The Control of Groundwater Contamination from Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. 29th Annual Midwest Groundwater Conf., Lawrence. Kansas. USA. October.
- SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND WARD, A.D. (1984) Assessing and Controlling Groundwater Pollution from a Gold Mine Tailings Facility. Proc. Int. Conf. on Groundwater Technology, Johannesburg, South Africa. November.
- SMITH, A.C.S. (1984) Hydrogeochemical Aspects of Waste Embankment Design. Geotechnical News. Vol. 2. No. 3. pp. 26-28. September.
- SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND MOORE, D. (1985) Prediction of Groundwater Impact of Tailings Disposal: Cannon Mine Project. Proc. 2nd Can/Am. Conf. on Hazaardous Wastes, Banff. Alberta.
- SMITH, A.C.S., WARD, A. AND HARPLEY, D. (1985) Predicting Waste Disposal Seepage Quality for Desalination Treatment. Colloquium on Treatment and Reuse of Water in the Mining and Metallurgical Industray. Randburg. RSA.
- SMITH, A.C.S. (1985) Applied Hydrogeochemistry in Mining Wastes Disposal. Dunham-Durham Symposium, Durham. U.K.
- SMITH, A.C.S, MOORE, D. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1985) Seepage and Groundwater Quality Impact of Tailings Disposal : Cannon Mine Project. Groundwater Conf. South Africa. June.
- SMITH, A.C.S. AND WRENCH, B.P. (1986) Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal-control of Groundwater Contamination. Int. Symposium on Groundwater Contamination and Waste Disposal. Pennsylvania. U.S.A.

SMITH, A.C.S., WARD, A. AND GELDENHUIS, S. (1986) Modelling and Prediction of Radiouclide Migration from Shallow, Subgrade Nuclear Waste Facilities in Arid Environments. Proc. Radwaste '86 Symposium, Cape Town, September.

SMITH, A.C.S., HARPLEY, D.P. AND GELDENHUISE, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Proc. CSIR Conference on Ash: A Valuable Resource. Vol. 3. Pretoria. February.

SMITH, A.R. AND MOED, B.A. (1982) Recent Radiochemistry Data from the Riverton and Maybell Tailings Piles. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 205-221.

SNODGRASS, W.J., LUSH, D.L. AND CAPOBIANCO, J. (1982) Implications of Alternate Geochemical Controls on the Temporal Behaviour of Elliot Lake Tailings. Proc. International Conference on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling. Albuquerque, New Mexico, 285-308.

STAHL, R.W. (1964) Survey of Burning Coal-Mine Refuse Banks. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8209.

STANDER, G.J. HEUZEN, M.R. AND FUNKE, J.W. (1970) The Disposal of Polluted Effluents from Mining, Metallurgical and Metal Finishing Industries, Their Effects on Receiving Water and Remedial Measures. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 71(5)95-103.

STAUB, W.P. AND TRIEGEL, E.K. (1978) Analysis of Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings in a Mined Out Open Pit. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

STAUB, W.P. (1978) Interior Drains for Open Pit Disposal of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. Volume II, 113-126.

STRONG, K.P. AND LEVINS, D.M. (1982) Effect of Moisture Content on Radon Emanation from Uranium Ore and Tailings. Health Physics.

SUSSMAN, V.H. AND MULHERN, J.J. (1964) Air Pollution from Coal Refuse Disposal Areas. Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association, 14(7)279-282.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ANTOMMARIA, P.E. (1978) Immobilization of Radionuclides at Uranium Tailings Disposal Sites. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 13-45.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ACHHORNER, F.H. (1984) Corrective Measure Development and Construction - Contaminant Migration Control. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 105-114.

TAYLOR, M.J. (1980) Radionuclide Movement in Seepage and its Control. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 205-244.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND ANTOMMARIA, P.E. (1979) Excursion Potentials at Uranium Tailings Disposal Sites. Proc. First International Mine Drainage Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 801-837.

TAYLOR, M.J., OLDWEILER, C.E., JENKINS, W.E. AND NG-A-QUI, N.T. (1982) Reclamation of Uranium Tailings - A Critical Assessment of Current Practice. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 539-556.

THE STAFF, LORNEX MINING CORPORATION LTD. (1972) Milling; Tailings; Water Supply; Environmental Control. Western Miner, 45(8)48-53.

VACHON, D., SCHMIDT, J., SUVIK, R.S. AND WHEELAND, K. (1987) Treatment of Acid Mine Waters and the Disposal of Lime Neutralization Sludge. Proc. Acid Mine Drainage Seminar, Environment Canada, Halifax.

VAN DE STEEG, G.E., COE, M.D., SHELLEY, W.J. AND CLEVELAND, J.E. (1982) Radioactive Composition of Airborne Particulates at Ambrosia Lake, New Mexico. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 187-204.

VAN DER WESTHUIZEN, M., EASTON-GROVES, J., BRISTOW, K.L. AND VAN DER BANK, D.J. (1982) The Use of 35S to Trace the Leaching of $\rm H_2SO_4$ in the Surface Layers of Residue Dams. Reclamation and Revegetation Research, 1(3)213-224.

VAN ZYL, D. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1978) Efficiency of a Natural Clay Liner for High Acidity Tailings Impoundments. Proceedings, Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 109-111.

VELDHUIZEN, H., BLOWES, D.W. AND SIWIK, R.S. (1987) The Effectiveness of Vegetation in Controlling Acid Generation in Base Metal Tailings. In Proc. Acid Mine Drainage Workshop/Seminar, Halifax, Nova Scota. March. pp. 507-536.

WAGNER, J.C. AND VAN NIEKERK, A.M. (1987) Quality and Treatment of Effluents Originating from Mine and Municipal Solid Waste Sites. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WAHLER, W.A. AND ASSOCIATES (1978) Pollution Control Guidelines for Coal Refuse Piles and Slurry Ponds. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Research and Development.

WALTERS, W.H. (1982) Riprap Design Considerations for Long-Term Protection of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 117-126.

WARD, T.A., HART, K.A., MORTON, W.H. AND LEVINS, D.M. (1984) Factors Affecting Groundwater Quality of the Rehabilitated Mary Kathleen Tailings Dam, Australia. Sixth Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WARDWELL, R.E., NELSON, J.D., ABT, S.R. AND STAUB, V.P. (1983) In situ Dewatering Techniques for Uranium Mill Tailings. Oak Ridge National Laboratory. Prepared by U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington. D.C. Report No. NUREG-CR-32103, ORNL-TM-8689.

WATES, J.A. AND BRINK, D. (1987) The use of Low Grade Liners for Recommissioning. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WATSON, A.E.P. (1969) Pollution Problems Associated With Base Metal Mines. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 50-54.

WHITE, A.F., YEE, A., NARASIMHAM, T.N. AND SMITH, A. (1984) Groundwater Contamination at the Inactive Riverton Wyoming Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 185-195.

WHITE, A.F. AND DELANEY, J. (1982) Chemical Transport Beneath a Uranium Mill Tailings Pile, Riverton, Wyoming. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 295-313.

WICKER, F.W. (1978) Biological Interactions and Reclamation of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 141-153.

WILES, D.R. (1978) The Leaching of Radium from Beaverlodge Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

WILLIAMS, E.G., ROSE, A.W., PARIZEK, R.R. AND WATERS, S.A. (1982) Factors Controlling the Generation of Acid Mine Drainage. Report to the U.S. Bureau of Mines, Research Grant No. G5105086, p. 256.

WILLIAMS, R.E. (1982) A Guide to the Prevention of Ground Water Contamination by Uranium Mill Wastes. Geotechnical Engineering Program, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WILLIAMS, J.M., COKAL, E.J. AND DREESEN, D.R. (1981) Removal of Radioactivity and Mineral Values from Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 81-95.

WOLFF, C.E. AND HISCOX, T.O. (1978) Evaluation of Tailings Management Alternatives as Proposed for the Morton Ranch Uranium Mill. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume II, 59-67.

WONG, T., WARDWELL, R.E. AND VAN ZYL, D. (1984) Methodology to Evaluate Reclamation Stability of an Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings Impoundment. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 511-519.

ZETTWOOG, P., FOURCADE, N., CAMPBELL, F.E. AND CAPLAN, H. (1982) The Radon Concentration Profile and the Flux from a Pilot-Plant Layered Tailings Pile. Health Physics.

ZETTWOOG, P., FOURCADE, N., CAMPBELL, F. AND CAPLAN, H.S. (1981) The Effect of Freezing on the Emanation of Radon from Uranium Ore and Tailings Samples. Health Physics.

ZIMMIE, T.F., DOYNOW, J.S. AND WARDELL, J.T. (1981) Permeability Testing of Soils for Hazardous Waste Disposal Sites. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 403-406.

- (1971) Source of Sulphuric Acid in the Lake Water. Falconbridge Nickel Mines Limited. C.I.M. Bulletin.
- (1973) INCO's Serial Treatment Settles Dust Pollution. Engineering and Mining Journal, 174(8)98.
- (1974) Chemical Agent Stabilizes Dust at Climax Tailings Ponds and Dams. Engineering and Mining Journal, 175(6)97.

ANDREWS, R.D. (1975) Tailings: Environmental Consequences and a Review of Control Strategies. Proc. International Conference on Heavy Metals in the Environment, Toronto, Ontario, Volume II, 645-675.

ATMOSPHERIC ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH (1986) An Investigation of Wind-Generated Suspensions of Particulate Matter from Tailings Disposal Areas. Prepared for the National Uranium Tailings Programs.

BALL, M.J. (1979) The Investigation of a Quarry Waste Silt Lagoon on the M42 Motorway. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, C11-C24.

BERG, W.A. (1978) Aluminium and Manganese Toxicities in Acid Coal Mine Wastes. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 141-150.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1981) Assessment for Environmentally Acceptable Disposal of Mine Wastes. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, 23(10) 489, 491, 495-497, 499.

BLIGHT, G.E., REA, C.E., CALDWELL, J.A. AND DAVIDSON, K.W. (1981) Environmental Protection of Abandoned Tailings Dams. Proc. Tenth International Conference of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 303-308.

BOORMAN, R.S. AND WATSON, D.M. (1976) Chemical Processes in Abandoned Sulphide Tailings Dumps and Environmental Implications for Northeastern New Brunswick. C.I.M. Bulletin, 69(772)86-96.

BRADSHAW, A.D., HUMPHREYS, M.O. AND JOHNSON, M.S. (1978) The Value of Heavy Metal Tolerance in the Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Wastes. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands.

BRUYNESTEYN, A. AND HACKL, R.P. (1984) Evaluation of Acid Production Potential of Mining Waste Materials. Minerals and the Environment, Vol. 4, p. 5-8.

BURRILL, S.L. AND BOSSARD, G.W. (1971) Tailing Dam Practice at A.S.A.R.C.O.'s Mission Plant. Proc. Environmental Quality Conference for the Extractive Industries, Washington, D.C.

CALDWELL, J.A., KIEL, J. AND THATCHER, J. (1986) Environmental Considerations in the Design of the Cannon Mine Tailings Impoundment. Proc. 1st International Conference on Environmental Geotechnology. Allantown. P.A. June.

CALDWELL, J.A. AND HOBBS, B. (1987) Environmental Geotechnology and Tailings Reclamation. ASCE Symposium. Geotechnical Practice in Waste Disposal, Ann Arbor, Michigan. June.

CARRIER, W.D. AND DE MELLO, L.G.F.S. (1985) Optimization of Mine Waste Disposal and Reclamation in the Amazon Region. Proc. 1st International Conference on Geomechanics in Tropical Lateritic and Saprolitic Soils. Brazil.

CARTWRIGHT, F.D. (1983) Some Seventy Years in the Shrouding of Mining Residue Deposits for Environmental Protection. Water Science and Technology, 15(2) 85-102.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1982) The COMET Instrument (Chamber of Mines Erosion Tester). Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 3, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHEPIL, W.S. AND WOODRUFF, N.P. (1963) The Physics of Wind Erosion and its Control. Adv. Agron, Vol.15.

CLAUSEN, H.T. (1973) Ecological Aspects of Slimes-Dam Construction. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5)178-183.

CLEASBY, J.V., GIBBARD, SIR FREDERICK, GRIMES, J.W. AND CUTHBERT, K.H.R. (1975) Environmental Aspects of Boulby Mine, Cleveland Potash Ltd., Yorks. In Minerals and the Environment. London. IMM. 691-714.

COLLINGS, R.J. AND MILLER, R.H. (1979) Utilization of Mining and Mineral Processing Wastes in the United States. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M. J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 8-19.

COMANOR, P.L., DEGUIRE, M.F., VREELAND, H., REELAND, P. AND HENDRIX, J.K. (1974) Effects of Previous Tailings Disposal on Upper Sonoran Vegetation of the Getchell Area. Proc. One Hundred and Third A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas.

CUNNINGHAM, R.E. (1978) Issues on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impacts of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

DANEEL, A.M. (1981) Aspects of Environmental Protection Relating to Slimes Dams in the Johannesburg Area. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Geology of Cities in South Africa, Pretoria, 37-40.

DAVIS, F.T., HYATT, D.E. AND COX, C.H. (1976) Environmental Problems of Flotation Reagents in Mineral Processing Plant Tailings Water. Flotation: A.M. Gaudin Memorial Volume, Volume 2 (Edited by M.C. Fuerstenau), A.I.M.E., New York, 1307-1341.

DE JESUS, A.S.M. AND VAN AS, D. (1982) The Behaviour of Radium in Tailings Dams and its Distribution in the Environment. Poster Presentation, Twelfth Congress of the Council of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S, CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DI GIOIA, A.M., NIECE, J.E. AND HAYDEN, R.P. (1974) Environmentally Acceptable Coal-Ash Disposal Sites. Civil Engineering, A.S.C.E., 44(12)64-67.

DODD, D.J.R. (1982) Coal-Fired Power Generation in Ontario - A 60 Year Phenomenon, Coal Ash Disposal in Ontario - A 1000 Year Legacy? Proc. International Conference on Coal Fired Power Plants and the Aquatic Environment, Copenhagen, 269-286.

DOWN, C.G. (1974) The Relationship Between Colliery-Waste Particle Sizes and Plant Growth. Environmental Conservation, 1(4)281-284.

DOWN, C.G. (1975) Problems in Vegetating Metal-Toxic Mining Wastes. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 395-408.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1976) The Environmental Problems of Tailings Disposal at Metal Mines. U.K. Department of the Environment, Research Report No. 17, H.M.S.O., London.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1977) Environmental Impact of Mining. Applied Science Publications, London.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1977) Environmental Problems of Tailings Disposal. Mining Magazine, 137(1) 25-27, 29-31, 33.

DOYLE, F.J. AND CHEN, C.Y. (1972) Utilization of Coal Mine Refuse. Public Hearing and Coal Refuse Disposal Regulations, Environmental Quality Board, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

DUNCAN, D.W. (1972) Environmental Problems Associated with the Disposal of Mining and Milling Waste. Western Miner.

EAST, D.R. (1986) A New Environmental Approach to Tailings Management. 89th National Western Mining Conference - Trends in Mining and Beneficiation. Denver. Colorado. USA. February.

EAST, D.R. (1988) Recent Developments in Environmentally Favourable Tailings Disposal Technologies. Randol Gold Forum 88, Phoenix. Arizona. USA. January.

EMERY, J.J. (1975) Use of Mining and Metallurgical Wastes in Construction. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 8-19.

EVANS, J.B., ELLIS, D.V., LEJA, J., POLING, G.W. AND PELLETIER, C.A. (1979) Environmental Monitoring of Porphyry Copper Tailing Discharged into a Marine Environment. Proc. Thirteenth International Mineral Processing Congress, Warsaw, 650-690.

FEENSTRA, S., BLAIR, R.D., CHERRY, J.A., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L. AND LAROCQUE, E. (1981) Hydrogeochemical Investigations of Two Inactive Tailings Areas in the Elliot Lake Uranium District, Ontario, Canada. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 367-388.

FLETCHER, R.F., JURGENS, E.I., LUSH, D.J. AND GOODE, J. (1978) Considerations Related to Methods for the Long-Term Management of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

FRANCA, L.P. AND STEIN, J.H. (1987) Simulacao do potencial de danos ao meio ambiente de um projeto de barraagem de rejeitos de mineracao e metalurgia do ouro. 5th Congresso Bras. de Geologia de Eng. Sao Paulo.

FREEMAN, L.R. (1980) Environmental Requirements Affecting Siting and Approval of Tailings Disposal Facilities. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 259-269.

GLOVER, H.G. (1978) The Disposal of Coal Mine Spoil in the United Kingdom. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 35-69.

GOODMAN, G.T. (1974) Ecology and the Problems of Rehabilitating Wastes from Mineral Extraction. Proc. Royal Philosophical Society of London, 339A, 373-387.

GORBER, D.M., GRAHAM, R.G. AND IBBOTSON, B.G. (1978) Overview of the Environmental Impact Assessment for the Proposed Expansion of the Elliot Lake, Ontario, Mines. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

GOUVEIA, V.A. Environmental Impact in Mining Operations with Uranium and Torium. Proceedings First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

GREEN, P.V. (1980) The Need for Long-term Lagoons - a literature survey. Report to Dept. Environ. WSL Rpt 326 (MP) Stevenage.

GROENEWOLD, G.H., REHM, B.W. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1981) Depositional Setting and Groundwater Quality in Coal-bearing Sediments and Spoils in Western North Dakota. Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists of AAPG, Special Publ. No. 31. F.G. Ethbridge and R.M. Flores (Editors) pp. 157-167.

HARPLEY, D.P., SMITH, A.C.S. AND GELDENHUIS, S.J.J. (1987) Predicting Contaminant Migration from In-Pit Ash Disposal and Implications for Water Quality Monitoring. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

HAWKEY, R.W., BISHOP, A.W., BRYAN, A. AND NIXON,, M. (1972) Mining and the Environment. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineers, 51,637-649.

- HENDRY, R.W. AND WRIGHT, D. (1985) Engineering and Environmental Considerations in Tailings Deposition. International Conference Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vol. 3.
- HILL, J.R.C. (1978) The Evolution of Toxic Tolerances in Plants:Nature's Way of Stabilizing Mining Wastes. Veld and Flora.
- HOLME, N.A. AND PROBERT, P.K. (1978) Disposal of Solid Waste in the Marine Environment with Particular Reference to the China Clay Industry. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 239-253.
- IWATA, I. AND KITAHARA, Y. (1978) Mill Tailings Disposal and Environmental Monitoring at the Ningyo-Toge Uranium Processing Pilot Plant. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
- JEFFREY, D.W., MAYBURY, M. AND LEVINGE, D. (1975) Ecological Approach to Mining Waste Revegetation. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 317-385.
- JOHNSON, J.E. (1978) Pathways of Radionuclides Released from Tailings Piles. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Volume I, 51-58.
- KEALY, C.D. (1972) Structural Environmental Analysis of the Slime Zone of a Tailings Pond. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.
- KEALY, C.D., WILLIAMS, R.E. AND MINK, L.L. (1972) Structural Environmental Characteristics of Tailing Ponds. Transcripts, Australian Institution of Mechanical Engineers.
- LANDBY, A.R., BLIGHT, G.E., BRACKLEY, I.J.A. AND SMITH, A.C.S. (1985) Reducing Environmental Impact of In-pit Ash Disposal. Proc. 11th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. San Francisco. Vol. 3. pp. 1265-1270.
- LEITER, A.J. (1982) A Benefit-Cost Methodology for Developing Environmental Standards for Uranium Mill Tailings Disposal..Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 11-25.

LOOMIS, T.H.W. (1980) Environmental Aspects of Site Selection for Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 87-92.

LUCAS, J.R., MANEVAL, D.R. AND FOREMAN, W.E. (1979) Plant Waste and Environmental Considerations, Chapter 17 in Coal Preparation (Fourth Edition, Edited by J.W. Leonard). American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical, and Petroleum Engineers, New York.

MAHONE, D.C., SAGERT, P.G. AND LEGEYT, M.R. (1980) An Analysis of Environmental Baseline Data Programs for Uranium Tailings Storage. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 75-86.

MASCARENHAS, G.R. (1983) Mining and the Environment - Present Stage - Dams - Course on Mining and the Environment - IBRAM. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

McNAY, L.M. (1971) Coal Refuse Fires, An Environmental Hazard. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8515.

MILLER, H.J., MARTIN, D.E. AND HAMILL, K.J. (1980) Generic Environmental Impact Statement and Proposed Regulations on United States Uranium Milling Industry. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 607-617.

MORAN, S.R., CHERRY, J.A., REHM, B.W. AND GROENEWOLD, G.H. (1979) Hydrologic Impacts of Surface Mining of Coal in Western North Dakota. Proc. Symposium on Surface Mining Hydrology, Sedimentology and Reclamation, Lexington, Kentucky. Dec. 3-7.

MORAN, S.R. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1981) The Hydrologic Response of Aquifers at Surface-mine Sites in Western North Dakota. Canadian Geotechnical Journal. Vol. 18. No. 4. pp. 543-565.

MURRAY, D.R. AND OKURHARA, D. (1980) Effect of Surface Treatment of Tailings on Effluent Quality. EMR Div. Report MRP/MRL 80, Ottawa, Ontario.

NASIATKA, D.M., SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1981) Clay Liner Permeability in Low pH Environments. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 627-645.

PALANIAPPAN, V.M. (1974) Ecology of Tin Tailings Areas : Plant Communities and Their Succession. Journal of Applied Ecology.

PALMAY, F. AND GWILYM, R.D. (1980) Preparing and Presenting Environmental Impact Statements. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 555-571.

PEDERSEN, T.F. (1983) Dissolved Heavy Metals in a Lacustrine Mine Tailings Deposit - Buttle Lake, British Columbia. Marine Pollution Bulletin, Vol. 14, No. 7, pp. 249-254.

PELLETIER, C.A. (1982) Environmental Data Handling and Long-Term Trend Monitoring at Island Copper Mine. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 197-237.

PETERSON, H.B. AND NIELSON, R.F. (1973) Toxicities and Deficiencies in Mine Tailings. Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land (Edited by R.J. Hutnik and G. Davis), Gordon and Breach, London, 15-25.

PETERSON, H.B. AND MONK, R. (1967) Vegetation and Metal Toxicity in Relation to Mine and Mill Wastes. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agriculture Experiment Station, Circular 148, Logan, Utah.

POELLOT, J.H. (1982) Engineering, Environmental and Economic Planning for Tailings Disposal. Proc. Thirteenth Annual Geotechnical Lecture Series, Geotechnics of Waste Management, Philadelphia Section, A.S.C.E., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

POLING, G.W. (1982) Characteristics of Mill Tailings and Their Behaviour in Marine Environments. Marine Tailings Disposal (Edited by D.V. Ellis), Ann Arbor Science, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 63-84.

POLING, G.W. (1979) Environmental Considerations in Tailing Disposal. C.I.M. Bulletin, 72(801) 144-153.

PORTFORS, E.A. (1980) Environmental Aspects and Surface Water Control. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 99-117.

RAICEVIC, D. (1980) Removal of Radionuclides from Uranium Ores and Tailings to Yield Environmentally Acceptable Wastes. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 351-360.

RIEPE, W.R. (1987) The Leaching Behaviour of Ashes under Real Atmospheric Conditions. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

ROBINSKY, E.I. Tailings Disposal by the Thickened Discharge Method for Improved Economy and Environmental Control, Proc. 2nd International Tailing Symposium, Vol. 2, Denver, CO.

ROBINSKY, E.I. and Associates Ltd. (1980) Thickened Tailing Disposal System, Final Feasibility Report, Societe d'Electrolyse et de chimie Alcan Ltee, Jonquiere, Quebec, Canada, November.

SAUTTER, C.A. (1984) An Independent Review of the Environmental Health Aspects of the Church Rock, N.M. Tailings Spill. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 377-386.

SCHMIDTKE, N.W., AVERILL, D., BRYANT, D.N., WILKINSON, P. AND SCHMIDT, J.W. (1978) Removal of 226 $_{\rm R}$ from Tailings Pond Effluents and Stabilization of Uranium Mine Tailings-Bench and Pilot Scale Studies. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Alburquerque, New Mexico.

SCHUMAN, A.W.S. (1974) Mining and the Environment. Min.Suirv., 74:17-24.

SCOTT, J.S. AND INGLES, J.C. (1981) Removal of Cyanide from Gold Mill Effluents. Presented at the 13th Annual Meeting of Canadian Mineral Processors, Ottawa, Ontario.

SEMBENELLI, P. AND UESHITA, K. (1981) Environmental Geotechnics. Stateof-the-Art Report, Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 4, 335-394.

SHREVE, J.D. (1978) Putting Tailings in Perspective Radiologically, Environmentally and Managerially. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

SIGNER, S. Geotechnical Aspects related to the Environmental Reclamation at Itumbiara. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

SMITH, A.C.S. AND MIDDLETON, B.J. (1981) Environmental Control of Calcine Waste Disposal. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 379-382.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1982) Environmental Control of Mine and Mill Wastes Disposal. Annual Meeting, C.I.M. North British Columbia Branch, Prince George, B.C.

SMITH, A.C.S., SHOPLEY, J.B., DEHRMANN, A.A. AND BROWNLIE, S.F. (1983) Environmental Impact Analysis of Mining Related Wastes Disposal in South Africa. Proc. Reclamation '83 Symposium, London.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1983) Coal Mining Waste Disposal in Northwestern British Columbia - The Challenge of Environment and Control. Proc. 8th District 6 Meeting, CIMM, Smithers, B.C. Canada.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND WRENCH, B. (1984) Aspects of Environmental Control of Phosphogypsum Waste Disposal. Proc. Eighth Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Harare, Volume 1, 487-490.

SMITH, A.C.S. (1984) Hydrogeochemical Aspects of Waste Embankment Design. Geotechnical News. Vol. 2. No. 3. pp. 26-28. September.

SMITH, A.C.S., LANDBY, R., BLIGHT, G.E. AND BRACKLEY, I.J.A. (1985) Reducing Environmental Impact of In-pit Ash Disposal. Proc. 11th ICSMFE, San Francisco. California. USA.

SMITH, A.C.S. AND STRUSHACKER, D. (1987) Cyanide Geochemistry in an Abandoned Heap Leach System and Regulations for Cyanide Detoxification. Proc. 3rd Western Regional Conference on Precious Metals, Coal and the Environment. September.

SMITH, M.A. AND HARRIS M.R. (1987) Fly Ash Disposal and Utilization: Environmental Considerations. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

THEIS, T.L. AND MARLEY, J.L. (1979) Environmental Considerations for Fly Ash Disposal. Journal of the Energy Division, A.S.C.E., 105(EY1)47-61.

TULLY, W.P. AND LEE, C.N. (1975) Hydrologic and Environmental Impact Budgeting for a Quarry Tailings Pond. Proc. Symposium on Watershed Management, Venue Unknown.

USUI, H., AND SUZUKI, H. (1973) Ecological and Revegetation Problems of the Ashio Devastated Area. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London. 2:395-406.

VAN STADEN, C.M. (1974) Contributions to: Ecological Aspects of Slimes-Dam Construction. J.S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 74:321-328.

VAN STADEN, C.M. (1979) How the Green Revolution on the Dumps is Helping Save the Environment. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 27(6)49,51,55,56.

VAN ZYL, D. (1987) Pollution and the Environment - State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WALDICHUCK, M. AND BUCHANAN R.J. (1980) Significance of Environmental Changes Due to Mine Waste Disposal into Rupert Inlet. Federal/Provincial Review of the Mine Waste Disposal Problem in Rupert Inlet, B.C., Fisheries and Oceans Canada and B.C. Ministry of Environment.

WALI, M.K. AND KOLLMAN, A.L. (1977) Ecology and Mining of Mining Ecology? In: Reclamation and Use of Disturbed Land in the Southwest. Edited by J Thames. The University of Arizona Press: Tuscon, Arizona.

WEETER, D.W., NIECE, J.E. AND DI GIOIA, A.M. (1974) Environmental Management of Residues from Fossil Fuel Power Stations. Proc. Forty Seventh Annual A.S.C.E. Conference, Denver, Colorado.

WILLIAMS, P.J. (1975) Investigation into the Nitrogen Cycle in Colliery Spoil. The Ecology of Resource Degradation and Renewal (Edited by M.J. Chadwick and G.T. Goodman), Blackwell Scientific, Oxford, 259-274.

WILLIAMS, R.E., WALLACE, A.T. AND MINK, L.L. (1971) Impact of a Well-Managed Tailings Pond System on a Stream. Mining Congress Journal, 57(10) 48-56.

- (1974) Contributions to: Ecological Aspects of Slimes Dam Construction. J.S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 74:321-328.
- (1975) Tailings Disposal and Environmental Control; Special Report. C.I.M. Bulletin.
- (1976) Processing: Environmental Impacts Focus Attention on Waste Handling. Engineering and Mining Journal, 177(6)236,237.
- (1977) Environmental Impacts Focus Attention on Waste Handling. E/MJ Operating Handbook of Mineral Processing (Edited by R. Thomas), McGraw-Hill, New York, 69,70,78.
- (1977) Reserve Mining; An Epic Battle Draws to a Close. Environmental Science and Technology.

ABT, S.R., NELSON, J.D. AND JOHNSON, T.L. Long-Term Stabilization Considerations for Decommissioned and Reclaimed Uranium Sites.

BACH, D.A. (1971) Stabilization and Beautification of Mine Tailings and Dumps: Native Desert Vegetation. Presented at Annual Meeting, Arizona Section, A.I.M.E., Tucson, Arizona.

BLIGHT, G.E., REA, C.E., CALDWELL, J.A. AND DAVIDSON, K.W. (1981) Environmental Protection of Abandoned Tailings Dams. Proc. Tenth International Conference of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 303-308.

BLIGHT, G.E. (1987) Erosion of the Slopes of Gold Tailings Dams. Proc. ASCE-GT Speciality Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Waste Disposal. Ann Arbor, Mich. USA.

BROMS, B.B. (1987) Rehabilitation of Settling Ponds after Tin Mining In Malaysia. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

BROOKINS, D.G. (1981) Caliche-Cover for Stabilization of Abandoned Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 309-318.

BUGIN, A. AND COSTA, J.F.C.L. Reclamation of Coal Mining Areas. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CARDOSO, W.S. Reclamation of Mineral Areas in Trombetas. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

CARRIER, W.D. AND DE MELLO, L.G.F.S. (1985) Optimization of Mine Waste Disposal and Reclamation in the Amazon Region. Proc. 1st International Conference on Geochemics in Tropical Lateritic and Saprolitic Soils. Brazil.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1983) The Design, Operation and Closure of Metalliferous and Coal Residue Deposits. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1979) The Design, Operation and Closure of Residue Deposits. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1968) Code of Practice for the Construction of Slimes Dams and the Condition In Which They Should Be Left At The Time of Mine Closure. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

COLBERT, T. AND KLEESMAN, R.W. (1982) Evaluation of Radionuclide and Trace Metal Migration Beneath an Inactive Tailing Impoundment. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 275-293.

COMO, B.A., LAVKULICH, L.M., BAMKE, A.A. AND ROBBINS, J.M. (1978) Reclamation of Abandoned Mine Spoils in British Columbia, 1977-78. Department of Soil Science, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C.

CORBET, B.O. AND LORD, J.A. (1971) Rehabilitation of Derelict Land, Lletty Shenkin Tips, Cwmbach, Aberdare. Civil Engineering and Public Works Reveiw, 66(182)965-967.

COSTIGAN, P.A. (1979) The Reclamation of Pyritic Colliery Waste. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Liverpool.

CULVER, K.B., CHAKRAVATTI, J.L., GORBER, D.N., KNAPP, R.A. AND DAVIS, J.B. (1982) Close-out Concepts for the Elliot Lake Uranium Mining Operations. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling. Albuquerque, New Mexico. pp. 157-168.

D'APPOLONIA, E., ELLISON, R.D. AND GORMLEY, J.T. (1972) Abandonment of Tailing Facilities. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 571-605.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1973) Comparative Costs and Methods for Stabilisation of Tailings. In Tailings Disposal Today. Proc. 1st Intl. Tailings Symposium. Tucson, Arizona. (Eds. C.L. Aplin and G.O. Argall). San Francisco: Miller Freedman Publications Inc.

DE BRUIN, A.D. (1987) Waste as a Building Material. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

DORREN, D.I. AND BLIGHT, G.E. (1986) Erosion of the Slopes of Gold-residue Dams on the Transvaal Highveld - Preliminary Results of Research. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Vol. 86, No. 12.

FARRELL, T.P. (1977) Rehabilitation of Mine Wastes in a Monsoonal Semi-Arid Environment. Proc. Environmental Workshop, Australian Mining Industry Council, Dickson, A.C.T.

FILION, M.P. (1984) Decommissioning and Reclamation of Beaverlodge Tailings-Environmental and Radiological Concerns. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 349-358.

FLANN, C.T. AND LUKASZEWSKI, G.M. (1971) The Prevention and Control of Burning in Waste Coal Dumps. Proc. Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 238, 11-24.

GARGA, V.K., SMITH, H.R. AND SCHARER, J.M. (1983) Abandonment of Acid Generating Mine Tailings. Proc. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

GARRATT, D.G. (1984) Decommissioning and Reclamation of Beaverlodge Tailings-Evaluation of Potential Radionuclide and Trace Metal Migration. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 359-368.

GRANGE, G.H. AND CARTWRIGHT, F.D. (1982) Mine-Residue Deposits: Seventy Year's Experience in Their Isolation Within the Environment. Proc. Twelfth Congress of the Council of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg, Volume 2, 917-922.

GRANT, M.W., MERRELL, G.M., ROGERS, V.C. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1984) Performance and Cost of Uranium Mill Tailings Containment Systems. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 27-36.

GROVES, J.E. (1974) Reclamation of Mining Degraded Land. S. Afr. J. Sci., 70(10):296-299.

HAMBLETON, G.C. (1972) Reclamation From Coal Mine Waste Dumps. C.I.M. Bulletin, 65(722)83-93.

HINZ, D.A. (1979) Rehabilitation of Mined Land and Bauxite Residue at Gove, Northern Territory. Mining Reclamation (Edited by I. Hore-Lacy), Austrealian Mining Industry Council, Dickson, A.C.T., 11-16.

HOLLICK, C.T. AND READ, A.D. (1976) A Survey of some English Tips - Reclamation Problems and Prospect. WSL Rpt. CR 1187 (MP) 19 pps.

HUNTER, G.D. AND WHITEMAN, P.C. (1975) Revegetation of Mine Wastes at Mt. Isa, Queensland 2. Amendment of Nutrient Status and Physical Properties of Tailings for Plant Growth. Australian Journal of Experimental Agriculture and Animal Husbandry, 15(77)803-811.

HUNTER, G.D. AND WHITEMAN, P.C. (1975) Revegetation of Mine Wastes at Mt. Isa, Queensland 1. The Nature of the Material and Defining the Problems. Australian Journal of Experimental Agriculture and Animal Husbandry, 15(75) 513-518.

JEWASKIETWITZ, S.M. AND LOMBARD, R (1987) A Case Study of Pollution Control Measures for a Rehabilitated Open Cast Coal Mine in Northern Natal. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

JOHNSON, M.S., McNEILLY, T. AND PUTWAIN, P.D. (1977) Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Spoil Contaminated by Lead and Zinc. Environmental Pollution.

JOHNSON, M.S., BRADSHAW, A.D. AND HANDLEY, J.F. (1976) Revegetation of Metalliferous Fluorspar Mine Tailings. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 85, A32-A37.

LA FEVERS, J.R. (1977) Effect of Legislative Change on Reclamation. In: Reclamation and Use of Distributed Land in the Southwest. Edited by J Thames. The University of Arizona Press: Tuscon, Arizona.

LEONARD, J.W. AND LAWRENCE, W.F. (1973) Waste Coal Reclamation. Report No. 92, Coal Research Bureau, West Virginia University, Morgantown, West Virginia.

NEINDORF, L.B. (1983) Fill Operating Practices at Mount Isa Mines. Proceedings, International Symposium on Mining with Backfill. Lulea, Sweden, 179-187.

NELSON, J.D., VOLPE, R.L., WARDWELL, R.E., SCHUMM, S.A. AND STAUB, W.P. (1984) Design Considerations for Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 495-498.

ONTARIO WATER RESOURCES COMMISSION (1967) Guidelines for Embankment Retention Systems for Waste Slurries. Division of Industrial Wastes, Ontario Water Resources Commission, Toronto, Ontario.

ONTARIO MINISTRY OF LABOUR (1982) Guidance for Engineers and Inspectors Tailings Dams and Related Structures. Ontario Ministry of Labour, Toronto, Ontario.

ONTARIO MINISTRY OF LABOUR (1982) Inspection Manual for Tailings Dams and Related Structures. Ontario Ministry of Labour, Toronto, Ontario.

OXENHAM, J.R. (1966) Reclaiming Derelict Land. Faber.

RAFFERTY, P.J. (1980) NEA Programme on the Long-Term Aspects of Uranium Mill Tailings Management and Disposal. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorada, 549-554.

ROTH, L.H., CESARE, J.A. AND ALLISON, G.S. (1977) Rapid Monitoring of Coal Refuse Embankments. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 428-443.

ROTH, L.H., CESARE, J.A. AND ALLISON, G.S. (1977) Sky Eye Monitors Tailings Dams. Coal Age, 82(8) 58-62.

RUST, E., VAN ZYL, D. AND FOLLIN, S.E. (1984) Interpretation of Piezometer Cone Testing of Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 627-638.

SANTOS, G.E. (1987) Bota Fora de Residuos Industriais Classe II e III da Usina de Ouro Branco da Acominas-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SHEPHERD, T.A. AND NELSON, J.D. (1978) Long-Term Stability of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins. Colorado.

SMITH, M.E., ROBBERTZE, J.B. AND BENTEL, D.L. (1987) The Repair and Recommissioning of Gold Tailings Dams. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND POPIELAK, R.S. (1984) Monitoring Results and Observations - Contaminant Migration - Unlined Uranium Tailings Disposal Site. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 369-375.

TOKUNAGA, T. AND NARASIMHAN, T.N. (1982) Recent Hydrologic Observations from the Riverton and the Maybell Tailings Piles. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 463-473.

U.S. ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION (1963) A Report of the Monticello Mill Tailing Erosion Control Project, Monticelli, Utah. Grand Junction Office, U.S. Atomic Energy Commission, R.M.O.3005.

U.S. ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION (1966) Supplement to the Report of the Monticello Mill Tailing Erosion Control Project, Monticello, Utah. Grand Junction Office, U.S. Atomic Energy Commission, Supplement to R.M.O.3005.

WALI, M.K. AND KOLLMAN, A.L. (1977) Ecology and Mining of Mining Ecology? In: Reclamation and Use of Disturbed Land in the Southwest. Edited by J Thames. The University of Arizona Press: Tuscon, Arizona.

WALMSLEY, B. (1987) Vegetation of Platinum Tailings at Impala Platinum Mine. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.

WARD, T.A., HART, K.A., MORTON, W.H. AND LEVINS, D.M. (1984) Factors Affecting Groundwater Quality of the Rehabilitated Mary Kathleen Tailings Dam, Australia. Sixth Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

WARD, T.A. (1985) Rehabilitation Programme for the Mary Kathleen Uranium Mine, Seventh Symposium Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, Vol.II.

WATKIN, E.M. AND WATKIN, J.A. (1982) Tailings Reclamation in Eastern Canada. World Mining, 35(12) 61-65.

- WELLS, J.D. (1987) The Closure and Rehabilitation of Mining Waste Impoundments State of the Art. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.
- (1977) Re-working old Reef Slimes Dams. World Min., 30(3): 55.
- (1978) Colliery Spoil Reclamation in South Africa. S. Afr. J. Sci., 74(7): 266.

13 INSTRUMENTATION INSTRUMENTATION

ANDERSON, R.O. (1972) Instrumentation and Construction of a Mill Tailings Dam. M.S. Thesis, Michigan Technological University, Houghton, Michigan.

CAMPANELLA, R.G., ROBERTSON, P.K., GILLESPIE, D. AND KLOHN, E.J. (1984) Piezometer-Friction Cone Investigations at a Tailings Dam. Canadian Geotechnical Journal, 21(3)551-562.

COHEN, B.L. (1979) Methods for Predicting the Effectiveness of Uranium Mill Tailings Covers. Nuclear Instruments and Methods.

CORP, E.L. (1974) A Finite-Element Model for Stability Analysis of Mine-Waste Embankments Subjected to Seepage. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.

FARTHING, W.H. AND JOHANSEN, A.J. (1980) Monitoring - Satellite Pump Problem Solved. Coal, Gold and Base Mianerals of Southern Africa, 28(1)71,72,75,79,83,85.

FARTHING, W.H. AND JOHANSEN, A.J. (1979) Hydraulic Monitoring of a Slimes Dam. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 27(12)43,45,47,51,53,55,57.

FREITAS, M.L.D. AND FALCAO, A. (1987) Monitoramento das Aguas no Projeto Ferro Carajas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

ISAAC, A.S. AND THROUGHTON, S.J. (1971) An Instrumented Demonstration Embankment at Cortonwood Colliery - Interim Report. Mineral Products Report No. MP 6, Coal Research Establishment, National Coal Board, Stoke Orchard.

ISAAC, A.S. (1972) An Instrumented Demonstration Embankment at Cortonwood Colliery - Final Report. Mineral Products Report No. MP 13, Coal Research Establishment, National Coal Board, Stoke Orchard.

JONES, G.A. AND VAN ZYL, D.J.A. (1981) The Piezometric Probe - A Useful Investigation Tool. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 489-496.

KLOHN, E.J., LO, R.C., AND LUM, K.K. (1985) 15th International Congress on Large Dams. Lausanne, Switzerland. Vol. 1. pp. 551-577.

13 INSTRUMENTATION (Cont). INSTRUMENTATION

OBERMEYER, J.R. (1980) Monitoring Uranium Tailings Dams During Blasting Program. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 513-527.

PARRA, P.C. AND LASMAR, N.T. (1987) Ruptura da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Fernandinho. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

PARRA. P.C. AND RAMOS, J.V. (1987) Ruptura Recuperacao e Estabilizacao da Barragem de Rejeitos da Mina do Pico Sao Luiz. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Impermeabilizacao de Deposito de Residuos Industriais com Bentonita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

RODRIGUES, I.L. (1987) Estruturas de Retencao de Residuos de Bauxita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

SADOWSKI, G.R., MELLO, L.G.F.S., OLIVEIRA, F.J.P. AND MARIUTTI, M.P. (1983) Considerações de Dimensionamento e de Comportamento Apos Inicio de Operação da Barragem de Rejeitos de Mineração de Uranion na Mina do Cercado. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

SMITH, W.J. AND WHICKER, F.W. (1982) An In-Situ Gross Alpha Monitoring Technique for Delineating Fugitive Mill Tailings. Proc. International Symposium on Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

VAN ZYL, D. (1982) Identification of Underconsolidated Zones in Tailings with Piezocone. Proc. Session on Updating Subsurface Sampling of Soils and Rocks and Their In Situ Testing, Engineering Foundation Conference, Santa Barbara, California.

VIOTTI, C.B. (1986) Safety and Monitoring of Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

14 VEGETATION VEGETATION

14.1 Vegetation Vegetation

BACH, D.A. (1972) The Use of Drip Irrigation for Vegetating Mine Waste Areas. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 563-570.

BACH, D.A. (1971) Stabilization and Beautification of Mine Tailings and Dumps: Native Desert Vegetation. Presented at Annual Meeting, Arizona Section, A.I.M.E., Tucson, Arizona.

BEEDLOW, P.A., CADWELL, L.W. AND McSHANE, M.C. (1982) A Systematic Approach to Designing Surface Covers for Inactive Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 397-407.

BEEDLOW, P.A. AND McSHANE, M.C (1984). The Suitability of Vegetation for Erosion Control on Uranium Mill Tailings: A Regional Analysis. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 521-530.

BEEDLOW, P.A. AND CARLILE, D.W. (1984) Long-Term Stabilization of Uranium Mill Tailings: Effects of Rock Material on Vegetation and Soil Moisture. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 531-540.

BERG, W.A. (1970) How to Promote Plants in Mine Wastes. Mining Engineering, 22(11) 67, 68.

BERG, W.A., BARRAN, E.M. AND RHODES, L.A. (1975) Plant Growth on Acid Molybdenum Mill Tailings as Influenced by Liming, Leaching and Fertility Treatment. The Ecology of Resource Degredation and Renewal (Edited by M.J. Chadwick and G.T. Goodman), Blackwell, Oxford.

BERG, W.A. (1970) Nutritional and Physical Aspects of Plant Establishment on Mine Wastes. Preprint No. 70-F-11, Society of Mining Engineers, A.I.M.E.

BERG, W.A. (1969) Determining pH of Strip-Mine Spoil. USDA Forest Service Research Note NE-98.

BITTEL, R., FOURCADE, N. AND ZETTWOOG, P. (1978) Remarques au Sujet de la Stabilisation des Steriles de l'Industrie de l'Uranium par Implantation de Vegetation. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

14.1 Vegetation (Cont.) Vegetation

BOSWELL, J.E.S. (1987) The Disposal of Powerstation Ash by Escom in South Africa. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BRADSHAW, A.D., HUMPHREYS, M.O. AND JOHNSON, M.S. (1978) The Value of Heavy Metal Tolerance in the Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Wastes. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands.

BROOKS, B.W. (1981) Revegetation of the Waite Amulet Tailings Discharge Area. Proc. Thirteenth Annual Meeting of Canadian Mineral Processors, Ottawa, Ontario, 341-363.

BRUNDAGE, R.S. (1974) Depth of Soil Covering Refuse v. Quality of Vegetation. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky.

BUGIN, A. AND COSTA, J.F.C.L. (1987) Recuperacao de Areas em Mineracao de Carvao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CALDECOTT, W.A. (1915) Note on Covering of Sand Dumps with Slime Residue and Building Slime Residue Dams. Journal of the Chemical, Metallurgical and Mining Society of South Africa, 16(3)67.

CARDOS, W.S. (1987) Recuperacao das Areas Mineradas em Trombetas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB. Clube de Engenharia. Rio de Janeiro.

CARTWRIGHT, F.D. (1983) Some Seventy Years in the Shrouding of Mining Residue Deposits for Environmental Protection. Water Science and Technology, 15(2) 85-102.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1979) The Vegetation of Residue Deposits Against Water and Wind Erosion. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 2, Chamber of Mines South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1978) Protection of Tailings Deposits Against Water and Wind Erosion. Handbook of Guidelines for Environmental Protection, Volume 1, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

14.1 Vegetation (Cont.) Vegetation

CHAMBER OF MINES OF SOUTH AFRICA (1967) Optimum Conditions for the Establishment of Vegetation on Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. Circular No. 11/67, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

CHENIK, D.J. (1960) The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 60(10)525-555; (12)744-751.

CHENIK, D.J. (1963) Addendum to "The Promotion of Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps". Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 63(6)212-253.

COMANOR, P.L., DEGUIRE, M.F., VREELAND, H., REELAND, P. AND HENDRIX, J.K. (1974) Effects of Previous Tailings Disposal on Upper Sonoran Vegetation of the Getchell Area. Proc. One Hundred and Third A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, Dalls, Texas.

COOK, W.H. Stabilizing Gold Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps by Means of a Vegetative Cover. Undated Report, Vegetation Unit, Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

COOK, W.H. (1971) Growing Vegetation on Mine Residue Dumps. Clean Air Journal.

COOK, W. (1972) Turning the Gold Mines to Green. Text of Early Morning Talks Broadcast on the English Service of the South African Broadcasting Corporation.

COOK, W.H. (1973) Green Grow the Mine Dumps. Mining Surv., 73:21-23

CORNWELL, S.M. AND STONE, E.L. (1968) Availability of Nitrogen to Plants in Acid Coal Mine Spoils. Nature.

CRESSWELL, C.F. (1973) Changes in Vegetational Composition, Nutritional Status, Soils and Microbial Populations with the Establishment of Vegetation on Gold-Mine Dumps on the Witwatersrand. Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land (Edited by R.J. Hutnik and G. Davis), Gordon and Breach, London, 335-359.

**CRONWRIGHT, B. (1962) Giftige Goudmyndamme begin Lewe. Landbouwbl., 141:(2230):19

CROWDER, A.A., McLAUGHLIN, B.E., RUTHERFORD, G.K. AND VAN LOON, G.W. (1982) Site Factors Affecting Semi-Natural Herbaceous Vegetation on Tailings at Copper Cliff, Ontario. Reclamation and Revegetation Research, 1(2)177-193.

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1979) Nitrogen Accumulation in Kaolin Mining Wastes in Cornwall III. Nitrogenous Fertilizers. Plant Soil.

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1977) Nitrogen Accumulation in Kaolin Mining Wastes in Cornwall II. Forage Legumes. Plant Soi.

DANCER, W.S., HANDLEY, J.F. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1977) Nitrogen Accumulation in Koalin Mining Wastes in Cornwall I. Natural Communities. Plant Soil.

DAY, A.D. AND LUDEKE, K.L. (1973) Stabilising Copper Mine Tailing Disposal Berms with Giant Bermudagrass. Journal of Environmental Quality, 2(2)314,315.

DEAN, K.C., HAVENS, R. AND HARPER, K.T. (1969) Chemical and Vegetative Stabilization of a Nevada Copper Porphyry Mill Tailing. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Report of Investigations 7261.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1971) Vegetative Stabilization of Mill Tailings Using Municipal and Mineral Wastes. Proc. Environmental Quality Conference for the Extractive Industries, Washington, D.C.

DICKINSON, S. (1972) Experiments in Propagating Plant Cover at Tailing Basins. Mining Congress Journal, 58(10)21-26.

DOWN, C.G. (1974) Problems in Vegetating Metal-Toxic Mining Wastes. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 395-408.

DOWN, C.G. (1974) The Relationship Between Colliery-Waste Particle Sizes and Plant Growth. Environmental Conservation, 1(4)281-284.

DREESEN, D.R. AND MARPLE, M.L. (1979) Uptake of Trace Elements and Radionuclides from Uranium Mill Tailings by Four-Wing Saltbush (Atriplex Canesceus) and Alkali Sacaton (Sporobolus Airodes). Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 127-143.

DSMA Acton Ltd. (1985) A Study to Measure and Evaluate the Effect that Vegetation has on the Amanation Rate of Radon from a Uranium Tailings Pile. Prepared for Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Canadian Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology, National Uranium Tailings Program. Report No. 1357/1335.

ELLSWORTH, K.J. (1967) Plant Growth on Pit Heaps: A Literature Survey (Supplemented During 1972). Intelligence Group, Research and Development Department, National Coal Board, London.

ENGELBRECHT, E. (1987) Methods Applied by Escom to Revegetate Ash Dams in South Africa. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

GARDNER, R.T. (1977) Tailings Revegetation Experience at Cominco Ltd., Metal Mines in B.C. and the N.W.T. .Proc. 1st Annual Meeting British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Vernon. B.C. pp. 35-54. B.C. Ministry of Mines and Petroleum Resources, Victoria. B.C.

GEMMELL, R.P. (1973) Colliery Shale Revegetation Techniques. Surveyor, 142(4230)27-29.

GILBERTSON, B.P. AND WILLIAMSON, D.T. (1974) Satellite Observation of Mine-Dump Vegetation. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(7) 292-294.

GILBERTSON, B.P. AND LONGSHAW, T.G. (1974) Studies of Mine Dump Vegetation via ERTS Imagery. Paper read at the Second Sympsoium on Remote Sensing devoted to Results from ERTS-1, Grahamstown, 3-4 July 1974. (S.92).

GOLDFIELDS OF SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED (1960) The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. Gold Fields of South Africa Limited, Investigations Committee Report No. 27-01, Johannesburg.

GOODMAN, G.T. (1968) The Revegetation of Derelict Land Contaminated with Toxic Heavy Metals. Ecological Research Committee Bull. (5) Metals and Ecology, Swedish Natural Science Research Council, Stockholm.

GRANGE, G.H. AND CARTWRIGHT, F.D. (1982) Mine-Residue Deposits: Seventy Year's Experience in Their Isolation Within the Environment. Proc. Twelfth Congress of the Council of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg, Volume 2, 917-922.

GREIG, J.D. (1983) The Prevention of Air and Water Pollution from Tailings Deposits by Vegetation. Course on Environmental Engineering with Geotechnics, Pretoria, South African Institution of Civil Engineers.

GRUBB, H.F. (1965) The Feasibility of Vegetating Mine Tailings at Climax, Colorado. M.S. Thesis, Colorado State University Fort Collins, Colorado.

GUNN, M.D. (1973) Earliest mention of Planting on Dumps? Afr. Notes, 20(5): 190-191.

HAMILTON, R. AND FRASER, W.W. (1978) A Case History of Natural Underwater Revegetation: Mandy Mine High Sulphide Tailings. Reclamation Review, 1(2)61-65.

HARDY, C.T. (1971) Use of Refuse to Cover Slimes Dams. Report for the Government Engineer, South African Department of Mines, Johannesburg.

HARTLEY,A. (1977) The Establishment of Eucalyptus Tereticornis on Tailings from the Bougainville Copper Mine, Papua New Guinea. Commonwealth Forestry Review, 56(3)239-245.

HILL, J.R.C. AND NOTHARD, W.F. (1973) The Rhodesian Approach to the Vegetating of Slimes Dams. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(5) 197-208.

HILL, J. (1981) Stabilize Dumps with Vegetation. Mining and Engineering (Zimbabwe).

HILL, J.R.C. (1978) The Evolution of Toxic Tolerances in Plants: Nature's Way of Stabilizing Mining Wastes. Veld and Flora.

HILL, J.R.C. (1977) Establishment of Vegetation on Copper-, Goldand Nickel- Mining Wastes in Rhodesia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 86, A135-A145.

HILL, J.R.C. (1975) The Stabilization of Rhodesian Mining Wastes with Vegetation. M.Phil. Thesis, University of Rhodesia, Salisbury, Rhodesia.

HILL, J.R.C. (1977) Factors that Limit Plant Growth on Copper-, Gold - and Nickel - Mining Wastes in Rhodesia. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 86, A98-A109.

HODDER, R.L. (1978) Innovations in Planting Techniques for Diverse Shrub Cover on Mine Tailings. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 461-470.

HOGAN, G.D., COURTIN, G.M. AND RAUSER, W.E. (1977) The Effects of Soil Factors on the Distribution of Agrostis Gigantea on a Mine Waste Site. Canadian Journal of Botany.

HOLZ, P. (1962) Gold Mine Waste Dumps Get a Facelift. Canadian Mining Journal, 83(11)74-76.

HUNTER, G.D. AND WHITEMAN, P.C. (1975) Revegetation of Mine Wastes at Mt. Isa, Queensland 2. Amendment of Nutrient Status and Physical Properties of Tailings for Plant Growth. Australian Journal of Experimental Agriculture and Animal Husbandry, 15(77)803-811.

HUNTER, G.D. AND WHITEMAN, P.C. (1975) Revegetation of Mine Wastes at Mt. Isa, Queensland 1. The Nature of the Material and Defining the Problems. Australian Journal of Experimental Agriculture and Animal Husbandry, 15(75) 513-518.

JAMES, A.L. AND MROST, M. (1965) Control of Acidity of Tailings Dams and Dumps as a Precursor to Stabilization by Vegetation. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 65(9)488-495.

JAMES, A.L. (1966) Stabilizing Mine Dumps with Vegetation. Endeavour 25 (96) pp 154-157.

JEFFREY, D.W., MAYBURY, M. AND LEVINGE, D. (1974) Ecological Approach to Mining Waste Revegetation. Presented at Minerals and the Environmental Symposium (Paper 41) London. June. 15 pp.

JOHNSON, M.S., BRADSHAW, A.D. AND HANDLEY, J.F. (1976) Revegetation of Metalliferous Fluorspar Mine Tailings. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 85, A32-A37.

JOHNSON, M.S., McNEILLY, T. AND PUTWAIN, P.D. (1977) Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Spoil Contaminated by Lead and Zinc. Environmental Pollution.

JOHNSON, M.S. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1977) Prevention of Heavy Metal Pollution from Mine Wastes by Vegetative Stabilisation. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 84, A47-A55.

JOHNSON, M.S. (1977) Establishment of Vegetation on Metalliferous Fluorspar Mine Tailings. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Liverpool.

JONES, J.N., ARMIGER, W.H. AND HUNGATE, G.C. (1973) Seed Ledges Improve Stabilization of Outer Slopes on Mine Spoil. Proc. First Research and Applied Technology Symposium on Mined-Land Reclamation, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 250-258.

JOUBERT, H. (1962) Mynhope word Herwin. S. Afr. Panorama, 7(2):22-25.

KEEN, P.R. (1965) Vegetation to Stabilize Mine Dumps. Mining Magazine.

LABINE, C.L. (1971) The Influence of Certain Seeded Grasses on the Evolution of Mining Tailings. B.Sc. Thesis, Laurentian University, Sudbury, Ontario.

LEROY, J.C. (1972) How to Establish and Maintain Growth on Tailings in Canada-Cold Winters and Short Growing Seasons. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Synmposium, Tucson, Arizona, 411-449.

LUDEKE, K.L., DAY, A.D., STITH, L.S. AND STROEHLEIN, J.L. (1974) Pima Studies Tailings Soil Makeup as Prelude to Successful Revegetation. Engineering and Mining Journal, 175(7)72-74.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1973) Vegetative Stabilization of Tailings Disposal Berms. Mining Congress Journal, 59(1)32-39.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1972) Vegetative Stabilization of Copper Mine Tailing Disposal Berms of Pima Mining Company. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 377-410.

MACLEAN, A.J. AND DEKKER, A.J. (1976) Lime Requirement and Availability of Nutrients and Toxic Metals to Plants Grown in Acid Mine Tailings. Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 56(1) 27-36.

MANCHEE, J.S. (1974) Some Problems and Solutions to the Establishment of Vegetation in Mineral Wastes. Proc. Seminar on Restoration and the Quarrying Industry, Newcastle-upon-Tyne.

McMAHON, R.G.P. (1971) Revegetation of Tailings Dams. Australian Mineral Development Laboratories, Bulletin No. 12, 81-100.

MOFFETT, D. AND TELLIER, M. (1977) Uptake of Radioisotopes by Vegetation Growing on Uranium Tailings. Canadian Journal of Soil Science, 57: 417-424.

MICHELUTTI, R.E. (1974) How to Establish Vegetation on High Iron Sulphur Mine Tailings. Canadian Mining Journal, 95(10)54-58.

MITCHELL, B.A. (1959) The Ecology of Tin Mine Spoil Heaps. Malay Forester.

MURRAY, D.R. AND ZAHARY, G. (1973) An Approach to Revegetation of Mine Wastes. Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Mines Branch Mining Research Centre, Information Canada, Ottawa.

MURRAY, D. AND MOFFETT, D. (1976) Vegetating the Elliot Lake Uranium Mine Tailings. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.

MURRAY, D.R. (1977) Pit Slope Manual, Supplement 10-1, Reclamation by Vegetation. C.A.N.M.E.T. (Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology, Formerly Mines Branch, Energy, Mines and Resources Canada), C.A.N.M.E.T. Report 77-31.

MURRAY, D.R. (1973) Vegetation of Mine Waste Embankments in Canada. Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Mines Branch Mining Research Centre, Information Circular IC 301, Information Canada, Ottawa.

MURRAY, D.R. (1977) The Influence of Uranium Mine Tailings on Tree Growth at Elliot Lake, Ontario. Proc. 2nd Annual General Meeting Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Edmonton, Alberta. Canadian Land Reclamation Association Guelph, Ontario.

MURRAY D.R. AND MOFFETT, D. (1977) Vegetating the Elliot Uranium Mine Tailings. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, July-August, 29-30.

NIELSON, R.F. AND PETERSON, H.B. (1972) Treatment of Mine Tailings to Promote Vegetative Stabilisation. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agriculture Experiment Station, Bulletin 485, Logan, Utah.

PETERS, T.H. (1970) Using Vegetation to Stabilise Mine Tailings. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.

PETERSON, H.B. AND MONK, R. (1967) Vegetation and Metal Toxicity in Relation to Mine and Mill Wastes. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agriculture Experiment Station, Circular 148, Logan, Utah.

PHILLIPS, J. (1937) Studies of Vegetation on Mine Dumps, Johannesburg. South African Journal of Science, 33, 431-433.

REES, W.J. AND SKELDING, A.D. (1953) Grass Establishment on Power Station Waste. Agriculture.

RICHARDSON, J.A., SHENTON, B.K. AND DICKER, B.J. (1973) Botanical Studies of Natural and Planted Vegetation on Colliery Spoil Heaps. In: Landscape Reclamation, 1:84-99. IPCV. Business Press, Ltd.

ROBERTS, R.D., MARRS, R.H., SKEFFINGTON, R.A., BRADWHAW, A.D. AND OWEN,L.D.C. (1982) Importance of Plant Nutrients in the Restoration of China Clay and Other Mine Wastes. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 91, A42-A50.

ROBERTS, R.D., MARRS, R.H., SKEFFINGTON, R.A. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1981) Ecosystem Development on Naturally Colonised China Clay Wastes. I Vegetation Changes and Overall Accumulation of Organic Matter and Nutrients. Journal of Ecology.

RYAN, J. AND STROEHLEIN, J.L. (1976) How Copper Smelter by Products Enhance Plant Growth in Tailings. World Min., 29(2):38-41.

SCHMEHL, W.R. AND McCASLIN, B.D. (1973) Some Properties of Spent Oil-Shale Significant to Plant Growth. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris, and London, 1:27-43.

SCHWYZER, H.M. (1967) Plant Ecology and Microbiology of "A" Sand Dump, Crown Mines. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

SHETRON, S.G. AND DUFFEK, R. (1970) Establishing Vegetation on Iron Mine Tailings. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation.

SHETRON, S.G. AND CARROLL, D.A. (1977) Performance of Trees and Shrubs on Metallic Mine Mill Wastes. Journal of Soil and Water Conservation, 32(5) 222-225.

SKEFFINGTON, R.A. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1982) Nitrogen Fixation by Plants Grown on Reclaimed China Clay Waste. Journal of Applied Ecology.

SMITH, R.A.H. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1972) Stabilisation of Toxic Mine Wastes by the Use of Tolerant Plant Populations. Transactions, Institution of Mining and Metallurgy (Section A, Mining Industry), 81, A230-A237.

SMITH, R.A.H. (1973) The Reclamation of Old Metalliferous Mine Workings Using Tolerant Plant Populations. Ph.D. Thesis, University of Liverpool.

SMITH, R.A.H. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1970) Relamation of Toxic Metalliferous Wastes Using Tolerant Populations of Grass. Nature.

SORRELL, S.T. (1974) Establishing Vegetation on Acidic Coal Refuse Materials Without use of Topsoil Cover. Proc. First Symposium on Mine and Preparation Plant Refuse Disposal, Louisville, Kentucky, 228-236.

STACEY, V.J (1983) An Investigation into the Algal Genera Present on Mine Dumps in the Johannesburg Area. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

SUTTON, P. (1973) Establishment of Vegetation on Toxic Coal Mine Spoils. Proc. First Research and Applied Technology Symposium on Mined-Land Reclamation, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 153-158.

THATCHER, F.M. (1979) A Study of the Vegetation Established on the Slimes Dams of the Witwatersrand. Ph.D. Thesis, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

THATCHER, F.M. (1972) A Study of the Population Variation Amongst Species of Four Tribes of Grasses Found on Mine Dump as Compared with those Growing in Natural Habitats. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Univ. W'rand.

USUI, H., AND SUZUKI, H. (1973) Ecological and Revegetation Problems of the Ashio Devastated Area. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London. 2:395-406.

VELDHUIZEN, H., BLOWES, D.W. AND SIWIK, R.S. (1987) The Effectiveness of Vegetation in Controlling Acid Generation in Base Metal Tailings. Proc. Acid Mine Drainage Workshop/Seminar, Halifax, Nova Scotia. March. pp. 507-536.

VAN STADEN, C.M. (1979) How the Green Revolution on the Dumps is Helping Save the Environment. Coal, Gold and Base Minerals of Southern Africa, 27(6)49,51,55,56.

WEBSTER, G. (1972) Green on gold. S. Afr. Panorama, 17(5): 28-31.

WILD, H. AND WILTSHIRE, G.H. (1971) The Problem of Vegetating Rhodesian Mine Dumps Examined. Chamber of Mines Journal, 13(11)26-30,(12)35-37.

WILLIAMS, P.J. AND CHADWICK. M.J. (1977) Seasonal Variation in the Availability of Plant Nutrients in Acid Colliery Spoil. Journal of Applied Ecology.

 $\mbox{WOOD},\ \mbox{R.V.}$ AND THIRGOOD, J.V. (1955) Tree Planting on Colliery Spoil Heaps. Colliery Engineering.

YOUNG, C.A. (1969) The Use of Vegetation to Stabilize Mine Tailings Areas at Copper Cliff. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 43-46.

- (1936) Addendum to: The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. J. S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 63: 486-490.
- (1960) Contributions to: The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. J.S Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 60:744-751.
- (1962) Making meadows out of Mine Dumps. Coal and Base Minerals of South Africa. 10(b): 23-28.
- (1962) The Promotion of a Vegetative Cover on Mine Slimes Dams and Sand Dumps. Papers and Discussions 1960-1961: Ass. Mine Managers S.
- (1963) Planting South African Mine Waste Dumps. Mine Quarry Engineering.
- (1965) Vegetation to Stabilise Mine Dumps. Min. Mag., 113(2): 157
- (1967) Hydroseed for Efficient Reclamation. Coal Mining and Processing, 4(4)74-78.
- (1970) Cyanamid Shoots for Instant Reclamation of Mined Land.
 Engineering and Mining Journal, 171(1)90-92.
- (1970) Reclamation Under Semi-Arid Conditions. Coal Mining and Processing, 7(11)34-37.
- (1973) Drip Irrigation and Liquid Fertilizer Accelerate Tree Growth in Tailing. World Mining, 26(13) 47.
- (1973) Evaluation of P and K Soil Fertility Tests on Coal-mine Spoils. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London, 1:93-104.
- (1974) The Greening of S. Afric's Mine Dumps. The Reporter, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg.

- (1975) Plant Origin of the Witwatersrand's Gold. S. Afr. J. Sci., 71(9):262.
- (1976) Boffin called in on Bafokeng 'Superdump'. The Star, Johannesburg. Tuesday, 24.02.76., page 22, columns 7-10. City Late (Home Edition).
- (1976) Copper Mine Wastes; Good Potential as Medium for Growing Livestock Forage. Engineering and Mining Journal, 177(2)90-92.
- (1976) Conservation Problems, Stabilizing Mine Dumps with Vegetation: A Success Story. Veld & Flora, 62(1): 2-3.
- (1976) Superdump is a Golden Opportunity, The Star, Johannesburg. Thursday, 29.01.76., page 28, Leader Article, columns 1-2, Stop Press Edition.
- (1976) Superdump The New 'Gold Mine". The Star, Johannesburg, Wednesday, 21.8.76., page 21, columns 5-7. Stop Press Edition.
- (1976) Superdump a Table Mountain of the Highveld. The Star, Johannesburg. Saturday, 31.10.76., page 2. Late Sport Edition.
- (1978) Hey, what's the game on the vegetating mine dumps? The Star, Johannesburg, Monday, 21.08.78., page 17, columns 2-9. Late Final Edition.

ADAMS, L.M., CAPP, J.P. AND EISENTROUT, E. (1971) Reclamation of Acidic Coal Mine Spoil with Fly Ash. US Dept. of the Interior, Bureau of Mines. Report on Investigations 7504, 30 pp.

ANDREUZZI, F.C. (1970) A Method for Extinguishing and Removing Burning Coal Refuse Banks. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Mines, Information Circular 8485.

BEERBOWER, R.C. (1973) Maintenance of Refuse Disposal Areas. Coal Age, 73(2)102-104, 106.

BENGSON, S.A. (1978) Irrigation Techniques for Tailing Revegetation in the Arid Southwest. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 487-503.

BENGSON, S.A. (1977) Drip Irrigation Revegetates Mine Wastes in an Arid Environment. Journal of Range Management, 30(2)143-147.

BENGSON, S.A. (1976) How Drip Irrigation Revegetates Mine Wastes. Mining Engineering, 28(8) 45,46.

BLACK, R.F. AND TRUDINGER, J.P. (1976) Revegetation of Mine Wastes and Disturbed Areas in an Arid Environment. Proc. Seminar on Landscaping and Land Use Planning as Related to Mining Operations, Port Adelaide, South Australia, 167-175.

BOEGMAN, N. AND ELS, C.J. (1987) Thoughts on Recovery and Environmental Implications of Trace Elements in South African Coal Combustion Residues. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BOSWELL, J.E.W. (1987) The Disposal of Power Station Ash by Escom in South Africa. Volume 4, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BRAWNER, C.O. (1979) Design, Construction and Repair of Tailings Dams for Metal Mine Waste Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 53-87.

BROOKINS, D.G. (1981) Caliche-Cover for Stabilization of Abandoned Mill Tailings. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 309-318.

BURNET, G. (1987) Alumina Recovery from Fly Ash by the Lime-Soda Sinter Process. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

BURNET, G. (1987) Aspects of Disposal, Environmental Impact and Resource Recovery from Coal Combustion Solid Wastes. Volume 1, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

CALDWELL, J., McPHAIL, G. AND BENTEL, D. (1983) Remedial Procedures for Existing Slimes Dams. South African Mining World, 2 (7) 58,59,61,65,67,93.

CHAMBERLAIN, T., DOEHRING, D.O. AND CHARLIE, W.A. (1979) Persistent Low Maintenance Reclamation Techniques Utilizing Natural Processes - A Conceptual Approach. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 187,188.

CUNNINGHAM, R.E. (1978) Issues on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impacts of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Seminar on Management, Stabilisation and Environmental Impact of Uranium Mill Tailings, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

DAVIES, W.M. (1964) Bringing Back the Acres Pulverized Fuel Ash. Agriculture.

DAY, A.D. AND LUDEKE, K.L. (1978) Disturbed Land Reclamation in an Arid Environment. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 437-460.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1972) Reclamation of Mineral Milling Wastes. Proc. Third Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 139-142.

DEAN, K.C. AND HAVENS, R. (1972) Reclamation of Mineral Milling Wastes. Proc. A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California.

FARMER, E.E., RICHARDSON, B.Z. AND BROWN, R.W. (1976) Revegetation of Acid Mining Wastes in Central Idaho. U.S. Department of Agriculture Forest Service, Intermountain Forest and Range Equipment Station, Research Paper INT-178, Ogden, Utah.

GILLHAM, E.W.F AND MORELEY DAVIES, W. (1972) Land Restoration with Pulverised Fuel Ash. Journal of the British Grassland Proceedings, 27: 13-15.

GILMORE, D.W., ADAMS, L.M. AND CAPP, J.P. (1972) Coal Mine Spoil and Refuse Bank Reclamation with Powerplant Fly Ash. Composite Science.

GOODE, M.A. (1976) A Survey of the Rehabilitation of the Johannesburg Gold Mine Dumps. B.Sc.(Hons) Thesis, Girton College, Univ of Cambridge.

GORDON, I.M. (1969) Erosion Control at Hollinger Mine Tailing Site. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6)46-50.

GRANGE, G.H. (1973) The Control of Dust from Mine Dumps. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 74(2) 67-73.

GRAY, D.H. AND LEISER, A.T. (1982) Biotechnical Slope Protection and Erosion Control. Van Nostrand Reinhold, New York.

GROVES, J.E. (1974) Reclamation of Mining Degraded Land. S. Afr. J. Sci., 70(10):296-299.

HANNEY, K.E., JURGENS, E.I., COMRIE, D.C. AND FLETCHER, R.H. (1980) Reclamation Concepts and Practice for Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 521-554.

HARTLEY, J.N., FREEMAN, H.D., BAKER, E.G., ELMORE, M.R., NELSON, D.A., VOSS, C.F. AND KOEHMSTEDT, P.L. (1981) Field Testing of Asphalt Emulsion Radon Barrier System. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 319-339.

HARTLEY, J.N., KOEHMSTEDT, P.L., AND ESTERL, D.J., FREEMAN, H.D. AND CLARK, R.L. (1980) Application of Asphalt Emulsion Seals to Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 39-56.

HARTLEY, J.N., KOEHMSTEDT, P.L. AND ESTERL, D.J. (1979) Asphalt Emulsion Sealing of Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 157-170.

HARTLEY, A.C. (1979) Weathering Studies of Bougainville Mine Tailings in Lysimeters. Australian Journal of Soil Research.

HINTON, T. AND WHICKER, F.W. (1982) A Field Experiment on Tailings Reclamation: Radon Flux Versus Earthen Cover Depth. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 421-432.

HORTENSTINE, C.C. AND ROTHWELL, D.F. (1972) Use of Municipal Compost in Reclamation of Phosphate-Mining Sand Tailings. Journal of Environmental Quality, 1(4)415-418.

HUNTER, G.D. AND WHITEMAN, P.C. (1975) Revegetation of Mine Wastes at Mt. Isa, Queensland 1. The Nature of the Material and Defining the Problems. Australian Journal of Experimental Agriculture and Animal Husbandry, 15(75) 513-518.

JAMES, A.L. (1964) Stabilisation of Surfaces of Miane Tailings Dumps, South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 75(3740) 1021,1023,1025,1027,1029.

JAMES, A.L. (1966) Stabilizing Mine Dumps with Vegetation. Endeavour, 25(96) 154-157.

JAMES, A.L. AND MROST, M. (1965) Control of Acidity of Tailings Dams and Dumps as a Precursor to Stabilization by Vegetation. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, 65(9)488-495.

JEFFREY, D.W., MAYBURY, M. AND LEVINGE, D. (1975) Ecological Approach to Mining Waste Revegetation. Minerals and the Environment (Edited by M.J. Jones), Institution of Mining and Metallurgy, London, 317-385.

JOHNSON, M.S., McNEILLY, T. AND PUTWAIN, P.D. (1977) Revegetation of Metalliferous Mine Spoil Contaminated by Lead and Zinc. Environmental Pollution.

KALWARF, D.R. AND SILKER, W.B. (1984) Diffusion of Radon in Canditate Soils for Covering Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 297-305.

KELLER, H. AND LEROY, J.C. (1975) The Systematic Reclamation of Gold Mine Tailings. Canadian Mining Journal, 96(6)45,46.

KINDIG, J.K. AND IRONS, D.S. (1965) Reprocessing Bituminous Coal Refuse. Mining Congress Journal, 51(7)36-39.

KIRHAM, R.R., BEEDLOW, P.A. AND GEE, G.W. (1982) Effect of Rock Cover on Multilayer Radon Barrier Effectiveness. Proc. Fifth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 409-419.

KNABE, W. (1965) Observations on World-Wide Efforts to Reclaim Industrial Waste Land. In: Ecology and the Industrial Society. Edited by G T Godman, R W Edwards and J M Lambert. Blackwell Sci.Publ., Oxford., pp 263-296.

LEROY, J.C. AND KELLER, H. (1972) How to Reclaim Mined Areas, Tailings Ponds and Dumps into Valuable Land. World Mining, 25(5) 34-41.

LLOYD, P.J.D. (1980) Ninety Years Experience in the Preservation of Uranium Ore Dumps. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 33-42.

LUDEKE, K.L., DAY, A.D., STITCH, L.S. AND STROEHLEIN, J.L. (1974) Pima Studies Tailings Soil Makeup as Prelude to Successful Revegetation, Engineering and Mining Journal, 175(7)72-74.

LUDEKE, K.L. (1977) Tailing Reclamation. In: Reclamation and Use of Disturbed Land in the Southwest. Edited by J. Thames. The University of Arizona Press: Tuscon, Arizona.

MACKECHNIE, W.E. (1975) Tailings Impoundments in the Rhodesian Context. The Rhodesian Engineer. May.

MITCHELL, B.A. (1957) Malayan Tin Tailings-Prospects of Rehabilitation. Malay Forester, 20(4) 181-186.

MURRAY, D.R. AND ZAHARY, G. (1973) An Approach to Revegetation of Mine Wastes. Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Mines Branch Mining Research Centre, Information Canada, Ottawa.

MURRAY, D.R. (1972) Factors Affecting Revegetation of Uranium Tailings in the Elliot Lake Area, Part II - Chemical Conditions. Mines Branch, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Internal Report 72/55, Ottawa, Ontario.

MURRAY, D.R. (1971) Factors Affecting Revegetation of Uranium Tailings in the Elliot Lake Area, Part I - Physical Conditions. Mines Branch, Department of Energy, Mines and Resources, Internal Report 71/104 ID, Ottawa, Ontario.

NANTEL. J.H. (1983) A Review of the Backfill Practices in the Mines of the Noranda Group. Proc. International Symposium on Mining with Backfill, Lulea, Sweden, 173-178.

NELLER, R.R., SANDY, J.D. AND OLIVER, V.H.R. (1973) How Mufulira has Been Rehabilitated. World Mining, 26(10) 42-49.

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE UNIVERSITY. Department of Botany (1973) Reclamation of Magnesia Waste Tips and Quarries - Physiological and Ecological Studies. (NERC/DOE sponsorship). Reclamation of Waste Tips and Quarries by the Introduction of new plants and suitable chemical and physical additions.

OLSEN, D.P. AND TACEY, W.H. (1979) Rehabilitation of Mines Land and Bauxite Residues in W.A.. Mining Reclamation (Edited by I. Hore-Lacy), Australian Mining Industry Council, Dickson, A.C.T., 1-10.

ONOSODE, A.T. AND REDHEAD, J.F. (1973) The Reclamation of Land Devastated by Tin Mining on the Jos Plateau, Nigeria. In:Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London. 2:407-416.

PALMER, M.E. (1978) Acidity and Nutrient Availability in Colliery Spoil. Environmental Management of Mineral Wastes (Edited by G.T. Goodman and M.J. Chadwick), Sijthoff and Noordhoff, Alphen aan den Rijn, Netherlands, 85-126.

POMMERENING, E. (1977) Revegetation of the Coeur d'Alene Mining District. Mining Congress Journal, 63(3) 20-23.

QUILTY, J.A. (1975) Guidelines for Rehabilitation of Tailings Dumps and Open Cuts. Journal of Soil Conservation Services, N.S.W., 31(2)95-107.

READES, D.W., DAVIS, J.B., GOLDBY, H.M. AND STANLICK, R.R. (1981) Remedial Works at Dam No. 1 Elliot Lake, Ontario. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 507-518.

REREMER, E.D. (1971) Stabilization and Beautification of Mine Tailings and Dumps. Part 1: Drip Irrigation. Presented at Annual Meeting, Arizona Section, A.I.M.E. Tucson, Arizona.

ROGERS, V.C., OVERMYER, R.F. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1979) Radon Attenuation Through Cover Materials. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 145-156.

14.2.6 301

ROGERS, V.C., NIELSON, K.K. AND GNUGNOLI, G.N. (1980) Calculation of Radon Fluxes from Covered Uranium Tailings Piles. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins. Colorado, 67-77.

ROGERS, V.C. AND NIELSON, K.K. (1984) UMTRAP Research on Cover Design for Uranium Mill Tailings. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 245-255.

SCHMEHL, W.R. AND McCASLIN, B.D. (1973) Some Properties of Spent Oil-Shale Significant to Plant Growth. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris, and London, 1:27-43.

SILKER, W.B. AND ROGERS, V.C. (1981) Factors Influencing Radon Attenuation by Tailings Covers. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 265-273.

SKEFFINGTON, R.A. AND BRADSHAW, A.D. (1982) Nitrogen Fixation by Plants Grown on Reclaimed China Clay Waste. Journal of Applied Ecology.

TRIPP, W.F.B. AND CHALMERS, J.R. (1979) Experiments in Tailings Reclamation at Granisle Copper. Proc. Third Annual British Columbia Mine Reclamation Symposium, Vernon, B.C.

USUI, H., AND SUZUKI, H. (1973) Ecological and Revegetation Problems of the Ashio Devastated Area. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London, 2:395-406.

VAN DER WESTHUIZEN, M., EASTON-GROVES, J., BRISTOW, K.L. AND VAN DER BANK, D.J. (1982) The Use of 35S to Trace the Leaching of $\rm H_2SO_4$ in the Surface Layers of Residue Dams. Reclamation and Revegetation Research, 1(3)213-224.

VAN ZYL, D., NELSON, J.D. AND WARDWELL, R.E. (1987) Use of Dialtometer and Piezocone Testing in Design of Tailings Reclamation Plans. Transaction of the SME of AIME.

VICK, S.G. (1977) Rehabilitation of a Gypsum Tailings Embankment. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 697-714.

VIVYURKA, A.J. (1975) Rehabilitation of Uranium Mines Tailings Areas. Canadian Mining Journal, 96(6) 44,45.

WALTERS, G.H. AND SKAGGS, R.L. (1984) Hydrologic Considerations for Rock Riprap Protection of Uranium Tailings Impoundments. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 541-548.

WALTERS, W.H. AND SKAGGS, R.L. (1980) Improving Long Term Resistance of Uranium Mill Tailings Covers to Hydrologic Stresses Using Riprap - A Preliminary Assessment. Proc. Third Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 555-561.

WARD, T.A. (1985) Rehabilitation Programme for the Mary Kathleen Uranium Mine. Seventh Symposium Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado. Vol.II.

- (1971) Landscape Reclamation: A Report on Research into Problems of Reclaiming Derelict Land by a Research Team of the University of Newcastle upon Tyne. 2V. IPC Science and Technology Press, Ltd., Guildford, Surrey England.
- (1973) Evaluation of P and K Soil Fertility Tests on Coal-mine Spoils. In: Ecology and Reclamation of Devastated Land. Edited by R J Hutnik and G Davis. Gordon and Breach: New York, Paris and London, 1:93-104.
- (1974) Contributions to: Ecological Aspects of Slimes Dam Construction. J.S. Afr. Inst. Min. Met., 74:321-328.
- (1974) Mining Reclamation Progress in South Africa. Clean Air, Journal, 2(1):10-15.
- (1976) Action on Land Restoration Vital. S. Afr. Min. Engng, J., 88(4112): 34-35.

15 REWORKING EXISTING DEPOSITS

RETRAITEMENT DE DEPOTS EXISTANTS

- BARTH, R.C. (1986) Reclamation Technology for Tailings Impoundments Part $\,1\,$: Containment, Mineral and Energy Resources, Colorado School of Mines, Vol. 29, No. 1.
- CRAVEN, P.M. (1982) E.R.G.O. The Retreatment of Tailings on a Massive Scale. Poster Presentation, Twelfth Congress of the Council of Mining and Metallurgical Institutions, Johannesburg.
- HANNEY, K.E., JURGENS, E.I., COMRIE, D.C. AND FLETCHER, R.H. (1980) Reclamation Concepts and Practice for Uranium Tailings Impoundments. First International Conference on Uranium Waste Disposal. Vancouver. pp. 521-554.
- KRUGER, R.A. (1987) Promotion of the Utilisation of Waste Materials Coal Ash A Sucessful Example. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.
- WRENCH, B.P. (1987) Reclamation of a Phosphogypsum Impoundment by Preloading. International Conference on Mining and Industrial Waste Management.
- (1976) ERGO. Project Breaks New Ground. South African Mining and Engineering Journal, 88(4122) 26, 27, 33.
- (1977) Anglo-American Starts Work on East Witwatersrand Tailings
 Dam Project. Engineering and Mining JOurnal,
 178(1)129,130.
- (1977) ERGO is Eagerly Awaited. South African Mining and Engineering Journal.
- (1977) ERGO. Tailings Re-Treatment on a Massive Scale. Mining Magazine, 137(4) 333, 335, 337, 339, 341.
- (1978) Maiden Profit for ERGO. South African Mining and Engineering Journal.
- (1978) Mining the Dumps (ERGO). South African Panorama.
- (1982) Tailing Reclamation : New Profits for ERGO and others.

 Engineering and Mining Journal, 183(11) 132, 133, 135.
- (1983) Setting a New Trend in Gold Recovery From Waste. South African Mining World, 2(8)46,47,49,51.

16 GENERAL GENERALITES

ABRAO, P.C. (1979) Tailings Dams Second Brazilian Seminar on Mining Techniques in Geology. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

ABRAO, P.C. (1983) Tailings Dams Course on Mining and the Environment - IBRAM. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

ABRAO, P.C. (1987) Sobre a Deposicao de Rejeitos de Mineracao no Brazil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS - ABGE - CBGB - Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

ACKMAN, T.E. (1982) Sludge Disposal from Acid Mine Drainage Treatment. Report of Investigation 8672. U.S. Department of the Interior, Denver, Colorado.

AGUIRRE JR., J.C. (1979) A Sedimentacao no Controle da Poluicao por Atividades Mineradoras. 2nd Seminario Brasileiro Sobre Tecnicas Exploratorias em Geologia, Gravatel - SC.

BAMBERG, S.A. AND KRAEGER-ROVEY, C. (1979) Tailings Containment for the Proposed Juniper Ridge Mining and Milling Operation. Proc. Second Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 191-199.

BARNES, H.E. (1983) Tailings Dams in the Western Australian Goldfields. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 6-14.

BARRES, M. (1978) Etude du Comportement Hydrodynamique et de l'Evolution Chimique des Dechets Miniers fins en Decharge. Journees d'Etudes sur l'Environment, BRGM, France.

BARSICK, P.G. (1968) The Mission of Solid Waste Research. Journal of the South African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

BARTON, C.M. (1973) Sedimentary Aspects of Fill in the CSA Mine, Cobar, New South Wales. Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO), Division of Applied Geomechanics, Technical Report No. 18, Sydnal, Victoria.

BEAN, J.J. (1972) Tailing as an Ore Body. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 606-614.

BEVERLEY, R.G. (1974) Waste Management in Mining and Milling of Uranium. Proc. International Symposium on Radiation Protection in Mining and Milling of Uranium and Thorium, Bordeaux.

BLAKELY, J.W. (1976) Mine Waste Disposal : Coal's Ultimate Problem Can Be An Opportunity. Coal Mining and Processing, 13(8)42-45.

BLIGHT, G.E. AND STEFFEN, O.K.H. (1979) Geotechnics of Gold Mine Waste Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, American Society of Civil Engineers.

BLIGHT, G.E., THOMSON, R.R. AND VORSTER, K. (1985) Profiles of Hydraulic Fill Tailings Beaches and Seepage through Hydraulically Sorted Tailings, Journal of the S.A Inst. Mining and Metallurgy, 85(5)157-161.

BLIGHT, G.E., MCPHAIL, G.I. AND FOURIE, J. (1987) Soil Mechanics Principles in Underground Mining. Chapter in Handbook of Civil Engineering, Technomic Publishing, New Jersay, USA.

BORGES, M.E. (1984) Poluicao do Solos - Curso "Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Aspectos Tecnicos e Praticas Empresariais: - IBRAM, Belo Horizonte - MG.

BUSCH, R.G. AND LAMY, L.F. (1980) Barragens de Rejeitos - Palestra apresentada no Instituto de Engenharia-SP, em 13.05.80.

BUSCH, R.G. AND LAMY, L.F. (1981) Tailings Dams in Phosphate Mines. X ICSMFE, Estocolmo.

BUSCH, R.G., ABRAO, P.C., MACHADO, P.T. AND FREITAS, A.Z. (1982) Construcao de Barragens com Rejeitos Pouco Permeaveis. Proc. 7th Brazilian Congress of Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Olinda Recife.

BUSCH, R.G. (1987) Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito de Fosfato. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

CARDOSA, W.S. (1987) Recuperacao das Areas Mineradas em Trombetas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

CARRIER, W.D. AND BROMWELL, L.G. (1983) Disposal and Reclamation of Mining and Dredging Wastes. Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C. Vol. 2.

CARRIER, W.D. AND DE MELLO, L.G.F.S. (1985) Optimization of Mine-Waste Disposal and Reclamation in the Amazon Region. Proc. 1st International Conference on Geomechanics in Tropical Lateritic and Saprolitic Soils, Brasilia.

CEPOLINA, M. AND RUOPPOLO, L. (1984) Barragens de Rejeito Alteada Atraves de Diques de Aterro Compactado. IV Cong. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

CHAMAS, R. (1986) Types of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

CHAMMAS, R., DIAS, J.A.K., FORTES, R.S.S. AND REMY, J.P.P. (1987) Um exemplo de Projeto de Contencao de Rejeitos Contaminados de Mineracao de Ouro. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS- ABGE - CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

CHAUDHURI, J.N.B. (1987) Are the U-Bearing Coal-Ash Residues Uranium Resources of Tomorrow? A Review. Volume 3, Proc. ASH-A Valuable Resource, Pretoria, RSA, February.

CLAUSEN, H.T (Undated) Index of Sand Dumps and Slimes Dams of the Witwatersrand. Chamber of Mines of South Africa, Johannesburg.

COOK, E. (1980) The Role of History in the Regulation of the Nuclear-Fuel Cycle. First International Conference Uranium Mine Waste Disposal. Vancouver, B.C. Editor C.O. Brawner. AIMMPE, New York.

COSTA, F.S.F. AND MELO, L.J.A. (1987) Normas Regulamentares para Disposicao de Esteril, Rejeitos e Produtos na Mineracao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

DE BRITO, S.A. (1986) Geological and Geotechnical Conditioning for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

DE MELLO, V.F.B. (1975) Some Lessons from Unsuspected, Real and Fictitious Problems in Earth Dam Engineering in Brazil. 6th African Reg. Conf. on Soil Mech and Found Engrg, Durban SA, Sept. Vol. II, pp 285-304.

DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., CARDOSO, W.S. AND CARRIER III, W.D. (1987) Deposicao de Rejeitos da Lavagem da Bauxita de Trombetas nas proprias Areas Anteriormente Lavradas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

DEAN, H., DOLEZAL, H. AND HAVENS, R. (1969) New Approaches to Solid Mineral Wastes. Mining Engineering, 21(3)59-62.4

DEAN, K.C. (1968) Utilization of Mine, Mill and Smelter Wastes. Proc. Symposium on Mineral Waste Utilization, Chigaco, Illinois, 138-142.

DONALDSON, G.W. (1956) A Summary of Slimes Dam Practice in the United States of America and Canada. Unpublished Report, South African Council for Scientific and Industrial Research, Pretoria.

DOUGLASS, D.P. (1954) Utilization of Waste by Canadian Mines. Municipal Utilities Magazine, 92(6) 29, 40, 42.

DOWN, C.G. AND STOCKS, J. (1977) Positive Uses of Mill Tailings. Mining Magazine, 137(3) 213, 215, 217, 219, 221, 223.

DUARTE, P.M., HOROWITZ, A. AND MENESES JR., C.A. (1977) On the Tailings Studies of the Scheelita do Nordeste - 8th Symposium on the Geology of the Northeast. Proceedings First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

EAST, D.R., HAILE, J.P. AND BECK, R.V. (1987) Optimization Technology for Leach Pad Liner Selection. Society of Mining Engineers Symposium on Geotechnical Aspects of Heap Leach Design. Denver. Colorado. USA. February.

ELGES, H.F.W. (1985) Dispersive Soils, SAICE Symposium on Problem Soils in South Africa. The Civil Engineer in South Africa, July.

EVDOKIMOV, P.D. AND SAZONOV, G.T. (1978) Designing and Exploration of Flotation Plant Tailings Dams. (Proektirovanie i exploatatsia chvostovich choziaistv obogatitelnich fabrik) Moscow, Nedra, pp.439. (Russian Text)

- FANTI, K. (1980) Tailings Ponds and Deposits (Stawy osadowe i skaladowiska). Edition of the Polytechnik of Warszawa, Poland, pp. 206 (Polish Text)
- FARGES, L., PRADEL, J. AND ZETTWOOG, P. (1986) Various Strategies in the Management of Wastes from Uranium Mining and Milling. Second International Conference. Radioactive Waste Management, Canada Nuclear Society, Winnipeg.
- FEDOROV, I.S. AND ZACHAROV, M.N. (1985) Flotation Tailings Disposals (Skladirovanie othodov rudoobogashtshenia) Nedra, Moscow. pp.228 (Russian Text)
- FILIPPOV, N.A. (1973) Prolonging the Service Life of Slime Ponds. Soviet Journal of Non-Ferrous Metals, 14(2)87-89.
- FORNASARI FILHO, N., SAMPAIO, A.J.M., OLIVEIRA, A.M.S., LEITE, C.A.G., PRANDINI, F.L. AND NAKASU, L. (1981) Geology applied to Tailings 3rd Brazilian Congress on Engineering Geology. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- FROHLING, E.S. (1978) Tails The Other Side of the Coin. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 269-275.
- GALBRAITH, J.H. (1971) A Study of Mine Tailings and Associated Plants and Ground Water in the Coeur d'Alene District, Idaho. M.Sc. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho.
- GORLE, D. AND REICHERT, J. (1981) Un Remblai Experimental en Phosphogypse (Experimental Embankment in Phosphogypsum). Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 323-328.
- GORLE, D. (1979) Experimental Embankment in Phosphogypsum. Proc. Symposium on the Engineering Behaviour of Industrial and Urban Fill, Birmingham, D17-D28.
- GOUVEA, V.A. AND RECIO, J.C.A. (1987) Impacto Ambiental em Mineracoes com Uranio e Torio Associados. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.
- GREEN, D.W. (1972) An Investigation of the Disposal of Micaceous Residue Through a Sea Outfall. Proc. Institution of Civil Engineering, Part 2, 127-145.

GREGORIO FILHO, J. AND NIEBLE C.M. (1975) Barragens de Rejeito, Concepcao e Projeto. V Simposie de Mineracao. UFOP.

GRIFFIN, P.M., SMITH, E.S., VON LOEBENSTEIN, J.G. AND EDWARDS, R.G. (1983) Perez Caldera Tailings Dams - A Case History. Proceedings, Seventh Pan American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.

GUEDES, P.P. (1987) Disposicao de Rejeitos Industriais. Impermeabilizacoa. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

HAMMOND, A.A. (1980) Mining Waste Evaluation as Highway Material. Proceedings, Seventh Regional Conference for Africa on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Accra, Ghana, Volume 1, 117-129.

HARDY, R.M. (1974) Tailings Dams. Proceedings, First Regional Conference, Western Region, Engineering Institute of Canada, Edmonton, Alberta, 99-112.

HARGREAVES, G.L. (1969) Some Applications of Soil Mechanics, Tips and Lagoons. Mining Technology, 51(593) 11-16, 18-21.

HARRISON, A.C. (1956) Ore Dressing Wastes and Mine Waters: The Problem of Their Disposal. Proceedings, Conference on Disposal of Industrial Waste Materials, Sheffield, 137-144.

HAYLEN, M.E. (1984) Potential for Long-Term Disposal of Uranium Tailings in the Ranger Tailings Dam. Sixth Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

HILL, J.R.C. The Mine Dump Problem in Rhodesia. Rhodesia Agriculture Journal.

ICOLD ()1982) Bibliography Mine and Industrial Tailings Dam and Dumps. International Commission on Large Dams (ICOLD), Central Office, Paris.

ICOLD (1982) World Register of Tailings Dams and Industrial Waste Embankments. International Commission on Large Dams (ICOLD), Central Office, Paris.

IAEA (International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna) (1976) Management of Wastes from the Mining and Milling of Uranium and Thorium Ores.

- IAES (International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna) (1982) Current Practices and Options for Confinement of Uranium Mill Tailings.
- JOE, E.G. (1980) Research on Uranium Mine/Mill Tailings Management at the Canada Centre for Minerals and Energy Technology. Proc. First International Conference on Uranium Mine Waste Disposal, Vancouver, B.C., 619-622.
- KEALY, C.D. AND BUSCH, R. (1979) Evaluation of Mine Tailings Disposal. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 181-201.
- KEENER, W.H. (1972) Tailing Disposal Practice at the Tyrone Branch of Phelps Dodge Corporation. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 224-231.
- KLOHN, E.J. (1971) Tailings Dams in British Columbia. Proc. Second International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining, Vancouver, B.C., 151-171.
- KLOHN, E.J. (1971) Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Annual Western Meeting, Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, Vancouver. B.C. October. (1972) C.I.M.M. Bulletin, Vol. 65. No. 720. pp. 117. April.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1971) Tailings Dams in B.C. 2nd International Conference on Stability in Open Pit Mining. Vancouver. B.C. Published by American Institute of Mining, Metallurgical & Petroleum Engineers.
- KLOHN, E.J. (1978) Taconite Tailings Disposal Practice. Presented at 1st International Mine Drainage Symposium. Denver. Colorado. Published in Mine Drainage, Miller Freeman Publications. San Francisco.
- KLOHN, E.J. (1979) Taconite Tailings Disposal Practices. Current Geotechnical Practice in Mine Waste Disposal, Geotechnical Engineering Division, A.S.C.E., 202-241.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1980) The Development of Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Proc. Symposium on the Design and Construction of Tailings Dams. Colorado School of Mines. Nov.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1981) Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Published in Mining Engineering. Vol. 37. No. 7. pp. 798-808, July.

- KLOHN, E.G. (1981) Tailings Dam Design. Proc. of Seminar on Tailings Dams with Emphasis on North American Conditions, Department of Mining and Mineral Process Engineering and Engineering Programs. The University of British Columbia. Vancouver, B.C. December.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1982) The Development of Current Tailings Dam Design and Construction Methods. Proc. Symposium on Geotechnical and Geohydrological Applications in Mining. Colorado School of Mines, Golden. Colorado. March.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1982) Tailings Dam Design. Proc. Seminar on Geotechnical Aspects of Mine Design and Tailings Containment. University of Calgary. Calgary. Alberta. April.
- KLOHN, E.G. AND WAHLER, W.A. (1983) General Report for the Session on Mining. Proc. 7th Pan-American Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Vancouver, B.C.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1985) Tailings Dam Construction in North America Past and Present. Proc. Canada-China Mine Tailings Engineering Technical Seminar. Beijing, China. May.
- KLOHN, E.G. (1985) Taconite Tailings Disposal Practices. Proc. Canada-China Mine Tailings Engineering Technical Seminar. Beijing. China. May.
- KORTE, N.E., KEARL, P.M., SEWELL, J.M., FLEISHHAUER, H.L. AND ABRAMINK, I.N. (1984) The Monticello, Utah Uranium Tailings Site A Case History. Proc. Sixth Symposium on Management of Uranium Mill Tailings, Low-Level Waste and Hazardous Waste, Fort Collins, Colorado, 387-396.
- LAMY, L.F. AND BUSCH, R.G. (1981) Estudos Geologico-Geotecnicos na otimizacao dos projetos de duas barragens para contencao de rejeitos. 3rd Congresso Brasileiro de Geologia de Engenharia Itapema SC.
- LEITE, C.A.C., SAMPAIO, A.J.M., OLIVEIRA, A.M.S., PRANDINI, F.L., NAKASU, L. AND FORNASARI FILHO, N. (1980) Geology Applied to Tailings: A Proposed Methodology XXXI Brazilian Congress on Geology. Proceedings First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- LENHART, W.B. (1950/1951) Control of Tailings from Washing Plants. Rock Products, 53(7)72-80, (9)93, 94, 106, 107,(10)120-126; 54(2) 112, 113,130, (6)124-126, (9)67-70, 104,(10)113, 148,(12) 118-120.

LONDE, P., GUERBER, P., LAPLACE, G. AND POUTOT, G. (1976) Barrage de Berrien Pour le Stockage de Steriles (Tailings Dams at Berrien). Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 19-31.

MACKECHNIE, W.R. (1981) The Impoundment of Tailings by the Mining Industry in Zimbabwe. Proc. Tenth International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering, Stockholm, Volume 2, 361-368.

MACKECHNIE, W.R. (1975) Tailings Impoundments in the Rhodesian Context. The Rhodesian Engineer, 13(3) 252-258.

MADUREIRA, C.J., FERRARI, I. AND RIBEIRO JR., A. (1983) Of Aproveitamento das Cangas Limoniticas no Projeto Timbopeba. XV Seminario Nac. de Grandes Barragens. Rio de Janeiro.

MANGOLIM FILHO, A. The Arafertil Criteria for Tailings Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MARCELINO, S. AND CHANDRA, U. (1982) Avaliacao Geohidrologica do Local para Armazenamento dos Rejeitos de Baixo Nivel de Radioatividade do IPEN. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Aguas Subterraneas, Salvador.

MARTINS, L.A.M. AND BASTOS, J.P.C. (1978) Disposicao de Rejeitos Radioativos de Alta Atividade em Formacoes Geologicas. 2nd Congr. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Sao Paulo.

MASCARENHAS, G.R. (1983) Mineracao e Meio Ambiente - Resultados Alcancados - Barragens. Curso Mineracao e Meio Ambieents. Aspectos Legais e Tecnicos. IBRAM. Belo Horizonte.

McARTHUR, G.M. (1972) Engineering and Chemical Considerations for Quality Control of Metallurgical Wastes. Proc. A.I.M.E. Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California.

McCLENNAN, D.A. (1956) A Study of Copper Mountain Tailings. Soil Science.

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. The use of Tailings as Road Construction. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MEDINA, J. AND CASTRO, F.J.C.O. (1987) Sistema de Contencao de Rejeitos da Mina de Sao Bento. Criterios de Projeto. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS - ABGE - CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

MELENTIEV, V.A., KOLPASHNIKOV, N.P. AND VOLNIN, B.A. (1975) Hydraulic Filled Constructions (Namivnie grdrotechnitsheskie soorugenia) Moscow, ENERGIA, pp. 247 (Russian Text)

MELENTIEV, V.A. (Ed) (1978) Ash Materials and Ash Tailings Dams (zoloshlakovie Materiali i zolootvali) Moscow, ENERGIA, pp.295 (Russian Text)

MELENTIEV, V.A. (1984) Foreign Experience in Designing and Exploration of the Tailings Dams. Designing and Exploration of the Nonferrous Metallurgy (Survey) Flotation of Nonferrous Metals, Vol. 2 USSR Ministry of Nonferrous Metallurgy, Moscow. pp.42 (Russian Text)

MIGUEZ DE MELLO, F. General Evaluation of the Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

MIGUEZ DE MELLO, F. (1982) Dams in Brazil - Brazilian Committee on Large Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November.

MIKHAILOV, K.A. (Editor) 1962 Selected Papers for Designing of Flotation Tailings Dams. Gosstroiisdat, Moscow. pp.199 (Russian Text)

MITTAL, H.K. AND HARDY, R.M. (1977) Geotechnical Aspects of a Tar Sand Tailings Dyke. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotchnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 327-347.

MITTAL, H.K. (1980) Tailings Disposal Concepts in Oil Sands Open Pit Mining. Proc. Seminar on Design and Construction of Tailings Dams, Denver, Colorado, 206-229.

MONGOLIM FILHO, A. (1987) Criterios para Disposicao e Aspectos Construtivos de Pilhas de Esteril e de Estruturas de Contencao de Rejeitos Adotados na Arafertil. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

MONTEIRO, R.A. (1986) Environmental Conditionings of Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

MONTEZ, F.T. (1987) Utilizacao de Geotextil em Barragem de Rejeitos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

MORAN, S.R. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1977) Subsurface-water Chemistry in Mineland Reclamation: Key to Development of a Productive Post-mining Landscape. In Proc. Second Annual General Meeting Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Edmonton, Alberta. Aug. 17-20. No. 4. pp. 1-29.

MURTHY, Y.K., THOMAS, K.C., GURU RAU, S.N. AND SRINIVASA, B.S. (1976) Mine Tailings Dams in India. Transactions, Twelfth International Congress on Large Dams, Mexico City, Volume I, 599-612.

NAKAO, H., MORI, R.T. AND OLIVEIRA, H.G. (1984) Canga, Itabirito e Solo Saprolitico de Filito na Barragem de Retencao de Rejeitos de Aguas Claras. IV Cong. Bras. de Geologia de Engenharia, Belo Horizonte.

NATIONAL COAL BOARD (1968) Spoil Tip Management. National Coal Board, London.

NELSON, J.D. (1983) Potash Tailings Management. Keynote Speaker, Potash 83 (International Conference on Potash Mining) Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.

NELSON, J.D. AND McPHAIL, G.I. (1989) Design and Construction of Gold Mill Tailings Impoundments. State-of-the-Art Paper. First Intl. Conf. on Gold Mining, SME of AIME, Vancouver. B.S.

NEUMANN, G.W. (1969) Tailings Disposal at Brunswick Mining and Smelting. Canadian Mining Journal, 90(6) 60,61.

NIEBLE, C.M. Tailings in Underground Mines. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1976) O Metodo da Linha de Centro Modificado na Construcao de Barragens de Rejeito. XI Sem. Nac. de Grandes Barragens, Fortaleza, Nov. Dez.

NIEBLE C.M. AND ROCHA, R.S. (1977) Tecnologia Adequada Permite a Utilizacao de Rejeitos de Usina de Fosfato na Construcao de Barragens de Deposicao. VII Simp. Bras. de Mineracao, Porto Alegre, Agosto.

NIEBLE, C.M. AND ABRAO, P.C. (1986) Deposicao de Rejeitos. Curso Geotecnia Aplicada a Minas a Ceu Aberto. Itabira, PAULO ABIB ENGENHARIA S/A.

NOWATZKI, E.A., KARAFIATH, L.L. AND VICK, S.G. (1980) Mobility Analysis of Bucket Wheel Excavators Operating on Copper Mill Tailings. S.M.E. - A.I.M.E. Fall Meeting and Exhibit, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

NUBLE, C.M. (1987) Disposicai de Rejeitos em Minas Subterraneas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

NYREN, R.H., HAAKONSON, K.A. AND MITTAL, H.K. (1978) Disposal of Tar Sand Tailings at Syncrude Canada Ltd. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 54-74.

O'BRIEN, P. (1981) The UMTRAP Technology Development Program : A Progress Report. Proc. Fourth Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, 41-46.

PACHECO, F.B. (1986) On the Disposal of Industrial Tailings and the Sealing of Reservoir - VIII Brazilian Congress on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)

PALMER, C.D. AND CHERRY, J.A. (1979) Hydrogeochemical Concepts Applied to Mined Land in the Fort Union Coal Region. Proc. Fourth Annual Meeting, Canadian Land Reclamation Association, Regina, Saskatchewan. Aug. 13015. pp. 55-89.

PECKERING, B.D. (1966) Handling Mineral Waste Disposal. Journal of the Institution of Mining and Metallurgy.

PETER, P. and others (1983) Designing and Construction of Tailings Deposits (Navrhovanie a vystavla odkalisk). Edition of Technical and Economic Literature, Bratislava, CSSR (Slovak Text) pp.312.

PETERS, T.H. (1978) INCO Metals Reclamation Program. C.I.M. Bulletin, 71(800)104-106.

PHILLIPS. J.T. (1983) Tailings Disposal for Alumina Refineries. ANCOLD Bulletin, Issue No. 64, Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD), 15-22.

PULLEN, P.F. AND DAVIS, J.B. (1981) Description of the Panel Lake Tailings Area Rio Algom Ltd., Elliot Lake, Ontario, Canada. 4th Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. pp. 29-44.

RAMOS, A. AND COSTA, J.F.C.L. (1987) Recuperacao de Areas em Mineracao de Carvao. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

RAMPACHER, R. AND NOVAES, J.L.M. (1987) Impermeabilizacao de Deposito de Residuos Industriais com Bentonita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

RAMSEY, J.P. (1970) Control of Acid Drainage from Refuse Piles and Slurry Lagoons. Proc. Third Symposium on Coal Mine Drainage Research, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 138-144.

READES, D.W., DAVIS, J.B., GOLDBY, H.M. AND STANLICK, R.R. (1981) Remedial Works at Dam No. 1 Elliot Lake, Ontario. 4th Symposium on Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado. pp. 507-518.

REMY, J.P. (1987) Concepcao de Projeto de Lagos de Regeitos. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS - ABGE - CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

RIGG, J.B. (1972) Technology, Reality, and Availability. Tailing Disposal Today, Proc. First International Tailing Symposium, Tucson, Arizona, 833-840.

ROBERTSON, A. MacG., BAMBERG, S.A. AND LANGE, G. (1978) Current Uranium Mill Wastes Disposal Concepts: A Multinational Viewpoint. Symposium Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado, Vol.I.

RODRIGUES, I.L. (1987) Estruturas de Retencao de Residuos de Bauxita. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

- SADOWSI, G.R., DE MELLO, L.G.F.S., DE CONCEICAO, A.H. AND CALIXTO, S.C. (1986) Conceptual Design and Interpretation on the Behaviour of Mina do Cercado's Tailings Dam. Seminar on Management Options for Low and Intermediate Level Wastes in Latin America. Rio de Janeiro.
- SALTER, R. (CIRCA 1956) Tailings Disposal at Silver Bell. American Smelting and Refining Company, Silver Bell Unit, Silver Bell, Arizona.
- SANDIC, G. (1978) Tailings Dam for Zletovo Mine. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 254-265.
- SANTOS, G.E. Disposal of Ouro Branco Mine Tailings. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- SARVIN, G.T. (1980) From the Exploration Experience of Tailings Dams (Iz praktki exploatatsia chostochranilisht). Atomizdat, Moscow. pp.48 (Russian Text)
- SAZONOV, G.T. (1973) Designing, Construction, Exploration and Safe Managing of Flotation Plant Tailings Dams. Moscow, Tsvetnaia metalurgia, 3, 61-66 (Russian Text)
- SAZONOV, G.T., RAILIAN, G.A. AND LEONOVA, L.V. (1976) Experience in Designing, Construction and Exploration of the Flotation Plant Tailings Dams. Moscow, Tsvetnaia metalurgia, 14, 57-61 (Russian Text)
- SHERARD, J.L. (1979) Sinkholes in Dams of Coarse, Broadly Graded Soils. 13th Int. Congress on Large Dams, New Delhi, India, Vol. II, pp 25-35.
- SIGNER, F. (1987) Geotecnia Aplicada a Recuperacao Ambiental em Itabira-MG. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.
- SILVEIRA, E.B.S. AND READES, D.W. (1973) Dams for Tailings Disposal IX Brazilian Congress on Large Dams. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November. (Portu'g)
- SINGER, E.M. AND MARCHI, A.J. (1987) Coal Waste Industrialisation in Brasil: The State of the Art 2nd International Symposium on the Reclamation, Treatment and Utilisationof Coal Mining Wastes, Nottingham. 7-11 Semptember. Proc. First Brazilian Symposium on Tailings Dams, November.

SMITH, A.C.S., HUTCHISON, I.P.G. AND CALDWELL, J.A. (1982) Evaluation of Calcine Waste Disposal. 5th Annual Industrial Waste Disposal Conference, Madison, Wisconsin. USA.

SMITH, A.C.S., CALDWELL, J.A. AND HUTCHISON, I.P.G. (1984) Aspects of Phosphogypsym Waste Disposal. Proc. 7th Annual Madison Waste Conference. Wisconsin. USA. September.

SNODGRASS, W.J., LUSH, D.L. AND CAPOBIANCO, J. (1982) Implications of Alternate Geochemical Controls on the Temporal Behaviour of Elliot Lake Tailings. Proc. Int. Conf. on Management of Waste from Uranium Mining and Milling, IEAE, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

SORIN, A.S. (1960) (Proektirovanie chvostovova choziaistva obogatitelnih fabrik) (Manual) GOSSTROIISDAT, Moscow, Leningrad, pp.115 (Russian Text)

STOOPS, R.F. AND REDEKER, I.H. (1970) North Carolina Feldspar Tailings Utilization. Proc. Second Mineral Waste Utilization Symposium, Chigaco, Illinois, 177-180.

TAGGART, A.P. (1927) Handbook of Mineral Dressing Ores and Industrial Minerals. John Wiley, New York. With Sections on Slime Tanks, Tailing Disposal, etc.

TAYLOR, M.J. AND D'APPOLONIA, E. (1977) Integrated Solutions to Tailings Disposal. Proc. A.S.C.E. Specialty Conference on Geotechnical Practice for Disposal of Solid Waste Materials, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 301-326.

THURLOW, J.R. (1937) Mine Dumps. South African Journal of Science 33,434-437.

TOFTNER, R.O. (1978) Implications of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 on Mineral Resource Waste Disposal. Tailing Disposal Today, Volume Two, Proc. Second International Tailing Symposium, Denver, Colorado, 564-575.

USBR, (1974) Design of Small Dams, Washington.

VAN ZYL, D. AND ROBERTSON, A. MacG. (1980) Subsurface Drainage of Tailings Impoundments: Some Design, Construction and Management Considerations. Third Symposium, Uranium Mill Tailings Management, Fort Collins, Colorado.

VERSIANI, B.R. (1986) Theoretical Fundaments of Hydraulic Studies for Tailings Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

VICK, S.G. (1983) Planning, Design and Analysis of Tailings Dams. Wiley, New York.

VIOTTI, C.B. (1986) Safety and Monitoring of Dams. Proc. Seminar on Tailings Dams. Minas Gerais State University.

VIVEIROS, J.F.M. (1987) Lixiviacao em Pilhas do Minerio de Ouro da Fazenda Brasileiro Teofilancia. Impermeabilizacao e Drenagem das Pilhas. Proc. Simposio de Barragens de Rejeitos e Disposicao de Residuos Industriais e de Mineracao. Sponsored by ABMS-ABGE-CBGB, Clube de Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro.

WAHLER, W.A. AND GIFFORD, F.W. (1978) The Use of Phosphate Tailings to Construct Plant Waste Storage Facilities in Brazil. II Intl. Tailings Symposium, Denver, Colorado.

WISSA, A.E.Z. (1976) Industrial and Chemical Wastes. Lecture Notes Prepared for the Soil and Site Improvement Short Course, University of California, Berkley, California.

YODER, E (1959) Principles of Pavement Design, 1st Edition, John Wiley and Sons Inc.

- (1977) Opening a New Era in Low Grade Minerals Recovery. South African Mining and Engineering Journal.
- (1978) Slimes Dams, Tailings Dams A Problem By Any Name? Public Works Construction and Transport.
- (1978) Homestake's Grizzly Gulch Tailings Disposal Project.
 Mining Congress Journal, 64(11)23-28.
- (1982) FEMA Forum, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Washington DC, USA, July 1982.

Improving of the Tailings Disposal Technology under the Conditions of Earth's Womb Complex Use (1984) (Sovershenstvovanie techniki i technologii składirovania othodov v usloviach komplexnovo izpolzovania nedr) Interdepartmental Collection of Scientific Papers, MECHANOBR, Leningrad, pp.164 (Russian Text)

Investigations on Tailings Dams and Disposal (1982) (Issledovania chvostohranilisht i nakopitelei promstokov) Trudi BODGEO, Moscow. pp.137 (Russian Text)

Recommendations on Designing of Tailings Disposal Constructed over Peat Ground (1982) VODGEO, Gosstroii, Moscow, pp.135 (Russian Text)

Recommendation on Designing and Construction of the Metallurgy Tailings Disposals and Dams (1986) (Rekomendatsii po proektirovaniu i stroitelstvu shlamonakopitelei u chvostochranilishtsh metalurgitsheskoi promishlenosti) VNII VODGEO, Moscow, Stroiisdat, pp.128 (Russian Text)

Transport and Tailings Disposal under Higher Environmental Requirements (1980) (Transport i skladirovanie othodov proizvodstva v usloviah povishenia trebovanii k zashtite okrujaiushtshei srede) Interdepartmental Collection of Scientific Papers, MECHANOBR, Leningrad, pp.88 (Russian Text)

Transport Intensification and Tailings Disposal under the Soil Preservation Restrictions (1982) (Intensifikatsia transporta i skladirovania othodov prouzvodstva v usloviach ogranitshenia zemelnich resursov) Interdepartmental Collection of Scientific Papers, MECHANOBR, Leningrad, pp. 184 (Russian Text)

Tailings Dams (1987) Proc. Mining Symposium (odkaliste, Symposium Pracovniku Banskeho Prumislu. Sbornik Sekoe K.) Praha, pp.273 (Czech Text)

Tailings Disposal (1984) (Skladirovanie othodov obogashtshenia poleznih iskopaemich) Trudi VODGEO, Moscow, pp.120 (Russian Text)

Temporary Instructions on Construction Technology of the Hydraulic Filled Tailings Dams (1975) (RSN 275-75) Gosstroi Ukrainian SSR, Kiev, pp. 180 (Russian Text)

Imprimerie de Montligeon 61400 La Chapelle Montligeon Dépôt légal : mars 1989 Nº 14310 ISSN 0534-8293

Copyright © ICOLD - CIGB



Archives informatisées en ligne

Computerized Archives on line

The General Secretary / Le Secrétaire Général : André Bergeret - 2004



International Commission on Large Dams Commission Internationale des Grands Barrages 151 Bd Haussmann -PARIS -75008

http://www.icold-cigb.net; http://www.icold-cigb.org